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Our MD & CEO Shri. Ajay Kumar Srivastava was felicitated by Shri. M.K. Stalin, Hon’ble Chief Minister of

Tamil Nadu, during the inauguration and naming of the Pavilion Stand at M.A. Chidambaram Stadium,
Chepauk on 17th March, 2023.
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uref-23 |  uWel-22|  Wrel-21|  Wre-20 | wWre-19 | e -18 | WEA-17

A a;@an 4,49,892 4,17,960 3,79,885 3,57,723 3,74,530 3,67,831 3,68,119
a\@am GITITQ 2,60,883 2,62,159 2,40,288 2,22,952 2,22,534 2,16,832 2,111,343
'qi;f[\a'qq—q“ 2,54,324 2,56,890 2,35,545 2,18,028 2,17,963 2,10,388 2,05,154
TR T T 173669 | 143202 | 130267| 127336| 146,001 138516 |  1,42,651
Svas fae s 178,053 | 144244 | 127,721 121,333 13,297 | 1532489 | 140,459
T 87 ST 91,803 |  79,570** |  74579* | 75887+ |  75393* |  70,040%* |  63,984*
Y 70 44,487 40,358 33,124 30,091 31,853 29,520 29,348
forael e (3f%) 94,170 98,179 95,494 79,415 66,932 68,646 71,654
ST 3T 19,401 16,730 16,966 17,406 17,631 17,915 19,719
T = 3 4,108 4,903 5,559 3,360 4,206 3,746 3373
AT = 6,422 5,451 5,562 5,129 4452 5,585 4912
T T 5,942 5,763 5,896 3,534 5,034 3,629 3,650
fraet @ / Freet afy 2,099 1,709 831 (8,527) (3,738) (6,299) (3,417)
3fret Siem st 18,902 18902 | 1643699 | 1643699 | 914165 | 489077 | 245473
Gohol Qq'cﬂ'q (%) 744 9.82 11.69 14.78 2197 25.28 22.39
ﬁaaqq‘lﬁ'q (%) 1.83 2.65 3.58 5.44 10.81 15.33 13.99
5t vt S (%) 16.10 13.83 15.32 10.72 10.21 9.25 10.5

* 31 A db ST

w+ JTYTAIGT &7 TR YR o o & TR fRR=nfadsn & S aR 9y 2016-17 A UrufiiedT &7 @&d Ud IU @69 &1 Suaisy & g IR

formfeat &1 sid ve=i fear S XeT g |
gt wel ot 3rifdra B ed o & el &l gefufed far man g |
At a Glance
R in Crore)

Mar-23 Mar-22 Mar-21 Mar-20 Mar-19 Mar-18 Mar-17
Total Business 4,49,892 4,17,960 3,79,885 3,57,723 3,74,530 3,67,831 3,68,119
Global Deposits 2,60,883 2,62,159 2,40,288 2,22,952 2,22,534 2,16,832 2,11,343
Domestic Deposits 2,54,324 2,56,890 2,35,545 2,18,028 2,17,963 2,10,388 2,05,154
Domestic Gross Advances 1,73,669 1,43,202 1,30,267 1,27,336 1,46,001 1,38,516 1,42,651
Global Net advances 1,78,053 1,44,244 1,27,721 121,333 13,297 1,32,489 1,40,459
Priority Sector Advances 91,803 79,570** 74,579** 75,887** 75,393** 70,040** 63,984**
Agricultural Credit 44,487 40,358 33,124 30,091* 31,853* 29,520* 29,348*
Net Investments(Global) 94,170 98,179 95,494 79,415 66,932 68,646 71,654
Interset Income 19,401 16,730 16,966 17,406 17,631 17,915 19,719
Non-Interest income 4,108 4,903 5,559 3,360 4,206 3,746 3,373
Operating Expenses 6,422 5451 5,562 5,129 4,452 5,585 4,912
Gross Profit 5,942 5,763 5,896 3,534 5,034 3,629 3,650
Net Profit/Net Loss 2,099 1,709 831 (8,527) (3,738) (6,299) (3,417)
Equity Share Capital 18,902 18,902 16,436.99 16,436.99 9,141.65 4,890.77 2,454.73
Gross NPA(%) 7.44 9.82 11.69 14.78 21.97 25.28 22.39
Net NPA(%) 1.83 2.65 3.58 5.44 10.81 15.33 13.99
Capital Adequacy Ratio(%) 16.10 13.83 15.32 10.72 10.21 9.25 10.5
* Qutstanding as on 31t March
**Average of 4 Quarters performance as per revised Priority Sector Guidelines of RBI from FY 2016-17 onward for
achievement of Priority sector target & Sub target for the financial year.
Previous year’s figures are regrouped wherever necessary.
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Letter from Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

ot orerg FUR tarea, vy s 7 g=1 FriuTas St

Shri. Ajay Kumar Srivastava, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

T IRURS,

TS 3ATTP &b B Y 2022-23 P A RUIE 3R faxhar fga=or
TR B §U U7 8 ! 81 Yo Ugq, 30sT Sfiavdiet d
& Y MY GeIaH AIereRT & e & om0 & I ydds o1 3TyRt
% forein 87 auf & T foRMId & Ty 30 JHAIfd ST &1
W faa SR gfvard} Rigidl & wry Toieet & WeT @ ¥ e
B 81 a9 &b GRM, §F 7 STt drehd fexamdt ok waft IR fomfgat
B AR AT 3o SIRT 391, oA 2099 FRIS 0T HT 3F dH
BT I P Y AT gol B B Heg B 3R 4,49,892 TS
ST & AR A0 I IR H fem|

3fq, # 3fTU% WY q¥ & SR 96 & HR-Fed B THE
faRaret & Try-wry 3 A ¥HY & oY § &b =PI Y
BIEIERSICIEIN

e aréta

Ay srfeqaer

fa af 2022-23 H afy srfegawn SRR I T8 MR =Y
T Iy s ok favy ®u ¥ §fd1 I & forw ww
Al af 8T B 1 HIAS-19 & T THI dd g aTdd UHTd &
SIQTAT, Gebe1 IR &4 o ATHHUT P §G ST Sael § Faem 3R
St B Gl BIAAI b BRON GFHAAT HR T FH3 DT & Fo TR
B GRS St TS|

=9 fUfa &1 gorear &1 & g, gfFar R & Fdla d1 3 70-
o @I Y 304 IaR ¥W Bl I0Y o1 SIRT 3G, forids HROT
3fYye IoRT # Taf § S oig ok =9 =1 7 3 g5
I @UA 3R IATeA B YFa- & HROT diye e faewm
DI YU & foIU T FPRIAS SNieH I fbar| gra &t 3,
ARSI 3R WU A & dh! H IYT-JUd & URUMRGFY sfdh
& ¥ et SR afiye o RRdT oIk yomefiTd Sifed &
IR ¥ i U1 g8 § 1

= yafad affye onfifer fRufadl &) e & ved gy, facha &
DI IYA-Yd, I GERWIA, 3 AT & & URUTERGRY
e Tifafafiet & TgH 3@ OIR gohd R ¥ & IHAT &
T X8 UHTET P s I SBHI0n ST 31 SiRiga Ha1 1y
(STSTHTD) Bt Hfawraroht B b 3y erforaw 59 9% 2.8% 3R
2024 T 3% ST | R 3R D9 & TG ARG & 1Y, St
3R farasiia srfeaawimt 2022 # 4% ¥ 2023 & 3.9% TG

Dear Shareholders,

| have pleasure in presenting your Bank's Annual Report
and financial statements for the year 2022-23. At the outset, |
am grateful to each one of you for your valuable partnership
with Indian Overseas Bank which has helped your esteemed
institution with rich legacy of 87 years to stand strong with healthy
financials and fundamentals. During the year, the Bank showed
its resilience and continued to post profits consistently in all the
four quarters which helped to register all time high net profit of
Rs.2099 Crores and crossed the business mix of Rs.4,49,892
crores.

Now, | would like to share with you the performance highlights
of the Bank during the year as well as the outlook for the Bank
going forward.

Economic Environment
Global Economy

The global economy remained volatile in FY 2022-23. It has been
a challenging year for the global economy in general and the
banking industry in specific. In addition to COVID- 19’s lingering
impact, the world witnessed multi-decade high level of inflation
rates across countries due to supply chain disruptions and
elevated energy prices following Russia’s invasion of Ukraine.

To combat this situation, Central Banks across the world continued
to withdraw their accommodative stance in a calibrated manner
which led to tightening of liquidity across global markets and an
increase in interest rates. This posed a downside risk to global
economic growth prospects due to contraction in consumption
and output. More recently, the turmoil of a few banks in US and
Europe has resulted vulnerabilities in the banking sector and
concerns about global financial stability and systemic risk.

Taking into consideration these prevailing global economic
conditions, the global outlook is uncertain amid financial sector
turmoil, high inflation, higher interest rates as a result cooling
economic activity and ongoing effects of Russia’s invasion of
Ukraine. The International Monetary Fund (IMF) predicts the
global economy will grow by 2.8% this year and 3% in 2024.
Emerging and developing economies to grow 3.9% in 2023 from
4% in 2022, with major contributions from India and China.
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Holgy anffer gfvardt Risidl ok SuRe &F & Togd oog
T F BRI ST TS & da URAT 3rfcrawy el s+t
g} 3R St 3 Hfge 7t oF g & wga fear, 9 Fx gr
Yot oy H 51 gfi § ot Hag et

SRt ¥ ATE 2023 $T foEE § URd 3t siterdl d9fs et
el & SR Y 3R TN 4.5% T3S T TedR 6.1% Bl T3
X facia af & forg, srdamae ot 3f 7.29% Ko ot 78 o gd
A 7% & AT A T 1 71 Usd fag af & uRa ¥ 9.1%
et wafg gt i g Ie 581 ¥U 9 Sy, fafmio, @ =
3R fafor & & SR vexR[ & SR gam Wt &=t A ofg A
S YR W YR fear| oy 4t & e e 0 & metggt
A faora # wgdT fobar

FN & A 4% @ IS g3, o A af 3.5% R Aw Teeh
FAY! & JaGG 59 &F 7 3] UeRH fbar| fad af 2022-23
@ Arf fommel & offelifiies &= &t gfe &= Ut fadmgt & 2.3%
&1 e 7 6.3% 81| T AT Usd AUR, Bicd 3R URdg gRI
I 8.8% T Wgfex BT gaT & a1 & H 9.5% $I UG g3 |
2021-22 T 4.7% BT g1 § fa<iig, fRad tee 3R UeR Tt &t
A 7.1% 3! gl W TR

YR foid §6 3 THE Wdferd ST & W1y 2023-24 & forg
YR &I IRAfdP SIS WG 6.5% g4 BT A Sl §
o ugaht fammgt: 2023-24 & 7.8%; g™l foHE: 2023-24 o
6.2%; I famTe) & g 6.1% SR et famme) & fom 5.9% dafs
BT A B

SITRIST T BV (IMF) 7 o a 2024 & g WRd & fara &
ST B 5.90% TATT B, S ARENSME & 6.4 WA & ST
HY 7| gTafifs, T AT & STaeg YR g-aT & qad dolt
g aTell rfegawT &1 QM| TSTHUS & AR, HRd fay
SferaR ® Ud W "Ioad RIM" &1 g3 § 3R 3l 2023
o 3fyes famra o 15 UfA=Id &1 AT S|

T Aaer F g aneeg®

YRd § ST & Holgd 1 gof 8 ok fRRR § 3iR goh v,
TR T[OTarT, WG ET-Taxor 3R arHTved 3 IS fafta wgw fawfta
TES! ¥ QUR 3T &I iy g1 srfeqawn & e at o
&= A 01 I AT g & 71 24 T, 2023 B IH TIATS &
forn Sfebm ST (waRiieh) o1 hfse sifthed a8 <R a¥ 15.0% el
21 e MY ot o & o i & 9.6% 1 vt gf T 718 B

a8 & ot A faxfia o 2021-22 @t gaen & faxfg o
2022-23 % SR FBUT 3R ST & HH: 15.8% 3R 9.3% BT Ifx
IS 31 21 34 3afy ¥ fw W ergurd o 69.35% ¥ W@
73.53% B T

oI & & ST BT Gadt a1 AE 2023 B JHT fawdia atf
T 1 TG RIS 3T & 3fihg P UR R 71| 12 Tuget 3 2021-
22 T 3Rl 66,542 TS YA BT gaT & Y& A1 & 57.27% Bt
3 TR, S 3= <A S SR TR-Freifed snfat & v o
JYR ! aoig I gall
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Domestic Economy

Indian economy remained resilient amidst these uncertainties on
account of strong economic fundamentals and robust balance
sheets of the corporate sector and banks enabled a rebound in
credit demand, which was also facilitated by a large increase in
capex by the Centre.

India’s GDP growth accelerated to 6.1% in the January to March
2023 quarter from an upwardly revised 4.5% growth in previous
quarter. For the full financial year, the economy growth was
reported at 7.2% higher than the earlier Second Advance Estimate
of 7%. In the previous financial year, India had seen 9.1% GDP
growth. The surge is primarily driven by improved performance
in agriculture, manufacturing, mining, and construction sectors.
There was a broad-based improvement in growth across sectors.
The strength in domestic demand supported the growth amid the
global slowdown.

The agricultural sector grew by 4%, up from 3.5% in the previous
year. The sector performed well despite weather-related
disruptions. The industrial sector grew by 6.3 % in fourth quarter
of financial year 2022-23 as against 2.3% in the previous quarter.
The Services sector grew at 9.5% compared with 8.8% growth a
year ago driven by trade, hotel, and transportation. The financial,
real estate & professional services sectors saw their growth at
7.1%, compared to 4.7% in 2021-22.

The Reserve Bank of India is projected real GDP growth of India
for 2023-24 at 6.5% with Q1:2023-24 at 7.8%; Q2 at 6.2%; Q3 at
6.1%; and Q4 at 5.9 %, with risks evenly balanced.

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) predicts India’s growth
forecast for FY24 to 5.90% is lower than the RBI’s projection
of 6.4%. But still India will continue to be the fastest-growing
economy in the world despite facing considerable challenges.

It says India continues to remain a relative "bright spot" in the
world economy and will alone contribute 15% of the global
growth in 2023.

Outlook for Banking Sector

The Banking sector in India remained resilient and stable and
various key financial parameters relating to capital adequacy,
asset quality, provision coverage and profitability have seen
improvement. The demand for credit seen from almost all the
major sectors of the economy. The Credit offtake of the banking
industry (SCBs) rose by 15.0% year on year (y-o-y) for the
fortnight ended March 24, 2023. The Deposit growth witnessed a
slower growth at 9.6% y-0-y compared to credit growth.

The Public sector banks have registered credit and deposit
growth of 15.8% and 9.3% respectively during financial year
2022-23 over financial year 2021-22. CD ratio also improved from
69.35 % to 73.53% for the same period.

Public sector banks’ cumulative profit crossed the Rs.1 lakh
crore-mark in the financial year ended March 2023. The 12
PSBs witnessed 57.27% increase in net profit compared to Rs
66,542 Crore earned in 2021-22 due to higher interest income
and improvement in management of non-performing assets.
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A B YR ReTd S &1 @ikd GURTHD BRaTs (1Y) &=
 fpeft st &1 7t a1 T 8|

3% &1 I e T W ol Adie & o STgt gfar iR &t
TG SRS B 3YdYd Garepifa 3R Aifees it o1 e
F1 U, o SR afye At o ok fawfia o ) sifam
fomgt & Skt 3R TR & $© dh! H IUd-gud Td T3 |
3T 2023 H GexT ARBIT BT <R SHIE W b HH g
4.9% B T3, URdg Retd §% (3mRates) ot At ifq affa
@AURR) & 6 F 8 T 2023 & &1 14 aTel ifaTd o A Y01 @R
B 6.5% TR ARafdd T BT GHIGT § S BT gfg ot A
S BT UG | I i Tahell 1

3T §gd §U, F% gRT Huad H 931 3G ¥ Sfh &= & Sy ofw
B B gl ST o bl | BTAITD, o B aat =aret [
(T3METH) TR CETd BT YT HRAT US JhdT § Fifs IYR AN
Bt ga § BIET ara  aot ¥ 9fs 85 ¢ ARy wrafy s
e R AP TR 7 3R I <A1 X & 1Y T3 STA1sf &
i & BRUT SaTol o H &b 1 gfes foa wapelt &1
fo=iig g - 3P 9% @1 fawans - 2022-23

[ TS 311 B Aoiqd gfa 3R Fufl &1 o § UR & HRUT
S BT Y AH 31.03.2022 HT 1,710 HRIS TUY F 2022-23 &
AT o a¥ H 22.76% FEHR 2,099 HRIS FUT & TTI

TSI HU1 UGG & HRUT §F Bt Y TS 31T 31.03.2023 TH
30.82% FGHR 8,256 TRIS ST B1 T8 &, Ol [0Sl fawiTa a8 6,311
HS BT 2| 31 ATE 2023 T S BI HU A 21.31% @Y &
Ie) TEHR 1,89,009 RIS FUY &1 718 B

IREUFRY TraRTT U8 WR, § = Yohd AU IR FAad T gt
H ot A 31 §% BT b T 31.03.2022 B JATE faia
9 # RO faru MU 15,299 FRIS ¥ (9.82%) ¥ 31.03.2023 Bl
14,072 RIS U (7.44%) B 701 B | 4 Re, I 3faf¥ & farw
% &1 fad TIHT 3,825 S FUT (2.65%) ¥ TTH 3,266
HAS IUY (1.83%) &I TAT &

Uiy Y TuraT § YR & SR TIUT & AU mrauE ot
JTIISHT 31.03.2023 BT 26.52% TEHR 2,499 HIS U 1 7T,
et Ued a¥ 78 3401 Bs ¥Ud 1 31.03.2023 B §F B
U AT TedR 1.70% 81 T8, Saifds Uza oy a8 2.35% R dF
T TSR 31.03.2022 & 91.66% A 31.3.2023 B 97 SR i
GeR PR 92.63% B TT B

Uit TRt SUTd 31.03.2022 &1 13.83% F eR R 31.03.2023
H1 16.10% B AT ]

goit ot fRufar

TS 3 22.06.2022 HI g AU doF H fag Iy 2022-23 F faw
SIS & YR W 1000 FRIS TTT & 99 Il TR 1| TS
ST PR SRR 11 Yol e &1 Hodl &l &t | dag9R, 800 BRI
FUY I & W Y =M & 11 | &1 SR 200 HRIS TT
g foar m

YYD AR B & §1G 9 o F3ATgal gRT SHUGH BT
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Currently no PSB is placed under Prompt Corrective Action
(PCA) framework by RBI.

This performance of the Bank came in an economic
environment where the major economies around the world
faced unprecedented inflation & monetary tightening, which led
to global slowdown and the turmoil of a few banks in US and
Europe in the last quarter of the financial year.

As retail Inflation rate eases to 4.9% in April 2023 less than
expectations, the Reserve Bank of India's (RBI) monetary policy
committee (MPC) is likely to keep the repo rate unchanged at
6.5% in the policy meeting scheduled between 6 and 8 June
2023 which may help bank to see the demand for credit growth
unaffected.

Going forward, banking sector may continue to see double
digit credit growth facilitated by a large increase in capex by
the Centre. However, Bank may face pressure on Net Interest
Margin (NIM) because of rise in funding cost faster than lending
cost. Bank to see increase in interest expenses due to higher
concentration on Special fixed deposit buckets and repricing of
new deposit with higher interest rate.

Financial Performance - Highlights of your Bank - 2022-23

The Net profit of the Bank has increased by 22.76% to Rs.2,099
Crores in the financial year ended 2022-23 from Rs.1,710 Crores
as on 31.03.2022 on the back of strong growth in Net Interest
Income and Improvement in asset quality.

The Net Interest income of the bank has increased by 30.82% to
Rs 8,256 crores as on 31.03.2023 on the back of strong credit
growth from Rs.6,311 Crores reported in the previous financial
year. The credit growth of the bank has increased by 21.31%
(YoY) to Rs 1,89,009 Crores as on 31.03.2023.

On the asset quality side, the Bank has seen decrease in both
gross NPA & Net NPA. The Gross NPA of the Bank has deceased
to Rs.14,072 Crores (7.44%) as on 31.03.2023 from Rs.15,299
Crores (9.82%) reported in the financial year ended 31.03.2022.
Similarly, the Net NPA of the bank has decreased to Rs 3,266
Crores (1.83 %) from Rs.3,825 Crores (2.65 %) for the above said
period.

The provision requirement for NPA has decreased by 26.52% to
Rs.2,499 Crores as on 31.03.2023 as against Rs.3,401 Crores
reported in the previous year due to improvement in the asset
quality. The credit cost of the bank has reduced to 1.70% as on
31.03.2023 as against 2.35% reported in the last year. The PCR
of the Bank has improved by 97 bps to 92.63% as on 31.3.2023
from 91.66% as on 31.03.2022.

The Capital Adequacy ratio has improved to 16.10% as on
31.03.2023 as against 13.83% as on 31.03.2022.

Capital Position

The board in its meeting held on 22.06.2022 had approved to
raise Tier Il Capital by issue of Basel Il Tier Il Bonds of Rs.1000
Crore depending on requirements for FY 2022-23. Accordingly,
the issue size fixed for Rs.200 Crore with a Green Shoe option up
to Rs.800 Crore.
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After Careful consideration Bank has raised capital by issue of
Basel lll Tier Il Bonds to the tune of Rs.1000 crore through private
placements, subscribed by QIBs.

Awards and Accolades
| am pleased to inform you that IOB

*  Bankreceived the 'Rajbhasha Kirti puraskar' from the Ministry
of Home Affairs, Government of India for the financial year
2021-22, as a certification of the efforts made by your Bank
towards the implementation of Official Language.

* Bank has been awarded Certificate of Appreciation for
securing 2nd Position in Group C and 2nd Position overall
in the DSB monsoon Drive Lap 1.0 and also received
Certificate of Achievement for qualifying in DSB mission 5
lakhs campaign (15.02.2023 to 15.03.2023).

* Bank has been awarded Certificate of Appreciation for
excellent performance in the DSB Lakshya Reloaded 2.0
campaign (15.09.2022 to 27.09.2022).

Going forward

With the support of huge base of several loyal customers and a
large base of young, strong, and energetic work force, Brand 10B
is sure to play an important role in the Banking Industry.
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Indian Overseas Bank
Central Office
Investor Relations Cell
763, Anna Salai, Chennai — 600 002
NOTICE OF THE TWENTY THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (VC) OR
OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (OAVM)
Friday, the July 07, 2023 at 11.00 a.m.

NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Regulation 57 of the Indian
Overseas Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2003
(Amended up to 2008) that the Twenty Third Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of the Shareholders of Indian Overseas Bank
will be held on Friday, the July 07, 2023, at 11.00 a.m. (IST)
through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio-Visual Means
(OAVM) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
AGENDA ITEM NO 1:

To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the
Bank as at March 31, 2023, the Profit and Loss account for the
year ended on that date, the Report of the Board of Directors
on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered
by the Accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance Sheet
and Accounts.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
AGENDA ITEM NO 2:

To seek shareholders’ approval for the appointment of Shri Ajay
Kumar Srivastava as Managing Director & CEO of the bank.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
as amended from time to time, the appointment of Shri. Ajay
Kumar Srivastava, as the MD & CEO of the Bank under Section
9 (3) (a) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, vide Notification eF.No.4/5/2017-BQO.|
issued by Government of India dated 26™ September 2022, for
a period of three years with effect from 015t January 2023, be
and is hereby approved.

AGENDA ITEM NO 3:

To seek shareholders’ approval for the appointment of
Shri. Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar, Executive Director of the bank.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 as amended from time to time, the appointment of
Shri. Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar, as the Executive Director of
the Bank under Section 9 (3) (a ) of the Banking Companies
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(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970,
vide Notification eFNo0.4/6/2021-BO.I 2022 issued by
Government of India dated 21t November, 2022 with effect
from 01.01.2023, be and is hereby approved".

AGENDA ITEM NO 4:

To raise paid up equity capital of Rs.1000 Crore through
various options available (QIP/FPO/Right issues/ESPS etc.)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
Resolution(s) as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970 (“The Act”), The Nationalized Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (“The Scheme”) and
the Indian Overseas Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations,
2003 as amended up to 2008 (“The Regulations”) and subject
to the approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, if any,
of the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI"), the Government of India
("GOI"), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"),
and / or any other authority as may be required in this regard
and subject to such terms, conditions and modifications
thereto as may be prescribed by them in granting such
approvals and which may be agreed to by the Board of
Directors of the Bank and subject to the regulations viz., SEBI
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 (ICDR Regulations) as amended up to date/ guidelines,
if any, prescribed by the RBI, SEBI, notifications/circulars
and clarifications under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
(B R Act), (SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR) , Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act) and all other
applicable laws and all other relevant authorities from time
to time and subject to the Uniform Listing Agreements
entered into with the Stock Exchanges where the equity
shares of the Bank are listed and in accordance with the
provisions of Regulation 4A of the Regulations, consent of
the shareholders of the Bank be and is hereby accorded to
the Board of Directors of the Bank (hereinafter called "the
Board” which shall be deemed to include any Committee
which the Board may have constituted or hereafter constitute
to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by
this Resolution) to create, offer, issue and allot (including
with provision for reservation on firm allotment and/
or competitive basis of such part of issue and for such
categories of persons as may be permitted by the law then
applicable) by way of an offer document/prospectus or
such other document, in India or abroad, such number of
equity/preference  shares (cumulative / non-cumulative)
/ securities (in accordance with the guidelines framed by
RBI from time to time, specifying the class of preference
shares , the extent of issue of each class of such redeemable
preference shares and the terms & conditions subject to
which each class of preference shares may be issued) of
the face value of Rs.10 each and in any case not exceeding
paid up capital of Rs.1000 crores as on date which together
with the existing Paid-up Equity share capital shall be within
the total authorized capital of the Bank, being the ceiling in
the Authorized Capital of the Bank as per Section 3(2A) of
the Act or to the extent of enhanced Authorised Capital as
per the Amendment (if any), that may be made to the Act
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in future, in such a way that the Central Government shall
at all times hold not less than 52% of the paid-up Equity
capital of the Bank, whether at a discount or premium to
the market price, in one or more tranches, including to one
or more of the members, employees of the Bank, Indian
nationals, Non-Resident Indians (“NRIs"), Companies,
private or public, Investment Institutions, Societies, Trusts,
Research Organizations, Qualified Institutional Buyers
("QIBs") like Foreign Institutional Investors (“Flls”), Banks,
Financial Institutions, Indian Mutual Funds, Venture Capital
Funds, Foreign Venture Capital Investors, State Industrial
Development Corporations, Insurance Companies, Provident
Funds, Pension Funds, Development Financial Institutions or
other entities, authorities or any other category of investors
which are authorized to invest in equity/preference shares/
securities of the Bank as per extant regulations/guidelines or
any combination of the above as may be deemed appropriate
by the Bank”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such issue, offer or allotment
shall be either by way of Public issue, Rights issue, Qualified
Institutional Placements (QIPs), ESPS, Preferential issue or in
combination thereof with or without over-allotment option
and that such offer, issue, placement and allotment be made
as per the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the SEBI (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
("ICDR Regulations”) and all other guidelines issued by RBI,
SEBI and any other authority as applicable, and at such time
or times in such manner and on such terms and conditions as
the Board may, in its absolute discretion, think fit".

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the
authority to decide, at such price or prices in such manner
and where necessary in consultation with the lead managers
and /or underwriters and /or other advisors or otherwise on
such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, decide in terms of ICDR Regulations, other
regulations and any and all other applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines whether or not such investor(s)
are existing shareholders of the Bank, at a price not less
than the price as determined in accordance with relevant
provisions of ICDR Regulations”.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the
provisions of the Uniform Listing Agreements entered into
with relevant stock exchanges, the provisions of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“LODR") the
provisions of the Act, the provisions of Indian Overseas Bank
(Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2003 as amended up to
2008 , the provisions of ICDR Regulations, the provisions
of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the
Foreign Exchange Management (Non Debt instruments)
Rules 2019, and subject to requisite approvals, consents,
permissions and/or sanctions of SEBI, Stock Exchanges, RBI,
Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade
(DIPP), Ministry of Commerce and all other authorities as
may be required (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the
Appropriate Authorities”) and subject to such conditions as
may be prescribed by any of them while granting any such
approval, consent, permission and/or sanction (hereinafter
referred to as "the requisite approvals”) the Board may, at
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its absolute discretion, issue, offer and allot, from time to time
in one or more tranches, equity shares or any securities other
than warrants, which are convertible into or exchangeable with
equity shares at a later date, in such a way that the Central
Government at any time holds not less than 52% of the Equity
Capital of the Bank, to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs)
(as defined in Regulation 2 (ss) of the ICDR Regulations)
such as Public financial Institution, Foreign Portfolio Investor,
Mutual Fund, Venture Capital Fund etc. pursuant to a Qualified
Institutions Placement (QIP) as provided for under Chapter VI
of the ICDR Regulations, and through a placement document
and/or such other documents / writings / circulars / memoranda
and in such manner and on such price, terms and conditions as
may be determined by the Board in accordance with the ICDR
Regulations or other provisions of the law as may be prevailing
at that time; provided the price inclusive of the premium of the
equity shares so issued shall not be less than the price arrived in
accordance with the relevant provisions of ICDR Regulations”.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorized to take necessary steps for listing of the equity
shares issued on the stock exchanges where the shares of the
Bank are listed, as per the terms and conditions of the uniform
listing agreements entered into with the stock exchanges and
other applicable guidelines, rules and regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of a Qualified Institutional
Placement (QIP) pursuant to Chapter VI of the ICDR Regulations:

a) the allotment of Securities shall only be to Qualified
Institutional Buyers within the meaning of Chapter VI of
the ICDR Regulations, such Securities shall be fully paid-
up, and the allotment of such Securities shall be completed

within 12 months from the date of this resolution.

b) the Bank is pursuant to proviso to Regulation 176(1) of
ICDR Regulations authorized to offer shares at a discount
of not more than five percent on the floor price as

determined in accordance with the Regulations.

the relevant date for the determination of the floor price
of the securities shall be in accordance with the ICDR
Regulations”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority
and power to accept any modification in the proposal as
may be required or imposed by the GOI / RBI / SEBI/ Stock
Exchanges where the shares of the Bank are listed or such other
appropriate authorities at the time of according / granting
their approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions to issue,
allotment and listing thereof and as agreed to by the Board and
no further approvals in this regard would be required from the
shareholders of the Bank".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment, if
any, to NRIs, Flls and/or other eligible foreign investors be
subject to the approval of the RBI under the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999 as may be applicable but within the
overall limits set forth under the Act".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment of new
equity shares / securities, shall be subject to the Indian Overseas
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Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2003 as amended
from time to time and shall rank in all respects pari passu
with the existing equity shares of the Bank including dividend
declared, if any, in accordance with the statutory guidelines
that are in force at the time of such declaration”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to
any issue or allotment of equity shares / securities, the Board, be
and is hereby authorized to determine the terms of the public
offer, including the class of investors to whom the securities are
to be allotted, the number of shares / securities to be allotted
in each tranche, issue price, premium amount on issue as the
Board in its absolute discretion deems fit and do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things and execute such deeds, documents
and agreements, as they may, in its absolute discretion, deem
necessary, proper or desirable, and to settle or give instructions
or directions for settling any questions, difficulties or doubts
that may arise in regard to the public offer, issue, allotment
and utilization of the issue proceeds and to accept and to give
effect to such modifications, changes, variations, alterations,
deletions, additions as regards the terms and conditions, as it
may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best
interest of the Bank, without requiring any further approval of
the shareholders and that all or any of the powers conferred on
the Bank and the Board vide this resolution may be exercised
by the Board".

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorized to enter into and execute all such arrangements with
any Book Runner(s), Lead Manager(s), Banker(s), Underwriter(s),
Depository(ies), Registrar(s), Auditor(s) and all such agencies as
may be involved or concerned in such offering of equity shares/
securities and to remunerate all such institutions and agencies
by way of commission, brokerage, fees or the like and also to
enter into and execute all such arrangements, agreements,
memoranda, documents, etc., with such agencies”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to
the above, the Board, in consultation with the Lead Managers,
Underwriters, Advisors and/or other persons as appointed by
the Bank, be and is hereby authorized to determine the form
and terms of the issue(s), including the class of investors to
whom the shares/securities are to be allotted, number of
shares/securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price
(including premium, if any), face value, premium amount on
issue/conversion of Securities/exercise of warrants/ redemption
of Securities, rate of interest, redemption period, number of
equity shares or other securities upon conversion or redemption
or cancellation of the Securities, the price, premium on issue/
conversion of Securities, rate of interest, period of conversion,
fixing of record date or book closure and related or incidental
matters, listings on one or more stock exchanges in India and/
or abroad, as the Board in its absolute discretion deem fit".

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these shares / securities
as are not subscribed may be disposed off by the Board in its
absolute discretion in such manner, as the Board may deem
fit and as permissible by law and that the Board be and is
hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein
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conferred to the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
or to the Executive Director/(s) or to Committee of Directors
constituted/hereafter constituted to give effect to the aforesaid
Resolutions.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to
this Resolution, the Board, be and is hereby authorized to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necessary, proper and desirable and to settle
any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the
issue of the shares / securities and further to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things, finalize and execute all documents
and writings as may be necessary, desirable or expedient as
it may in its absolute discretion deem fit, proper or desirable
without being required to seek any further consent or approval
of the shareholders or authorization to the end and intent, that
the shareholders shall be deemed to have given their approval
thereto expressly by the authority of the Resolution”.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Indian Overseas Bank
‘Sd/‘

Place: Chennai (Ajay Kumar Srivastava)

Date: June 14, 2023 Managing Director & CEO
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NOTES
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT(S):

The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts in
respect of the business of the meeting is annexed hereto
and form the part of the Notice.

In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, MCA
(Ministry of Corporate Affairs) vide circular No. 14/2020
dated April 08, 2020, No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, 22/2020 dated
June 15, 2020, Circular No. 33/2020 dated September
28, 2020 & Circular No. 02/2021 dated13™ January, 2021
& Circular No. 10/2022 dated 28" December 2022 and
SEBI vide circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/
79 dated 12" May, 2020 & circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/
CMD21/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15" January, 2021, SEBI/
HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2022/47 dated 08" April 2022,
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CR/P/2022/62 dated 13" May 2022,
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5" January
2023 has permitted companies to hold their AGM through
VC/OAVM for period up to September 30, 2023 without
the physical presence of the shareholders. In compliance
with the provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI
Listing Regulations”) and MCA circulars, the Bank is
holding the Annual General Meeting through Video
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM).
Hence, Shareholders can attend and participate in the
AGM through VC/OAVM only.

The Bank has appointed Central Depository Services
(India) Ltd. (CDSL) to provide facility for voting through
remote e-voting VC/OAVM facility for the AGM and as the
attendant enablers for conducting of the AGM.

In line with the aforesaid SEBI and MCA Circulars, the
Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2022-23 is being
sent only through electronic mode to those shareholders
whose email addresses are registered with the Bank /
Depositories. Shareholders of the bank may please note
that the Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will be made
available on the website of the Bank at www.iob.in. The
Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the
Stock Exchanges i.e. National Stock Exchange of India
Limited and BSE Limited at www.nseindia.com and www.
bseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also
available on the website of CDSL (agency for providing
the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

Shareholders holding shares in physical mode may
temporarily register their e-mail IDs by clicking on the link
https://investors.cameoindia.com to get the soft copy of
the Notice of AGM. The Central office of the Bank at No.
763, Anna Salai, Chennai — 600 002 shall be the deemed
venue for the meeting.

VOTING RIGHTS:

In terms of sub-section (2E) of Section 3 of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act

@
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1970, No shareholder of the bank, other than the Central
Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in
respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of ten per
cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of
the bank.

Subject to the above, each shareholder who has been
registered as a shareholder as on Friday, June 30, 2023,
being the Cut-off Date will be eligible to participate in
AGM for the said purpose. Shareholders of the Bank
holding shares either in physical or in dematerialized form,
as on the Cut-off Date, may cast their vote electronically.

As per Regulation 10 of the Indian Overseas Bank (Shares
and Meetings) Regulations, 20083, if any share stands in
the names of two or more persons, the person first named
in the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be
the sole holder thereof. Thus, if shares are in the name of
joint holders, then first named person only is entitled to
participate in the meeting and is eligible to cast vote on
the agenda either through remote e-voting or e-voting at
the AGM.

REMOTE E-VOTING

Pursuant to Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 (as amended) and MCA circular No. 14/2020 dated
April 08, 2020, N0.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, Circular
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, 22/2020 dated June 15,
2020, Circular No. 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020 &
Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular
No. 10/2022 dated 28" December 2022 and SEBI vide
circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/ 79 dated
12" May, 2020 & circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD21/
CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15" January, 2021SEBI/HO/CFD/
CMD1/CIR/P/2022/47 dated 08" April 2022, SEBI/HO/
CFD/CMD2/CR/P/2022/62 dated 13" May 2022, SEBI/
HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5" January 2023 and
the Uniform Listing Agreements with stock exchanges,
your Bank is pleased to provide Remote e-voting facility
to enable shareholders to cast their votes electronically
on the item mentioned in the notice for which Bank has
appointed Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.
(CDSL) as e-voting agency to provide the remote e-voting
platform. Remote E-voting is optional. The E-voting
rights of the shareholders/beneficiary owners shall be
reckoned on the equity shares held by them as on Friday,
June 30, 2023, being the Cut-off Date for the purpose.
Shareholders of the Bank holding shares either in physical
or in dematerialized form, as on the Cut-off Date, may cast
their vote electronically. The Bank has appointed Mr. R.
Sridharan of M/s R Sridharan & Associates, Company
Secretaries (FCS No. 4775) (CP. No. 3239), as the
Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting process as
well as the e-voting process on the date of the AGM in a
fair and transparent manner.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR
REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL
e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding
shares in demat mode.

©,
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(iv)

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of
shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, July 04,
2023, at 9:00 a.m. (IST) and ends on Thursday, July 06,
2023, at 5:00 p.m. (IST). During this period shareholders
of the Bank, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the Cut-off date on June 30,
2023, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting
date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/
CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation
44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting
facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders’ /
retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers
(ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in
India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the
shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process,
pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to
enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by
way of a single login credential, through their demat
accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast
their vote without having to register again with the ESPs,
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but
also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in
e-voting process.

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL
e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding

shares in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/
CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020, on e-Voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed
to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders
are advised to update their mobile number and email Id

in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method
for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/
NSDL is given below:

O,
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holding  securities
in Demat mode with
CDSL Depository

password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication.
The users to login to Easi / Easiest
are requested to visit CDSL
website www.cdslindia.com and
click on login icon & New System
Myeasi Tab.

After successful login, the Easi /
Easiest user will be able to see
the e-Voting option for eligible
companies where the e-voting is
in progress as per the information
provided by company. On clicking
the e-voting option, the user will
be able to see e-Voting page
of the e-Voting service provider
for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting. Additionally, there
is also link provided to access
the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers  i.e.,  CDSL/NSDL/
KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the
user can visit the e-Voting service
providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for
Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at CDSL website www.
cdslindia.com and click on login
& New System Myeasi Tab and
then click on registration option.

Alternatively, the user can
directly access e-Voting page
by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a
e-Voting link available on www.
cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user
by sending OTP on registered
Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to
see the e-Voting option where the
e-voting is in progress and also
able to directly access the system
of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode with
NSDL

Depository

If you are already registered for
NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit
the e-Services website of NSDL.
Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://eservices.
nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login”
which is available under ‘IDeAS’
section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID
and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able
to see e-Voting services. Click
on “Access to e-Voting” under
e-Voting services and you will be
able to see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you
will be re-directed to e-Voting
service provider website for
casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

If the user is not registered for
IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://
eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal

or click at hitps://eservices.nsdl.
com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReq.
isp

Visit the e-Voting website of
NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://
www.evoting.nsdl.com/either
on a Personal Computer or on
a mobile. Once the home page
of e-Voting system is launched,
click on the icon “Login” which
is available under ‘Shareholder/
Member’ section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter
your User ID (i.e., your sixteen-
digit demat account number
holding with NSDL), Password/
OTP and a Verification Code
as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will
be redirected to NSDL Depository
site wherein you can see e-Voting

page.

Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider name
and you will be redirected to
e-Voting service provider website
for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities
in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e., CDSL and NSDL

AN PR
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Login type Helpdesk details
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Members facing any
. technical issue in login can
Individual Shareholders | contact  CDSL  helpdesk
holding securltlgs in by sending a request
Demat mode with CDSL | 4 helpdesk.evoting@
cdslindia.com or contact at
Toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Members facing any
technical issue in login can
contact NSDL helpdesk
by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call
at toll free no.1800 1020 990
and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in
Demat mode with NSDL

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of
shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Physical shareholders and shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website
www.evotingindia.com.

(i) Click on “Shareholders” module.
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(iii) Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b.For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits
Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form
should enter Folio Number registered with the Bank.

(iv) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and
Click on Login.

(v) If you are holding shares in demat form and had
logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing
password is to be used.

(vi) If you are a first-time user, follow the steps given
below:

For Physical shareholders and
other than individual shareholders
holding shares in Demat.

Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric
PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated
their PAN with the Company/
Depository Participant are requested
to use the sequence number sent by
Company/RTA or contact Company/

RTA.
Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or
Details Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)

Date of Birth (DOB) | to login.

as recorded in your demat account
or in the company records in order

If both the details are not recorded
with the depository or Bank, please
enter the member id / folio number
in the Dividend Bank details field.

(vii)  After entering these details appropriately, click on
“SUBMIT” tab.

(viii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will
then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat
form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any
other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not
to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

@
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For shareholders holding shares in physical form,
the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on EVSN 230610001 of Indian Overseas
Bank.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO
as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you
wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xi)

(xii)
(xiii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided
to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote,
click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution,

you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by
clicking on “Click here to print” option on the

Voting page.

(xvi) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login
password, then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password &
enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvii) There is also an optional provision to upload Board
Resolution / Power of Attorney if any uploaded,
which will be made available to scrutinizer for

verification.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE
EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS
FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTION PROPOSED IN
THIS NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders - please provide necessary
details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to investor@

cameoindia.com; agm@cameoindia.com

For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id
& mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant
(DP)

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update
your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting &
joining virtual meetings through Depository.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE
AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day
of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions mentioned

above for e-voting.
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The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available
where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
successful login as per the instructions mentioned above
for e-voting.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through
Laptops / IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and
use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile
Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due
to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

The Shareholders can join the AGM through the VC/OAVM
mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the
AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1,000
shareholders on first come first served basis. This will not
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons
of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee,
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask
questions during the meeting may register themselves
as a speaker by sending their request in advance on or
before Monday, July 03, 2023, 5.00 p.m. mentioning
their name, demat account number, pan, folio number,
email id, mobile number at investor@iobnet.co.in with
marking copy to investor@cameoindia.com, agm@
cameoindia.com The shareholders who do not wish to
speak during the AGM but have queries may send their
queries in advance by Monday, July 03, 2023 mentioning
their name, demat account number, pan, folio number,
email id, mobile number at investor@iobnet.co.in with
marking copy to investor@cameoindia.com, agm@
cameoindia.com.These queries will be replied to by the
Bank suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as
a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
questions during the meeting.

The shareholders attending the AGM through VC/OAVM
will be counted for the purpose reckoning the quorum
under Regulation 58 of Indian Overseas Bank (Shares &
Meetings) Regulations, 2003.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM
through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote
on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to
vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.
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11. Once the vote on the resolution is cast by a member, the
member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or
cast the vote again.

12. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the
e-voting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting
through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such
shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility
of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
shareholders attending the meeting.

13. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting
will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not
be eligible to vote at the AGM.

Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians-
For Remote Voting Only

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e., other than Individuals,
HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the
“Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should
be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for
which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login will be mailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the

accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution (BR) and Power
of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are mandatory
required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer and to the Bank at the email address viz; at
investor@iobnet.co.in  with marking copy to and
rsaevoting@gmail.com, if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM
& e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you can write an email

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no
1800 22 55 33.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic
means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Senior Manager,
(CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing,
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M
Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai-400013 or send an

email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no.
1800 22 55 33.

©
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f) APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

Pursuant to MCA circulars No. 14/2020 dated April 08,
2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote
on behalf the shareholders is not available for this AGM, as
it is being held through VC/OAVM. Accordingly, the Proxy
Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

g) APPOINTMENTOFANAUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized
representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and
participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.
Institutional /Corporate Shareholders (i.e., other than
individuals/HUF/NRI, etc) are required to send a scanned
copy (PDF/JPEG Format) of its Board Resolution or
governing body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing
its representative to participate in the Annual General
Meeting through VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote
through e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall
be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through their registered
email address to rsaevoting@gmail.com, investor@
cameoindia.com with copy to investor@iobnet.co.in not
less than FOUR DAYS before the date of Annual General
Meeting i.e., on or before 4.00 p.m. (IST) on Monday, July
03, 2023.

h) CHANGE OF ADDRESS:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested
to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address,
to the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at the following
address:

M/s.Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.

(Unit-Indian Overseas Bank)

Subramanian Building, V Floor,

No.1 Club House Road, Chennai — 600 002

Tel: 044 — 2846 0390 (Six Lines) / 044 — 2846 0395

Fax: 044 — 2846 0129

email: investor@cameoindia.com,
cameo@cameoindia.com

Shareholders holding shares in electronic form are requested
to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address only to
their respective Depository Participant(s).

i) Norms for furnishing of PAN, KYC, Bank details and
Nomination:

SEBI vide circular No. SEBI/ HO/ MIRSD/ MIRSD-PoD-1/
P/ CIR /2023/ 37 dated 16.03.2023 in supersession of SEBI
circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2021/655
dated 3 November 2021 has instructed to mandatorily furnish
PAN, KYC details and Nomination by holders of physical
securities. In other words, it shall be mandatory for all holders
of physical securities in listed companies to furnish PAN,
Nomination, Contact details, Bank A/c details and Specimen
signature for their corresponding folio numbers. Accordingly, it
is once again reiterated that it is mandatory for all holders and
claimants of physical securities to furnish PAN details to RTA.

@
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Pursuant to above SEBI circular, the shareholders are
requested to furnish valid PAN, email address, mobile number,
Bank account details and nomination details immediately in
the below mentioned forms to the RTA:

Sr. No
1 Form ISR-1

Form Purpose

To register/update PAN, KYC de-
tails

2 Form ISR-2 To Confirm Signature of securities

holder by the Bank

Declaration Form for opting out of
Nomination Form

3 Form ISR-3

4 Form ISR-13 | Nomination Form

Cancellation or Variation of Nomi-
nation (if any)

5 Form ISR-14

Folios wherein any one of the cited details / documents (i.e.,
PAN, KYC, Bank Details and Nomination) are not available with
us, on or after 1st October 2023, shall be frozen as per the
aforesaid SEBI circular.

In view of the above, we request the shareholders to submit
the duly filled-in Investor Service Request forms along with the
supporting documents to Bank’s RTA at below address at the
earliest.

Freezing of Folios without PAN, KYC details and Nomination.

The folios wherein any one of the cited document/details
as in para above are not available on or after October 01,
2023, shall be frozen by the RTA.

2. The security holder(s) whose folio(s) have been frozen
shall be eligible:

2.1. To lodge grievance or avail any service request from the
RTA only after furnishing the complete documents / details

as mentioned in para above.

2.2.For any payment including dividend, interest or
redemption payment in respect of such frozen folios, only
through electronic mode with effect from April 01, 2024. An
intimation shall be sent by the Bank to the security holder
that such payment is due and shall be made electronically
only upon complying with the requirements stated in para

4 of the aforesaid SEBI Circular.

3. Frozen folios shall be referred by the RTA / listed
company to the administering authority under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and/ or Prevention
of Money Laundering Act, 2002, if they continue to remain
frozen as on December 31, 2025.

The RTA shall revert the frozen folios to normal status upon
receipt of all the Documents/details as in para above.

M/s.Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.

(Unit-Indian Overseas Bank)

Subramanian Building,

V Floor, No.1 Club House Road,

Chennai — 600 002

Tel: 044 — 2846 0390 (Six Lines) / 044 — 2846 0395

Fax: 044 — 2846 0129

email: investor@cameoindia.com, cameo@cameoindia.com

©,
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) Dematerialization of Physical Holdings:

SEBI has amended relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 to disallow listed companies from accepting request
for transfer of securities which are held in physical form, with
effect from 01st April 2019. Further it has been mandated
vide amendment 2022 that transmission or transposition
of securities held in physical or dematerialized form shall
be effected only in dematerialized form. The shareholders
who continue to hold shares in physical form even after this
date, will not be able to lodge the shares with Bank / its
RTA for further transfer. They will need to convert them to
demat form compulsorily if they wish to effect, any transfer.
Only the requests for transmission and transposition of
securities in physical form, will be accepted by the RTA.

In view of the aforesaid amendment, the shareholders
of the Bank, who are holding physical shares of Indian
Overseas Bank, are once again advised to get their shares
dematerialized. Shareholders can open a demat account
in either of the two Depositories, viz. National Securities
Depository Ltd., or Central Depository Services India Ltd
through any of the depository participant

Benefits of Dematerialization of Shares:

~

No threat of loss and wear and tear of share certificate,
Easy and convenient way to hold securities, Immediate
transfer of securities, Reduced paperwork for transfer of
securities and Reduced Transaction cost etc.

I) RESULTS OF REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING

DURING AGM:

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion
of e-voting at the Annual General Meeting, first count the
votes cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes
cast through remote e-voting and make, not later than 2
working days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated
Scrutinizer’'s Report of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized
by him in writing, who shall countersign the same. The
results of the remote e-voting aggregated with the results
of e-Voting at the AGM will be announced by the Bank in its

website and also informed to the Stock Exchanges. It will
also be postal on the website of CDSL.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Indian Overseas Bank

-sd/-
Place: Chennai (Ajay Kumar Srivastava)

Date: June 14, 2023 Managing Director & CEO
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Explanatory Statement
Agenda Item No.2

To approval the appointment of Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava
as Managing Director & CEO of the bank.

In exercise of powers conferred by the proviso to clause (a)
of sub-section (3) of section 9 of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the
Central Government vide Notification eF.No.4/5/2017-BO. |
dated 26™ September 2022, has appointed Shri. Ajay Kumar
Srivastava as Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
of the bank for a period of three years with effect from 01¢
January 2023.

Shri. Ajay Kumar Srivastava has been elevated as Managing
Director and CEO of Indian Overseas Bank with effect from
1stJanuary 2023 from his current posting as Executive Director
since 9" October 2017.

He started his banking career as Probationary officer in 1991
with Allahabad Bank where he worked in various capacities
in different parts of the country. He is an astute and hardcore
banker with vast field level experience and has the distinction
of having successfully led the largest and most critical areas of
Uttar Pradesh, Gujarat and Delhi while working at senior level
in Allahabad Bank.

After successful completion of about 27 years in Allahabad
Bank he was elevated as Executive Director by Government
of India and he joined Indian Overseas Bank on 09.10.2017.

At Indian Overseas Bank as Executive Director, he had a very
challenging journey. Bank was incurring losses since 2014,
was in PCA since 2015 and financial parameters were in bad
shape besides many other challenges. He made strategies
for each of the key areas and successfully implemented them
at the ground level with the support of the Board. He served
the Bank as Executive Director for more than five years and
handled all the departments and portfolios during the period.
The highlight of his stint as Executive Director is that he had
played a very key role in bringing the Bank out of loss in March
2020 and out of PCA in September 2021. Moreover, he was
the only Executive Director in the Bank for about 14 months
during 2020-2021.

Information of Shri. Ajay Kumar Srivastava, MD & CEO
in accordance with Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulation, 2015.

Qualification B.Sc., (Hons), CAIIB (Part 1)
Risk Management Functions,
Expertise in Human Resource Management,
specific func- Corporate Credit, MSME,
tional areas Retail Credit, Financial Inclusion,
Agriculture and Treasury Operations.
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P) Y- ST > A 3R §fH
TRETe R I gt

) srsdiu ot ysy ftifa # gew|

Directorships in
other compa-
nies (including
foreign compa-
nies)

Nominee Director on the Board of
Universal Sompo General Insurance
Company Limited w.e.f. 17.02.2023

RER ez
ey

RS

Membership/

Chairmanship
of committees
of other Board

a) Chairmanship- Standing committee
on Legal and Banking Operations of IBA.
b) Member in the Managing Committee
of IBA.

fUaa a9 auf &
fgad/3EwT
A areft gellas

Tryreff &7 A

(STESETHHTA)

3af¥- 21.10.2022 ¥ 21.09.2022 qH

Inter- se Direc-
tor Relationship

NIL

Name of
Listed Entities
Appointed/
Resigned in
the past three

India Infrastructure Finance Company
Limited (IIFCL)

Term- 21.10.2020 to 21.09.2022
Scheduled Commercial Bank Nominee
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Director.

years

Hewas appointed as Director onthe Board of India Infrastructure
Finance Company Limited (IIFCL) by Government of India for
two years. He has also served as Director on the Board of
Regional Rural Bank in his previous Bank.

None of the Directors or their relatives and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Bank other than Shri. Ajay Kumar Srivastava
or his relatives to the extent of their shareholding in the Bank,
if any, are concerned or interested in the Ordinary Resolution
as set out in Item No 2 of the accompanying Notice of AGM.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Agenda
Iltem No.2 for the approval of the shareholders as an ordinary
resolution.

Agenda Item No.3

To approve the appointment of Shri.Sanjay Vinayak
Mudaliar as Executive Director of the bank.

In exercise of powers conferred by the proviso to clause (a)
of sub-section (3) of section 9 of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the
Central Government vide Notification eF.No.4/6/2021-BO. |
2022 dated 21t November 2022 has appointed Shri.Sanjay
Vinayak Mudaliar as the Executive Director of the Bank
with effect from the date of assumption of office on or after
01.01.2023.

Shri.Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar is a Postgraduate in Science and
Technology and a Certified Project Management Practitioner,
London (UK). He was holding the position of Chief Technology
Officer of Bank of Baroda’s Global Operations spanning across
19 countries. He is a seasoned banker with career spanning
over 30 years across industries and financial institutions. Of
these, for last 25 years he has been associated with Bank of
Baroda in various capacities across the country and in the
United Kingdom.

With his techno-functional knowledge, he has been
contributing to various working groups/committees on product
innovation and process refinement. He has also been part of a
number of key industry initiatives on Banking Technology. He
has been Nominee Director in 6 companies of Bank of Baroda
/ subsidiaries in India and abroad.

He is analytical, sincere and demonstrates positive approach
to the changing requirements.
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Information of Shri. Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar, Executive
Director in accordance with Regulation 36(3) of SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015.

MSc. (Physics),
PRINCE2-Project Management

lificati
Qualification Practitioner (London, UK), CAIIB,
PGDCSA
Expertise
in specific :
funotional Operations & Technology
areas

Nainital Bank Limited

Directorships (End Date: 31.12.2022).

in other Swift India Domestic Services Private
companies Limited (End Date: 31.12.2022).
(including Baroda Sun Technologies Limited (End
foreign Date: 31.12.2022).

companies) Bank of Baroda (Uganda)Limited (End

Date: 31.12.2022).

Membership/
Chairmanship
of committees
of other Board
Inter- se
Director NIL
Relationship
Name of
Listed Entities
Appointed/
Resigned in
the past three

NIL

NIL

years

None of the Directors or their relatives and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Bank other than Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar
or his relatives to the extent of their shareholding in the Bank,
if any, are concerned or interested in the Ordinary Resolution
as set out in Item No 3 of the accompanying Notice of AGM.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Agenda
Iltem No.3 for the approval of the shareholders as an ordinary
resolution.

Agenda Item No.4

To raise paid up equity capital of Rs.1000 Crore through
various options available (QIP/FPO/Right issues/ESPS
etc.)

(@) In order to comply with the Basel Ill guidelines of RBI and
to have a strong Capital Base so as to provide necessary
capital support to fund business growth, the Bank is in
continuous need of capital.

(b) The Govt. of India vide Gazette Notification No. G.S.R.
520(E) dated 30th July 2021 further amended provisions
under Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules
(SCRR),1957 and in terms of the said amendment in
SCRR, the Central Government may in public interest
exempt any listed public sector company from any or all
of the provisions of SCRR.

©,
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Subsequently, the Central Government vide its letter Ref.
No. F. No. 1/14/2018-PM dated 06.07.2022 conveyed
SEBI that the Central Government has decided in the
public interest that every listed public sector company, as
defined in the SCRR, 1957, which has public shareholding
below twenty five per cent and which could not increase
its public shareholding to at least twenty five per cent
within the timeline stipulated in Rule 19A of SCRR, 1957,
shall get exemption up to 01.08.2024 to increase its public
shareholding to at least twenty five per cent.

The Board of Directors of the Bank in its meeting dated
12t May 2023 has approved for raising paid up equity
capital of Rs.1000 crore through the different available
options subject to approval of shareholders and other
requisite Statutory/Regulatory approvals.

Accordingly, the Bank proposes to raise equity capital
through QIP/ FPO/ Rights Issue/ ESPS or in combination
thereof to increase the public shareholding in the Bank.
These options will be exercised by the Bank based on the
prevailing market conditions.

The equity capital as aforesaid will be raised with due
approvals from the Government of India, Reserve Bank
of India and such other authorities as laid down in
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970, SEBI ICDR Regulations and shall be in compliance
with the other relevant guidelines /regulations of SEBI and
Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

The Bank in terms of Section 3(2B) (c) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertaking) Act,
1970, will obtain requisite approval of the Government
of India, Ministry of Finance for increasing the paid-up
capital. However, the Central Government shall, at all
times, hold not less than fifty-two per cent of the paid-up
equity capital of the Bank.

Regulation 41 of the LODR Regulations, 2015 provides
that whenever any further issue or offer is being made
by the Bank, the existing shareholders should be offered
the same on pro rata basis unless the shareholders
in the general meeting decide otherwise. The said
resolution, if passed, shall have the effect of allowing
the Board on behalf of the Bank to issue and allot the
securities otherwise than on pro-rata basis to the existing
shareholders.

The Resolution seeks to enable the Bank to create, offer,
issue and allot equity shares/preference shares/securities
by way of Follow-on Public Issue, and/or on a private
placement basis or any other mode approved by GOI/RBI.
The issue proceeds will enable the Bank to strengthen its
Capital Adequacy Requirements as specified by RBI from
time to time.

The Resolution further seeks to empower the Board of
Directors to undertake a qualified institutional placement
with qualified institutional buyers as defined by ICDR
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adopt this mechanism as prescribed under Chapter VI
of the ICDR Regulations for raising funds for the Bank,
without seeking fresh approval from the shareholders.

In case of a QIP issue in terms of Chapter VI of SEBI ICDR
Regulations, issue of securities, on QIP basis, can be
made at a price not less than the average of the weekly
high and low of the closing prices of the shares quoted
on a stock exchange during the two weeks preceding the
“Relevant Date”. “Relevant Date” shall mean the date of
the meeting in which the Board or Committee of the Bank
decides to open the QIP Issue.

The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be
determined in consultation with the Advisors, Lead
Managers and Underwriters and such other authority or
authorities as may be required, considering the prevailing
market conditions and other regulatory requirements.

As the pricing of the offering cannot be decided except at
a later stage, it is not possible to state the price of shares
to be issued. However, the same would be in accordance
with the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations,
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Indian Overseas Bank
(Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2003 as amended
from time to time or any other guidelines/regulations/
consents as may be applicable or required.

For reasons aforesaid, an enabling resolution is therefore
proposed to be passed to give adequate flexibility and
discretion to the Board to finalize the terms of the issue.

The equity shares allotted, shall rank pari passu in all
respects with the existing equity shares of the Bank.

For this purpose, the Bank is required to obtain the
consent of the shareholders by means of a special
resolution. Hence your consent is requested for the
above proposal.

The Bank or any of its directors or promoter is not a wilful
defaulter or fugitive economic offender.

None of the Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel
or their relatives are concerned or interested in the
Special Resolution as set out in Agenda Item No. 4 of the
accompanying Notice.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Agenda
ltem No.4 for the approval of the shareholders as an special

resolution.

Place: Chennai

Date: June 14, 2023

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Indian Overseas Bank

-sd/-

(Ajay Kumar Srivastava)

Managing Director & CEO
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2022-23

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual
Report together with Audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss
Account of the Bank for the year ended 31t March, 2023.

Global Business Performance

The global economy remained volatile in FY 2022-23. It has
been a challenging year for the global economy in general
and the banking industry in specific. In addition to COVID-
19’s lingering impact, the world witnessed multi-decade high
level of inflation rates across countries due to supply chain
disruptions and elevated energy prices following Russia’s
invasion of Ukraine.

To combat this situation, Central Banks across the world
continued to withdraw their accommodative stance in a
calibrated manner which led to tightening of liquidity across
global markets and an increase in interest rates. This posed
a downside risk to global economic growth prospects due
to contraction in consumption and output. More recently,
the turmoil of a few banks in US and Europe has resulted
vulnerabilities in the banking sector and concerns about
global financial stability and systemic risk.

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) predicts the global
economy will grow by 2.8% this year and 3% in 2024.
Emerging and developing economies to grow 3.9% in 2023
from 4% in 2022, with major contributions from India and
China.

Indian economy remained resilient amidst these uncertainties
on account of strong economic fundamentals and robust
balance sheets of the corporate sector and banks enabled
a rebound in credit demand, which was also facilitated by a
large increase in capex by the centre.

India’s GDP growth accelerated to 6.1% in the January to
March 2023 quarter from an upwardly revised 4.5% growth
in previous quarter. For the full financial year, the economy
growth was reported at 7.2% higher than the earlier Second
Advance Estimate of 7%. In the previous financial year, India
had seen 9.1% GDP growth. The surge is primarily driven
by improved performance in agriculture, manufacturing,
mining, and construction sectors. There was a broad-based
improvement in growth across sectors. The strength in
domestic demand supported the growth amid the global
slowdown

The Reserve Bank of India has projected real GDP growth
of India for 2023-24 at 6.5 % with Q1:2023-24 at 7.8%;
Q2 at 6.2 %; Q3 at 6.1 %; and Q4 at 5.9 %,; with risks evenly
balanced.

Financial Performance

Banks global Business stood at Rs.4,49,892 Crores as of
31tMarch 2023 as compared to Rs.4,17,960 Crores as of 31
March 2022. Deposits and Advances stood at Rs.2,60,883
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Crores and Rs.1,89,009 Crores as of 31t March 2023 as
compared to Rs.2,62,159 Crores and Rs.1,55,801 Crores as of
31stMarch 2022 respectively.

CASA deposits stood at Rs.1,14,113 Crores as on 31t March
2023 as compared to Rs.1,13,877 Crores as on 31% March
2022 a landmark achievement in the history of the Bank. CASA
ratio improved from 43.44% to 43.74% during the financial
year 2022-2023.

The credit growth of the bank has increased by 21.31% (Y-0-Y)
to Rs 1,89,009 Crores as on March 31t 2023. The efforts
during the current year were aimed at sustaining the higher
operational efficiency levels as the operating environment
remained firm. Bank continued to expand RAM segment
advances and accelerated the growth under Capital light
advances such as Housing and Jewel loan. As a result,
operating profit for the Bank has increased to Rs.5942 Crores
as on 318t March 2023 as compared to Rs. 5763 Crores as on
31t March 2022.

On the asset quality side, the Bank has seen decrease in
both gross NPA & Net NPA. The Gross NPA of the Bank has
deceased to Rs 14,072 Crores (7.44%) as on 31.03.2023 from
Rs 15,299 Crores (9.82%) reported in the financial year ended
31.03.2022. Similarly, the Net NPA of the bank has decreased
to Rs 3,266 Crores (1.83 %) from Rs 3,825 Crores (2.65 %) for
the above said period.

As a result of this approach, The Net profit of the Bank has
increased by 22.76 % to Rs 2,099 Crores in the financial year
ended 2022-23 from Rs 1,710 Crores as on 31.03.2022 on the
back of strong growth in Net Interest Income and Improvement
in asset quality.

Income and Expenditure Analysis

The Interest received on advances increased by 23.31 % (YoY)
to Rs.13151 Crores as on 31 March 2023 on compared to
Rs.10665 Crores received over previous year . Interest on
investments has increased to Rs. 5899 Crores in FY 2022-23
as against Rs. 5675 Crores in FY 2021-22. Overall interest
income has improved substantially to Rs. 19401 Crores in FY
2022-23 as against 16730 Crores in FY 2021-22.

The Interest on Deposits stood at to Rs.10536 Crores in FY
2022-23 as compared to Rs.10220 Crores paid in previous
year. Interest on Borrowings has increased to Rs.609 Crores
in FY 2022-23 as against Rs.199 Crores in FY 2021-22. Overall
Interest Expenses has increased to Rs. 11145 Crores in FY
2022-23 as against Rs.10419 Crores in FY 2021-22.

CASA has improved from Rs.113877 Crores as of
31%t March-2022 to Rs.114113 Crores as of 31t March-2023
with a growth of 0.21%. CASA% has moved up from 43.44%
as of 31tMarch-2022 to 43.74% as of 315 March-2023.

Net interest income has improved from Rs. 6311 Crores
in FY 2021-22 to Rs. 8255 Crores in FY 2022-23. Operating
expenses has increased to Rs. 6422 Crores in FY 2022-23 as
against Rs.5451 Crores in FY 2021-22.

\Z




3I9# faci 9 2022-23 A 8.52% I GUR g1 § | faci adf
2021-22 § AT B AN 4.12% I g o 9 2022-23 |
427% B s § | uRumRaey, faxfia af 2022-23 & g <A
i @F3nEen) 79 g sgax 3.20 Ufa=id 8 T, Sefe
fo<itg aef 2021-22 ® g8 2.41 fa=ra T |

2022-23 & ERT FeTs T3 Ysh

TR 11 TSt B IE

dF 7 9.00% B U] R K, 5a’sf$a|?ruvah?mﬁ‘f§q=f

R Mo e o o i ;Eummﬁ
YR TR I
I ST (/e V) 1oooﬁ3¥m Eﬂ'c:é?

il | T8 ﬁwfsﬂé;ﬁ\mq
%%ﬂgﬁmm%mwm ﬁ?ﬁﬁ@/éﬁaﬁ

WWWWW%Wﬁ%ﬁ&Eﬁ%ﬁ

&d 3R YeT BB & forg
\ﬂlddl%eﬁ“\ftrgﬁﬁf%‘dm
m%m%%ﬁ@m%@
TRTAY, Ufohamy 3R

o % U YWURSD! H A IMRT I5PI/SRIUR
I Sd! B Rele 3-aifen &t gfaw deH e @I T |
o NS Wt Yot IR Aty UeeH (3ufd §F & AemEY®)
mwﬂ%ﬂﬁﬂl@?ﬁ%
B e B e e
&1 g el
Tefies §, 1 Uqd PRI | |
%ﬁ%ﬁﬁmﬁmﬁwmﬁwmm
IRIEE |

&

= fRiem iR TReor Hv (3rsshiuw)

HRURE S AT (@AY, YRd WHR & fezn-fFeat &
3IUR, §% 3 Y 2013-14 % & 37ad AU AT BT SESUTTH
A RMEARd s g |

o gru-gHg R Af e wifderul 3R YR TRBR gRIT
freffea @t e faframt &1 srueH R @1 R | S fam
ot facia & TRURS! & RIprad! 1 R HRaT g |

Yot yaforar srgura
31 U 2023 &I S B Yoll yafedr Surd 99 (1| HFCS! &
3FTIR 16.10% T |

RAT Acah

31 A 2022 BT 3,214 RAISH B ga1 A 31 A 2023 TF 9B
B 3,220 TR AR g, IH 906 TN RATT (28.13%), 961
31ef TrEd WRATT (29.84%), 655 TSI WRATT (20.34%) 3R 698
TRMTRIY TETY (21.68%) B | S H 49 &= Hrafery, 2 Tages
PIER, 1 Jearse Hrrey, 3 Rt 9 3Hifhy 3R 6 e 3ifge
prafe o § | geitensi= o (foxia 9y 23-2022) F GRE §F A
4 yrfior TRy, 2 fefrea S sosai 3R ue asiy srafay
Tg |

e vea

S &1 ggar e dea | fAfed © | THS! Td digan iR
24, 9IS & arehte, FdeH IR ATawr & dgd ol BRd § |
3T T aRg H At Fewe & R i golefes e, we
YRA IRBR gRT AT AP, Th SREISMS gRT A11Ad e,
VRYRDT & T T U (e 3R A SFrepiers TR-TRBRY
ez €1 THSt Td WiSsh sremy & FU H OIS Bt dod! DI
ST R § |

fasita af 2022-23 & IR FRTP & BrdeTa @) fRUfY Faad @ :

- g mﬁ%??r L3 mg %Twr il -
ot 3o FHR Marda 01.01.2023 31.12.2025 TeiY fERI® 9 JBT HRIUad ISR
goft T ottt 10.03.2021 09.03.2024 PHRIUTAD eRTD
ot o e e garferar 01.01.2023 31.12.2025 PHRIUTAD eRTH
goft Tt St Ty 22.07.2016 wak WHR GRI T FHeers
ot fade sprara 25.02.2022 SRETSTS I Fe=Ie
ot T 03.12.2022 02.12.2025 TR YRS xS
o IR FHR el 21.12.2021 20.12.2024 fHTfeTS TR-IRSRY =B
ot ot I XS 21.12.2021 20.12.2024 RIS TR-WRBRI =D
ot <o gt 21.12.2021 20.12.2024 SRHIAH TR-IRBRI eI




N

Yield on Advances has improved from the level of 7.24 % in FY
2021-22 to 8.52 % in FY 2022-23. Cost of deposits has been
increased from 4.12 % in FY 2021-22 to 4.27 % in FY 2022-23.
As a result, Net Interest Margin (NIM) stood higher by 79 bps
at 3.20 percent in FY 2022-23 as against 2.41 percent in FY
2021-22.

Capital Raised during 2022-23
Raising of Tier Il Bonds

Bank has raised Basel Il compliant Tier Il Bonds (Series V)
aggregating to Rs.1000 crore on private placement basis
at a coupon rate of 9.00% with a tenor of 10 years from the
date of allotment with a call option at the end of 5" year & on
subsequent coupon payment date. The instrument was rated
by M/s ICRA Ratings and M/s CARE Ratings, and they had
assigned ratings of AA-/Stable.

Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance reflects the built in value system of the
Bank in conducting its day to day affairs. The Bank recognizes
the critical importance of effective Corporate Governance for
the safe and sound functioning of the Bank and lays emphasis
on ensuring that structures, processes and systems are put
in place to establish strategic objectives to serve the interest
of the Bank and its stakeholders which also facilitate effective
monitoring.

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements
Regulations), 2015 (LODR)

As per SEBI (LODR),

e The Bank is providing remote e-voting facility to its
shareholders, in Annual General Meetings/ Extraordinary
General Meetings.

e The Code of Conduct is applicable to all members of
the Board and the Senior Management (i.e., General
Managers of the Bank).
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. The Bank is submitting a quarterly compliance report
on Corporate Governance to the Audit Committee of the
Board and to BSE & NSE, where the shares of the Bank
are listed.

The Bank is also submitting Quarterly Investor Grievance
Report to BSE & NSE.

Investor Education & Protection Fund (IEPF)

As per the guidelines of Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA),
Government of India, the Bank has transferred Unpaid
Dividend amount up to the year 2013-14 to IEPF.

Bank is complying with all guidelines/regulations laid down
by the Regulatory Authorities and Government of India from
time to time. The Bank redresses the shareholders grievances
without any delay.

Capital Adequacy Ratio

The Bank’s capital adequacy ratio as on 31 March 2023 stood
at 16.10 % as per Basel Ill norms.

Branch Network

The Bank has 3,220 domestic Branches as on 31t March 2023
as against 3,214 Branches as on 31t March 2022, comprising
of 906 Rural Branches (28.13%), 961 Semi Urban Branches
(29.84%), 655 Urban Branches (20.34%) and 698 Metropolitan
Branches (21.68%). The Bank also has 49 Regional Offices,
2 Extension Counters, 1 Satellite Office, 3 City Back Offices
and 6 Nodal Audit Offices. During the year under review (FY
2022-23), the Bank has opened 4 Rural Branches, 2 Digital
Banking Units & One Regional Office.

Board of Directors

The business of the Bank is vested with the Board of Directors.
The MD & CEO and EDs function under the superintendence,
direction and control of the Board. The strength as on date
is nine directors comprising three whole time Directors, one
GOI Nominee Director, one RBI nominee director, one director
elected from amongst the shareholders to duly represent their
interest and three part time non-official directors. The MD &
CEO presides over the meetings of the Board as Chairman.

The position of the terms of directors during the FY 2022-23 is as under:

Name Date of Joining Term to end on Designation

Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava 01.01.2023 31.12.2025 Zciqslgei'gﬁi[;:‘:Ctor & Chief Ex-
Smt S Srimathy 10.03.2021 09.03.2024 Executive Director

Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 01.01.2023 31.12.2025 Executive Director

Smt Annie George Mathew 22.07.2016 rxx Govt. Nominee Director

Shri Vivek Aggarwal 25.02.2022 rxx RBI Nominee Director

Shri Sanjaya Rastogi 03.12.2022 02.12.2025 Share Holder Director

Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta 21.12.2021 20.12.2024 Part Time Non-Official Director
Shri B Chandra Reddy 21.12.2021 20.12.2024 Part Time Non-Official Director
Shri Deepak Sharma 21.12.2021 20.12.2024 Part Time Non-Official Director

*** ntil Further Orders
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During the FY 2022-23, the following director’s tenure ended as below:

Name Date of Joining Term Ended on Designation
Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta 24.07.2020 31.12.2022 Managing Director & Chief Ex
ecutive Officer
Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava 09.10.2017 31.12.2022 Executive Director
08.12.2017 07.12.2020
Shri Navin Prakash Sinha Share Holder Director
29.01.2021 # 07.10.2022

# Shri Navin Prakash Sinha has been re-elected as Share Holder Director for the second term from 29.01.2021 till 28.01.2024.
However, Shri Navin Prakash Sinha has resigned on 07.10.2022.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
ECONOMIC AND BANKING ENVIRONMENT:

India’s GDP growth accelerated to 6.1% in the January to March
2023 quarter from an upwardly revised 4.5% growth in previous
quarter. For the full financial year, the economy growth was
reported at 7.2% higher than the earlier Second Advance Estimate
of 7%. In the previous Financial Year, India had seen 9.1% GDP
growth. The surge is primarily driven by improved performance
in agriculture, manufacturing, mining, and construction sectors.
There was a broad-based improvement in growth across sectors.
The strength in domestic demand supported the growth amid the
global slowdown

The agricultural sector grew by 4%, up from 3.5% in the previous
year. The sector performed well despite weather-related
disruptions such as uneven monsoon and unseasonal rainfall
impacting yields of some major crops. The industrial sector grew
by 6.3 % in fourth quarter of financial year 2022-23 as against
2.3 % in the previous quarter.

The Services sector grew at 9.5% compared with 8.8% growth a
year ago driven by trade, hotel and transportation. The financial,
real estate and professional services sectors saw their growth at
7.1%, compared to 4.7% in 2021-22.

The Reserve Bank of India has projected real GDP growth of
India for 2023-24 at 6.5 %; with Q1:2023-24 at 7.8%; Q2 at 6.2 %;
Q3 at 6.1%; and Q4 at 5.9 %; with risks evenly balanced.

The inflation (CPI), which was projected by the Reserve Bank
before the war started in Ukraine to moderate to 4.5 % in 2022-
23, surged to 6.7 %. The elevation in price pressures was broad
based and sticky, exceeding the upper tolerance level of the
inflation target in several months of the year. The Reserve Bank
raised the policy repo rate cumulatively by 250 basis points
(bps) and changed the monetary policy stance to withdrawal
of accommodation, prioritising price stability while remaining
mindful of growth. The Reserve Bank of India has projected CPI
inflation at 5.2 % for 2023-24, with Q1 at 5.1 %; Q2 at 5.4 %; Q3 at
5.4 %; and Q4 at 5.2 %; and risks evenly balanced

The Banking sector in India remained resilient and stable and
various key financial parameters relating to capital adequacy,
asset quality, provision coverage and profitability have seen
improvement. The demand for credit seen from almost all the
major sectors of the economy. The Credit offtake of the banking
industry(SCBs) rose by 15.0% year on year (Y-0-Y) for the
fortnight ended March 24, 2023. The Deposit growth witnessed a
slower growth at 9.6% Y-o-Y compared to credit growth.

The Public sector banks have registered credit and deposit
growth of 15.8 % and 9.3 % respectively during financial year
2022-23 over financial year 2021-22. CD ratio also improved from
69.35 % to 73.53% for the same period.
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Public sector banks’ cumulative profit crossed the Rs 1 lakh
crore-mark in the financial year ended March 2023. The 12
PSBs witnessed 57.27 % increase in net profit compared to Rs
66,542 Crore earned in 2021-22 due to higher interest income
and improvement in management of non-performing assets.
Currently no PSB is placed under Prompt Corrective Action
(PCA) framework by RBI.

BACKGROUND AND DOMESTIC OPERATIONS
BACKGROUND OF THE BANK:

Indian Overseas Bank (IOB) was founded on 10th February 1937
by Shri. M. Ct. M. Chidambaram Chettyar, a pioneer in many
fields. 10B was one of the 14 major banks that were nationalized
in 1969. On the eve of Nationalisation in 1969, 10B had 195
Branches in India with aggregate deposits of Rs.67.70 Crore and
advances of Rs.44.90 Crore. Presently the Bank has its overseas
presence in 4 countries Singapore, Hongkong, Thailand and
Srilanka.

The Bank has also sponsored Odisha Gramya Bank in Odisha.
Key Highlights
»  The Bank has 86 years of service excellence in Banking

»  Strong Domestic presence of 3220 Branches & 3477 ATMs
and 3190 Business Correspondents provide extended
reach to customers.

» 58% of Branches catering to the needs of Rural and Semi
Urban centres enhancing deeper Financial Inclusion.

» A strong Brand name in South India especially in the State
of Tamil Nadu.

»  Trust of 40 million active customers.
»  Overseas Presence with 4 Branches

»  Sustained Growth in Low cost CASA deposits , performance
in Retail, Agri and MSME Segments contributing to 69.81%
of Domestic Advances.

Bank’s Operations
Domestic Deposits:

The Bank’s total domestic deposits stood at Rs.254324 Crores
as on 31 March 2023 as against Rs.256890 Crores as on
31t March 2022. The domestic CASA has increased from Rs.
112007 Crores as on 31% March 2022 to Rs. 112093 Crores
as on 31t March 2023. It is also to mention that the domestic
savings bank deposits have grown from Rs.96276 Crores as on
31 March 2022 to Rs.97211 Crores as on 31t March 2023. The
domestic CASA% also improved to 44.07% as of March 2023.

Domestic Advances:

With a view to diversify the risk and to improve the margins, the
Bank focused more on Retail, Agri and MSME sectors during the
fiscal year. The Domestic Gross Advances stood at Rs.173669
Crores as on 31%t March 2023 as against Rs.143202 Crores as
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on 31t March 2022. It is noteworthy to mention that the Domestic
Gross Advances have grown by 21.28%

OVERSEAS OPERATIONS:

The Bank has 5 establishments abroad, including 4
Overseas Branches, and 1 Joint Venture Subsidiary as on
31st March 2023. The Bank has one Branch each at Singapore,
Hong Kong, Bangkok and Colombo. India International Bank
(Malaysia) Berhad- a Joint Venture of Bank of Baroda, Indian
Overseas Bank and Union Bank of India, is functioning at
Malaysia.

During the year 2022-23, as part of rationalization of overseas
operations, Bank has closed its operations of Remittance Centre
at Serangoon, Singapore.

The Overseas Business (except JV-IIBMB) stood at Rs. 21,899
Crore as of 31t March 2023 as compared to Rs. 17,868 Crore
as of 31*March 2022. Business of JV-IIBMB stood at Rs. 531.93
Crore as of 31tMarch 2023.

TREASURY OPERATIONS & INVESTMENTS
TREASURY OPERATIONS

The profit on sale of investments was at Rs.249.86 crores during
2022-23 (Rs.931.68 Crores during 2021-22) before accounting
category transfer loss at Rs.137.57 crores as against Rs.191.52
crores in the previous year. The profit on exchange from Forex
business stood at Rs.536.65 crores as against Rs.877.99 crores
in the previous year.

Investments

Net investments of the Bank were at Rs. 94,170.41 crores
as of 31% March 2023 as against Rs.98,179.31 crores as on
31stMarch 2022. Total Profit including sale of securities & profit
on exchange amounted to Rs. 786.51 crores during the year
2022-23 as against Rs.1,809.67 crores during the year 2021-22.
10-year Benchmark yield has moved up from 6.84% to 7.31%
during the year.

MSME

In order to facilitate the promotion and development of Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises, the Government of India
enacted THE MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
DEVELOPMENT ACT 2006 (MSMED ACT 2006). The Act became
operational from 02.10.2006 and further notified the new criteria
vide Gazette Notification No CG-DL-E-26062020-220191 dated
June 26.2020.

RBI vide their communication letter no RBI/2020-21/10 FIDD.
MSME&nfs.bc.n03/06.02.31/2020-21, dated 02.07.2020 advised
the revised guidelines for classification of an Enterprises as
MSME which have come into force w.e.f July1,2020.

RBI vide Circular No. RBI/2021-2022/67FIDD.MSME&NFS.
BC.N0.13/06.02.31  /2021-22 dated  07.07.2021, with
respect to Definition of Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises — Addition of Retail and Wholesale Trade.
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Various categories of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
are defined as under:

Investment in Plant Turn Over
and Machinery/
Category Equipment Cost
Micro Up to Rs.1.00 Crore Up to Rs.5.00 Crore
Small Above Rs.1.00 Crore | Above Rs.5.00 crore &
& Up to Rs.50.00 Crore
Up to Rs.10.00
Crore
Medium Above Rs.10.00 crore | Above Rs.50.00 crore
& &
Up to Rs.50.00 Crore | Up to Rs.250.00 Crore

The Investment & Turnover criteria made uniform for both
Manufacturing and Service Enterprises

MSME Performance:

The share of credit to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
stood at Rs.34856 crores as on 315 March 2023 registering Y-0-Y
growth of 18%.

Bank has sanctioned 549580 loans amounting to Rs.4,771.07
crore and disbursed Rs.4,739.51 crore as on 315 March 2023
vis-a-vis target of Rs.4,100 crores under Pradhan Mantri Mudra
Yojana (PMMY) during the Financial Year 2022-23. MUDRA
facilitation desk is created and Mudra Nodal Officer is designated
at all Branches.

Bank has sanctioned 391 loans amounting to Rs.88.61 crore
under Stand Up India Scheme during the FY 2022-23.

Bank has sanctioned 86260 PM SVANidhi applications amounting
to Rs.107.87 Crs and disbursed Rs.104.39 Crs from the scheme
launched date i.e.02.07.2020 till 31.03.2023.

Bank has sanctioned 172886 loan amounting to Rs.5,291.67
Crs and disbursed Rs.5,015.28 Crs under ECLGS Scheme.

As on 31%tMarch 2023, collateral free loans to Micro and Small
Sector sanctioned by the Bank increased to 80892 accounts
with outstanding amount of Rs.3,866 crores under the guarantee
cover from CGTMSE scheme.

Bank has enrolled as Member Lending Institution with NCGTC
to secure all Retail Trade advances sanctioned under MUDRA
Scheme (Loan amount upto Rs.10.00 lakh) under the guarantee
cover from CGFMU Scheme. As on 31t March 2022, we have
covered 88024 accounts with an exposure of Rs.1779.08 crore
under CGFMU Scheme. As on 315t March 2023, we have covered
91943 accounts with an exposure of Rs.1933 crore under
CGFMU Scheme.

Bank has also implemented the “Policy on Revival and
Rehabilitation of MSMEs” under the New Frame work of RBI
and ensured formation of committees at all Regional Offices to
consider extending Relief to MSME units under Stress.
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Specialized MSME and Focused Branches:

As per the Regulatory guidelines, Bank has opened 22
Specialized SME branches across PAN India. In addition to
that, we have identified 144 MSME Branches with MSME growth
potential and designated them as MSME Focused Branches.

1. These branches are equipped with necessary infrastructure
and proper manning of staff.

2. We have imparted training to the Branch Heads / Credit
Officers on MSME lending.

3. We have designated one MSME Relationship Officer in all
the Branches.

4. Assigned special targets and monitoring the progress

regularly.
Lead Generation:

Branches have been provided with login access to view and
capture the leads i.e., applications marked to the Bank in
Standupmitra / Udyamimitra portal. Processing and marking
of GST leads has been provided to branches in I0B online
and thereby ensure quick processing and disposal of the
applications. We are soliciting business through the existing
client base by approaching their suppliers/relatives/friends etc.,
and offering our services.

Designated MSME Officers at Field Level.

Bank has taken various steps and reduced the turnaround time
(TAT) for processing the MSME credit proposals at all layers.
Bank has designated MSME Nodal Officers at all Regional
Offices to facilitate quick sanction of MSME loans and follow up
of NPA accounts.

MSME Marketing Officers have been identified / designated in
all the branches (excluding single man branches). Marketing
Officers /| MSME Nodal Officers at Regional Offices have been
coordinating with all the branches / customers.

Training and Development

Bank has been organizing Special Training Camps at 12 RSETIs
spread across Tamil Nadu and Kerala states, providing necessary
training / hand hold support to SC, ST, Women beneficiaries and
also supporting them for their financial needs through credit
linkage under Mudra / Stand Up India Schemes and facilitating
them to take up gainful employment.

Bank has entered Tie-Up arrangement with reputed organizations
viz., NIBM / B Q Global and providing training to the staff
members regularly. Bank is also conducting workshops in Staff
Training Centre’s across PAN India and creating awareness
among the staff on MSME regulatory guidelines, schemes and
Govt. sponsored schemes viz., Mudra, Stand Up India, PMEGP
etc., nominating staffs to the NAMCABS workshops organized by
RBI on a regular basis.

psbloansin59minutes.com

Bank has on-boarded as financier in the www.
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psbloansin59minutes.com portal. The platform handles MSME
loan proposals up to Rs.500.00 lakh. Further the platform handles
Mudra Loan up to Rs.10 lakh. We are encouraging all our existing
as well as new customers for registration under GST and also for
on boarding the platform to support their credit needs.

Jan Samarth Portal:

Bank has on-boarded Jan Samarth Portal - National Portal for all
Credit Linked Government Schemes (AatmaNirbhar Project). The
platform facilitates 13 Central Government Schemes.

Bill Discounting through TReDS Platform:

Bank has entered a Tie up arrangement with RXIL, A Trade and
M1Xchange and enrolled as member, participating in the TReDS
platform for financing against receivables of MSMEs in the online
platform.

In the FY 2022-23, the number of designated braches for dealing
the TReDS transactions also increased from four to five branches.
The outstanding under all the TReDS platform stood Rs.2489.61
crores as on 31.03.20283.

Outstand-
ing as on
Mar’23

Outstanding
as on
Mar’22

Growth
Branch Name
%

Nariman
Point Branch,
Mumbai

195.39 598.88 207%

Large
Corporate
Branch,
Hyderabad

International
Business
Branch,
Kolkata -1

Defence
Colony
Branch, Delhi

Cathedral
Branch,
Chennai (For
TN TReDS)

115.63 650.35 462%

125.14 515.2 312%

126.5 652.09 415%

73.09 0%

Total 562.66 2489.61 342%

Co-Lending:

» Bank has already formulated the policy on Co-lending. Bank
has entered Co-lending arrangement with the following
NBFCs for MSME loans.

. M/s Vedika Credit Capital Limited
. M/s Ugro Capital Limited

. Electronica Finance Limited

. InCred Financial Ltd

. India Bulls Commercial Credits Ltd, MSME
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. IIFL Samasta Finance Limited
. CSL Finance Ltd
. SK Finance Ltd

Cluster Finance:

Bank has identified nine potential Clusters pan India, formulated
special schemes to promote MSME credit and also is in the
process of identifying more such Clusters.

Ceramic Industry Morvi, Gujarat State

Textiles Industry Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu State

Engineering goods Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu State

Chennai / Kancheepuram,

Auto components
pone Tamil Nadu State

Auto components NCR Delhi

Engineering &

NCR Delhi.
Packaging CR Delhi

Plywood Industry Perumbavoor, Kerala State

Hosiery / Textiles Ludhiana, Punjab State

Auto / Bicycle

Ludhiana, Punjab State
components

MSME Portal in IOB ONLINE

Exclusive MSME portal created in IOB ONLINE with all the latest
updates on Bank/Regulatory guidelines related to MSME, to
facilitate Branches / Regions with the latest information.

Digital and Technology Initiatives:

The following Digital and Technology Initiatives are taken by the
Department

> Loan Application Register with e-Tracking:

Bank has introduced online registration of loan applications with
e-tracking facility. It is mandatory to enter all loan applications
through the system. The system generates a Unique ID number,
which is to be incorporated in all proposals to track the status
of the proposals. The system generates SMS alerts, e-mails
reminders to all layers of authority for close follow up /monitoring
and facilitates to improve the TAT besides containing the
rejections.

»  Automation of Loan upto Rs 10.00 lakh:

Bank has automated the MSME loan processing for loan amount
up to Rs.10.00 lakh and integrated it with the CBS system
(Finacle) with end to end solution. The platform supports the
user for generating Rating, Inspection Reports, Process Note,
Sanction, Documentation, Loan Master creation etc., simply by
keying in the required basic information in the data sheet. This

WV

facilitates structured way of lending and ensures compliance of
the policy guidelines, quick disposal of proposals with reduced
Turnaround Time (TAT). All the loan upto Rs 10.00 lakh are fully
automated.

» Online Processing of Restructuring of MSME Loans
under Resolution Framework:

Bank has implemented online product for processing of
Restructuring of MSME Loans upto Rs 10.00 lakh under
Resolution Frame Work 2 for faster TAT.

» Online Process of Loans under the Scheme I0B SME
Easy and 10B ETF Schemes

During the Current FY Bank has introduced online processing of
proposal from Rs 10.00 laks to Rs 5.00 crores under |IOB SME
Easy scheme and IOB ETF Scheme. The platform is designed
with Automated Assessment, Rating, Office Note generation and
Sanction.

» Launch of Digital Channel for

Registration

Loan Application

Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, SMSs, Missed Calls, IVRS and
Bank websites are enabling applications for MSME Loans. These
channels are making up close to 1100 leads per month.

» Dedicated Call Center for MSME Loan Leads

We have appointed call center executive and their services are
utilized to handle the leads on the basis of TAT assigned. Close
to 50 leads are being handled on daily basis with on the spot
eligibility check and application escalation to the branches on the
basis of customer’s choice.

» New Channels for Loan Applications:

Bank is in the process of launching whatsapp banking and
Chat Bot assistance for loan application. These channels will be
utillising analytics based system for smooth transitioning of loan
requests.

> LOS and LMS

Bank is in process of bringing sophisticated LOS and LMS and in
the first Phase few MSME loans will be covered. This initiative will
boost our MSME segment with real time acquisition of customers.

RETAIL BANKING

The total outstanding under Retail Credit Portfolio increased from
Rs 36961 crores as of March 2022 to Rs42400 Crores as om
March 2023 registered Y-o-Y growth of 14.72 % as compared to
8.09 % growth achieved during FY2021-22. The overall Retail
share to domestic advances is 24.41 %.

Housing Loan Portfolio Registered Y-o-Y growth of 17.73 %
during FY 2022-23 as compared to 15.94% growth achieved
during FY 2021-22. Fresh Housing Loans sanctioned
during the review period are 24872 accounts, amounting to
Rs 6398.80 crores. Total Disbursement stood at Rs 6236.32
crores.
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Vehicle Loan Portfolio has registered Y-o-Y growth of 7.42%
during the FY 2022-23 as compared to 1.50 % growth achieved
during FY 2021-22.

Personal loan Portfolio has shown growth of 40.37 % during
FY 2022-23.

Modification in Existing Scheme: Keeping in view the demand
and requirements of branches and to line with the offerings of
other Banks in the market, we have gathered inputs and have
modified our existing products and to make them move in market
as a competitive product.

1. Housing Loan.

a.

Existing moratorium norms of 18 months was
modified. It was bifurcated into two parts. Moratorium
for purchase of plot and construction moratorium
period is 18 months and for purchase of flat under
construction it was based on floor i.e up to 7 floor
(24 months), more than 7 floor less than 14 floors (30
months), more than 14 floors up to less than 21 floors
(36 months) and more than 21 floors (48 months).

To strengthen the loan proposal the income eligibility
was modified as must be in confirmed service,
minimum two years ITR to calculate loan eligibility and
THP norms or minimum 3 months latest salary slips
based on which gross average monthly income to be
arrived based on last three months average salary
deduction will be based on latest month’s salary SLIP.

2. Home Improvement scheme.

a.

The maximum quantum of the loan was increased
from Rs.15.00 Lakh to Rs.25 Lakh.

The Maximum repayment period and maximum
age of was increased from 144 EMI and 60 years to
180 EMI and 70 years respectively.

3. Home advantage scheme.

a.

The existing norms if applicant or co applicant having
two housing loans with our bank or any other Fl,
Maximum 3 loans under CRE category for a single
applicant has been modified with norms as if an
individual (Resident/NRI) OWNS TWO OR MORE
HOUSES (HOUSES/FLATS) Singly or jointly, then
the exposure for the third house onwards is to be
considered under the CRE Home Loan scheme (Home
advantage Scheme). Maximum 3 housing loans can
be sanctioned in this scheme to an applicant either
singly or jointly.

To strengthen the loan proposal the income eligibility
was modified as “For the salaried class categories
of borrowers ,they must be in confirmed service,
minimum two years ITR or Minimum Six months
latest salary slips ,gross average monthly income to
be arrived based on Last 3 months average salary and
deduction will based on latest month’s salary slip for
calculating loan eligibility and THP norms.” “For self-
employed/ Businessman /professional etc income to
be taken as Gross average of Last two years ITRS”.
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4. NRI Housing Loan.

a. The quantum of finance for repairs and renovation
which was Rs.5.00 Lakh and repayment period which
was 60 months was modified to Rs.25.00 Lakh and
180 months

b.  The repayment period has been enhanced from 180

months to 20 years or up to the exit level age of 60
years (including moratorium period) whichever is
earlier.

5. Subhagruha Top Up Loan

a.

The existing norms of minimum 12 EMI must have
been paid and completed 2 year from the date of
loan (For Home Loan to be taken over) was modified
as Minimum 12 EMIs must have been paid and
completed one year from the date of loan(for loan to
be taken over)

Existing eligibility norms of only HL borrowers was
modified as the applicant/co-applicant who are
owners/co-owners of the property will mandatorily
join the proposed TOP up loan. However, guarantors
in the underlying Home Loan, who are not the co-
owners of the property, may opt for not joining
the proposed Top-Up Loan. Similarly, Home Loan
borrowers may also add close family members such
as spouse, children, parents and siblings as co
borrower/guarantor for taking up Top up loan even
if they are not part of existing home loan and their
income can be considered for arriving the eligibility
norms.

6.Home Décor Loan:

a.

The existing norms of five time of gross monthly
income or Rs.2.00 Lakh and ten times of gross
monthly income or Rs.10 Lakh whichever is less
was modified as minimum quantum of loan is
Rs. 0.25 Lakh and maximum quantum of the loan is
Rs.15.00 Lakh

For Loan above Rs. 2.00 Lakh to Rs.15.00 Lakh only
for IOB Home loan borrowers

Repayment period Maximum 120 EMI with no holiday
period subject to maximum age of 70 years.

7.Vehicle Loan:

a.

The scheme was modified by extending the loan
for purchase of new electric two-wheeler and the
same will be financed if the vehicle is from reputed
manufacturing company who are manufacturing
petrol/diesel vehicle at present concession in interest
by 0.25% if CIC score is 750>=799, 0.50% if the CIC
score is 800.

Introduction of New Products/ Initiatives under Retail Credit
Portfolio: Taking into account the inputs received from branches
we have introduced the following New Retail products/Initiatives
during the FY 2022-283.

1. To persuade students for pursuing higher education by
facilitating them with necessary financial support from the
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Banking system and based on guidelines of West Bengal
Student Credit card scheme, our bank introduced West
Bengal Credit card scheme for the student of state of
West Bengal.

2. Introduction of Rating based pricing for vehicle loans of
Rs 10 Lakh and above, to ensure that good customers are
rewarded for their financial discipline.

3. Introduction of Rating Based pricing for Vehicle loans to
companies, Firms and non-individuals Rs.10 Lakh and
above to ensure good corporate clients gets attracted to our
bank.

4. Analytical Lead Dashboard is launched to provide potential
leads to the Branches for mobilizing Retail credit Products.

5. Introduction of pricing of Fresh Housing loan of Rs 25 Lakh
and above based on credit rating of the account to garner
more fresh Housing Loan.

6. To be more competitive in the market, the scheme, the
pricing of Fresh Housing Loan of Rs 50 Lakh and above,
based on credit rating of the account was introduced.

7. Bank has started Digital Journey to transform lending
process to improved system-based assessment and for
greater customer satisfaction.

8. Bank has introduced LOS by engaging M/s SYSARC
Infomatics Pvt Ltd as vendor for LOS.

9  Bank has launched personal loan, Jewel Loan and Vehicle
in LOS to make borrower’s onboarding smooth and hassle
free.

10. In FY 2023-24, all retail loan products will be launched in
LOS so that customers could utilize services from comfort of
their house/office.

11. Bank is also focusing to introduce more and more retail
loan products under Straight Through Process journey so
that the customers could avail loan products even without
visiting the branches.

CORPORATE CREDIT

In this Financial Year, in the prevailing market conditions, to
maintain the asset quality, the Bank has been selective in
extending new/enhanced credit limits.

In the present scenario, we have focussed mainly on the following
to maintain asset quality:

*  Sanctioning credit facilities mainly to borrower rated A and
above

e Considering loans guaranteed by State owned entities

* Keeping internal exposures cap for each industry, single
borrower, etc.

Effective Risk Management is being done in our bank to improve
the asset quality. The risk management involves knowing the
risk, measuring it, and controlling it within the risk appetite of the
bank by using appropriate mitigates. By complying property on
these factors, our asset quality is improving.
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We have provided adequate provision for the stressed assets.
Provisions serve as a means of setting aside a buffer to absorb
likely losses.

Under this vertical, Bank has Standard Fund based exposure
of Rs.52569 crores as on 31.03.2023 spread over various core
industries and other segments.

In this FY 2022-23, we have floated 2 separate schemes (with
some modifications in the existing scheme) - “lOB REPO LINKED
SHORT TERM LOAN” & “10B REPO LINKED LONG TERM LOAN”
to tap new business with highly rated borrowers for their short,
medium to long term credit requirement, without compromising
on the quality of the credit.

PRIORITY SECTOR CREDIT

The average growth of four quarters for the FY 2022-23 was
Rs.2054.32 Crs and the average outstanding stood at
Rs. 92476.77 Crs against the target of Rs. 51294.30 Crs and the
Bank has surpassed the mandatory norm of 40% of ANBC
by achieving 72.11% under Total Priority Sector Advances
during FY 2022-23 as against the achievement of 54.78% during
the previous FY 2021-22.

Agriculture

The average growth of four quarters for the FY 2022-23 was
Rs.1612.64 Crs and the average outstanding stood at Rs.
43606.78 Crs against the target of Rs. 23082.43 Crs and the
Bank has surpassed the mandatory norm of 18% of ANBC by
achieving 34.01% under Agriculture advances during FY 2022-
23 as against the achievement of 24.94% during the previous FY
2021-22.

Loans to Small and Marginal farmers

The average growth of four quarters for the FY 2022-23 was
Rs.267.92 Crs and the average outstanding stood at Rs.32712.46
Crs against the target of Rs. 12182.40 Crs and the Bank has
surpassed the mandatory norm of 9.5% of ANBC by
achieving 25.51% under loans to Small/ Marginal farmers
during FY 2022-23 as against the achievement of 17.44% during
the previous FY 2021-22.

Loans to Non-Corporate farmers

The average growth of four quarters for the FY 2022-23
was Rs.2853.08 Crs and the average outstanding stood at
Rs.43767.03 Crs against the target of Rs. 17606.77 Crs and the
Bank has surpassed the mandatory norm of 13.73% of ANBC
by achieving 34.13% under loans to Non- Corporate farmers
during FY 2022-23 as against the achievement of 22.02% during
the previous FY 2021-22.

Loans to Micro Enterprises

The average growth of four quarters for the FY 2022-23 was
Rs.47.21 Crs and the average outstanding stood at Rs.22319.03
Crs against the target of Rs. 9618.68 Crs and the Bank has
surpassed the mandatory norm of 7.5% of ANBC by achieving
17.40% under loans to Micro Enterprises during FY 2022-
23 as against the achievement of 14.87% during the previous
FY 2021-22.
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Loans to Weaker Section

The average outstanding of four quarters for the FY 2022-23
stood at Rs.34225.46 Crs against the target of Rs.14747.11 Crs
and the Bank has surpassed the mandatory norm of 11.5% of
ANBC by achieving 26.69% under loans to Weaker Section
as against the achievement of 19.54% during the previous FY
2021-22.

Microfinance

During the year, the Bank credit-linked 62854 Self Help Groups
(SHGs) with a credit outlay of Rs. 1754.37 Crs. The cumulative
number of SHGs credit linked by the Bank is 941676 and with
aggregate disbursement of Rs.97129.37 Crs as of March 2023.

Specialized SHG Credit Centre:

30 Branches with 5 branches in a Cluster in 19 Regions of
our Bank have been formed as Special SHG Credit Centre for
processing of SHG loans from nearby Branches. During the
FY 2022-23, Rs.440.52 Crs to 12652 SHG groups have been
disbursed by the Specialised SHG Credit Centre.

Credit flow to women

Bank’s credit to women stood at Rs. 33012.57 crores as of
31stMarch 2023 which constitutes 28.03 % of the Bank’s Adjusted
Net Bank Credit.

Our Bank has formulated the following Special schemes
exclusively for women namely IOB Sagar Lakshmi: Loans to
Fisher women, IOB Bhoomi Shakti: Loans to women for all
activities under Agriculture, IOB SME Mahila Plus: Loan to
women entrepreneurs under manufacturing and service sectors
and

0B Swarnalakshmi: An exclusive Jewel Loan Scheme for
women.

The Bank is providing Interest concession at the rate of 0.50%
for limits up to Rs. 50,000 and 0.25% for limits above Rs. 50,000
to women beneficiaries under |I0B Bhoomi Shakti scheme
and interest concession of 0.5% to the Girl student under Vidya
Jyothi Educational Loan scheme & IOB-Scholar scheme.

Lead Bank Initiatives

The Bank has responsibility of Lead Bank in 15 districts in Tamil
Nadu and 1 district in Kerala. The Bank is also the Convenor of
State Level Bankers’ Committee of Tamil Nadu (SLBC). During
the year, as Convenor of SLBC, Tamil Nadu, the Bank has
conducted four main meetings of SLBC.

In addition, the Bank as convenor of SLBC, Tamil Nadu convened
,4 core meetings and 4 subcommittee meetings during the year.

SLBC Initiatives for Financial Inclusion:

» Inthe state of Tamil Nadu, the enrolments under Jansuraksha
Schemes have reached 207.57 lakh as on March 2023,
which includes 59.36 lakh enrolments under PMJJBY and
148.21 lakh enrolments under PMSBY.

» The Aadhaar saturation for the State of Tamil Nadu is 101.49%.

> In the state of Tamil Nadu 137.72 lakh PMJDY accounts are
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opened as on 31t March 2023 of which 72.48 lakh are in rural
areas and 65.23 lakh accounts are in urban areas.

SLBC initiatives on Credit Flow in Tamil Nadu:

» Banks in Tamil Nadu have achieved the following as of
March 2023:

»  CD ratio of Banks in the State continues to be above 100%
and as of Mar 2023, the CD ratio stands at 114.67%.

»  47.81% under Priority Sector against the national norm of
40%.

»  24.23% of Agricultural Advances against the national norm
of 18%.

»  20.78% of advances to weaker sections against the national
norm of 10%.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION

Our Bank has engaged M/s Integra Microsystems Pvt. Itd.
as Corporate Business Correspondent (CBC) since 17th
August 2022 who has deployed 3190 Business Correspondent
Agents (BCAs) as on 31.03.2023. BCAs are engaged for
various Financial Inclusion activities like opening of accounts,
collection of small value deposits, enrolment of customers under
JanSuraksha Schemes like APY, PMJJBY and PMSBY, recovery
in loan accounts including NPA accounts, mobilizing deposits
and collecting RD instalments.

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY):

The Bank has implemented PMJDY as per the directives of
Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India. The Scheme was launched
by the Prime Minister of India on 15th August 2014. The Bank
has opened 6796869 PMJDY Accounts out of which 5636098
(83%) are operative accounts as on 31.03.2023. We have issued
39,67,241 RuPay Debit Cards till 31st March 2023 and activated
33,92,320 cards (85.51%) in the operative PMJDY accounts
under this scheme.

Aadhaar enrolment and update centres as per Aadhaar
Regulations, 2016.

Our Bank has established Aadhaar Enrolment Centres (AECs)
in 379 Branches all over India in line with UIDAI guidelines
and engaged M/s Vee Technologies Pvt. Ltd as a vendor for
outsourcing of manpower in all the Aadhaar Enrolment Centres
of our Bank since 9" July 2021.

Jansuraksha Schemes

Jansuraksha Schemes were launched by the Prime Minister of
India on 1%tJune 2015. The Bank is enrolling customers under
Jansuraksha schemes viz PMJJBY and PMSBY, and Pension
schemes viz, Atal Pension Yojana. As on 31% March 2023, the
enrollment count under Jan Suraksha schemes is as below:
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Schemes Status of enrolment as on | Status of Enrol-
31t March 2023 (Cumula- | ment during the
tive) FY 2022-23
PMJJBY 21,82,232 8,72,688
PMSBY 46,95,664 12,25,190
Total 68,77,896 20,97,878

As “Enhanced Access & Service Excellence” (EASE) framework
- mandates massive expansion in micro insurance coverage.
Bank has automated enrolments along with loan sanction under
MSME /Agri/Retail. Bank has also enabled provision for enrolling
PMJJBY/PMSBY through net banking and SMS/missed call.

Atal Pension Yojana: Performance under APY over the years
is as follows

Financial Year Enrolments
2015-16 18,540
2016-17 60,084
2017-18 1,11,959
2018-19 1,038,711
2019-20 1,50,010
2020-21 1,79,081
2021-22 2,32,860
2022-23 2,77,710
Total APY Enrolments 11,33,955
(Cumulative)

Rural Self Employment Training Institutes (RSETIs)

Inline with the guidelines issued by Ministry of Rural Development,
Govt of India, the Bank had set up a total 12 RSETIs in all our
Lead Districts, to provide training to farmers, members of SHGs,
beneficiaries under SGSY, educated unemployed youths,
artisans and beneficiaries belonging to weaker sections. The
RSETIs are managed by SNEHA Trust established by the Bank.
During the year under review, the RSETIs have conducted a total
of 3870 training programs benefiting 101514 participants which
include 70304 women, 31026 men and 184 Transgenders. Bank
has achieved cumulative settlement of 72% and cumulative credit
settlement of 53% which are well above the national average of
70% and 43% respectively. All the RSETI have been rated AA by
MoRD.

Financial Literacy

Financial Literacy is imparted through Financial Literacy Centers
(SNEHA) established at 24 locations under Corporate Social
Responsibility. The counsellors of these centers are educating
the people in rural and urban areas with regard to various
financial products and services available from formal financial
institutions, providing face-to-face financial counseling services
and offer debt counseling to indebted individuals. They are
also conducting periodical camps at various places. As on 31st
March 2023, 79824 credit counselling have been conducted by
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the FLCs since inception. 13669 Financial Literacy camps were
conducted on various aspects of Banking since inception. 144559
SB accounts have been sourced and opened since inception.
3685 Special camps for newly included people in the financial
system were conducted by covering 316859 beneficiaries. FLCs
conducted FL sessions at 115 [Tls, 7 Vocational Training partners
(VTPs) and 3 Operational Centers (OCs) and imparted Financial
Literacy to 16,339 Students.

CUSTOMER SERVICE:

Our Bank serves with the motto “GOOD PEOPLE TO GROW
WITH” - A truly good person speaks truth, acts with truth, and
stands for Truth. Accordingly, our department is constantly
striving to provide logical and acceptable solution to customer’s
grievances to retain our Good and valuable customers apart
from helping them to decide on the right products, services
and counselling them to take financial decisions. We are also
committed to resolve the complaints within TAT and support the
complaint mechanism for a speedy resolution.

To support the customer service system, Our Bank has its own
Contact center along with IVRS facility which provides services
24*7*365 days handling Queries/ Complaints of the customers
and provides solutions.

RBI’s Nationwide Intensive Awareness Programme

Our Bank was the Torch Bearer Bank for the state of Tamil Nadu
for the Nationwide RBI Intensive Awareness Programme during
November 2022. The program focus on creating awareness about
the cyber security, availability of Banking Ombudman redressal
mechanism to all customers. Our Bank has coordinated with all
the banks and conducted the programme successfully.

Grievance Redressal Mechanism:

Our Bank’s complaint grievance redressal portal is called
Standardized Public Grievances Redressal Mechanism (SPGRS)
with status tracking facility which is available on our website so
that customers can lodge their complaint online.

The SPGRS Portal facilitates the customer to easily lodge the
Query/Complaint as per the categories provided therein. It also
has an MIS, escalation Matrix and provision to capture granular
details of the complaints, enabling the Bank to take corrective
action. Future course of actions and policies on Grievances
Redressal are made, based on the analysis from the MIS.
Complaint details are available on real time basis and access
by various layer of offices enable effective redressal mechanism.
Provision to capture customer feedback is also inbuilt in the
portal.

Bank has introduced various customer friendly initiatives, to
provide ease to customer. Some of them are listed below:

1.  We have modified our Bank’s Internal Grievance Portal
i.e. SPGRS into Bilingual format i.e. Hindi and English,

which will give ease to customers to lodge the complaint.
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2. We have given the Option to Re-open the complaint, if
customer is not satisfied with the redressal of his issue.

3. SPGRS Portal is having option for the customer to register
the feedback of customer if he is not satisfied with the
redressal by the bank.

4. Bank has given various options to customers to lodge the
complaints:

Through Online mode by visiting the website

a
b.  Through Toll Free call Centre

2]

Through Bank’s Internet Banking Page
d. Through Letter/Email.

5. Integrated Complaint Mechanism: Bank has with
the help of ITD developed a tool to integrate all the

complaints received through all other channels like
Banking Ombudsman, CPGRAMS, INGRAMS and
RBI etc.

Customer Contact Center and Lead Management Process:

*  We are having dedicated 24x7, 360-degree Omni channel
Contact cum Call Centre to receive the complaints and
redress them along with IVRS facility. Service provider also
records and pushes the data related to service requests to
the Bank, facilitating efficient redressal of the same.

e Contact cum Call Center receives — Queries, Requests and
Complaints (QRC) from the customers. These are lodged
under the CRM (Customer Relationship Management)
Programme of the Contact Center and is forwarded to
respective departments for further actions, and for resolution
of complaints, etc.

*  Department has set up a LEAD MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
outbound call center at Central Office on foundation day i.e.
10.02.2023 which is functioning effectively.

e We have provided training on the products and
developments taken place in digital banking to the agents.
Agents are given training and FAQs are provided to them
for updating their knowledge in order to effectively handle
queries raised by customers.

Apart from SPGRS and Contact Center, we handle complaints
received from Banking Ombudsman (RBI), CPGRAMS
(Centralized Public Grievances Redress and Monitoring System
maintained by Department of Administrative Reforms and
Public Grievance), INGRAMS (Integrated Grievance Redressal
Mechanism maintained by Department of Consumer Affairs).

PSB Alliance Door Step Banking:

As per the instruction of IBA and RBI, our bank has implemented
PSB alliance Doorstep banking successfully.

e Bank secured 2nd position in all 12 PSUs in DSB monsoon
drive LAP 1.0 conducted by PSB Alliance Pvt Ltd from
11.07.2022 to 17.07.2022.

e Bank has secured 1st position in all 7 PSUs who
participated in DSB Lakshya Reloaded 2.0 from 15.09.2022
10 29.09.2022.
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* Bank secured 2nd position in DSB Suvidha Campaign
organized by PSB Alliance Pvt Ltd during the period
01.11.2022 to 30.11.2022. The campaign was specially
organized for submission of Digital Life Certificate through
Door Step Banking.

* Bank secured 7th position in ‘DSB MISSION 5 Lakh’
Campaign organized by PSB Alliance Pvt Ltd during the
period 15.02.2023 to 15.03.2023 to popularize DSB

e  During the Year, Our Bank has completed 10494 services
as against 2885 services completed in FY 2021-22, thus
registering a growth of 263.74%

Achievement of the Department:

*  Forthe FY 2022-23, the grievance disposal by the Bank was
all time high. We could contain the Banking Ombudsman
Chennai and INGRAMS complaints to NiL.

* As regards to ministry complaints received in CPGRAMS
portal, the pendency was only 2 as on 31.03.2023. Both
the complaints have already been closed on 10.04.023 and
20.05.2023.

e During the Years 2021-22, Department has set up a LEAD
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM outbound call Centre at Central
Office on foundation day i.e. 10.02.2023 which is functioning
effectively.

*  Department has introduced Customer feedback process
through 9 Channels as per EASE requirements. Also,
Metrics related to EASE has been achieved.

*  Department has Conducted Customer satisfaction survey
- Net promoter score.

*  Follow up with Branches and ROs for the leads generated
by contact center for conversion of business.

* Quarterly Educative Series is being issued by department,
which has yielded good results. Department has already
issued 12 Educative series circulars based on complaints
received and Root Cause Analysis

Details of Customer Complaints received and redressed
during the year 2022-23 is given below

Particulars FY 2021-22 | FY 2022-23
Number of complaints at 2026 2850
the beginning of the year
Number of complaints 169599 198307
received during the year
Number of complaints 168775 199207
resolved during the year
Number of complaints 1667 6071
pending at the end of the
year
Effective Resolution Rate 98.34% 99.03%
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Categories of Complaints for the year ended 31.03.2023 is as follows:

Nature of Com- Total Num- % of Total Nat fc JotalfNum- % of Total
. . ature of Com- er of com- 6 of Tota
plaints bef of (fom- Complaints plaints plaints in all Complaints
plalnts in a" channels
h |
Channels NRI Services 116 0.06
NON- DIGITAL
Pension 588 0.30
Advances 1640 0.83
Others 164 0.08
Customer Service 2957 1.49
Demat 103 0.05 Sub total 14325 7.23
Deposits 1560 0.79 DIGITAL
General Banking 6222 3.14 Non-ATM 113213 57.08
Government Busi- 331 017 ATM 70769 35.69
ness
Sub total 183982 92.77
Insurance 644 0.32
Grand Total 198307 100.00

CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE

The MD &CEO presides over the meetings of the committee. The committee met 4 times during the period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023.
Number of meetings attended by each member of the committee during the year is as below:

Sl Tenure of membership Number of Meetings
no. Name of Director Attended/held in FY
From To 2022-23
1 Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta 24.07.2020 31.12.2022 3/4
2 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava## 09.10.2017 Till Date 4/4
3 Smt S Srimathy 10.03.2021 Till date 4/4
4 Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 01.01.2023 Till date 11
5 Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta 05.01.2022 Till date 4/4
6 Shri Deepak Sharma 05.01.2022 Till date 4/4
## MD & CEO w.e f. 01.01.2023 Personal Accident Insurance - Personal Accident

PERFORMANCE ON PARA-BANKING PRODUCTS

Under Para banking business, bank has earned income of
Rs.30.00 Crores during FY 2022-23 through Bancassurance &
Distribution of Mutual funds. Various campaigns to promote and
increase para banking business were conducted during the year
including activities with Corporate Social Responsibility.

Product Launched during the FY 2022-23.

We have introduced the following new group products during the

FY 2022-23.

1.  Niva Bupa Health Insurance

e Group Criti Care Insurance Product - Goup Criti care Loan

Linked Product is Providing Critical lllness and Accidental
Cover up to Rs.3 Crores for customers from the Age 18 to
55 Years with a tenure of 5 Years in tie up with Niva Bupa.
The plan intends to cover the loanee in case of diagnosis
with any of the 41 critical illnesses and accidental death or
disability.

Insurance Coverage up to Rs.20.00 lacs for the age group
between 18-65 years at a nominal premium of Rs.850/-
with additional add on facilities like permanent total
disability, Temporary total disability, Accidental Medical
Reimbursement etc.,

Universal Sompo General Insurance

We have introduced the following Retail/ Group insurance
products during the FY 2022-23.

Cyber Insurance Policy Product - Cyber Insurance Policy
— Retail which offers protection for customers from Cyber
Crimes. The sum insured ranging from Rs.10,000/- to
Rs.1,00,00,000/-

Personal Accident Insurance Suraksha Plan C — Personal
Accident Insurance Coverage up to Rs.20.00 lacs for the
age group between 18-70 years at a nominal premium of
Rs. 900/-
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3. SBI General Insurance

We have introduced the following group product of SBI
General during the FY 2022-23.

*  Personal Accident Insurance Suraksha Plan C — Personal
Accident Insurance Coverage up to Rs.20.00 lacs for the
age group between 18-65 years at a nominal premium of
Rs. 750/-

4. Mutual Funds

e  To ensure our customers experience a seamless investment
journey, we at I0B have associated with M/s Mutual Fund
Utilities Pvt Ltd (MFU) to provide digital platform for our
branches to facilitate our customers while investing in any
of the Mutual fund schemes under our empanelled Asset
Management companies.

e Our Bank has empanelled 13 more Asset Management
Companies (AMCs) taking our total tally of AMCs to 23.

Campaign conducted for Social Cause:

Our Bank has launched a Health Insurance campaign in tie
up with Niva Bupa Health Insurance Co. Ltd during the period
07.12.2022 to 31.01.2023. The Goal of the campaign was, for
every Rs.12000/- premium mobilized by branches - one pledge
point will be awarded and for every 5 pledge points scored the
NIVA Bupa team will donate the cost of one Cataract Surgery to
an NGO - “Help Age India” on behalf of our Bank. The Target
to our Regional Offices was fixed at 2000 Cataract Surgery
donation to Help Age India. Our Branches took up the challenge
and achieved a total of 5772 Pledge points and thereby donated
1154 cataract surgeries to the NGO — Help Age India.

INVESTOR- ASBA & OTHERS

ASBA (Banker to Issue activity): All our general banking
branches in India have been made ASBA enabled branches
to accept ASBA applications for IPO, FPO and Rights Issues.
E-ASBA continued to be in usage effectively by our customers.
ASBA through UPI process has also been enabled.

Depository Operations: The Bank continues to act as Depository
Participant (DP) of NSDL and CDSL and is extending depository
related services through service centre branches.

Insta Demat Account: Bank has developed a software to open
demat accounts by customers through net banking forimmediate
opening of Demat Account.

3 in 1 e-Trading facility in tie up with Emkay Global Financial
Services Limited & SMC Global Securities Ltd. E-trading facility
has been implemented to provide trading facility to our demat
account holders.

STRESSED ASSETS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Bank is continuously adopting various dynamic efforts in reducing
the NPA portfolio and improving the profit level. Though the core
objective in NPA recovery is recovery of the entire contractual
dues without any hit on the profit front, in practice, due to various
factors, the Bank has to shift the strategy for NPA recovery by
other means including compromise settlements apart from
taking other legal measures as a resort.
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During the period under review, Bank has realised that at the field
level, one of the best recovery tools that has received very well
is the Special OTS policy. The special OTS policy is modified
in such a way that the Non NCLT accounts upto Rs 20.00 Lakh
under branch power, above Rs 20.00 Lakh and upto Rs. 3.00
Cr by a committee at Regional Office and Above Rs 3.00 Cr
and upto Rs 25.00 Cr by a committee at Central Office can be
settled in hassle free and without taking any long process for
sanctioning the OTS for such non NCLT accounts and conveying
the same to the borrowers/guarantors. Total no OTS sanctioned
during the period at field level is 34276 accounts for an amount
of Rs.965.31 Cr and out of this recovered an amount of
Rs 481.97 Cr.

Bank has implemented and popularized our digital platform for
OTS, online mechanism under the check box system wherein
NPA borrowers can submit their OTS application in IOB online
which will enable proper tracking system for the borrower to
know the status of their proposals till it is resolved.

Bank has conducted Mega PAN INDIA E-Auctions for the
properties possessed under SARFAESI Act till March 2023
every month through E-Bikray platform Bank was able to put
E auction of 2365 properties and out of this 290 Properties
were sold fetching Rs. 344.09 Crores under E auction in
FY 2022-23. Initiation of E auction procedure under SARFAESI
had also paved the way resulting in OTS, upgradation and full
closure of NPA accounts. In order to bring more buyers, Bank
has made available all the eligible properties details in 10B
Online where prospective buyer can search the property details
and participate in Auction. Bank has developed a trigger tool to
generate leads from the prospective buyers who visit our website.

In FY 2022-23, recovery in suit filed, NCLT accounts, sale of asset
to ARC, was to the tune of Rs. 1565.36 crores. The total NPA
recovery is around Rs. 4502.31Cr for the FY 2022-23 which is
more than the total recovery in the previous FY 2021-22 (Rs. 4440
Cr).

DISPOSAL OF PETITIONS RECEIVED UNDER RTI ACT

RTI applications and appeals are handled by a separate and
specialized cell called RTI Cell in the Bank. The RTI Cell is
working under the control and supervision of Assistant General
Manager, Law Department, who is designated as Central Public
Information Officer (CPIO). Bank has also designated Regional
Managers as Central Assistant Public Information Officer (CAPIO)
to assist CPIO in disposing RTI applications within the prescribed
time frame (i.e. 30 days from the receipt of RTI application). There
are 49 CAPIOs in our Bank.

Bank has designated General Manager, Law Department as
First Appellate Authority (FAA) for disposing appeals filed by
the appellants who were aggrieved with the reply of CPIO and
CAPIOs.

Bank has received 1795 applications filed under RTI Act, 2005
for seeking information in the year 2022-23. All applications are
duly disposed of as per the provisions of RTI Act, 2005 by CPIO
and CAPIOs.
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Bank has received 357 first appeals seeking further information
against the reply of CPIO and CAPIO and the same have been
duly disposed by FAA by passing appropriate order on merits
and as per the provisions of RTI Act, 2005.

The appellants who were aggrieved with the reply of CPIO/
CAPIO and FAA preferred second appeal before Honorable
Central Information Commission (CIC), New Delhi. Bank received
105 notices in Second Appeals filed before CIC. All the second
appeals were represented by CPIO/CAPIO and were duly
disposed by Information Commissioner by passing appropriate
order on merits without any adverse remarks against the Bank.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk taking is an integral part of the banking business. Banks
assume various types of risks in its activities while providing
different kinds of services based on its risk appetite. Each
transaction that the Bank undertakes changes the risk profile
of the Bank. In the normal course of business, a bank is
exposed to various risks including Credit Risk, Market Risk and
Operational Risk. The objective of risk management is not to
prohibit or prevent risk taking activity, but to ensure that the risks
are consciously taken with full knowledge, clear purpose and
understanding so that it can be measured and mitigated. With
a view to managing such risks efficiently and strengthening its
risk management systems, the bank has put in place various risk
management measures and practices which include policies,
tools, techniques, monitoring mechanism and management
information systems (MIS).

The Bank, on a continuous basis, aims at enhancing and
maximizing the shareholder values through achieving
appropriate tradeoff between risks and returns. The Bank’s
risk management objectives broadly cover proper identification,
measurement, monitoring, control and mitigation of the risks
with a view to enunciate the bank’s overall risk philosophy. The
risk management strategy adopted by the bank is based on an
understanding of risks and the level of risk appetite of the bank.
Bank’s risk appetite is demonstrated broadly through prescription
of risk limits in various policies relating to risk management.

The bank has set up appropriate risk management organization
structure in the bank. Risk Management Committee of the
Board (RMCB), a sub-committee of Board, is constituted
which is responsible for management of credit risk, market
risk, operational risk and other risks in the Bank. The bank has
also constituted internal risk management committees namely
Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC) for managing
credit risk, Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO),
Funds Committee for managing market risk, Operational Risk
Management Committee (ORMC) and Product/Process Risk
Mitigation Committee (PRMC) for managing operational risk,
and Information Security Committee for managing Information
security.

A full-fledged Risk Management department is functioning at the
Bank’s Central Office, independent of the business departments
for implementing best risk management systems and practices in
the bank. Chief Risk Officer in the rank of General Manager of the

WV

bank is in charge of the department who is responsible for overall
supervision on risk management in the bank and is the convener
for all the internal risk management committees. The Mid-Office
in Risk Management, Treasury, in particular, and other functional
departments/ branches in general also carry out the risk
management functions and monitor the adherence/compliance
to policies, risk limit framework and internal approvals. Risk
Managers have been nominated at Regional Offices to oversee
the credit risk of the respective regional offices. Apart from
coordinating with Risk Management Department, Central Office
for submission of various MIS, they participate in Regional Level
Credit Approval Committees.

The basic approach to manage risk more effectively lies
with controlling the risk at the point of its origination. Basel llI
guidelines have been introduced from 01.04.2013, and bank is
maintaining capital as per the guidelines. Minimum Capital of
9% and Capital Conservation Buffer of 2.5% with overall CRAR
of 11.50% have been prescribed by RBI in their BASEL IIl. The
Basel-Ill Framework is based on three mutually reinforcing pillars.
While the first pillar of the revised framework addresses the
minimum capital requirement for credit, market and operational
risks, the second pillar of supervisory review process ensures
that the bank has adequate capital to address all the risks in
their business commensurate with bank’s risk profile and control
environment. As per RBI Circular, the Bank has put in place a
Board approved Policy on Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process (ICAAP) to address second pillar requirements. This
policy aims at assessing all material risks to which the bank is
exposed over and above the regulatory prescriptions under the
first pillar risks, and ensuring adequate capital structure to meet
the requirements on an ongoing basis.

The bank has formulated a “Stress Testing framework” to assess
the potential vulnerability of the organization to exceptional
but plausible events in line with the guidelines issued by RBI
on 2™ December 2013. Stress testing and scenario analysis,
particularly in respect of the bank’s material risk exposure,
enable identification of potential risks inherent in a portfolio at
times of economic recession and accordingly take suitable
proactive steps to address the same. In accordance with the
policy prescriptions, the bank carries out various stress tests
periodically on bank’s balance sheet and specific portfolios and
places the reports to ALCO/ RMCB / Board.

Board approved Business Continuity Plan and Disaster Recovery
plan is in place. The 3-way data centers have been implemented
to facilitate Zero data loss, Multiple MPLS-VPN high bandwidth
connections at all 3 data Centers and Central, Dual connectivity
from different alternate service/alternate providers and alternate
media for branches have been established. Firewall and Intrusion
detection systems have been implemented. A Security Operating
Centre (SOC) has been established by the Information System
Security Department to monitor and analyses the information
security incidents to take corrective steps while IS Audit section
takes care of the periodical Information Systems Audit of the
Bank’s department and branches. The bank has fine-tuned the
information security systems in accordance with RBI guidelines.
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Regular DR drills are being conducted every quarter. To ensure
Network security, periodical Vulnerability assessment and
Penetration testing exercise are conducted by external experts.

The Bank is also in the process of upgrading its risk management
systems and procedure for migrating to the advanced approaches
envisaged under Basel Ill framework.

Reserve Bank of India has issued final guidelines on Liquidity
Risk Management effective from March 2013. The guideline
covers preparation and submission of consolidated bank
operations including domestic operations and overseas
operations separately at various frequencies. The bank has put
in place system and procedure in this regard in compliance with
the RBI guidelines.

RBI had introduced the Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) in order
to ensure short term resilience of banks to potential liquidity
disruptions by ensuring that bank have sufficient high quality
liquid assets (HQLA) to survive an acute stress scenario lasting
for 30 days. The minimum LCR requirement set out in the RBI
guidelines for the bank effective January 1, 2019 is 100%. The
Bank is maintaining LCR well above the minimum prescribed
levels. Bank is having enough liquidity to meet sudden cash
outflows.

RBI introduced the Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) in order to
promote resilience of Banks over a longer-term time horizon by
requiring banks to fund their activities with more stable sources
of funding on an ongoing basis. The minimum NSFR requirement
set out in the RBI guidelines effective October 1, 2021 is 100%.

The bank is maintaining NSFR well above the minimum prescribed
levels. Bank’s majority funding is from Retail and Small Business
customers, which provide high stability with regard to stability
of Funding. Bank is having enough stable sources of funding to
fund their activities on an ongoing basis over a longer-term time
horizon.

Basel Il has introduced a simple, transparent and non-risk
based leverage ratio, which is calibrated to act as a credible
supplementary measure to the risk based capital requirement.
Bank has been in compliance with the regulatory requirement on
Leverage ratio and reporting to RBI on a quarterly basis from the
quarter ending June, 2015.

Reserve Bank of India has issued guidelines on implementation
of Basel Ill capital regulations in India to be implemented in
phased manner effective from April 1, 2013 with Banks disclosing
Basel Il capital ratios from the quarter ending June 30, 2013.
The bank is complying with the same.

The third pillar of Basel-lll framework refers to market discipline.
The purpose of market discipline is to complement the minimum
capital requirements detailed under Pillar 1 and the supervisory
review process detailed under Pillar 2. In this context and
as guided by RBI a set of disclosure (both qualitative and
quantitative) are published in DF 1 to 11 (annexed) with regard
to risk management in the bank, which will enable market
participants to assess key pieces of information on the (a) scope
of application (DF-1), (b) Capital Adequacy (DF-2), (c) Credit
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Risk: General Disclosures for all banks (DF-3), (d) Credit Risk:
Disclosures for Portfolios subject to the Standardized Approach
(DF-4), (e) Credit Risk Mitigation: Disclosures for Standardised
Approaches (DF-5), (f) Securitisation Exposures: Disclosure
for Standardised Approach (DF-6), (g) Market Risk in Trading
Book (DF-7), (h) Operational Risk (DF-8), (i) Interest Rate Risk
in the Banking Book (IRRBB) (DF-9), (j) General Disclosure for
Exposures Related to Counter Party Credit Risk (DF-10),(k)
Composition of Capital (DF (11), Summary Comparison of
accounting assets vs Leverage Ratio exposure measure (DF
17) and Leverage ratio common disclosure template (DF-18).
This would also provide necessary information to the market
participants to evaluate the performance of the bank in various
parameters. information to the market participants to evaluate the
performance of the bank in various parameters.

CREDIT MONITORING:

Bank has implemented several strategies for follow-up and
recovery of SMA accounts and for closer monitoring of credit to
ensure that slippages are kept at the minimum possible levels.

Measures implemented during FY 2022-23 for effective
monitoring of accounts:

The following are the measures taken by Bank to address
potential risk of increased slippage,

» SMA and Probable Slippages Reports for the month is
provided online well ahead every month and updated
report is made available to all the Staff for follow-up on a
daily basis.

» The Special Mention Accounts (SMA) portal provides
data on all SMA Accounts, details of age profile and daily
recovery status. All SMA accounts are being monitored by
Branches/RO and CO on a daily basis.

»  SMS Alerts are sentto SMA borrowers at regular frequencies
as a reminder for repayment of overdues. Besides, SMS
Alerts are also sent to all the staff of Branches for follow-up
and recovery.

» SMA Borrowers not responding to telephonic follow-up
within 15 days are followed up through personal visits.

» SMA accounts with the outstanding of Rs.50 lakh and
above are being reviewed every month by GMs committee
at C.0.

» SMA accounts of overseas Branches are also reviewed
by GMs Committee on a monthly basis.

»  System generated Letters to SMA borrowers are sent every
month by branches, mentioning overdues and requesting
early regularization.

»  Services of an Outbound Call Centre is also engaged for
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follow up and recovery in SMA/Probable Slippage accounts
of Retail credit and MSME. Apart from the calls Voice Blast
facility is also used to send pre-recorded messages to the
overdue borrowers persuading them for paying their dues at
the earliest.

> Early Warning Signals (EWS): Bank has a robust EWS
solution in place. The solution covers all accounts including
Retail accounts with exposure of Rs. 3.00 Crores or more
(both fund and non-fund based) at the level of a bank
irrespective of the lending arrangement.

By adopting the above measures, the Bank has been able to
administer better control on its slippages for FY 2022-23 and
maximize recovery and regularization of Special Mention
Accounts.

LOAN REVIEW MECHANISM:

»  Stock Audit procedures have been strengthened for all
accounts with working capital outstanding (both fund based
and non-fund based) Rs.5 crores and above. Stock Audit
review notes are being placed to the GMs Committee at
Central Office and observations of the Committee are being
advised to RO/Branches.

> Agency for Specialised Monitoring(ASM) Bank allocates
ASM for accounts wherever CCD/MSME has stipulated ASM
appointment in the sanction. ASM reports are being placed
to the GMs Committee at Central Office and observations of
the Committee are being advised to RO/Branches.

» Credit Compliance Audit is done for accounts with an
exposure of Rs.50.00 lakh and above for domestic accounts
and for accounts with exposure Rs.1.00 Crore and above
for overseas accounts. Audit is done every year. The Audit
report format classifies the Account as Low/Moderate/High
Risk based on the compliance level. Account wise steps are
taken to rectify deficiencies and enhance compliance level.

COMPLIANCE :

Compliance Management is considered as one of the key
elements of Corporate Governance Structure and Sound Risk
Management Practice of any corporate entity.

The Bank has well defined compliance policy as per
Reserve Bank of India Guidelines and has in place
systems and procedures for managing Compliance
Functions . Necessary Circulars / Instructions on the
regulatory Guidelines are being issued periodically.

Chief Compliance officer reports to MD & CEO / Board /
ACB of the Bank , and effectively participate in various
policies clearance and governance Meetings .
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During the financial year, compliance department has made
significant improvement in level of compliance at various field
levels. Compliance Department has also taken new initiatives
and development of the existing compliance tools.

Compliance level of the Bank is being computed on a quarterly
basis. The computation process is done by obtaining Self-
Assessment Compliance Certificate (SACC), Physical
Verification of Branches by Regional Office (PVRO) and arrive
Compliance Risk Matrix for Regional Office , Central Office
Departments and overseas branches .

The overall compliance level is submitted to Board / Audit
committee of the Board. Annual review of compliance function
and further step initiated for improving compliance level of
branches are also submitted to audit committee of the board.

The Bank has provided the web Portal viz Knowledge
Management Tool in Banks Intranet wherein all the Regulation
, Guidelines of the various regulators like RBI ,SEBI Etc. can
be accessed at a single point .

Compliance culture is being inculcated among the staff
members though various forms of communication and
interactions.

New Products launched by the Bank are subject to
intensive monitoring for a period of first six months of
introduction to ensure that the indicative parameters of
compliance risk are adequately monitored.

VIGILANCE:

With the theme of “Business First, Preventive vigilance
always” continued during the Year 2022-23, the Bank continued
to take various effective steps for Preventive Vigilance and
speedy disposal of Vigilance Disciplinary cases within the time
schedule prescribed by Central Vigilance Commission.

1. Preventive vigilance Activities: The following Preventive
Vigilance initiatives were conducted during the year 2022-
23:

a) During the year few systemic improvement activities
were suggested by the department. As part of the activity
in Renewal of Bulk Deposits area payment of excess
interest to the tune of Rs. 37.56 crores was arrested and
simultaneously ensured rectification of system.

b) During the FY 2022-23, total 199 complaints received from
various sources including DFS, CVC, RBI, CBI & Others.
Wherever vigilance overtone observed such complaints
were handled until the logical end as per the timeframe fixed
by CVC and only one complaint was pending more than 3
months which is closed now.

c) Department has scrutinized 22 CTE type inspections and
examined various procurement orders / service orders
placed by Information Technology Department, General
Administration Department and Subsidiary RRB-OGB.
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TSTHS TadbdT: 96 GRI SFRINATAS AFdl & FHuem
¥ fore IoTe T guTd HeHl & HRU, A af 2022-23 &
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GR1 Ufhanel B 1 39 3f@mdl S $Y b HRUN 36 HEH
¥ 31w Had 1 A dfad g1 feHiw 31.03.2023 B Fa
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Prafey, I3 7 gatg 11:00 I forgr ma, foraw vey fewes
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A series of thematic inspections on various matters,
verification of Housing loans sanctioned during the
campaign period, high advance growth branches, surprise
visits by vigilance department to check the compliance level
etc., during year were conducted.

CVO has visited 16 Regions of the Bank during the financial
year to ensure compliance to vigilance mechanism at the
ground level. During the visit, CVO has sensitized the RO
staff, select Branch heads and few branches over webex
about importance of preventive vigilance.

During the Financial year 2022-23, training programme
for all RVOs and officials of vigilance department was
conducted highlighting the systems/procedures and the
importance of timely completion of disciplinary proceedings
in two batches.

Predictive Vigilance: CO Inspection Reports, Audit reports
of all the high and medium risk branches for the year 2022-
23 were scrutinized on a real time basis and cognizance
of incidents of Vigilance angle were brought on record for
appropriate action by bank. The details of reports scrutinized
are as follows:

v Scrutinized 3639 concurrent audit reports during the
year 2022-23.

v' Scrutinized 2411 Central office inspection reports
during the year 2022-23.

v Scrutinized 1364 Statutory Audit reports during the
year 2022-23.

v During the year 2022-23 total of 39,034 clearances /
status given to employees for availing loans, passport,
foreign visits, first line posting etc.

v' 74 No. of SAC files scrutinized
v" 60 No. of Fraud files scrutinised

Punitive Vigilance: Due to effective steps taken for disposal
of disciplinary cases by the Bank, pendency in disposal of
vigilance cases and non-vigilance cases reduced for the
FY 2022-23. As on 31.03.2023 only 133 vigilance cases are
under process at various level and out of that 107 cases
(charge sheet was issued and remaining 26 cases issuance
of charge sheet is under process by CDAC. Further more
than 36 months only 1 case is pending due to court case.
Total Suspension cases as on 31.03.2023 is 39.

4. Participative Vigilance: Commission’s message on Vigilance

Awareness Week "Corruption free India for a developed
Nation; YFTEIR Had YRd fa®Rd HRA has been well
taken by all Branches, Regional Offices PAN India and
Central Office. Vigilance Department has organized various
internal and outreach activities to create awareness among
our employees, customers, stakeholders and general public
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about being honest and transparent. A special focus and
wide publicity given on PIDPI (Public Interest Disclosure and
Protection of Informers) during Campaign period. We inspired
all public in general in the process of eradicating corruption
and embracing Integrity.

Gist of Activities / Events conducted within the organization: -

a)

d)

In-house Vigilance Awareness Activities:

Mass Pledge: On 31sOctober-2022, Mass Pledge was
taken at 11:00 AM in Central Office, Chennai, wherein
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer Shri. Partha
Pratim Sengupta administered the pledge in English in
presence of, Executive Directors, Chief Vigilance Officer,
General Managers and other executives. Pledge in Hindi
was administered by Executive Director Shri. Ajay Kumar
Srivastava. Similarly, all the employees of branches
and administrative offices took pledge at the same time
across India.

E Integrity Pledge: More than Two Million customers
(24,04,121) have taken Integrity Pledge at the time of
opening Account with us from 15th November-2021 to
05th December-2022 through our Branches across India
which come to 84.14% of Customers who have opened
the accounts.

Online Quiz Contest to Employees: On
19" October-2022 - 5625 employees of our Bank
participated in the Online Quiz Contest and participation
certificates with display of marks scored were generated
instantly and evaluation was also done online in a
transparent manner.

Online Essay Contest to Employees: From
10" October-2022 to 26™ October-2022, 1721 employees
of our Bank participated in the Online Essay Contest
on the theme “Corruption free India for a developed
Nation; YSTOR Pad YRd fapfia WRa”. Essay
Contest was held through online mode from submission
of essay to evaluation and committee of Staff College
Team has evaluated the essays and marks assess in
online transparent mode. Further participation certificates
were generated instantly.

Online contest for submitting Ideas for a better
10B- From 10" October-2022 to 26" October 2022, 837
employees of our Bank participated in online ‘Ideas for
a Better IOB’ contest. The contest conducted to involve
all staff to provide ideas at different level to improve the
bank as a whole. The ten categories identified for the
betterment on which staff have been asked to provide
the ideas are Betterment of customer service, curtailing
expenses, new avenues for Income generation,
preventive vigilance, profit boosting, CASA improvement,
corruption free bank, systemic changes, stopping of
leakage of income and ways to improve productivity
among staffs.
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Displaying Banners & Posters: From 315t October-2022,
3214 Branches and 49 Regional Offices and Central
office displayed VAW Banners and PIDPI Poster in the
prominent places across India. In central Office, a Mega
Banner and four standees were displayed in Central
Office during VAW.

Rangoli Contest on Vigilance Awareness Activities:
On 02" November-2022, 75 employees of our Bank
participated in Rangoli competition on the theme
“Corruption free India for a developed Nation;
WRYEHAR Hd YR dfbafd HRT held at Central
Office, Chennai.

Special Vigil Magazine: Special In-House Magazine
IOB-VIGIL (Special Edition) was released on 01.11.2022
at Central office, Chennai.

Outreach Activities:

SKY Advertisement: Vigilance Awareness Week-2022
was popularised by way of SKY Advertisement balloon.
CVO released Sky Advertising Balloons @ 40 Feet Height
on the top of Central Office-Chennai and Staff College—
Chennai carrying VAW theme and logo of IOB in Tamil
and English on 31t October-2022, and 01t November
2022. Further, symbolically balloons were released to the
sky as a token of letting go of corruption.

Air Advertisement: Created awareness amongst public
on VAW 2022 Theme and Jingles aired from 31stOctober
2022 to 06" November 2022- in FM Radio 93.5 (Suryan
FM), Leading FM in Chennai in English and Tamil. On
4" and 5" November 2022, CVO’s interview on ways
to protect public from Cyber Crime in Tamil has been
broadcasted through FM Radio 93.5 (Suryan FM).

Events in Schools and Colleges: By following proper
COVID Protocols, conducted various VAW activities
across the country in 392 Schools involving 39821
Students and 98 colleges involving 8876 students
participated in the Vigilance Awareness Week and took
mass pledge in total. Elocution, Debate, Drawing, etc.
competitions and workshops were held in these schools.
Prizes were distributed for the winners.

Awareness through Gramsabhas: By following
proper COVID Protocols, across the country conducted
621 Gramsabha Awareness involving 16,639 Public
participated Vigilance Awareness Week and took mass
pledge in total.

Seminars/workshops: Across the country total 52
Seminars/workshops were conducted on VAW activities
and wherein around 2468 Public participated and took
mass pledge.

Webinar conducted on prevention of frauds: On 1st
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November 2022, PAN India a webinar was organized
inviting Dr. P. Kandasamy, IPS, Director General of Police,
Director, Directorate of Vigilance and Anti-Corruption,
Tamil Nadu as Chief Guest. More than 250 Participants
PAN India Participated through Video Conference on the
aspects of Vigilance and Preventive Vigilance.

Walkathon: The Chief Vigilance Officer, has participated
inaWalkathon conducted by Regional Office-Chandigarh
at Sukhna Lake — Chandigarh on 04.11.2022. Metro and
Non-Metro Regional Offices of Chennai in collaboration
with Central office has organized a Mega Walkathon
on 06.11.2022 at Besant Nagar Beach - Chennai.
The event has been flagged by Tmt. S. Amritha Jothi,
I.A.S., Chennai District Collector and MD & CEO in the
presence of Executive Directors, Chief Vigilance Officer.
General Managers, Deputy General Managers, Assistant
General Managers, Vigilance Department Officials and
other staff of Central office and Metro and Non-Metro
Regional Offices of Chennai have participated in the

event enthusiastically.

Other visible activities through DIGITAL Platform:

During the VAW-2022- 22,31,282 SMS were sent to
selected |I0OB Customers containing Message “Dear
Customer, we observe Vigilance Awareness Week from
31.10.2022 to 06.11.2022 on the theme of "Corruption
free India for a developed Nation”. Join us and take
Pledge. Visit our nearest Branch or visit www.iob.in or

https://pledge.cvc.nic.in”.

During the VAW-2022- 4,65,757 emails were sent to
selected IOB Customers carrying CVO Message and with
a hyperlink to take e-pledge.

During the VAW-2022 3438 ATM/CDM machines of
IOB PAN India were enabled to display and printing of
VAW Message “PLEASE JOIN US IN THE VIGILANCE
AWARENESS WEEK-2022 CELEBRATION AND TAKE
PLEDGE BY VISITING www.iob.in or https://pledge.cvc.
VAW message was prominently displayed in the
Banks official page of Twitter, YouTube, Instagram and
Facebook.

Activities conducted in Odisha Gramya Bank (OGB)
Sponsored by IOB:

Mass pledge taken by 1276 employees
E-pledge taken by 4073 customers

Essay competition conducted and 28 employees
participated.

Activities conducted in 91 schools & 01 college and a
total 4141 students participated and took mass pledge.

Awareness Gramsabhas conducted in 92 villages and
more than twenty-eight thousand public participated
and took mass pledge.
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MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM

Bank has implemented a robust Management Information
System (MIS) and Decision Support System to handle
Reporting and analytical requirements of the Bank apart from
ensuring flow of data to User Departments for submission of
various statutory and ad-hoc reports.

Oracle Analytic Server (OAS), an analytical tool deployed
by the bank provides around 300 reports, Data Mining and
analytics accessed by Top Management, Controlling Offices
and Branches through our intranet IOBONLINE. The tool has
been utilized by the In-house team of MIS for development
and deployment of Reports, Graphs, What-if analysis, Data
Mining, Ad-hoc Reports based on user requirements. The tool
is effectively used for various purposes such as Performance
Monitoring, Regulatory Reporting, Analysis of historical data,
Follow up of campaigns. Some of the major activities of MIS
are furnished below:

Program Development and Modifications

CRILC Return Upgradation

MISD - SOP/Framework

SLBC Reports Automation — Modification

NESL - Upgradtion

IOB Data Design Portal - Modification

EWS New Workflow Design

AML Reports — Migration of FINNET1 to FINNET2
EASE - Upgradation

RBI CIMS - Automation

Data submission for analytics

vV VYV VY ¥V ¥V ¥V ¥V V V V V

Tranche Reports

Business Intelligence Reports

SCA - Auditor Reports

Daily vertical wise advances report
ATM Cash out report

CKYC, Re-KYC reports

Funds Committee reports

Daily Variance reports

Campaign Management Reports

Digital Performance Monitoring Reports
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GBM Reports
DIGITAL BANKING
Introduction:

The Bank is committed to its customers to provide the best
experience in Digital Banking Services. The Bank has a strong
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network of ATMs & Cash Recyclers with a high uptime and
continuous availability. All the important Alternate Delivery
Channels and payment system are provided by the Bank with
the best of the features.

Summary of the various Digital Banking Products and
Services offered by the Bank are as follows:

Management of ATMs/Cash Recyclers/Passbook Kiosks

» 10B is having 3477 machines as on 31.03.2023 of which
1151 are ATMs and 2326 are Cash Recyclers.

» Of the total 3477 machines 2783 are Onsite and 694 are
Offsite

»  Out of total 3477 machines, 2675 are Branch Managed
(CAPEX model) and 802 are vendor managed (OPEX
model).

> Bank always assures continuous availability of services
and sufficient cash in its ATMs and Cash Recyclers.

» Bank has achieved an uptime of 96% for ATMs and CRs
as on 31.03.2023

» Bank is having 2256 Passbook Kiosks belonging to
2 vendors majorly and 4 types of machines. 698 LIPI
Passbook Kiosks, 299 CBSL Passbook Kiosks installed
during FY 2018-19, 559 Forbes Passbook Kiosks (now
taken over by CBSL), and 700 new CBSL kiosks installed
during FY 2022-23 functioning PAN INDIA.

Bank on Wheels

> As part of Bank’s Commitment under EASE (Enhanced
Access and Service Excellence), Our Bank has launched
“Bank on Wheels” (Mobile ATMs) in 13 districts of
Tamil Nadu and one district of Kerala where IOB is
the Lead Bank besides one district in Andhra Pradesh
(Vijayawada)

» Each Bank on Wheel is equipped with one Cash
Dispenser, one Passbook Kiosk and 55” LED Screens
for marketing of various products of the Bank. These
Screens are also utilized for delivering Financial Inclusion
messages or any educative series to the general public.

» A Business Correspondent will also be available in the
vehicle to popularise the bank schemes.

Debit Cards:

» Cards are issued in different flavours (Gold, Platinum
and Signature) under VISA, Rupay and Master Card.

> Total Debit Cards issued are 164.61
31.03.2023.

lakh as on

> Both Insta and Personalized cards are issued to
customers.

> Facility has been provided to card holders for blocking
Debit Cards through Bank Web Site, Internet Banking,
Mobile Banking and IVRS.
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Card holders can apply for New Debit Card, Replacement
& Upgrade and PIN set/Change of PIN, through mobile
Banking and Internet banking also.

Option given to card holders to switch ON/Off and set/
modify transaction limit, if any, for all types of transactions
- Domestic and International, at POS/ATMs/Ecom
transactions/contactless transactions through Internet
banking and Mobile banking and through Branch in
CBS.

Card issuance at the time of Account opening is
facilitated.

Card on File (Tokenization) is enabled.

National Common Mobility Card (NCMC) introduced in
RUPAY category which can also be used for contactless
transactions.

Facility has been provided to card holders to activate the

Card through Net Banking.

MOBILE BANKING

» Launched in the year 2009

> Available in both Android and iOS devices

» Product has all the advanced features such as:
a. Self-registration without visiting branch

b. Loginusing Biometric authentication/ Face recognition

(10S) for enhanced security and access
Payee sync between Net banking and Mobile banking
Debit card Apply, Replacement and Upgrade

Debit card New PIN Set/ Reset PIN and change Old
PIN

f.  ASBA - IPO application — View and withdraw applied
IPO

Loan repayment
Cooling period for payee addition introduced
i. Form 15G/H submission

j. PPF and SSY application generation & PMJJBY/
PMSBY insurance enrolment

mPassbook facility available to view and download
statements

I.  Voice assistance facility
. Deposit opening, renewal, pre-closure and closure

Bharat Bill Payment System (BBPS) integration.
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o. Pay Later/Standing Instructions facility

p. Mobile Banking application in 10 regional languages

g. Scan & Pay Integrated with Mobile Banking
INTERNET BANKING

» The Internet Banking software developed in house

introduced in the year 2003

Some of features are Balance Enquiry, Transaction
details, Funds Transfer using NEFT/RTGS/IMPS etc,
Online Tax and Utility Payments Bill Payments, IPOs, Top
Up of Prepaid Cards and Credit Card Payments

Internet banking Self Registration introduced.
Internet Banking application in 10 regional languages

Now the Bank is in the process of moving to a high end
Internet Banking Platform.

BHIM 10B UPI
» Introduced in the year 2016
> By Linking Savings or Current account, customer can

a. Send money using VPA, A/c No and IFSC Code, QR
Code
b. Collect money using remitters VPA
» Introduced separate 6-digit PIN for each account for
enhanced security.

» Has the facilities of One Time mandate creation and
ASBA
RTGS/NEFT
> Available for Customer and Inter Bank transactions

» Customers can avail NEFT channels through Mobile

Banking and NEFT and RTGS through Internet Banking.
NEFT & RTGS channels functioning 24 X 7

NEFT Charges are waived for NEFT transactions initiated
through online mode (viz internet banking and mobile
banking) for savings account customer.

10B PAY

» The product is an integrated online payment which

offers fee payments, merchant payments, donations.
An easy and effective way of collecting payments by the
merchants.

Introduced in the year 2017

Developed in house and integrated with Aggregators
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» Targeted to enable Online Payments for different type of
merchants with or without merchant web site.
» 815 merchants have been registered in I0B Pay.

DIGITAL INITIATIVES UNDERTAKEN DURING FY 2022-23

Indian Overseas Bank, as part of its ongoing commitment to
innovate and deliver best customer experience, has embarked
on a digital transformation journey titled “e-Sankalp” and
evolved a future ready digital strategy, focusing on digitally
driven growth and enriching the fundamental technological
capabilities.

As part of the transformation journey, the bank has been
upgrading and introducing new ways of carrying out business
activities using digital technologies. As a measure to deepen
financial inclusion and enhance banking experience, the bank
has established two Digital Banking Units in Solan - Himachal
Pradesh and Tanjore - Tamilnadu which were dedicated to
the nation by our Hon’ble Prime Minister, Shri Narendra Modi
as part of GOI initiative to launch 75 Digital Banking Units
(DBU) across 75 districts. Also, the bank has been the third
amongst the public sector banks to launch e-BG (Electronic
Bank Guarantee) facility for its customers facilitating secure
and paperless issuance of bank guarantee.

Further, to facilitate customers to do banking at their ease,
various solutions viz., Video Based KYC, Video Based
Pensioner Life Certificate have been launched. Also, the bank
has launched self-service customer journeys with capabilities
for straight through processing of their loan requirements
like Online Personal Loan, KCC renewal, MSME renewal
etc., for better reach of credit facilities. The bank has also
built analytics models for use by credit verticals to analyse
customer transaction behaviour and generate leads for
business expansion.

On the technological infrastructure front, bank has
implemented  Private cloud to harness the benefits of
cloud based solutions by fully ensuring data security,
Enterprise Service Bus & APl Manager to simplify and
secure communication between systems, All-flash storage to
provide faster and reliable data storage capability for growing
business needs.

Further, the bank has been working on introduction of
Customer Relationship Management, Chat bots and Social
media-based customer touch points to connect better with
customers and deliver enhanced customer experience. Also,
the bank will be shortly implementing dynamic digital solutions
like Omni channel Digital Engagement Hub, Integrated Payment
Hub to seamlessly handle high volume of digital transactions in
seconds.

The digital transformation mission, which the Bank has embarked
upon in year 2021 will continue in FY 2023-24 and will provide
enhanced customer experience and contribute to business
growth in a rapid manner.

INFORMATION SECURITY

Board approved Information Security Policy, Cyber Security
Policy, Digital Payment Security Control Policy, Technology Risk
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Management Policy, Cyber Crisis Management Plan, Business
Continuity Plan and Disaster Recovery plan is in place. Bank
has received Information security management system (ISMS)
ISO 27001:2013 certification for Bank’s Information Security
Department and Information Technology Department which is a
recognition for following the information security best practices.
Data Center have been implemented to facilitate Zero data loss,
Multiple MPLS-VPN high bandwidth connections at all 3 data
Centers and Central, Dual connectivity from different alternate
service/alternate providers and alternate media for branches
have been established. Firewall and Intrusion prevention systems
are already in place. Honeypot services has been implemented.
A Security Operating Centre (SOC) has been established by
the Information Security Department to monitor 24*7*365 and
analyse the information security incidents to take preventive
and corrective steps while IS Audit section takes care of the
periodical Information Systems Audit of the Bank’s department
and branches. Regular DR drills are being conducted every
quarter. To ensure Application and network security, periodical
Vulnerability assessment and Penetration testing exercise are
conducted by external experts.

Bank has conducted Cyber security awareness program for
staffs, vendors and customers. Bank has disseminated security
awareness through educative series circulars, booklets, posters,
SMSs, messages through ATM Kiosk, Internet Banking, Mobile
Banking and Social Media Handles (Facebook, twitter etc.),
Published Cyber Security best practices in 0B website and
Cyber security awareness quiz for staff members. Bank has also
published cyber security awareness videos in bank’s website
and official social media accounts such as face book, twitter,
Instagram, LinkedIn and You tube. Bank has conducted Cyber
Security awareness training to all the staff members and third-
party service providers.

GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTS
Direct Tax Collections:

The Bank is authorized to collect Income Tax and other Direct
taxes in physical mode through Online Tax Accounting System
(OLTAS) by 354 Branches all over India till 30.09.2022. From
01.10.2022, our bank has moved from OLTAS to TIN 2.0,
wherein all branches have been enabled to collect Direct Tax.
During the year, the bank has handled transactions amounting
to Rs.11341.29 crore and earned commission of Rs.1.15 crore.

Indirect Tax Collections:

The Bank is authorized to receive e-payment of Excise and
Service Tax, E-payment of Customs Duty and e-refunds of
Duty Drawback. After the introduction of GST, all our branches
have been enabled for collection of GST. During the year, Bank
has handled transactions amounting to Rs.18197.37 crore and
earned commission of Rs.1.71 crore.

Payment of Pension:

Bank is serving pensioners belonging to Central Civil, Defence,
Railways, Telecom, State Civil, TNEB, Chennai Port Trust,
Chennai Dock Labour Board, Local Fund Audit of Tamil Nadu
and Malaysian Government Pension.
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Among the above, our Centralised Pension Processing
Centre (CPPC), disburses pension for departments of Central
Gowt, such as Civil, Defence, Railway, Telecom and Postal
Pensioners wherein the total number of pension accounts is
46720. Bank has disbursed about Rs.1501.15 crore of such
pension during the year and received reimbursement within
2-3 days from the date of disbursement. In this regard, during
the year bank has earned commission of Rs.5.02 crores.

Other treasuries / Services handled:

Bank also handles Treasury Business of the Government of
Tamil Nadu at 17 branches with the turnover of Rs.1580.53
crore of receipts. Bank serves the account of Planning
Commission and Department of Telecommunications and
handled receipts and payments totalling Rs.1107.29 Crore.
Post Office Collection (Drawing and Deposit) Account is
maintained at 79 branches in Tamil Nadu handling receipts
and payments of Rs.610.19 crore.

Small Savings Schemes:

Bank has been actively participating in the Government of
India Savings Schemes like Senior Citizens Savings Scheme
2004, Public Provident Fund and Sukanya Samriddhi Yojana
schemes and have contributed subscriptions of about
Rs.1752.68 crore.

Sovereign Gold Bond Scheme:

During the year Bank has collected Rs.101.23 crore and
earned an income of Rs.1.01 crore.

National Pension System:

All our Bank Branches have been enabled for subscription
of NPS. During the year branches have opened 3663 NPS
accounts.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT
1. Recruitment & Staff strength

The Bank's staff strength stood at 22051 Comprising 12495
Officers, 7678 Clerks and 1878 Sub-staff as of 31t March,
2023.

* During the year 2022 - 2023, 23 Specialist officers (IT)
in JMG Scale |, 345 Probationary Officers in JMG Scale
| and 210 Clerks have joined the services of our Bank
through IBPS Common Recruitment Process (CRP).

Of the total staff strength, 4349 members belonged to SC
category, 1595 to ST Category, and 7091 to OBC Category.
Staff Strength includes 7935 Women employees, 903 Ex-
servicemen and 490 physically challenged members.

2. Motivation
Employee Day:

Employees are the first and foremost assets of our Bank
and Bank always believes in continuous motivation to gain
confidence of employees.

Our employees have always displayed impeccable
commitment and dedication to our esteemed organization,
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at all times, and conducting “EMPLOYEE DAY” is one way of
actively involving all our employees, knowing and resolving
their issues and grievances, making them feel appreciated
for their professional as well as personal achievements, and
thereby, re-instilling a sense of belongingness and ensuring
that they propel towards higher levels of performance. Every
3 Saturday of the month is celebrated as Employee Day
across the country.

ASK US:

Our Bank has always been proactive in providing its employees
with ample learning opportunities and the “ASK US — Online
Help Desk” is one such initiative introduced by our Bank.

Itis a Real Time Online Platform provided for our staff members
for clarifying their banking related doubts, become more
confident in discharging their day to day duties and thereby,
render efficient customer service.

Our Bank’s endeavour and approach towards training and
developing our employees has always been to improve on
the current processes, build capacity in the bank to offer
better banking service by addressing the knowledge gap, by
providing staff members with ample learning opportunities.

All Regional Offices and CO Departments will identify Resource
Persons from their respective workplace. These Resource
persons will in turn help the staff members in clarifying their
doubts on a real time basis.

All Ideas Matter (AIM):

Employees form the most important component for the
progress of our Bank. Hence suggestions from them help the
Bank in framing better policies and procedures. Keeping this
in mind our Bank has introduced a Staff Suggestion Scheme
named “ALL IDEAS MATTER” - Unleash your ideas wherein
all staff members irrespective of the cadre are encouraged to
offer their valuable suggestions and ideas.

On a quarterly basis the suggestions received from the staff
members are placed before a select Committee of GMs
for scrutinization and the best suggestions are selected
on consensus. Those staff members whose suggestions
are awarded as best suggestions will be provided with an
appreciation letter and the suggestion is shared with the
concerned Department for feasibility study.

Reward and Recognition Policy:

The major aim of reward and recognition policy is to attract
and retain the best talent. In order to attract and retain best
talent, it becomes important to recognize the efforts put
in by the employee in terms of performance, attitude, and
achievements.

The objective of reward and recognition policy is to promote
motivation in the workplace and to build up culture that is
conducive for achieving organizational objectives and to make
employees feel valued and appreciated for their good work
done, either individually or through teams.

/
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In this connection our staff members with exemplary
performance are being rewarded with appreciation letters
under various categories.

3. Capacity Building:

In order to plan the succession and equip the identified officers
for identified critical positions, Bank has drawn a Policy on
“Capacity Building” in tune with RBI guidelines to build up the
capacity of the staff members.

Staff members have been advised to obtain the certifications
in those areas in order to build up the capacity in the Bank.
For the members who are currently working under any of the
identified areas have to obtain the requisite certification within
two years.

As a part of motivational measure, Bank is reimbursing the
course fees for all the identified certifications under capacity
building and also giving due weightage for the same in the
Promotion process.

LEARNING ADDITIONAL REGIONAL LANGUAGES:

A new initiative named “Learning Additional Regional
Languages” was introduced and our Bank stands to implement
the same, thereby, enabling all our staff members become
proficient in speaking skills of regional language where they
are posted at.

As per the initiative, the Second Batch of Learning Tamil
Language - Speaking Skills was successfully completed with
75 staff members clearing the assessment process conducted
by University of Madras on completion of an online workshop
for 6 consecutive weekend holidays.

4. Ethics Policy

Ethics policy was introduced covering all the employees
of the Bank, to create a culture of cooperation among the
employees in respect of public conduct, communications
with the Bank, interactions with external entities including the
media and dealing with colleagues. The policy defines the
standards of the conduct that is expected of all employees in
order that the right decisions are taken in performing roles and
responsibilities across various functions in the Bank.

For implementation of the said policy, a Standard Operating
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Procedure (SOP) has been adopted wherein online affirmation
from all the employees confirming adherence to the code of
conduct as detailed in the Ethics policy is obtained on annual
basis.

5. Job Family:

Job Family was introduced by our Bank in FY 2019 — 20 which
comprises of 10 families. The same was arrived after grouping
similar nature of tasks/ business vertical and related Depts./
cells/ areas etc. under one family.

All Officers having exposure/ working in the related depts./
business verticals and having requisite qualifications in the
areas falling under the above Job Families have been grouped/
classified under the given Job Family.

6. Training:

Keeping in view the corporate goal of making the bank
a customer centric one training has been imparted on
contemporary issues of banking apart from basic areas of
banking through the internal and external mode.

Apart from the above, regular training on Banking topics
have been imparted to officers and clerks in the field of Credit
Appraisal/ Credit Monitoring, Small & Medium Enterprises
Financing, Vigilance. Also Programmes for First Line and
Second Line Managers were conducted for all staff members
through various modes (Online and Offline)

Pre-Promotion Training for SC/ST/ OBC/ PH members who are
eligible for promotion from Sub Staff to Clerical cadre, Clerk
to JMGS |, JMGS | to MMGS Il and MMGS Il to MMGS Il was
conducted through online mode.

The Pre-Retirement counseling programme was conducted
for Officers and Award Staff Members who retired during the
year.

Internal Training

Our Bank’s internal training system comprises of One Staff
College and Twelve Staff Training Centers (STCs). The
statistics of Internal Trainings imparted for the FY 2022 — 23 is
furnished hereunder:

Particulars Officers | Clerical Sub staff Total SC (Out of ST (Out of

Total) Total)

Training imparted to Individual Staff

members (irrespective of no. of 7237 4059 497 | 11793 2724 1114

trainings attended)

Training imparted during FY - 2022

23 (based on total no. of trainings 11562 6108 698 | 18368 4595 1834

attended by members)

External Training

We had also deputed 1080 Executives/ Officers for training
programmes conducted by reputed external institutes like
Indian Institute of Management (lIMs), IDRBT - Hyderabad,

NIBM - Pune, CAB - Pune, RBI, Infosys, BQ Global, [IB&F
— Mumbai, CARE Training Institute, SIBSTC - Bangalore,
CAFRAL — Mumbai, FIMMDA — Mumbai, FEDAI — Mumbai, IBA

Apart from the general and subject concerned training
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programmes Bank has also conducted a Leadership
Development Programme for Top Performers for 89 of our
Officers with the faculty support from XLRI — The Xavier School
of Management, Jamshedpur.

E-Paatashala - Online e-Learning portal:

E-Paatashala was made available for all the staff members in
our Bank’s online module consisting of 75 modules on various
areas like Credit, NPA, Treasury, Foreign Exchange etc., during
the FY 2022 - 23. These modules were targeted at enhancing
and updating the knowledge of the staff members thereby
scaling up our online learning initiative (E-Paatashala). The
said portal was updated and maintained by our Staff College
Faculty on a regular basis. A total of 8814 staff members
completed all SIX Mandatory modules (out of 75 available
modules) under E-Paatashala.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Industrial relations environment in the Bank remained
cordial and conducive throughout the year for achieving
organization’s objectives.

In order to monitor and maintain good Industrial Relations
climate in all offices/Branches of the Bank, circulars/
guidelines are issued from time to time regarding enforcement
of discipline, policies to be followed, etc.

Action is taken against staff members against whom
complaints/matters of IR nature are reported to enforce
discipline and harmonious industrial relations in the Bank.

Further, all the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Finance
and Indian Banks Association with regard to staff matters are
implemented expeditiously by issuing circulars for the benefit
of our employees.

HRMD-IR Section, Central Office holds discussions with Officer
Association / Workmen Union for redressal of grievances of
staff members regarding transfers, other benefits etc.

During the financial year, increase was made to the quantum of
amount reimbursed towards entertainment expenses payable
to Supervisory Staff. Reimbursement of petrol expenses
payable to award staff was increased. Also, conveyance
allowance to supervisory staff who do not own vehicles and
claim reimbursement on declaration basis was increased.
Enhancement was also made towards reimbursement of cost
of uniform to substaff members.

WV

Three additional schemes were introduced as part of Staff
Welfare measure viz., 1) Reimbursement of cost of purchase
of PH aid / equipment 2) Reimbursement of Creche or
babysitting charges for women employees & 3) Distress Relief
for education loan liability of ward. Further, improvements
were made in the existing welfare schemes like

1. Financial Assistance to the bereaved family of the
deceased staff members including retirees was
enhanced from Rs.7500/- to Rs.15000/-

2. The maximum distress relief towards Staff Housing
Loan liability of the deceased staff members was
enhanced to Rs.10 lacs from Rs.2 lacs.

3. Reimbursement of cost of spectacles was enhanced
to Rs.4000/- and the eligible age for reimbursement
was also changed to completion of 40 years of age.

4, Reimbursement of children education expenses
(for 1 child) was reintroduced and reimbursement
amount was also increased.

5. Milestone award on superannuation including VRS
(not resulting in cessation of service due to dismissal,
termination, discharge, CRS etc.) was proposed as a
scheme for awarding staff members for unblemished
services, according to their cadre.

The sum assured under Special Group Insurance Scheme
cover for all the employees in service was enhanced from Rs.1
lac to Rs.2 lacs for normal death and from Rs.2 lacs to Rs.4
lacs for death caused by accident. For IOB Pensioners, Bank
had reimbursed an amount of Rs.2000/- p.a. to pensioners
and Rs.1000/- p.a. to family pensioners towards medical aid.

We obtain statement from all staff members regarding their
‘Movable, Immovable and valuable properties’ as at the end of
March every year. For the year ended 31.03.2022, most of the
staff members have submitted their returns which were also
scrutinized.

To prevent sexual harassment of women at workplace, Internal
complaints committees were constituted at all Administrative
offices (Central / Regional offices) as per the provisions of
Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013.

The details of the Sexual Harassment Complaints received and disposed during the year 2022 - 2023 is as follows:

Complaints pending as at
the beginning of the year
(01.04.2022)

Complaints received during
the year 2022-23

Compilaints disposed off dur-
ing the year

Complaints pending as at the
end of the year (31.03.2023)

1 1

Industrial Disputes / Court Cases filed by staff members before various Courts including those before Assistant Labour
Commissioner are reviewed by the Bank at Apex level as per Ministry of Finance guidelines and efforts are taken to settle/get the

Court cases disposed of expeditiously.
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CONDUCT AND DISCIPLINARY ACTION CELL:
Disciplinary Proceedings

During the Financial Year 2022-23 due to effective steps taken
for disposal of disciplinary cases, we have disposed of 369
cases. During the year under review, the Bank issued 325 new
charge sheets.

The disciplinary proceedings are in various stages of progress
in respect of outstanding 210 cases as on 31.03.2023, out of
which 135 are Vigilance cases and 75 are Non-Vigilance cases.
Efforts are made to complete the disciplinary proceedings
within the stipulated time frame. The number of Disciplinary

WV

cases has been brought down to 210 cases amidst inflow
of 319 new cases during the financial year 2022-23. Utmost
priority is being given to complete the disciplinary proceedings
where the members are under suspension.

Enquiry proceedings are being conducted through Digital
modes like Webex, Video conferencing etc., to speed up the
Disciplinary proceedings.

Disciplinary Authorities, IA & PO have been sensitized to
complete the Disciplinary proceedings within the stipulated
time.

REPRESENTATION OF SC/ST/OBC EMPLOYEES IN INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK

Total No. of
oot | Thson | 'see |%orscs| &' | s | odcs | oBGs | Gen | %ofGen
31.03.2023
Officers 12491 2143 17.16 1167 9.34 3875 31.02 5306 42.48
Clerk 7678 1489 19.39 359 4.68 2616 34.07 3214 41.86
Sub-Staff 1486 542 | 36.47 59 3.97 462 | 31.09 423 | 2847
Sweeper 390 173 | 44.36 10 2.56 137 |  35.13 70 | 1795
Total 22045 4347 19.72 1595 7.24 7090 32.16 9013 40.88
Rosters: grievances/service matter/welfare of our SC/ST Employees.

As per Ministry guidelines promotions and recruitment
rosters are maintained at Head Office to ensure adequate
representation of SC/ST/OBC employees. Inspection of
Rosters is carried out on a regular basis. Roster Register for
the Calendar year 2019, 2020, 2021 & 2022 have been verified
by Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, New
Delhi.

Trainings:

Pre-Promotion trainings are conducted for SC/ST/OBC/PwBD
employees before the commencement of the promotion
examinations.

CLOs & Office Bearers of SC/ST welfare Association were
imparted training on Reservation norms, Rosters and other
Govt. guidelines.

Welfare of SC/ST/PwBD/ Ex-Servicemen Employees:

The Reservation Policy for SC/ST/PwBD/Ex- Serviceman
which are applicable for banks under Government of India
is also applicable to Indian Overseas Bank. As stipulated by
the Government of India SC/ST/OBC/EWS Cell is functioning
under the direct control of Chief Liaison officer at HRMD,
Central Office which ensures the implementation of the rules
of Reservation. The Cell takes care of the grievances of SC/
ST/OBC/Ex-Servicemen/Differently abled Persons.

Quarterly meeting with the majority Welfare Association is
held at regular intervals in order to resolve issues related to

Welfare of OBC Employees:

The Reservation Policy for OBCs which are applicable for
Banks under Government of India are also applicable to Indian
Overseas Bank.

Bank is having SC/ST/OBC/EWS Cell at the Central Office,
which is under the direct supervision of General Manager
(HR) and Chief Liaison Officer, who is in the rank of General
Manager. The Chief Liaison Officer through the OBC Cell
ensures that the Government guidelines are implemented in
the Bank.

Half yearly meeting with the majority Welfare Association is
held at regular intervals in order to resolve issues related to
grievances/service matter/welfare of our OBC Employees.

SECURITY DEPARTMENT

Safety, Security and precautionary measures, as and where
required, mandated and suggested were reviewed, studied
and implemented in all Branches, ATMs and Administrative
Offices keeping in view the local law and order, crime rate
and modus operandi of the crimes against Banks in mind.
The Bank continued to stress on preventive measures for
security and fire safety arrangements and inculcation of fire
prevention and security consciousness among staff to ensure
safety to life and property. Portable fire extinguishers for
fighting A, B and C classes of fire have been provided at all
Branches and Administrative Offices. Self operating Modular
Fire Extinguishers have been provided in UPS room across
all branches. Bank has sensitized staff members regarding
security awareness and ensured installation of security
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electronics viz., CCTV and Burglar Alarm system functioning
24x7x365 days incorporating Passive Infra Red (PIR) sensors
and vibration sensors in all branches. Integrated Alarm system
installed in vulnerable branches. Outsourced Watchmen/
Armed Guards deployed at vulnerable ATMs and branches,
on case to case basis. RSO’s (Regional Security Officers)
deployed in various Regions have visited Branches, checked
functioning of security gadgets installed, educated staff about
handling and importance of these gadgets and need for routine
checking of same, assessed risk perceptions of Branches
and ATM’s and have taken adequate corrective measures to
provide a safe working environment in Branches. Most of the
Currency Chests have been sanctioned outsourced fortified
cash vans with two armed guards for safe transfer of cash
to needy Branches and lifting of same from wherever it is in
excess and the same is reviewed by Security Department at
Central Office.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Bank has taken all efforts to implement the Official
Language Policy of Government of India during the FY 2022-
23. The Bank is committed to achieve all the goals of the
Annual Program formulated by the Department of Official
Language, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India. 946
Staff members possessing working knowledge of Hindi were
trained in General Hindi Workshops held during the year. As per
the directives of Government of India, Bank has enabled Hindi
Unicode font in all the computers in Administrative Offices and
all the Branches. Four editions of our in-house Hindi Magazine
“VANI” in print as well as in digital form, have been published.
Bank has conducted All India Official Language Conference
for Official Language Officers on 6™ and 7" May 2022 at Staff
College, Chennai.

Our Bank has received the ‘Rajbhasha Kirti Puraskar’ from
the Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India for Financial
Year 2021-22, as a certification of the efforts made by our Bank
towards the implementation of Official Language, which was
received by Sri Partha Pratim Sengupta, Managing Director
and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank. Our Central Office
along with 24 Regional Offices / Branches has received awards
from respective TOLICs. All Regional Offices were inspected
in connection with Official Language implementation by
Official Language Department, Central Office. Regional offices
and Branches who have done excellent work in the field of
Official Language implementation were rewarded under the
Rajbhasha Shield Scheme. Also, the Regional Offices whose
publication of E-Magazine was excellent were rewarded. Our
Central Office has reviewed monthly compliance report of all
ROs in every month through video conferencing.

Third Sub Committee of Parliamentary Committee on Official
Language has conducted inspection of Regional Office
Dehradun, Regional Office Baroda, Tirupati Branch and
Regional Office Bhopal on 17" May 2022, 13" September 2022,
05" November and 18" January 2023, respectively. The said
committee expressed satisfaction over the implementation of
Official Language in these centers.

Bank has conducted Hindi competitions in all Regional Offices
and Central Office on the occasion of Hindi Day Celebrations.
An All India Hindi Essay Writing competition was held on 19"
September 2022. Bank has also conducted inter-bank All-India
Essay Writing competition in the month of December 2022 for
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the staff members of all Public Sector Banks and Fls. Award
winning articles of the said competition have been compiled
and published in a book form as “Nibandh Sanchay”. On
10" January 2023 World Hindi Day was observed in Central
Office and Regional Offices. On this occasion various Hindi
competitions, seminars and workshops were held in Regional
Offices. Central Office conducted one seminar on “Tamil —
Hindi Ka Ananya Sambandh” for executives on 10" January
2023. Various Hindi competitions were conducted by Regional
Offices on the occasion of Bank’s Foundation Day celebrations
on 10th February 2023. Our Central Office and Regional Offices
have celebrated International Mother Language Day On 21s
February, 2023. On this occasion, Bank organized various
competitions, seminars, special meeting, and workshops.
Bank has conducted All India Official Language Quiz for all
staff on 17" December 2022 and awarded the winners.

Our Bank has introduced cash incentive scheme for excellent
Official Language implementation in January 2021. Under
this scheme, staff members who have excelled in the Official
Language are being given an incentive of Rs. 1,000 and there is
a provision to give certificate to 12 staff members from central
office and 3 staff members from each Regional Office & 6 staff
members from Branches comeing under the jurisdiction of
respective ROs during every half year. During the FY 2022-23,
a total of 529 staff members were awarded with cash incentive
and certificates under this scheme.

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF Ind AS IN OUR BANK

Bank has commenced the process of Ind AS (Indian
Accounting Standards) implementation from FY 2016-17.
RBI vide their notification RBI/2018-19/146 DBR.BPBC.
N0.29/21.07.001/2018-19 dated 22.03.2019 has deferred
the implementation of Ind AS till further notice. RBI has
advised the Banks to submit Proforma Financial Statements
on half year basis w.e.f. 30.09.2021. In line with the direction
of RBI, Bank has filed Proforma Financial Statements upto
31.03.2023 to RBI.

Bank has set up a Project Steering Committee (PSC) headed
by Executive Director with General Managers of 4 Working
Groups as members which monitor the progress of Ind AS
implementation as per the guidelines of RBI. Bank has also
formed a Ind AS Core team and Expected Credit Loss (ECL)
team for taking forward implementation of Ind AS.

Bank has appointed a Consultant for implementation of Ind
AS in our Bank.

Further, the status of implementation of Ind AS in our Bank
has been periodically informed to the Audit Committee of
Board and to the Board of the Bank.

PSBS - REFORM AGENDA - EASE - ENHANCED ACCESS
& SERVICE EXCELLENCE.

EASE Reforms Agenda was launched in 2018 by IBA under
the guidance of DFS. EASE Reforms Agenda focused on
bridging operational and capability gaps between public
and private sector banks. EASE programme sets a common
reforms agenda for public-sector banks every year. EASE aims
to foster new-age reforms in Public sector banks (PSBs) to
improve profitability, asset quality, customer service and digital
capabilities. The Enhanced Access and Service Excellence
(EASE) program stressed on data analytics, automation,
digitization, technology, asset quality improvement, outcome-
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centric HR and overall governance. EASE Reforms Agenda

has significant contribution in

increasing performance,

transparency and accountability across all the PSBs.

EASE 5.0 introduced with Tagline of “Enhanced digital
experience; data driven, integrated and inclusive banking” for
financial year 2023 focuses on the 5 themes :

1.

o M 0D

Digitally-enabled customer offerings.

Big data and analytics.

Modern technology capabilities.

Collaborative and development focused banking.

Employee development and governance.

Bank has actively participated in EASE 5.0 programme
and has taken necessary initiatives to showcase improved
performance under EASE Reform Index.

PLANNING & ECONOMIC DESK:

The Planning function continues to derive useful results
towards monitoring region wise monthly Profit & Loss
movement, Corporate level Budgeting, reporting provisional
Daily MIS to Top Management & various study analysis.
The economic desk supports Top Management with day-to-
day developments in the economy, apart from analyzing the
Government/ RBI policies at regular intervals.

PUBLIC RELATIONS

As directed by Department of Financial Services
(DFS), Ministry of Finance, Bank celebrated “Azadi
ka Amrut Mahotsav (AKAM) — 75 years of India’s
Independence Celebrations” by conducting various
events such as Customer Meet, Business Meet, Plant
Sapling, Online Quiz programme. The activities were
carried out in Malayalam, Odiya, Marathi, Bihari, ii-
Assamese, Bengali, Punjabi, Manipuri, Gujarati,
Tamil and Hindi as planned. Reports on events of
AKAM for Anchor and Non-Anchor Months were
furnished to DFS.

As per the DFS Instructions, the following
programmes were organized centrally by Bank

Mass Yoga/ Drill session at Staff College,
Thirumangalam, Chennai on 21t June 2022 on the
eve of International Day of Yoga. V.

Har Ghar Tiranga campaign hoisting of flags at
residence of employees, customers and Public. vj.
Flags were distributed to needies at free of cost and
display of flags was pinned on the website. .
Partition Horror Day Exhibition was conducted in 40 v
Locations covering 26 states from 10"August 2022

to 14" August 2022 viii.

Swachhta Special - Cleanliness Campaign 2.0 on
02" October 2022, was conducted at Central Office,
Regional Offices, and all Branches. iX.

Constitutional Day on 26" November 2022 was
celebrated at Central Office, Regional Offices, and
all Branches.

On the eve of 87" Foundation Day on 10" February
2023, department has organized a) donation
to Ramakrishna Mission Students’ Home for

Xi.

Annadanam for one day for 700 orphans and poor
children b) Donation of 52 Wheelchairs/ Tricycle
to Needy Beneficiaries identified by Ramakrishna
Mission & Lion’s Club (T Nagar & Red Hills) c)
Handing over ceremony of food distribution vehicle
to Akshaya Patra Foundation, Pondicherry as a part
of Donation.

» International Women’ Day was conducted on 08"
March 2023 at Central office, Regional Offices, and
all Branches.

e During the FY 2022-23, the following Press media
and electronic media through PR Agencies.

» Media Interview on financial Results with MD & CEO
in ET Now (English), ET Now Swadesh (Hindi),
CNBC(English), Zee(Hindi & English) were arranged

» Press Releases were published on New Products
introduced by the Bank under Deposits, Advances,
Electronic Bank Guarantee, from time to time. Press
Release was also made for variation in interest rates
of lending.

» Media Coverage for Walkathon at Eliot's Beach,
Besant Nagar for Vigilance Awareness Week
(VAW)’'22 Programme. 10 Media persons were
participated for providing wide publicity about
“Vigilance Awareness Week (VAW)’22 Programme.

e Bank hosted/participated in the following

Parliamentary (Lok Sabha & Rajya Sabha)
Committee Meetings held during the FY 2022-23

Study Visit of the Committee on petition, Rajya Sabha held
in Kodaikanal on 15" April 2022.

Study Visit of the Department Related Parliamentary
Standing Committee on Industry held in Tirupati on 18"
April 2022.

Study visits on Parliamentary Committee on Personnel,
Public Grievance, Law and Justice in Chennai on 28" April
2022.

Study visits of the standing committee on Finance held in
Bangalore on 05" May 2022.

Study Visit of the Committee on Government Assurances
held in Vadodara on 06" May 2022.

Study Tour on the Committee on House committee held in
Chennai on 16™ June 2022.

Study tour of the Parliamentary Committee on Welfare of
SC/ST held in Ooty on 24" August 2022.

Study visits of the Standing Committee on Labour, Textiles
and Skill Development held in Vishakhapatnam on 03
September 2022.

Study Visit of the Committee on Subordinate Legislation,
Rajya Sabha in Chennai on 12" September 2022.

Study Visit of the Committee on petitions held in Mumbai
on 15" September 2022.

Study visits of the Committee on Industry held in Chennai
on 09" November 2022.
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xii. Study visit of the Committee on Education, women, children, youth and sports held in Havelock on 07" January 2023.
xiii. Study Visit of Committee on Government Assurance held in Goa on 23 January 2023.

xiv. Study tour of the standing Committee on finance held in Ahmedabad on 23 January 2023.

xv. Study Visit of standing Committee of public accounts held in Mahabalipuram on 06" March 2023.

e Official Social Media platform of the Bank was effectively used for enhancing Brand image of the Bank. To further
enhance and to build our Brand Image through social media, dedicated social media cell has been formed with three
officers. Department has also floated Expression of Interest for Advertising Agencies and creative agencies for providing
creatives to Digital Marketing Agencies.

e  During FY 2022-23, all the customer complaints received through social media were meticulously attended and resolved
within 48 hours.

e During FY 2022-23, the Bank has total spending on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for Rs.1.04 Crores
OUTLOOK FOR BANKING SECTOR

PSBs are now in a golden period in terms of their profitability and crossed cumulative profit of Rs 1 lakh crore-mark in the financial
year ended March 2023. but Sustainability of Rs 1 lakh crore profit may be a top challenge for PSBs in the current financial year
in spite of expected double digit credit growth facilitated by a large increase in capex by the centre.

Bank may face pressure on Net Interest Margin (NIM) because of rise in funding cost faster than lending cost. Bank to see
increase in interest expenses due to higher concentration on Special fixed deposit buckets and repricing of new deposit with
higher interest rate.

Bank to face significant impact on balance sheet and capital requirement due to propose Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Model by
RBI to be implemented in a year to come.

Rise in fresh slippage was also a major concern for banks in India in last financial year which Bank may see decrease in the
current financial year due to broad based improvement in economic activities, pause in interest rate hike by Reserve Bank of
India. Banks with relatively increased digital presence and operations would be performing better on all parameters.
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Report of the Board of Directors on Corporate Governance for the year 2022-23
A. Mandatory Requirements
1. Bank’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Indian Overseas Bank recognizes the principles and importance of Corporate Governance and has been complying with not only
the statutory requirements, but also has voluntarily formulated and adhered to a set of strong Corporate Governance practices. The
Bank has always strived hard to best serve the interest of all its stakeholders viz. Shareholders, Customers, Government and Society
at large. The Bank's philosophy on Corporate Governance is to bestow high standard of transparency, fairness and accountability
for performance at all levels and to ensure and achieve excellence through professionalism, social responsiveness, sound business
practices and optimum efficiency. This in turn has enabled the Bank to maintain a high level of business ethics to maximize the
shareholders’ value and to protect their interest.

2. Board of Directors:
a. Composition:

The business of the Bank is vested with the Board of Directors. The MD & CEO and EDs function under the superintendence, direction
and control of the Board. The strength as on 31.03.2023 is 9 directors comprising 3 whole time Directors, 2 non-executive Directors, 3
Part-time Non Official Directors and 1 director elected from amongst the shareholders to duly represent their interest. Since the term

of the Non-Executive Chairman ended in February 2020, the MD & CEO presides as Chairman of the Board.

b. Particulars of Directors who held office during the financial year 2022-23:

Sl Nature of Date of Retirement/
Name of the Director Designation . . - demission of office
No. Directorship Appointments .
during the year
Shri Partha Pratim Managing Director & Executive / Whole
1. | Sengupta Chief Executive Officer Time 24.07.2020 81.12.2022
o Shri Ajay Kumar Managing Director & Executive / Whole 01.01.2023 N
’ Srivastava Chief Executive Officer Time U
Shri Ajay Kumar i
3. ARy Executive Director Executive / Whole 09.10.2017 31.12.2022
Srivastava Time
4, | SmtS Srimathy Executive Director Executive / Whole 10.03.2021 -
Time
5. | ShriSanjayVinayak | g0 ive Director Executive / Whole 01.01.2023 -
Mudaliar Time
Smt Annie George i Official — -
6. I g Gpvernment Nominee o] . 22.07.2016
Mathew Director Non-Executive
Shri Vivek Aggarwal . . Official — -
7. RBI Nominee Director . 25.02.2022
Non-Executive
8. gmga‘"” Prakash Shareholder Director Non-Executive 29.01.2021 07.10.2022
0. Shri Suresh Kumar Pgrt Time Non-Official Non-Executive 21.12.2021 --
Rungta Director
10 Shri B Chandra Reddy P(?lrt Time Non-Official Non-Executive 21.12.2021 --
Director
11 Shri Deepak Sharma Pgrt Time Non-Official Non-Executive 21.12.2021 -
Director
12 | Shri Sanjaya Rastogi | Shareholder Director Non-Executive 03.12.2022 -

Profile of Directors of the Bank as on 31.03.2023 is enclosed as an Annexure.

It is declared that none of the directors are related to each other.
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The Board has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and a
declaration has been obtained from the MD & CEO confirming
their compliance with the Code of Conduct.

Shri Kolla Mahidar, Assistant General Manager, is the present
Secretary of the Board.

c. Particulars of Skills/ Expertise/ Competence of Board of
Directors

N
o

Bank has promoted an e-governance initiative for e-conduct of
Board and Committee meetings by ensuring timely and seamless
flow of information to Board members through the use of a Board
Portal, a web based online workspace since 2012-13. Subsequently,
web based portal is shifted to e-meeting portal which is a product
of MobiTrail in FY 2019-20. The portal offers Directors confidential
e-access on iPads, on a real-time basis, to agenda papers. This

initiative has transformed the way meetings are conducted while
Core Skill/ Expertise/ Core Skill/ Expertise /Com- - . L Y . 9
o e ) ) . resulting in substantial savings in cost, time and resources.
Competencies identified as petencies available with the
required m. the context of the board . During the financial year 2022-23, the Board meetings were
Bank business and sectors . . ]
for it to function effectively held 11 times on the following dates and places:
Banking Yes SL NO. DATE OF MEETING PLACE HELD
Finance Yes 01 18.05.2022 Chennai
Economics Yes 02 22.06.2022 Chennai
Human Resource Yes 03 18.07.2022 Chennai
Management :
Information Technology Yes o4 06.08.2022 Chennai
Treasury Management Yes 05 21.09.2022 Chennai
Marketing Yes 06 20.10.2022 Chennai
Risk Management Yes 07 21.10.2022 Chennai
08 05.11.2022 Chennai
d. Meetings of the Board: 09 29 12.0022 Chennai
The date and place of the meeting as well as the agenda papers are 10 09.02.2023 Chennai
advised to all Directors well in advance. The Directors have access 11 20.03.2023 Chennai

to all additional information on the agenda. Executives of the Bank
are also invited to attend the Board meetings to provide necessary
clarifications. During the year under review, the meetings of the
Board were held 11 times as against the requirement of holding
meetings at least once a quarter with a minimum of six times a year.

All the meetings were conducted with proper quorum and without
any adjournments. Wherever Leave of Absence is being requested
by Directors, leave of absence is marked. All meeting has taken
place partially/fully in electronic mode throughout the FY 2022-23

. Attendance of the directors at the Board meetings and last
AGM held on are furnished below:

Number of Board Meetings
Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance in the Last AGM 15.07.2022
attended/held
01 Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta 09/09 Present
02 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava 11/11 Present
03 Smt S Srimathy 11/11 Present
04 Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 02/02 -
05 Smt Annie George Mathew 07/11 --
06 Shri Vivek Aggarwal 08/11 -
07 Shri Navin Prakash Sinha 02/05 -
08 Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta 11/11 --
09 Shri B Chandra Reddy 11/11 Present
10 Shri Deepak Sharma 11/11 -
11 Shri Sanjaya Rastogi 03/03 -

Details of Shares held by Non-Executive Directors in terms of Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as on 31.03.2023

1. Shri Sanjaya Rastogi — 100

No other Non-Executive Directors hold any IOB shares.
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e. Number of other Boards or Board Committees in which the Director is a member/ Chairperson:

Name of the
Director

Number of other companies (excluding private companies and
10B ) in which he / she is a member/ Chairperson of the Board
(excluding alternate / nominee director)

Number of Committees (other than
10B) in which a member

Shri Ajay Kumar
Srivastava

Universal Sompo

General Insurance Company

f. Membership in Committees:

Due to non-availability of Non-Executive Chairman of the Board,
MD & CEO chairs the Board. Audit Committee of the Board,
Risk Management Committee of Board, Information Technology
Committee of the Board, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
of the Board and Stakeholder Relationship Committee is chaired
by Independent Director. In view of RBI/SEBI/DFS guidelines,
reconstitution of the committees has been done.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

In order to facilitate the decision-making process, Board has
constituted the following committees and delegated specific powers
to them. The minutes of each meeting are subsequently placed
before the next meeting of the committee for confirmation. The
minutes are also placed before the Board Meeting for recording.
Management Committee of the Board(MCB)

Credit Approval Committee (CAC)

Audit Committee of the Board (ACB)
Risk Management Committee of the Board(RMCB)

Customer Service Committee of the Board (CSC)

[ T

Committee for Review of Disciplinary Cases & Departmental
Enquiries(CRDC)

N

Information Technology Strategy Committee(ITSC)

8. Board Level Steering Committee on Human Resources
(BLSCHR)

9. Board Level Committee to Monitor Recovery in
NPA(BLCMRNPA)

10. Committee of Board for Consideration of Appeals(CBCA)
11. Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Board (SRC)
12.  Nomination and Remuneration Committee(NRC)

13. Board Level Committee for Monitoring Large Value Frauds

(CMLVF)

14.  Review Committee on Wilful Defaulters and Non Co-Operative
Borrowers (RCWDNCB)

15. Board Committee for Performance Evaluation(BCPE)

3.1 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

MCB is constituted as per the provisions of the Nationalized Banks

(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970/1980.
The functions and duties of the MCB are as under:

a.  Sanctioning of credit proposals (funded and non-funded) as
per quantum fixed by the Board.

b.  Loan and Interest Compromise / Write off proposals — as per
quantum fixed by the Board.
Proposals for approval of capital and revenue expenditure.

d. Proposals relating to acquisition and hiring of premises,
including deviation from norms for acquisition and hiring of
premises.

e.  Filing of suits / appeals, defending them etc.

f. Investments in Government and other approved securities,
shares and debentures of companies, including underwriting.
Donations.

h.  Any other matter referred to the Management Committee by
the Board.

ltems (a) to (g) will be in respect of proposals beyond the
discretionary powers of MD & CEQO/ powers of Credit Approval
Committee, as may be applicable.

The Chairman of the Committee is the MD & CEO of the Bank. The
Committee met 19 times during the year. All the meetings were
conducted with proper quorum and without any adjournments.

The Members who held office during the period from 01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023 and the details of number of meetings attended during
their tenure by each Committee member are as under:

Tenure of membership Number of meetings
SI No | Name of the Director Position Attended / Held
From To
1 Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta Chairman of the 24.07.2020 31.12.2022 13/13
Committee
2 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava Chairman of the 01.01.2023 - 06/06
Committee
3 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava Member 09.10.2017 31.12.2022 13/13
4 Smt S Srimathy Member 10.03.2021 -- 19/19
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5 Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar Member 01.01.2023 - 06/06
6 Shri Vivek Aggarwal Member 25.02.2022 - 16/19
7 Shri Navin Prakash Sinha Member 30.01.2021 07.10.2022 06/10
8 Shri Deepak Sharma Member 05.01.2022 28.12.2022 13/13
9 Shri Sanjaya Rastogi Member 29.12.2022 -- 03/06

3.2 CREDIT APPROVAL COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Credit Approval Committee has been constituted on 25.02.2012
by the Board of Directors in terms of the amendment of the
Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme 1970 vide Notification No. S.0.2736(E) dated December
5, 2011. The Committee is empowered with specific financial
powers for sanctioning of credit proposals and for settlement for
Loan compromise / write off. Subsequently, various directives have
been received in respect of CAC. On basis of that, the committee
was last reconstituted by Board on 25.06.2020.

The Chairman of the Committee is the MD & CEO of the Bank.
The Committee met 22 times during the period from 01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023. All the meetings were conducted with proper quorum
and without any adjournments.

3.3 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted by
the Board of Directors as per instructions of the Reserve Bank of
India/SEBI. The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) consists of
only non-executive directors (NEDs). The Chair of the board is not
member of the ACB. The meetings of the ACB is chaired by an
independent director who is not chairing any other committee of
the Board. The Chair of the ACB is not member of any committee
of the board which has a mandate of sanctioning credit exposures.
All members have the ability to understand all financial statements
as well as the notes/ reports attached thereto and at least one
member have requisite professional expertise/ qualification in
financial accounting or financial management [e.g. experience
in application of accounting standards and practices, including
internal controls around it].

Executive Directors are joining the meeting as Invitee which is
approved by the Board

The delegated functions and duties of the ACB are as under:

= To provide direction as also oversee the operation of the total
audit function in the Bank. Total audit function will imply the
organization, operationalization and quality control of the
internal audit and inspection within the Bank and follow up
on the statutory/ external audit of the Bank and inspections
of RBI.

= Toreview the internal inspection / audit function in the Bank
the system, its quality and effectiveness in terms of follow up
and also the inspection reports of specialized and extra-large
branches and all branches with unsatisfactory ratings

= To obtain and review quarterly/annual reports from Compliance
Department on compliance of regulatory requirement of
Regulators in Host Countries in respect of overseas branches.

=  Toreview compliance report on the directives issued by ACB/
Board/RBI

= To review and follow up on the report of the statutory audit
and all the issues raised in the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR)
and interact with the external auditors before the finalization
of the annual / quarterly financial statements and reports.

= To review and follow up all the issues / concerns raised in
the Inspection reports of RBI i.e. RAR/RMP, etc.,

= Review on exposures to sensitive sectors, i.e. capital market
and real estate.

= Review of KYC/ AML Guidelines- - (i) Review of implementation
(i) Review of compliance of concurrent audit reports with
respect to adherence to KYC / AML guidelines at branches.

= Review of information on violations by various functionaries
in the exercise of discretionary powers.

= It should recommend the various policies in respect of
Inspection and Audit/ Accounting/ Governance etc. of Bank
for approval of Board in its meeting.

= To review calendar notes as approved by ACB.
This Committee specially focuses on the follow-up of:
= Inter- Branch Adjustment Accounts

= Unreconciled long outstanding entries in Suspense, Sundries,
Funds in Transit, clearing Inter - Bank Accounts, Nostro
Accounts, etc.,

=  Frauds and all other major areas of house- keeping,

= Detailed report on fraudulent transactions relating to Internet
Banking through phishing attacks pointing out in particular
the deficiencies in the existing systems and steps taken by
the IT department to prevent such cases.

In line with the suggestions of the Ministry of Finance, Government
of India, the scope of the Audit Committee of the Board was
broadened to include the following reviews of accounts at specific
exposure levels as approved by the Audit Committee of the Board:

A) Potential NPA / stress cases as and when required.

B) High value loans which have been granted against a security
which is not free from encumbrances.

C) Cases of One-time settlement involving high value loans.

D) High value accounts - to evaluate / re-evaluate the value and
quality of security / collateral (both tangible and especially
intangible) provided against the accounts.

The following additional role functions/powers have been entrusted
to ACB in terms of SEBI Committee on Corporate Governance
guidelines issued by RBI to Indian Commercial Banks listed on
stock exchanges.
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. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.
. To seek information from any employee.
*  To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

o To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if
it considers necessary.

The role of the Audit Committee shall also include the following in
addition to the existing role function:

. Overseeing of the Bank’s financial reporting process and
the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

. Reviewing with the Management the financial statements
with special emphasis on accounting policies and practices,
compliance of accounting standards and other legal
requirements concerning the financial statements.

. Reviewing with the Management, external and internal
auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems.

. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the
internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud
or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a

A
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material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

. Discussing with external auditors before the commencement
of audit the nature and scope of audit as well as having post
audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

. Reviewing of Audit Plan and status of achievement thereof.

. Reviewing the Bank’s Financial and Risk Management
Policies.

Further as per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
PART C, the role of the audit committee is defined which is part of
Corporate Governance Policy.

The committee met 9 times during the year 2022-23 on 17.05.2022,
18.05.2022 (Results), 05.08.2022, 06.08.2022(Results), 22.09.2022,
04.11.2022, 05.11.2022 (Results), 08.02.2023, 09.02.2023 (Results).

All the meetings were conducted with proper quorum and without
any adjournment.

The members who held office during the period 01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023 and the particulars of the number of meetings attended
by them during the year are as under:

Sl. No. Name of Director Position :::‘re of member-sr:|p Nu::tbe ‘: d:fdr?i'e;::gs
1 Shri B Chandra Reddy Chairman of the 05.01.2022 -- 09/09
Committee
2 Smt Annie George Mathew Member 22.07.2016 29.12.2022 02/07
3 Shri Vivek Aggarwal Member 25.02.2022 - 05/09
4 Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta Member 05.01.2022 -- 09/09
5 Shri Deepak Sharma Member 05.01.2022 - 09/09

3.4 RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF BOARD

Meetings of Risk Management Committee of Board(RMCB) is chaired by an independent director who is not Chair of the board or any
other committee of the board. The Chair of the board may be a member of the RMCB only if he/she has the requisite risk management
expertise. Present Chairman of the committee is Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta who is an Independent Director. Role and Function of RMCB
to review and evaluate the overall risks assumed by the Bank. The Committee will oversee the policy and strategy for integrated risk
management relating to credit risk, market risk and operational risk. The Committee met 5 times during the period from 01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023. Number of Meetings attended by each Member of the Committee during the year:

Sl. No. Name of the Directors Fro':nure of membershlpTo Nur::;g;;;::ltzngs
1 Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta 05.01.2022 - 05/05
2 Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta 24.07.2020 31.12.2022 04/04
3 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava## 09.10.2017 - 05/05
4 Smt S Srimathy 10.03.2021 - 05/05
5 Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 01.01.2023 - 01/01
6 Shri Navin Prakash Sinha 16.03.2020 07.10.2022 02/02
7 Shri B Chandra Reddy 21.10.2022 - 03/03
8 Shri Deepak Sharma 05.01.2022 - 05/05
9 Shri Sanjaya Rastogi 29.12.2022 - 01/01

## MD & CEO w.e.f. 01.01.2023
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3.5 COMMITTEE FOR MONITORING LARGE VALUE FRAUDS

The major functions of the Committee are to monitor and review all large value frauds with a view to identifying systemic lacunae, if any,
reasons for delay in detection and reporting, if any, monitoring progress of CBI/Police investigation, recovery position, ensuring that
staff accountability exercise is completed quickly, reviewing the efficacy of remedial action taken to prevent recurrence of frauds and
putting in place suitable preventive measures. The Chairman presides over the meetings of the Committee and the present Chairman
of the committee is MD & CEO. The Committee met 4 times during the period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023. Number of meetings attended
by each member of the committee during the year:

Tenure of membership i
Sl. No. Name of the Directors Number of meetings
1 Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta 24.07.2020 31.12.2022 03/03
2 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava## 09.10.2017 — 04/04
3 Smt S Srimathy 10.03.2021 — 04/04
4 Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 01.01.2023 - 01/01
5 Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta 05.01.2022 - 04/04
6 Shri B Chandra Reddy 05.01.2022 - 04/04

## MD & CEO w.e.f. 01.01.2023

3.6 CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE

Customer Service Committee of the Board, illustratively, could address the following: -
»  formulation of a Comprehensive Deposit Policy

issues such as the treatment of death of a depositor for operations of his account
product approval process with a view to suitability and appropriateness

annual survey of depositor satisfaction

YV V V V

triennial audit of such services. Besides, the Committee could also examine any other issues having a bearing on the quality of
customer service rendered.

»  To evaluate and review the level of customer services in the Bank. It shall also consider the new measures for improvement in
Customer Services

The MD & CEO presides over the meetings of the Committee. The Committee met 4 times during the period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023.
Number of meetings attended by each member of the Committee during the year:

Sl. No. Name of the Directors Fro::nure of membershlpTo Nurz:;:::;:zlt(ijngs
1 Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta 24.07.2020 31.12.2022 03/03
2 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava## 09.10.2017 - 04/04
3 Smt S Srimathy 10.03.2021 -- 04/04
4 Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 01.01.2023 - 01/01
5 Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta 05.01.2022 - 04/04
6 Shri Deepak Sharma 05.01.2022 -- 04/04

## MD & CEO w.e.f. 01.01.2023
3.7 COMMITTEE FOR REVIEW OF DISCIPLINARY CASES & DEPARTMENTAL ENQUIRIES

It reviews the vigilance/ non-vigilances disciplinary and departmental enquires on quarterly basis and Quarterly progress for staff
accountability examination in fraud cases involving Rs 50 crore and above. The MD & CEO presides over the meetings of the
Committee. The Committee met 4 times during the period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023. Number of meetings attended by each member
of the Committee during the year:
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Sl. No. Name of the Directors Fro':nure of membershlpTo Nurz:;g;;\;:::;ngs
1 Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta 24.07.2020 31.12.2022 03/03
2 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava## 09.10.2017 -- 04/04
3 Smt S Srimathy 10.03.2021 -- 04/04
4 Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 01.01.2023 - 01/01
5 Smt Annie George Mathew 22.07.2016 - 03/04
6 Shri Vivek Aggarwal 25.02.2022 - 03/04

## MD & CEO w.e.f. 01.01.2023
3.8 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Nomination and Remuneration Committee(NRC) is carrying out necessary due diligence and arrive at the 'Fit and Proper' Criteria for
Elected Directors as specified in RBI master Direction DBR.Appt.No. 9/29.67.001/2019-20 dated 02.08.2019 and as per Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Part D. It is also carrying out function
of existing Remuneration Committee which was evaluating the payment of performance linked incentive to Whole time Directors as
per DFS guidelines.

NRC is constituted with only Non-Executive Directors(NED). The meetings of the NRC is chaired by an independent director. The Chair
of the board is not chairing the NRC. The meeting of NRC is held as and when required. The Committee consists of 5 Non-Executive
Directors.

The Committee met 1 time during the year FY 2022-23.

Attendance by each member of the Committee during the year:

Sl. No. Name of the Directors Fro'rI:nure of membershipTo Nur:::;g:;r/n::lt(ijngs
1 Shri Deepak Sharma 21.10.2022 - 01/01
2 Smt Annie George Mathew 21.10.2022 - 01/01
3 Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta 21.10.2022 - 01/01
4 | shri B Chandra Reddy 21.10.2022 - 01/01

3.9 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY STRATEGY COMMITTEE

Information Technology Strategy Committee (ITSC) is deliberating on the IT policy of technology adoption by the Bank for leveraging
the developments in IT to improve business. It reviews and monitor progress of major IT enabled business initiatives and Technical
Architecture of the Bank. Detail role and function is defined in Corporate Governance Policy.

The Chairman, presides over the meetings of the Committee. At present, Shri Deepak Sharma, part time non-official Director is chairing
the committee. The Committee had met 5 times during the period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023. The Number of meetings attended by
each member of the Committee during the year:

Sl. No. Name of the Directors Fro':nure of membershlpTo Nuz:::;g;g;::lt;ngs
1 Shri Deepak Sharma 05.01.2022 - 05/05
2 Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta 24.07.2020 31.12.2022 04/04
3 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava## 09.10.2017 -- 05/05
4 Smt S Srimathy 10.03.2021 - 05/05
5 Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 01.01.2023 - 01/01
6 Smt Annie George Mathew 25.07.2018 - 03/05
7 Shri B Chandra Reddy 05.01.2022 -- 05/05

## MD & CEO w.e.f. 01.01.2023
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3.10 BOARD LEVEL STEERING COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

The MD & CEO presides over the meetings of the Committee. The Committee had met 4 times during the period 01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023. Number of meetings attended by each member of the Committee during the year:

Sl. No. Name of the Directors FroT:nure of membershlpTo Nur::z;g;g;::lt(i’ngs
1 Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta 24.07.2020 31.12.2022 02/02
2 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava 09.10.2017 - 04/04
3 Smt S Srimathy 10.03.2021 -- 04/04
4 Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 01.01.2023 - 02/02
5 Smt Annie George Mathew 22.07.2016 - 04/04
6 Shri Sanjaya Rastogi 29.12.2022 - 02/02
7 Dr T T Ram Mohan ** - 04/04

## MD & CEO w.e.f. 01.01.2023

** He is not an appointed director. He has been nominated for this Committee as HR professional (Ex-1IM Professor) in line with DFS
guidelines.

3.11 BOARD LEVEL COMMITTEE TO MONITOR RECOVERY IN NPA

Board Level Committee to Monitor Recovery in NPA(BLCMRNPA) is reviewing and monitoring the recovery in all NPA accounts. It also
reviews the NPA Management and also progress/ action taken report on various guidelines/ directions given by Government of India
in respect of stressed assets. The MD & CEO presides over the meetings of the Committee. The Committee met 6 times during the
period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023. All the meetings were conducted with proper quorum and without any adjournments.

3.12 REVIEW COMMITTEE ON WILFUL DEFAULTERS & NON CO-OPERATIVE BORROWERS

The MD & CEO presides over the meeting of the Committee. The Committee met 4 times during the period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023.
Number of meetings attended by each member of the Committee during the year:

Sl. No. Name of the Directors Tenure of membership Number of meetings
From To Attended/held
1 Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta 24.07.2020 31.12.2022 03/03
2 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava 01.01.2023 - 01/01
3 Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta 05.01.2022 - 04/04
4 Shri B Chandra Reddy 05.01.2022 - 04/04

3.13 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The role of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee shall be as specified as in Part D of the Schedule Il, SEBI LODR 2015,
which is given below:

»  Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to transfer/transmission
of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new /duplicate certificates, general
meetings and etc.

Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services being rendered
by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

>  Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends
and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports /statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.

The Committee met 4 times during the period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023. Number of meetings attended by each member of the
Committee during the year:
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sl. . Tenure of membership Number of Meetings attended)/
No. Name of the Directors held
From To

1 Shri Navin Prakash Sinha 25.01.2019 07.10.2022 02/02
2 Shri Sanjaya Rastogi 29.12.2022 -- 01/01
3 Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava 09.10.2017 31.12.2022 03/03
4 Smt S Srimathy 10.03.2021 - 04/04
5 Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 01.01.2023 - 01/01
6 Smt Annie George Mathew 21.10.2022 28.12.2022 01/01
7 Shri B Chandra Reddy 05.01.2022 - 04/04
8 Shri Deepak Sharma 05.01.2022 - 04/04

3.14 BOARD COMMITTEE FOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

To evaluate the performance of Whole time directors and General Managers in charge of internal control (such as Inspection and
Audit, Compliance and Risk) as per DFS guidelines. The Committee met 2 times during the year 2022-23.

3.15 COMMITTEE OF BOARD FOR CONSIDERATION OF APPEALS

Committee of Board for Consideration of Appeals act as an Appellate authority/ Reviewing Authority in case of punishment/
Disciplinary action etc., is awarded to Executives where MD& CEOQ is the Disciplinary Authority(DA) or in his absence Executive
Directors are Disciplinary Authority. Wherever, MD& CEQ is the Disciplinary Authority, he/ she will not be the member of Committee
for Appeal and Review. The Committee did not meet during the year 2022-23.

4.1 COMPLIANCE OFFICER

In terms of Regulation 6 of SEBI (LODR), Mr. Nandakumaran S is the Company Secretary and the Compliance Officer during the

period under review for complying with the various provisions of SEBI, Stock Exchanges etc.

4.2 SHAREHOLDERS COMPLAINTS

Number of complaints received, resolved and pending during the year:

Pending as on 01.04.2022 Nil
Received during the year 04
Redressed during the year 04
Pending as on 31.03.2023 Nil

In terms of Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR), we have advised the shareholders that an exclusive e-mail ID : investor@iobnet.co.in
has been allotted and Mr. S Nandakumaran, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for the purpose of registering and
redressal of complaints by investors. We have displayed this email ID and other relevant details prominently on our website. The
Investor Relations Cell headed by the Company Secretary is handling the redressal of investor complaints.

5. GENERAL MEETINGS

a. Location and time where last three Annual General Meetings were held:

SI. Nature of Meeting Date, Day ar.ld time of Venue
No. Meeting
Virtual Mode (Through Video Conferencing)
1 20" AGM 24'08'121058’ AMMO nday Indian Overseas Bank, Central Office, 763 Anna Salai,
' Chennai 600 002
Virtual Mode (Through Video Conferencing)
2 21t AGM 07'08'12??.5 i’;ﬂt urday Indian Overseas Bank, Central Office, 763 Anna Salai,
' Chennai 600 002
. Virtual Mode (Through Video Conferencing)
3 22" AGM 15.0?.12(())22A;r|day Indian Overseas Bank, Central Office, 763 Anna Salai,
' Chennai 600 002

b. Inthe 20", 21t & 22" AGMs, special resolutions were put through to obtain the shareholders’ approval to raise capital by
way of issue of equity shares through Qualified Institutional Placement (QIP), Rights Issue, Preferential allotment or Follow-on

o)
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Public Offer or preference shares (cumulative / non-cumulative).

c. There was no postal ballot exercise.

d. Location and time where Extra Ordinary General Meetings were held:

Sl Nature of Date, Day and time of
No. Meeting Meeting Venue

n EGM 24.03.2016, Thursday Narada Gana Sabha
10.30 A.M. 314, TTK Road, Chennai 600 018

5 EGM 15.09.2016, Thursday Rani Seethai Hall,
10.00 A.M. 603, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 006

3 EGM 29.11.2017, Wednesday Narada Gana Sabha
10.30 A.M. * 314, TTK Road, Chennai 600 018

4 EGM 30.01.2018, Tuesday Narada Gana Sabha
10.30 A.M.** 314, TTK Road, Chennai 600 018

5. EGM 28.03.2018, Wednesday Narada Gana Sabha
10.00 A.M. 314, TTK Road, Chennai 600 018

6. EGM 02.11.2018, Friday Rani Seethai Hall,
10.00 A.M. 603 Anna Salai, Chennai 600 006

- EGM 28.03.2019, Thursday Narada Gana Sabha
10.00 A.M. 314, TTK Road, Chennai 600 018

8 Postal Bal- 27.11.2019, Wednesday Cameo Corporate Services,

lot 5.00 PM. No.1 Subramanian Building, Club House Road, Chennai 600 002
9 Postal Bal- 26.02.2020, Wednesday Cameo Corporate Services,
lot 5.00 PM. No.1 Subramanian Building, Club House Road, Chennai 600 002
Virtual Mode (Through Video Conferencing)

12.05.2021, Wednesday . . .

10. EGM 11.30 AM. Indian Overseas Bank, Central Office, 763 Anna Salai,

Chennai 600 002

The above EGMs were held for obtaining shareholders’ approval for issue of equity shares to Government of India and LIC and

its various schemes on preferential basis.

EGM for election of one shareholder director was scheduled to be held on 15.12.2022 and the same was cancelled due to

receipt of only one valid nomination against one existing vacancy.

*EGM held for election of Shareholder Directors

** EGM held for obtaining shareholders’ approval for set off of Share Premium Account against accumulated losses

e) E-Voting:

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR), the Issuer agrees to provide E-Voting facility to its

shareholders in respect of all shareholders resolutions, to be passed at AGM/EGM. Accordingly, the Bank is providing e-voting

facility.

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

a. The quarterly un-audited/ audited financial results of the Bank are approved by the Board of Directors and the same are

submitted within the stipulated period to all the stock exchanges where the Bank's shares are listed. The Bank has been

sending Annual Reports, under Green Initiative by email to those shareholders whose e-mail addresses are available with

the Bank and through courier/post to shareholders who have not registered their email id for this purpose.

b. The quarterly financial results are published in a national daily, Hindi daily and a regional vernacular daily in terms of

Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (LODR). The details and dates

of publication are as under:
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Quarter ended Hindi daily Tamil daily English Daily Date of Publication
31.03.2022 Jansatta Dinamani Financial express 20.05.2022
30.06.2022 Jansatta Dinamani Financial express 08.08.2022
30.09.2022 Jansatta The Hindu Financial express 07.11.2022
31.12.2022 Jansatta Dinamani Financial express 10.02.2023
31.03.2023 Business Standard Dinamani Business Standard 13.05.2023

c. The quarterly results/annual results and Performance Analysis are also being displayed on the Bank's website www.iob.in
d. Bank displays official press release during quarterly/annual results.
7. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

a) AGM: Date, Time and Venue:-

Date 07.07.2023, Friday
Time 11.00 am
Venue Virtual Mode (Through Video Conferencing)

b) Financial Year: 01%tApril 2022 to 31%tMarch 2023.

c) Dividend Payment Date: Nil (Accumulated losses are to be wiped out)

d) Date of Book Closure: 01.07.2023 to 07.07.2023 (Both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.
e) Unpaid Dividend:

The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institutions Laws (Amendment) Act, 2006,
has incorporated a new section 10(B) in the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act 1970 on Unpaid
dividend of banks and Ministry of Corporate Affairs had advised the process to be followed by banks for transferring the Unpaid
Dividend amount to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

Accordingly, the unpaid dividend of previous years has been transferred to Unpaid Dividend Account/s of IOB and hence such
monies, which remain unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years, shall be transferred to IEPF:

Dividend for the year Date of Transfer to Unpaid Dividend A/c Due Date for Tran(sletali:iglg to Government
NIL NIL NIL
f. The Bank's shares are listed on the following stock exchanges:
Name of the Stock Exchange Stock Code
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 532388
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. I0B

Annual Listing Fees for the year 2022-23 have been paid to the stock exchanges within the prescribed due dates.
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g) Market Price Data: -
BSE NSE
Period - Month
High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)

April 2022 20.20 17.80 20.20 17.80
May 2022 18.80 15.55 18.80 15.25
June 2022 18.55 15.25 18.50 15.25
July 2022 18.85 16.20 18.95 16.10
August 2022 18.40 17.10 18.40 17.05
September 2022 19.80 16.80 19.80 16.80
October 2022 19.70 17.00 19.70 17.05
November 2022 24.85 18.50 24.85 18.45
December 2022 36.70 21.90 36.70 21.90
January 2023 33.15 26.15 33.15 26.20
February 2023 29.30 23.35 29.35 23.35
March 2023 26.30 20.87 26.35 20.85

Figures in bold represent the high/low price of the Bank’s shares traded during the year 2022-23, in the respective Stock
Exchanges. Bank was not suspended from trading.

h). Equity performance in comparison to BSE Sensex and Nifty50 during 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023
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i) Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:

M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited (Unit-IOB)

&

Subramanian Building,
V Floor No.1 Club House Road,

Chennai-600 002

Tel: 044-28460395

Fax: 28460129

e-mails: cameo@cameoindia.com

j) Share Transfer System:

Our Bank’s Board of Directors have delegated the power of transactions on equity shares to Executive Level Share Transfer
Approval Committee (ELSTAC), Committee of General Managers, to consider and approve Share Transfer, Transmission etc.
The minutes of the ELSTAC meetings are reported to the Board of Directors in each meeting. The Committee met 22 times during
last year and reports were submitted to the Board.

As per SEBI circular dated 25.01.2022, the RTA & Listed entity has to Issue Securities in dematerialized form in case of Investor
Service Requests i.e.

a)

)

o O T

)
)
)

(¢

9
h)

Issue of duplicate securities certificate

Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account
Renewal / Exchange of securities certificate
Endorsement

Sub-division / Splitting of securities certificate
Consolidation of securities certificates/folios
Transmission

Transposition

Hence, after 25.01.2022, the physical shareholders have to surrender their share certificate for dematerialization for the above

request.

k) Distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2023:

S No

Category

No. of Shares

% of share holding

PROMOTERS HOLDING

Government of India

18,21,83,26,570

96.38

Sub-Total

1821,83,26,570

96.38
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IR-yHeR gifeeT
2 IRITTd fAazre R} B TBAT QIRYTIRET BT %
T Tg3d thad 19326106 0.11
st o, forita T=uTd 233386735 1.23
Ll S Syl 4662178 0.02
3t fac=h J=md oz 0 0
3 o= ocwifer Aoz 26546009 0.14
3u-Fd 283921028 1.50
3 3
T Ao BIuRe 26677929 0.14
Ell JgfFas 306769788 1.62
B} TIR3AE 8418932 0.05
Kl faeeh ke e 48000 0
g Sugaitl/gugaivy/Suadicy 50400473 027
% 3 7849536 0.04
IU-TNT 400164658 2.12
$A AN 18902412256 100.00
3) 31.03.2023 TP fIaROT ST :
3fUsgT 3N - faid 31.03.2023 HT YTRET BT fIaRor
WRURDBI B! | TA JRYURDI PIHRN ST | F. 10 & AHAH T & R A A BT
|s@ gfa=ra Heof # Rrgruriar (3ifpa ge) ufa=ma
413198 80.99 10 - 5000 526042900 0.28
44906 8.80 5001- 10000 378689530 0.20
22383 439 10001 - 20000 344623070 0.18
7803 1.53 20001 - 30000 202419530 0.11
3954 0.78 30001 - 40000 143169000 0.08
3868 0.76 40001 - 50000 184495810 0.10
9036 1.77 50001 - 100000 693941620 037
5013 0.98 100001 3R ITT W 186550741100 98.69
510161 100.00 P 189024122560 100.00
$) 31.03.2023 dF fag=h Aurefyar:
_ 31.03.2022 9% 31.03.2023 d&
ok wat . - o "
R| B =T Fd Yot BT % R| B @ A Yol BT %
1 | fac=h dwimra Fages i) 0.00 Eig 0.00
2 | anfifear 48000 0.00 48000 0.00
3 | TASRAME 8997058 0.05 8418932 0.04
4 | foc=h umifer Fase 14705100 0.08 26546009 0.14
$a 23750158 0.13 35012941 0.18
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NON-PROMOTERS HOLDING
2 Institutional Investors No. of Shares % of Share Holding
A Mutual Funds 19326106 0.11
B Banks, Financial Institutions 233386735 1.23
C Insurance Companies 4662178 0.02
D Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0
E Foreign Portfolio Investor 26546009 0.14
Sub-Total 283921028 1.50
3 OTHERS
A Bodies Corporate 26677929 0.14
B Individuals 306769788 1.62
C NRI 8418932 0.05
D Overseas Corporate Body 48000 0
E ESOP/ESOS/ESPS 50400473 0.27
F Others 7849536 0.04
Sub-total 400164658 2.12
GRAND TOTAL 18902412256 100.00

1) Distribution schedule as on 31.03.2023
INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK - DISTRIBUTION OF HOLDINGS AS ON 31.03.2023

No. of % to Total No. of Shareholding in terms of Share Amount % to Total
Shareholder Shareholders nominal value of Rs.10/- (Face Value) °

413198 80.99 10 - 5000 526042900 0.28

44906 8.80 5001- 10000 378689530 0.20

22383 4.39 10001 - 20000 344623070 0.18

7803 1.53 20001 - 30000 202419530 0.11

3954 0.78 30001 - 40000 143169000 0.08

3868 0.76 40001 - 50000 184495810 0.10

9036 1.77 50001 - 100000 693941620 0.37

5013 0.98 100001 - and above 186550741100 98.69

510161 100.00 Total 189024122560 100.00

m) Foreign Shareholding as on 31.03.2023
As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2023
S No Category

No. of shares % To total capital No. of shares % To total capital
1 Foreign Institutional Investors NIL 0.00 NIL 0.00
2 OCBs 48000 0.00 48000 0.00
3 NRIs 8997058 0.05 8418932 0.04
4 Foreign Portfolio Investor 14705100 0.08 26546009 0.14
Total 23750158 0.13 35012941 0.18
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As detailed in the above table, the total foreign shareholding (Flls, OCBs, NRIs and Foreign Portfolio Investors) as at 31.03.2023
was 0.18%, which is within the stipulated level of 20% of the total paid up capital of the Bank.

n) Top Ten shareholders of the Bank as on 31.03.2023:

S No Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares held | % of Total Holding

1 PRESIDENT OF INDIA 18218326570 96.38
2 LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 227401943 1.20
3 NIPPON LIFE INDIA TRUSTEE LTD 10362455 0.05
4 QUADRATURE CAPITAL VECTOR SP LIMITED 8223012 0.04
5 KOTAK PSU BANK ETF 7544758 0.04
6 SUASHISH DIAMONDS LIMITED 6831677 0.04
7 SUASHISH DIAMONDS LTD 6642001 0.04
8 CANARA BANK 4115000 0.02
9 EMERGING MARKETS CORE EQUITY PORTFOLIO (THE PORTFO- 3839506 0.02

LIO) OF DFA INVESTMENT DIMENSIONS GROUP INC. (DFAIDG) '
10 GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 2665275 0.01

o) Dematerialization of shares & Physical Holding:

SEBI has amended relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to disallow
listed companies from accepting request for transfer of securities which are held in physical form, with effect from 01st April
2019. Further it has been mandated vide amendment 2022 that transmission or transposition of securities held in physical or
dematerialized form shall be effected only in dematerialized form. The shareholders who continue to hold shares in physical
form even after this date, will not be able to lodge the shares with Bank / its RTA for further transfer. They will need to convert
them to demat form compulsorily if they wish to effect, any transfer. Only the requests for transmission and transposition of
securities in physical form, will be accepted by the RTA.

In view of the aforesaid amendment, the shareholders of the Bank, who are holding physical shares of Indian Overseas Bank, are
once again advised to get their shares dematerialized. Shareholders can open a demat account in either of the two Depositories,
viz. National Securities Depository Ltd., or Central Depository Services India Ltd through any of the depository participant. The
depository services have allotted the following ISIN code to the Bank: INE565A01014.

Out of 1890.24 crore equity shares as on 31.03.2023, 1887.62 crore equity shares or 99.86% are held by 440979 shareholders
in Demat form (of which Government of India holds 1821.83 crore equity shares in Demat form aggregating to 96.38%) and 2.56
crore equity shares or 0.14% are held by 78703 shareholders in physical form.

p) Unclaimed shares held in Demat Account:

The position of shares held in the unclaimed suspense account is mentioned below:

Details No. of share- | No. of Shares
holders

Aggregate number of shareholders and outstanding shares lying in unclaimed suspense 219 54700
account at the beginning 01.04.2022
Number of Shareholders who approached for transfer of shares from unclaimed suspense NIL NIL
account during the year
Number of Shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the unclaimed suspense NIL NIL
account
Aggregate Number of Shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in the unclaimed 219 54700
suspense account at the end of 31.03.2023

The voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares.
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q) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity:
The Bank has not issued any GDRs /ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments.
r) The bank has raised non-convertible bonds in the nature of Debentures/ Promissory notes from time to time. The
details of such bonds outstanding as on 31.03.2023 are as follows:

Series Date of Allotment .Snze Tenor (in months) Coupon % Redemption Date
(Rs. in Crores)
Basel Il Tier Il
Il 10.12.2018 300.00 120 11.70 #08.12.2028
M 24.09.2019 500.00 120 9.0802 24.09.2029
\% 31.03.2022 665.00 120 8.60 #31.03.2032
\ 24.03.2023 1000.00 120 9.00 #31.03.2033

#Call option available at the end of 5 years and on subsequent coupon payment date (with prior approval of RBI)

During the year Bank has redeemed the Basel Ill complaint Tier [l Bonds- Series | amounting to Rs 800 Crore, by exercising Call
option.

s) BOND TRUSTEE TO THE ISSUE:

The Bank has appointed M/s. IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited, Mumbai, as Bond Trustees to for Series Il, Series Ill & Series

IV Bond Issues and has appointed SBI Cap Trustee Company Limited, Mumbai as Bond Trustees to for Series V Bond issues to
safeguard and to protect the interests of the investors of the Bonds. Address of the Trustees is given below:

M/s. SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4th Floor,

122 Dinshaw Vachha Road,
Churchgate, Mumbai — 400 020
Contact Details: Mr. Aditya Kapil
022 4302 5500/5566
022 4302 5525
www.sbicaptrustee.com

M/s. IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd.,
Asian Building, 17 R Kamani Road, Ballard Estate,
Fort, MUMBAI-400 001
Contact Details: Mr. Krishnakant
Senior Manager
022-40807000

t) Auditors Fee:
Total Fee paid by the Bank for all services to the Statutory Auditors during FY 2022-23 is Rs. 27,73,40,022.70

u) Credit Ratings:

Basel Il Tier i
Name of the Rating Agencies
Series Il Series Il Series IV Series V
CRISIL Limited AA- STABLE AA- STABLE
ICRA Limited AA- STABLE AA- STABLE
India Ratings AA- STABLE AA- STABLE
CARE Ratings AA- STABLE AA- STABLE

v) Address for Correspondence:

Share transfers, dividend payment and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed at the office of
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd., Registrars & Share Transfer Agents. Shareholders may lodge documents, grievances
and complaints at their address:
M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
(Unit-IOB) Subramanian Building, V Floor
No.1 Club House Road, Chennai-600 002
Tel: 044-28460395
Fax: 28460129
email: cameo@cameoindia.com
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The Bank has an Investor Relations Cell at its Central Office to handle the complaints and service requirements of the
shareholders at the following address:

Indian Overseas Bank
Investor Relations Cell
Central Office, 763, Anna Salai
Chennai-600 002
Tel: 044-28519654, 71729791, 28415702,
email: investor@iobnet.co.in / investor@iobnet.co.in

w) Disclosures

a. Disclosures as to Related Party Transactions of Key Managerial Personnel i.e., Whole Time Directors are being re-
viewed on a quarterly basis by the Audit Committee of the Board.
b. There are no significant related party transactions of the Bank with its directors, management, or their relatives etc
that would have potential conflict with the interests of the Bank at large.
c. Bank has a Whistle Blower Policy and affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee as
per CVC guidelines and the same is disclosed in our website.
d. The Bank has complied with all the mandatory requirements to the extent provided for in the statutes/guidelines/
directives issued from time to time by RBI/Government of India to the nationalized banks.
e. Interms of Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR), Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report for the year 2022-23 is
made available in our Bank’s web site: www.iob.in
f.  The Non-Mandatory requirements have been adopted as stated in this report against the relevant items.
g. The Bank does not undertake commodity market activities.
Number of sexual harassment complaints pending at the beginning of the financial year: 01
Number of sexual harassment complaints filed during the financial year: 01
Number of complaints disposed off during the financial year: 02
Number of complaints pending — Nil
i.  Theremuneration of MD & CEO and EDs is fixed by the Government of India. The details of remuneration paid to the
MD & CEO and EDs are detailed below:
Details of Remuneration*
S Designa- . Amount
N Name ti Period R
° fon Salary Arrears PF (Rs)
1 01.04.2022
Mr. Ajay Kumar Srivastava ED to 3275480.00 | 42510.00 182700.00 3500690.00
31.12.2022
2 01.01.2023
Mr. Ajay Kumar Srivastava MD & CEO to 851256.00 Nil 61620.00 912876.00
31.03.2023
3 01.04.2022
Mr. Partha Pratim Sengupta MD & CEO to 3640366.00 | 61328.78 | 194870.00 | 38896564.78
31.12.2022
4 01.04.2022
Smt S Srimathy ED to 3480766.00 | 197804.09 | 226150.00 | 3904720.09
31.03.2023
5 01.01.2023
Mr. Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar ED to 1002684.00 Nil 56280.00 1058964.00
31.03.2023

*Amount in INR

The Bank does not pay any remuneration to the Non-Executive Directors except sitting fee fixed by Government of India
which is Rs.40,000/- per Board Meeting and Rs.20,000.00 per Committee Meeting and additional Fee of Rs.10,000/- for

chairing Board Meeting and Rs.5,000 for chairing Board Committee meeting in terms of GOI Circular No.F.No.15/1/2011-

BO.I

dated 18.01.2019.
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Distribution_Policy.pdf R JUds  ® |

) el & fore Smaifsid ufe erfear o1 f3arur 8 o) Jsd1Ee www.iob.in TR feaT TaT 8 |

) IR-erfrard srem

R-offard erdamd

TURT Sf¥wrgur

R-PRfUTd® 3Iehe GRT HUAT P T A - PRI B
RECIRCIC]

3% 3 TR-BriUS el b T HRay Iua T8l AT R |

YRYRS! & AVBR

AR JuTge W foxfia uloms vefRfa fru o € |

AT argar

¥ 2022-23 P AEURTeT ROré & Ifea fewforaf 781 |

3ehe 3R WS3N BT SAT- 3T U

YRA PR gRT Idwi-e & &b Spl § 3reges 3R ys'ey e &
TS & U Y Aifa-fEw 33 & fiiu v R-srifures stamer 3R
¥ & fe-ufafea & wHe™ @t FRA & i T gulerfie
FHrAUTeTS ey ez 3R g3 # fauifora fear man € | adw=
T AR 9 | BIS TR - HRIUTAS el Tl @ |

AN TRaTRies

S Y U Sriafes arar ate / Fderr fum § ok 3t Ruid
3frafiies T § efle 3 o SRaraien Sftify &) uegd B S © |

Fd FEY® Hed &1 iR I

(31519 HHR Hareaq)
TaiY SR g Tgeh

(
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Board of Directors of the Bank.

The Certificate of CEO and CFO in accordance with Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) has been submitted to the

k. In terms of Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR), a certificate has been obtained from the Statutory Central Auditors on
corporate governance in the Bank for the year 2022-23 and the same is annexed to this report.

I.  The Dividend Distribution Policy of the Bank form part of the Report and is available on the Bank’s website at https://
iob.in/upload/CEDocuments/IOB_Dividend_Distribution_Policy.pdf

m. Details of familiarization programmes for Directors have been given on the Bank’s website at www.iob.in

B. NON MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

Non Mandatory Requirements

Our Adoption

The Board — Maintenance of an office by a
non-executive Chairman at the company’s
expense

Bank has not provided office for the non-executive Chairman

Shareholders Rights

The financial results are displayed in our website.

Audit Qualification

The Audit Reports for the year 2022-23 do not contain qualified remarks.

Separate post of Chairman and CEO

The post of Chairman and Managing Director of Public Sector Banks has been
bifurcated by the Government of India into a non-executive Chairman to give an
overall policy direction to the Bank and a full-time executive Managing Director
& CEO to oversee the day-to-day functioning of the Bank. At present, there is no
Non-Executive Chairman in our Bank.

Internal Auditor

The Bank has its own Internal Audit/Inspection, and their reports are periodically
placed to the Audit Committee for review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Ajay Kumar Srivastava)

Managing Director & CEO

(H
)
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T 2022-23 % AT HIURE TaE fowee: ovres Hse s Rule & e

ANNEXURE TO REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2022-23
TR9TeR! Rt S{taT U= DIRECTORS' PROFILE

1. ot 3o/ $AR Fraraq
yay e 9 g1 Friueas ifUer

1. Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

39 Td o fafd : 56 a9 - 15.10.1967

Age and Date of Birth: 56 Years — 15.10.1967

g : o, T, (@), dresmgemgst y

Qualification: B.Sc. (Hons), CAIIB Part |

fgfad &1 fafY : 00.10.2017 (@HS! 7 g3t & =0 F feAid
01.01.2023 I gHTa)

Date of Appointment: 09.10.2017 (Designated as MD &
CEO w.e.f 01.01.2023)

IAHH UG Ft I i fafd : 31.12.2025

Date of expiry of the current term: 31.12.2025

3JHT :

f&A1® 09 SfagaR 2017 § BT FE=E & U H HRR
ot 3T AR Farad HI 01 SFaRT 2023 I 08T SHa=eiel
% & UaY e 3R WLl & U & ugad far T g |

I U dfhT O B YFST 1991 H IAEEIE dF H
oRAemef iRt & T & 3, ST S5 3 & faftrm wr
# fafte el R S fopan | 9 U e Ud gafta daw 8, o
WIS 1 AT 3FHd § TUT IATETEIE 9 & I TR R B
PR P TR 38 IR U, ToRId 9 el & 9 7 Ayl
&3 BT A A BT HT U § |

SATRIEIG Sb H TNTHIT 27 Jhel a8 & UYTd, I HRd TRBR
GRT HRIUTAs FeRe & U H Ugd fHu 7T 3R I8H
feqi® 09.10.2017 & 3UsTT NS §b H HRIHR AU
fomam|

3y Nafiel §% # sriuas Fewe & FU H ITHT
TR I8¢ A QU T 8 | S 2014 F €1eT 9 2015 F Uil &
TS T T 3R faefta Trefe off 8 fRufa o ar | 3976 sifafvad
R ff B2 gHifal O 3= o g & & fog o
TR 3R IS & JgaNT J IAHT T TR R Ahadrgdd
PG HAMAT | B 9% H SRS e » &7 d
ufa auf § 31 s fbar § SR Ifcafad safy & SR
it fRuTT 3R UIEmIfern &Y YuTen § | prfuras e &
Y H I HRIGTA HT I Hea@qu! &g 78 § i 35 9&
B ATE 2020 F °1e 3R Ryder 2021 H dRfiv I a16x FApram
# Heaqul arTeH & B 1 39% aifafkad, 3 ¥ # 2020-21 %
TR 14 AEH & forT TeAH SriuTes e U |

3 ST 3TPRERR BIe-g Hu- fafties # fFewe & o i
YRd WHR RI &1 a8 & forg Fgad fg e & | 309 gdadf
do 7 &g yrdio §6 & 91 § ewe & w=u H 1t 38R
AT JaAC S E |

TS 3lel § YR YR : Y

Experience:

Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava has been elevated as
Managing Director and CEO of Indian Overseas Bank
with effect from 1%t January 2023 from his current
posting as Executive Director since 9" October 2017.

He started his banking career as Probationary officer
in 1991 with Allahabad Bank where he worked in
various capacities in different parts of the country.
He is an astute and hardcore banker with vast field
level experience and has the distinction of having
successfully led the largest and most critical areas
of Uttar Pradesh, Gujarat and Delhi while working at
senior level in Allahabad Bank.

After successful completion of about 27 years in
Allahabad Bank, he was elevated as Executive Director
by Government of India and he joined Indian Overseas
Bank on 09.10.2017.

At Indian Overseas Bank as Executive Director, he
had a very challenging journey. Bank was incurring
losses since 2014, was in PCA since 2015 and financial
parameters were in bad shape besides many other
challenges. He made strategies for each of the key
areas and successfully implemented them at the
ground level with the support of the Board. He served
the Bank as Executive Director for more than five years
and handled all the departments and portfolios during
the period. The highlight of his stint as Executive
Director is that he had played a very key role in bringing
the Bank out of loss in March 2020 and out of PCA in
September 2021. Moreover, he was the only Executive
Director in the Bank for about 14 months during 2020-
2021.

He was appointed as Director on the Board of India
Infrastructure Finance Company Limited(lIFCL) by
Government of India for two years. He has also served
as Director on the Board of Regional Rural Bank in his
previous Bank.

3= e :

Shareholding in OB : NIL

Other Directorships : NIL

[
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2. gt T, shadt 2. Ms. S Srimathy
FRUTa® fAewe Executive Director

39 Td o fafd : 59 a9 - 22.05.1964

Age and Date of Birth: 59 Years — 22.05.1964

d M, TmHH, W, desrgansst

Qualification: B.Com, M.Com, MBA, CAIIB

fAgfda @1 fafd : 10.03.2021

Date of Appointment: 10.03.2021

A U Bt I i fafd : 09.03.2024

Date of expiry of the current term: 09.03.2024

3fJHT :

gt T AT T 10.03.2021 FY $0STA SRS d§F F
FHRUAS e=F & w0 § HRIUR J501 fowan | 399 gd 9
FRT a6 H T Hel Yeyd & U R HrRd ff | 3ty
Ma §% B aAE UG HIEH ¥ Tsd 9 Aere d g
Faddr IR & wu & fafged of |

ot v i 3 TdeR 1986 T HRT 96 B ufkdtendi ey
& T T Ul Ha13fl DT YFSHTd B | I IR ATHION H THR
TER a &1 Gt AR & =marstt § &rf A &1 34 qu
Y 31 BT SfehTT SHa § | 1Y € I WA uikEreH, AL
g ggd hiSc, AFd T, TiRad YeeE s o fafie
HraE! # ot B A BT U S |

ot v ot 3 S & el et H v o @ 9 offer
¥ 3t TG 0% BB IS, Gas | WgH HIURS WA BT A
fFaT® 1 1 & 93 Thd &1 T 79 I UBd IBIH BRI §F
¥ JU™ prafeg # SRURE shse [T SR SiaRarsia uRara
H1d@ fHar gl

goft T it &1 JarE, 2018 T T Gawar SR & TG
# rars | vfafgad o mar o7 | 39 FRieIa & R ot
T S 7 SITT-STRT 3afd & fore =g S TRy ot
faffies, We 9% Siit 3fea1 ok d 3iith FSiar & Hidte &
U H ffafed TUR JUTeT § |

Experience:

Ms. S Srimathy, has assumed charge as Executive Director of
Indian Overseas Bank on 10.03.2021 from Canara Bank where
she was Chief General Manager. She had been deputed to
NABARD as Chief Vigilance Officer prior to taking over the
present post in Indian Overseas Bank.

Ms. S Srimathy joined Canara Bank as Probationary Officer
in November 1986. She is having 34+ years of Banking
Experience in all categories of branches from Rural to Metro
and is well exposed to various verticals like Branch Operations,
Mid & Large Credits, Human Resources, Risk Management,
etc.

Ms. S Srimathy had worked across the country and headed
the Prime Corporate Branch at Cuffe Parade, Mumbai for
over three years and headed the Corporate Credit Wing &
International Operations at Head Office of Canara Bank before
becoming Head of Chennai Circle.

Ms. S Srimathy was deputed to NABARD as Chief Vigilance
Officer in July, 2018. During the period Ms. S Srimathy held
additional charge as CVO of New India Assurance Company
Limited, State Bank of India and Bank of Baroda for varying
periods.

TSI & ERYR :

Shareholding in IOB : Nil

3= &R :

Other Directorships : Nil

3.5} wo fammae gerorr
PrIUTS fexe

39 Td o fafd : 54 9 - 02.07.1968

3. Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar
Executive Director

T : O 3R Menfie! # Jide kR, THTONd IiaiST
TaeA NfaeaR, de (), dusmsansst

Age and Date of Birth: 54 Years — 02.07.1968

fAgfad &1 fafd : 01.01.2023

Qualification: Post Graduate in Science and Technol-
ogy, Certified Project Management Practitioner, London
(UK), CAIIB

Date of Appointment: 01.01.2023

IAH UG Pt gHI i fafdy: 31.12.2025

Date of expiry of the current term: 31.12.2025

3JHT

ot For faHTIes aTferR A 19ax], 2023 B 3088 SiaRdTs
% B HRUTAS Mexd & ¥ § HRIYR T80 {30 |

Experience:

Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar, has taken charge as
Executive Director of Indian Overseas Bank w.e.f
1stJanuary, 2023.
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3 fage SR Wit & HasiR § 3R T aRasrr
Yae UfaeRR, de- @@) § 13 19 3 Hhal I 31T agiar
& AT IR & T db-iah! AABRT & Ug W HRRA
¥ 3 TH YA SR & forapT It SR faeiia =i # 30
Iuf I 1P BT BRI 1 397 9 Uod 25 Inf F 3 a0 R A
3R gAges fobvren o S 3ifth sSiar & Wy faftd uel W
IS gu I

3T THIB-PHTaTED I B 1Y, I I AR AR Ui
e R i o wel/afifed 8§ dve ¢ 3R €1 3 ST
TN R B3 THE I917 ugdl &1 +f Re @ €19 HRd
3R fad=l & o offts FSiar / Tgrae Ul Bi 6 Hufal &
iftrd ez R T

3 fazawonErs, FEEH iR Swd! sfMavgwdrst & ufd
YHRIHD DDA & |

He is a Post Graduate in Science and Technology and a
Certified Project Management Practitioner, London (UK).
He was holding the position of Chief Technology Officer
of Bank of Baroda's Global Operations spanning across
19 countries. He is a seasoned banker with career span-
ning over 30 years across industries and financial institu-
tions. Of these, for last 25 years he has been associated
with Bank of Baroda in various capacities across the
country and in the United Kingdom.

With his techno-functional knowledge, he has been
contributing in various working groups/committees on
product innovation and process refinement. He has
also been part of a number of key industry initiatives on
Banking Technology. He has been Nominee Director in
6 companies of Bank of Baroda / subsidiaries in India
and abroad.

He is analytical, sincere and demonstrates positive ap-
proach to the changing requirements.

TS & R YRT: A

Shareholding in IOB : Nil

3 &R :

Other Directorships: Nil

4. goft Ot oifet Aeg,
PR Tt Fewre

4. Ms Annie George Mathew
Gol Nominee Director

3T T MM : 59 T8 - 21.10.1963

Age and Date of Birth: 59 years - 21.10.1963

TR : T, T,

Qualification: M.Sc.

fAgfad &1 fafd : 22.07.2016

Date of Appointment: 22.07.2016

TAA BRIBTT B A B fafy : HRT TWBR & 3T
SR P

Date of expiry of the current term: Until further orders
from Government of India

3Hq :

goft Tt STt freg gdae § o HETET, URd WRER & g
faum & 9y Ig & U A SERd € | 9 22.07.2016 A
3fTgT R §F & a8 H PR gRT AIHd FAezH
T 13 12.12.2014 A U7 e Fame 3R e uiitiesur
AUHHREY B sigrbifers G Hi & |

T YRTT ARATORIET SR TRaT T (35U US TTH) & 1988
99 Y Y& & | 37T YR & HIR 3R HRd & 6% T
fawqa iR fafay HieR @1 © | @ e Fgfamt &
M IR S WR P fafrsr Teat gt fewred vew, IS,
3Ty Uew, IR U, facelt, weg udwr anfe & St Jard <t
T | 3% T 3R Fg WHR & ol 3R A@uien Geeh
St 7 fafgy 3rya U § | dRarasien 8§ I arforfouss,
ffda, e iR Yaa araten B om fFar g | I IR,
3MpTeT TR TRMAT & fafte =1 § Ggad Y, JUATIRISR
SR SARIPI SR T5-Uehy IS P 1Y BIH B drelt
AT ST BT Age ot fa g 1

Il RIS Bre9 @ 3ot wrde quT el fayfaemea @
WADR B ST TG B § Ud 39D yTd Rifaa Jarsit
o Tfeye 8 g

Experience:

Ms. Annie George Mathew is currently working as Special
Secretary to Govt. of India in Department of Expenditure,
Ministry of Finance. She is the Government Nominee Director
in the Board of Indian Overseas Bank since 22.07.2016. She
is also Part-time Member in Pension Fund Regulatory and
Development Authority (PFRDA) since 12.12.2014.

She belongs to the 1988 batch of Indian Audit and Accounts
Service (IA&AS). She has had a wide and varied career
within India and outside India. Her earlier postings have
taken her across the country to different states like Himachal
Pradesh, Orissa, Andhra Pradesh, Uttar Pradesh, Delhi,
Madhya Pradesh, etc. She has a varied experience in both
Accounting and Auditing function of the State and Union
Government. In Audit, she has worked in Commercial, Civil,
Receipt and Railways Audit. She has also led audit teams
working with international and multi-lateral organizations
like the United Nations, UNHCR in various countries of
Europe, Africa and Asia.

She is a graduate from Miranda House and post graduate
from Delhi University and thereafter joined the civil services.
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TS 3Me T AR YR -

Shareholding in I0B : Nil

3= Fewr@dr : A Other Directorships: Nil
5. ot fad® spmaTa 5. Shri Vivek Aggarwal
JRATTE AT fe=re RBI Nominee Director

31 U9 S : 59 a9 - 07.08.1963

Age and Date of Birth: 59 years — 07.08.1963

R Biae M S, e fayfaemm I i (@i )
e foeeht Wpd offts g, e fayfaenaa 3
THT SRR, THSTT (sfdhT SR o), Tesmssmsst

fagfet &t fafd : 25.02.2022

Qualification: BA (Hons) Economics from Shriram Col-
lege of Commerce, Delhi University; M.A. Economics
from Delhi School of Economics, Delhi University; MBA
(Banking & Finance); CAIIB

TAA HAGTA B! JHIG B Al : 3T ST dFh

Date of Appointment: 25.02.2022

3Hd :

gaaq # 4t fa9e smEra YR Reid S, 73 foweht &
g e § | 39 SR @ Ugd, 9 asig e, He
T F T PRI Y |

3 1989 H teft 1/l Tifhan & gRT SfYSR & U H SRS
o i U SR 5 T ddh HYR H FHie faumT & o 3
& 91, 3 4as B AT T, Set Il faesdt faw
g e faymT, Wef & 7 91 ao fagzh gar SerR & w9
T 3R 91g H UIEHiferal veyd & U o S fear, o
3 3 & fa=l goT HeR &1 UdeH A arefl E &1 fgwr
¥ | S dIg J Sioied & =g § 37y % & yfafgfad w
T, SR 6 SIARRIGHT ST THRT & THRY =T & aifem
o & =R ge TareH &7 g faa |

3 fae=ht g fafma favm, o wrafay, smatens (3 a),
SfchT wdderor faum, A (4 av) SR AR BT UeieH
faym, s 2 o) H B fpar B

TaRT 2013 W HE 2016 TP, I6i- AR b BRAGR] Tg-ID
& FU BB (5T | I &1 Ta-RI 9T . 8. YoIRTa 3R
ST, YGRTA SN, IS & 1Y HH fHar |

T 2016 ¥ AT 2019 I, d HiolTH, TIHRTHS!, T3fl &
TR S Y |

I TS U d USTE Ad 86 & e H RaErSHs
o e & S H o fHar g |

3 RN F e Jeell Whier & 3R 3ffep Hfy ik

SRR AMUR fIwy R TH.0HH! 1 UeTs & forg sftfad
ooy @, sffed, g U A |

Date of expiry of the current term: Until further orders

Experience:

Shri Vivek Aggarwal is currently Regional Director for
New Delhi, Reserve Bank of India. Before this assign-
ment, he was Regional Director, Madhya Pradesh.

He joined RBI in 1989 as a direct recruit officer and was
posted in Issue Department at Kanpur for 5 years. There-
after, he was posted to Mumbai where he worked in De-
partment of External Investments & Operations, CO for
7 years as Forex Dealer and later as Portfolio Manager
wherein he was part of the team managing the country’s
forex reserves. He then went on deputation to Andhra
Bank as DGM and was in-charge of the International
Banking Division wherein he headed the Forex Opera-
tions of Andhra Bank.

He has worked in Foreign Exchange Department, Cen-
tral Office, RBI (3 years); Department of Banking Super-
vision, Chennai (4 years); and in Internal Debt Manage-
ment Department, CO (2 years).

From January 2013 to May 2016 he worked as Executive
Assistant to the Governor. He has worked closely with
2 Governors namely, Dr.D.Subbarao and Dr.Raghuram
G.Rajan.

From May 2016 to March 2019 he was CGM, HRMD, CO.

He has served as RBI Nominee Director in the Board of
Punjab National Bank for 2 ' years.

He is a Golden Jubilee Scholar of RBI and went to the
Birmingham Business School, Birmingham, UK to study
M.Sc. in Economic Policy and International Business.

g 3fiel & R YR : LA

Shareholding in IOB : Nil

3 fACRIDdT :

Other Directorships: Nil

6. ot =
3rpIferd Tﬂﬂﬂ:‘ﬁﬁm

6. Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta
Part-Time Non-official Director

31g T4 SfAfd - 67 99 07.07.1956

Age and Date of Birth: 67 years 07.07.1956




A

WV

arar - fag | vy a1 feht

fgfda @1 fafd : 21.12.2021

Qualification: M. Com Degree in Finance

JAH PABTA Bt THI B fafd : 20.12.2024

Date of Appointment: 21.12.2021

3HT :

ot T FAR FTeT 21 GTTR 2021 ¥ 30e sl 9
¥ e & =u § A1 ford T | 3 fSER Ig § diwene
& ¥ ¥ faftm gmioie fafafial § afea w0 9 HrT ol
% 13 fSeR 3¢ & gae®R IAfd (2005 V) & Go@ & Eu o
1t Tfpg =0 T yIT o § | 39 3reltar Ii7 P fopars off
fordt € |

3 fSER & onfifes, umdior faem oik HfY Weeh ggf R o1,
2w SR, RgwE, THTd TR 3R oy it e
IR T H i w03 Rred € |

Date of expiry of the current term: 20.12.2024

T 3Ne o RYR :

Experience:

Shri Suresh Kumar Rungta has been nominated as
Director of Indian Overseas Bank on 21% December
2021. He has actively participated in various social
activities in the State of Bihar as Treasurer. He has also
actively participated as member of Advisory Committee
of Bihar VAT (since 2005). Further, he has authored
Several books.

He has regularly contributed in leading hindi dailies like
AAJ, Dainik Jagran, Hindustan, Prabhat Khabar and
other on Economic, Rural Development and Agricultural
related issues of Bihar.

3= fAeRrehd ; Wt wie urgde fafies

Shareholding in I0B : Nil

7. A &t d=r
IPIP IR PSR fezre

Other Directorships: Swadeshi Plast Pvt Ltd

31 U9 S : 65 G - 14.04.1958

7. Shri B. Chandra Reddy
Part-Time Non-official Director

IRl : TH.HM, THYT

Age and Date of Birth: 65 years 14.04.1958

fAgfda @1 fafd : 21.12.2021

Qualification: M. Com, F.C.A

TAAH PG Bt HI B fafd : 20.12.2024

Date of Appointment: 21.12.2021

Date of expiry of the current term: 20.12.2024

3Hq :

ot S AT IS BT 21 R 2021 F 30T SN §F &
o= & TU § iy foar T 8 | 3% UM RaTuRIeur &1
ATOH SIHT § | 9N 2020-2021 & GRM d JFAH d 3
e # JuIe 9% dRRld® & TU H SRR ¥ | 39B
Jaar I faftd Mo &5 &1 dufal & faftd ual w i
e fearg |

Experience:

Shri B.Chandra Reddy has been Nominated as Director
of Indian Overseas Bank on 21st December 2021. He has
vast experience in Auditing. Prior to this he was Statutory
Bank Auditor in Union Bank of India during 2020-2021.
Further he also worked in various capacities in different
Private Sector Companies.

T 3fe o RYR :

Shareholding in 0B : Nil

3 e : g Other Directorships: Nil
8. ot dluw = 8. Shri Deepak Sharma
3FrpIferd IR drdSR e Part-Time Non-official Director

1Y Td AR - 47 @ - 31.07.1976

qroar ;. B, SUeielsge! (33T, TeTuars],
TAUSTH (ROd o)

Age and Date of Birth: 47 years 31.07.1976

fgfda @1 fafd : 21.12.2021

Qualification: B. Com, EPGDIB (lIFT), LLB, LLM (Real
Estate)

JAAH BTG Bt U Bt fafd : 20.12.2024

Date of Appointment: 21.12.2021

Date of expiry of the current term: 20.12.2024
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3JHT :

ot e =l BT 21 fRTR 2021 ' 30T R §F &
fe=e & U § A fosar T g1 98 SreT faedt & forg
TR BT 3R Gudh SR & =0 & HrRkd &1 3% Raa
TRT YN TRIUIOR H MUE 3HT g1 STd famal 3
T 4, ST SR SUTEH, i HIRTd, TRATSHT Tae 3R
A & g Taoq o URifie 34T 81 59 SfardT
I faftra faoht & @t dufaat & fafir emarsht & oft
foan

Experience:

Shri Deepak Sharma has been nominated as Director
of Indian Overseas Bank on 21stDecember 2021. He is
working as Head Legal & Liaison for Adani Realty. He has
vast experience in Real Estate Industry Exposure. Further,
he has relevant Experience in Unique Combination of
Finance , Legal & Compliance, Leadership Skills, Project
Management and Operations. Further, he also worked in
various capacities in different Private Sector Companies.

ST 3ie! o RYRT : Y

3 fACRIdT :

Shareholding in IOB : Nil.

9. ot Hemar AR
AWYRS ez

Other Directorships: Nil

3G Td ST : 60 9% 18.01.1963

9. Shri Sanjaya Rastogi
Shareholder Director

TR g, THEY

Age and Date of Birth: 60 years 18.01.1963

fAgfad &t fafd : 03.12.2022

Qualification: B.Sc., M.B.A

TAHT PABTA Bl JHI B fafd : 02.12.2025

Date of Appointment: 03.12.2022

3qJHT :

ot o IRt 1987 H U Wtelt weff & remm @ URd Sftam
a1 i § T SRl & U H e gUI Wdd KR b
UGTs & d1E, I6I SIS HTh FoTHe SaFarsn o faorm
e o Aared e

U MER e HRER H ITH TASSH | AT HoR,
Has Steft | 3R 11 F R ffasma Bk & w0 & 3%
Teaydt F1 B g1 S UM SR Wy e faum
3R TaemEETaumed § off & far § | seRt Fewe
Ereieeh) & w0 ¥ oot gfad & ugd 35 TasmsH &
IR &, et A At veyes ([quom) & U A & fpan § 1
9 31.01.2023 HI TAANTSHT 3T 301 ¥ FRIGRT FAexd &
w0 ¥ Sifiaffar, R Jarfqa gu e |

Date of expiry of the current term: 02.12.2025

Experience:

Shri Sanjaya Rastogi joined Life Insurance Corporation
of India as a Direct Recruit Officer in 1987. After Gradua-
tion, he did his Masters in Business Administration from
Institute of Management Technology.

In his long illustrious career he has handled several im-
portant assignments in LIC as Marketing Manager, Sr.
Divisional Manager of Mumbai DO | & lll. He has worked
in Pension & Group Schemes department and LICHFL.
Prior to his posting as Executive Director (MBAC) he
worked as Regional Manager (Marketing), Northern
Zone, Delhi of LIC. He has superannuated on 31.01.2023
as Executive Director of LIC of India

333Nl H YIRYRO : I7 URI GAR 9 & 100 R B

Shareholding in IOB : He holds 100 Shares of our Bank.

3 Gl .

Other Directorships: Nil
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CERTIFICATE OF NON - DISQUALIFICATION OF
DIRECTORS
Pursuant to Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V Para
— C Sub clause (10) (i) of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

The Members,

INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK,
763, Anna Salai,

Chennai — 600 002

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms,
returns and disclosures received from the Directors of INDIAN
OVERSEAS BANK having its Registered office at 763, Anna
Salai, Chennai — 600 002, (hereinafter referred to as “The
Bank”) produced before us by the Bank for the purpose of
Issuing this certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34
(8) read with Schedule V Part — C Sub clause 10 (i) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the verifications as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to us by the Bank and its officers, we hereby certify
that none of the Directors as stated below on the Board of
the Bank as on 31t March, 2022 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors
of Bank by the Securities and Exchange Board of India or any

such other statutory authority.

BFTITITTR?IT% | "?; Name of Director appc[))i?rtti\ ?afn fin
Bank
ERl ez &1 ek Waﬁ 1 | Mr. Partha Pratim Sengupta 24.07.2020
e 2 | Mr. Ajay Kumar Srivastava 09.10.2017
! A el wfc e 24.07.2020 3 | Ms. S Srimathy 10.03.2021
2 | # oo HAR SareTd 09.10.2017 4 | Ms. Annie George Mathew 22.07.2016
3 g&ﬁ Ta. ficht 10.03.2021 5 | Mr. Vivek Aggarwal 25.02.2022
4 | GO oS g 22.07.2016 6 | Mr. Navin Prakash Sinha 29.01.2021
5 | 4t fade sprara 25.02.2022 7 | Mr. Suresh Kumar Rungta 21.12.2021
6 | & 7TdF ye Ryt 29.01.2021 8 | Mr. B Chandra Reddy 21.12.2021
7 | IR @ 21.12.2021 9 | Mr. Deepak Sharma 21.12.2021
8 | Mg 21.12.2021 _ o _
o | 2z | g e shobity o ewry Dictr on e Boar, o

TS & forelt oft e &t fgfad / STat Tareil &1 ot 7@ weeht
AT & GRET A1 b udeq 3 Ridiert ® 6 oo Wi &
YR TR Y ITF IR T 30T AT T o3 | I8 910 U A1 at
o B HigwrTd uReridr & ufd 3R 71 8 8o & Used gRrI fbu g
PTADISN B UGhd BT THIIAT T G&fdl b Ui BIg MY |

/-3 Fd TR Hfara- 9 Hu-t vawadt
27 - 03.06.2022 EZRIKIEC]
T, o

EECERIEEAR

THHTY : 3727 / A 4. : 14055
SISMSTA : TH00372781000456102

management of the Bank. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the same based on our verification. This certificate
is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank
nor efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Bank.

PLACE : CHENNAI For SR.SRINIVASAN & CO. LLP

COMPANY SECRETARIES

S.Rajendran

Managing Partner

FCS : 3727 | CPNO:14055
UDIN : FO03727D000456102

DATE : 03.06.2022
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CERTIFICATE OF NON - DISQUALIFICATION OF

DIRECTORS
Pursuant to Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V Para -
C Sub clause (10) (i) of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

The Members,

INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK,
763, Anna Salai,

Chennai — 600 002.

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms,
returns and disclosures received from the Directors of INDIAN
OVERSEAS BANK having its Registered office at 763, Anna
Salai, Chennai — 600 002, (hereinafter referred to as “The Bank”)
produced before us by the Bank for the purpose of issuing
this certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read with
Schedule V Part — C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the verifications as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to us by the Bank and its officers, we hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Bank as stated below
for the Financial Year ending on 31t March, 2023 has been de-
barred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as a
director of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India or any such other Statutory Authority.

e - 1 : ot uref i ST 31 faRiaR 2022 & Fargd gu ok ot
TdIT UhTRT R8T 7 7 SR 2022 BT FXABT S 3T |

s & fopat ot fremre o Fgfad / 3! arslt &1 oIRt 3@ Faeh
U &Y YRR BT S e Bt Rt ® [ s i &
YR TR 9 3P IR T 30T T e HY | T§ YA U 1 <t
S Y HigwrTd il & ufd 8k 71 € §% F ude gr1 by Mo
PHTHBTST B UGld DI THTIIAT T SerdT & Ufd Bis MY 7 |

R TS Fa THIAR Mfrara 7 bust
Tagadt

fa% : 27.05.2023 CRRIIEE]
. ol

U&e IIRGR

TRy ; 3727 7 WO . : 14055
JEI3MTITA : TH0037275000398220

GR e 1 A éwﬁjr%@faﬁ

RiRcE) Sr. Name of Director Date of
1 off 3ot HUR Marad 01.01.2023 No- PP "
2 ot . et 10.03.2021 1 | Mr. Ajay Kumar Srivastava 01-01-2023
3 ot I fa-raes garferar 01.01.2023 2 | Ms. S Srimathy 10-03-2021
4 it O STt Ay 22.07.2016 3 | Mr. Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar 01-01-2023
5 ot fads sara 25.02.2022 4 | Ms. Annie George Mathew 22 -07-2016
6 off R FUR 71T 21.12.2021 5 | Mr. Vivek Aggarwal 25-02-2022
7 P T*:@Tigf 21.12.2021 6 | Mr. Suresh Kumar Rungta 21 -12-2021
8 oft ues zmt 21.12.2021 7 | Mr. B Chandra Reddy 21-12-2021
9 oft T vt 03.12.2022 8 | Mr. Deepak Sharma 21-12-2021
10 oft aref ey SR qie -1 9 | Mr. Sanjaya Rastogi 03-12-2022
11 off e T gt qie -1 10 | Mr. Partha Pratim Sengupta Note - 1

11 | Mr. Navin Prakash Sinha Note - 1

Note - 1: Mr. Partha Pratim Sengupta was superannuated on
31stDecember 2022 & Mr. Navin Prakash Sinha resigned on 7
October 2022.

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every
Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of
the Bank. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these,
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Bank nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Bank.

PLACE : CHENNAI For SR.SRINIVASAN & CO. LLP

DATE : 27.05.2023 COMPANY SECRETARIES

S.Rajendran

Managing Partner

FCS : 3727 / CPNO:14055
UDIN : FO03727E000398220
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of
Indian Overseas Bank
Chennai

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by Indian Overseas Bank (“the bank”) for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2023, as stipulated in
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the extent
applicable.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinion on the financial statements of the Bank.

We certify that the Bank has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the Bank.

For S N NANDA & CO For YOGANANDH & RAM

LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN 000685N

PUNEETT NANDA

Partner

M No: 092435

UDIN: 23092435BGSVEZ1312

For S N KAPUR &
ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN 001545C

SUYASH SN. KAPUR

Partner

M No: 403528
UDIN:23403528BGWUDV2492

Place: Chennai
Date : 12.05.2023

Chartered Accountants
FRN 005157S/S200052

N. Ravi Shankar

Partner

M No: 220436

UDIN: 23220463BGVYSQ7005

For NANDY HALDER &
GANGULI

Chartered Accountants
FRN 302017E

RANA PRATAP NANDY
Partner

M No : 051027
UDIN:23051027BHADND1373

(
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To:
The Members,
INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
763, Anna Salai,
Chennai - 600 002

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and adherence to
good corporate practices by INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
(hereinafter called "the Bank"). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us with a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Bank's books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed, other records maintained
by the Bank and the information provided by the Bank, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Bank has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31t March, 2023 by and large
appears to have complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Bank has proper Board
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minutes books,
forms filed and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Bank for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2023,
according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder- As per Section 1(4)(c) of the Companies
Act,2013, the provisions of the Act shall apply to Banking
companies, except is so for as the said provisions are
inconsistent with the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (10
of 1949).

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,1956 ('SCRA')
and the rules made thereunder.

The Depositories Act, 1996, and the Regulations and
Bye-laws framed thereunder.

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and the
rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings, if any.

All other relevant laws applicable to the Bank, a list of
which has been provided by the management to the
extent applicable.

Note : The Secretarial Standards issued and notified by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India is
applicable only to Companies registered under the
Companies Act as provided under Section 118 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and since the Bank does not
have a Corporate Identification Number (CIN) and is
a Nationalized Bank now, the Secretarial Standards
are not applicable to it. Hence, we have not included
our observations on the same.
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The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
('SEBI Act):-
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client.

During the period under review, no business was transacted
which required the compliance of the following SEBI
Regulations:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009 as amended in 2018.

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021.

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback
of Securities) Regulations, 2018.

Indian Overseas Bank is a Nationalized Bank, governed
under the following legislations, and as amended from time
to time:

l. Banking Regulations Act, 1949

Il.  Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970.

. The Nationalized Banks (Management
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970

and

During the period under review, the Bank has generally
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above to the extent applicable except the following:

1. Proviso to Regulation 17(1) of SEBI (LODR) provides
that the Board of Directors of top 1000 listed companies
shall have at least one Independent Woman Director.
However, the composition of the Board does not
include an Independent Woman Director.

2. The Board of the Bank consists of Nine Directors and the
Chairperson is an Executive Director. Regulation 17(1)
(b) of SEBI (LODR) states that - where the listed entity
does not have a regular non-executive chairperson,
at least half of the Board of Directors shall comprise
of Independent Directors. However, the number of
Independent Directors on the Board is four, which is
less than half of the Board of Directors.
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fRapie WR foran orar 81 89 W H §F & AMHR 3R e
& ey 9% A v yumelt iR ufhad € o Fafifed &
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SHERI H ¥ fdfl Th &I ShaR & ¥ H A4y e el fbar
7, e frad adiel & iR SHTw iR ST9ers & ared &
YT 7 +ft 9 g3 B
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3. Shri Vivek Agarwal was appointed as RBI Nominee
Director on 25.02.2022 which appointment ought to
have been followed up with the approval of shareholders
as required under regulation 17(1C) of SEBI LODR.
Such an approval, according to the Bank, had become
superfluous in view of his appointment being nominated
by RBI and which contention, we hold, is analogous
to the provisions of Section 161(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in so far as nominee directors appointed by
Institutions are concerned and as empowered under
clause 9(3)(c) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970.

4. Regulation 25(8) of SEBI (LODR) requires every
Independent Director to submit a declaration that he
meets the criteria of independence at the first meeting
of the board in which he participates as a director and
thereafter at the first meeting of the board in every
financial year or whenever there is any change in
the circumstances which may affect his status as an
Independent Director. The Bank, having obtained the
declarations, has not placed the same before the Board
as required under the above regulations.

5. Regulation 25(10) of SEBI (LODR) requires the top 1000
listed entities by market capitalization calculated as on
March 31 of the preceding financial year to undertake
Directors and Officers insurance (D & O insurance') for
all their independent directors of such quantum and
for such risks as may be determined by its Board of
Directors. The Bank has not complied with the same.

6. The Bank has not complied with Section 9(3) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 as follows:

a. Not complied with Section 9(3)(e): which requires the
appointment of one Director, from among such of the
employees of the Bank who are workmen.

b. Not complied with Section 9(3)(f): which requires
the appointment of one Director, from among the
employees of the Bank who are not workmen.

c. Not complied with Section 9(3)(g): which requires
the appointment of one Director who has been a
Chartered Accountant for not less than fifteen years
to be nominated by the Central Government after
consultation with the Reserve Bank.

In so far as other laws which are applicable to the Bank, based
on the information provided and the representation made
by the Bank and on the review of the compliance reports
of Company Secretary/ Chief Executive Officer/Managing
Director/ Regional Heads taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Bank, in our opinion there are adequate
systems and processes in the Bank commensurate with
the size and operations of the Bank to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines, except the following:

The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970
requires various compliances to be followed by the
contractor. However, the Bank has not obtained license
as contractor from one of the contractors who has also
defaulted in payment of contributions towards EPF and ESI
within the due dates.

@)




PN

& 3 Ruld a7 §

. IWiad foufdrt & o §% & Fewed dea &1 e
& Sferd Sqer & Ty o man 81 eflensi= srafy & GRM
e Hed &t TRe o uRadH s 1 ST & Tradi &
SIS 3R Tt (TAHSIR) F 3=y fhy U |

. oueH gRfyd e & o urdlm Red d§F @
W@ﬁ%@maﬁéaﬁaaﬁaﬁéﬁﬁwaﬁ

|

. SIS P Jod! B FAufikd w1 & forg @bt et & Aifew
fear T }1 95 A Ugd 9 Yo F i WrfieRt & g
HRIGHT Tef W S THHR 3R WHIHR U HA &
e gomeht A 1 gTerifes it i faggd e sifm = u
T O 1 R, U RUF o Bt § Ofa 3% 7% A gl B
Wgﬂ%ﬁﬂ@(a‘r@faﬁ@q@%mmwﬁﬁa
T 8|

&1 3 Ui axd § o S & any s, Frad, fafant sk
feenfads @t ARET ok ﬁ%mﬁ%ﬁ@%%
Wﬁ?ﬁ@q%mmﬁmaﬁ?m%l

g 3 RUid #ea § i aamadlan safy & SR

®) &b > U9 2011 H AfRRT $.210.01 HRAs B IR-dfh
ﬁﬂ%ﬁ,ﬁaﬁﬁ%ﬁimﬁmaﬂﬁﬁm
R

IR gfieT ot Twrsit gRT eirarest arffeszor oiik Raifém)
ﬁr&mzom F $S MR BT U 9 R4 & e YR
fYord §% 3 9% W ¥.57.50 ARG BT AT TR

) gar fauRt 3R weien & Tey § fe=nfAd =i &1 ureH 7 e
%muﬂ—cﬁqﬂm‘éﬂ?ﬁx 11.68 TG 3R ¥.5.60 ARG YT

T AT ST |

Y)  TIUHs 3 el TasiEteR & fafam 60(2) & TR- 31{[%33
1T 10,000/~ FUT BT ST T, R Geiag g1 B
Wik TRES bl HH J HH Id B ¢4l & Ugd Rebls
fafy o1 Aifew <1 oz B

%) U TASISaR & fafm 57(4) & IR-3rueH & foe It 3
. 1000/~ BT ST THITAT T, WWW@W
& T gF 9 URd uid S sl & iR fomdt & SR g
ST/ ATHI/ T STl T fIaR0 UeH SR 3T g

&1 31 RO ava § %, 8iffee oafy & IRM, ¥ 3 24 A
2023 H FAolt wde & A1 ¥ 1000 FRIS U0 X § Fd
¥.1,00,00,000/- (¥TY UH HI AF) & 1000 Pt G=AT T 9%
SRT&, 7T, IR-ufkad=1d, ghag, ufiey, I8 ave & yirar e
T, HX A o9 Il ST SRR || §i8 (J9ar V) sefed fhu
gl

R : T;T%f
feAi® : 27.05.2023

Fd T R Hfara s &. gagadt
S gig

T, I[oied

Y HIMGR

THHITY:3727/ 4. IWAT 14055

gSI3ME U : F003727E000398506
R g wfé = 1177/2021.

WV

We further report that:

* Subject to the above observations the Board of Directors
of the Bank is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Banking laws and in consonance with
SEBI (LODR).

* The Board Secretary attends all Board meetings as per
RBI requirements to ensure compliances are met.

e Adequate notice has been given to all Directors to
schedule the Board Meetings. A system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting. Although the detailed notes
on agenda are being sent in advance, there are occasions
when they are being sent in piece meal not giving sufficient
time for the Board to go through the same.

We further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the Bank commensurate with the size and
operations of the Bank to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period:

a) The Bank holds Non-Banking assets worth
Rs. 210.01 Crores at Marol, Mumbai which was acquired
in 2011 and the process of regularizing the same is in
progress.

b) RBI levied a penalty of Rs. 57.50 Lakhs on the Bank for
non-compliance with certain directions issued by RBI on
'Reserve Bank of India (Frauds classification and reporting
by commercial Banks and select Fls) directions 2016.'

c) RBI levied penalty of Rs. 11.68 Lakhs and Rs. 5.60 Lakhs
for non-compliance of guidelines with respect to Currency
Chest and ATMs.

d) NSE levied a penalty of Rs.10,000/- for non-compliance of
Regulation 60(2) of SEBI LODR which requires the listed
entity to give notice in advance of atleast seven working
days to the Stock Exchange of the record date.

e) SEBI had levied a penalty of Rs. 1000/- for non-compliance
of Regulation 57(4) of SEBI LODR which requires the listed
entity to provide details of interest/dividend/principal
obligations payable during the quarter within five working
days prior to the beginning of the quarter.

We further report that, during the audit period , the

Bank has allotted 9% Unsecured, Subordinated, Non-

Convertible, Listed, Redeemable, Fully paid up, Taxable

Basel lll Compliant Tier Il Bonds (Series V) of 1000 nos. of

Rs. 1,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore only) each aggregating

to Rs. 1000 Crores by way of private placement on 24"

March 2023.

PLACE : CHENNAI For SR.SRINIVASAN & CO. LLP

DATE : 27.05.2023 COMPANY SECRETARIES

S. Rajendran

Managing Partner
FCS:3727/CP.No.14055
UDIN:F003727E000398506

Peer Review Cert. No. 1177/2021
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT OF

INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
DATED 27" May 2023

To,

The Members,

INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK,
763, Anna Salai,

Chennai - 600 002.

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along
with this letter.

1.

PLACE : CHENNAI

DATE : 27.05.2023

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility
of the management of the Bank. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as
were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness
of financial records and books of accounts of the Bank,
since the compliance by the Bank of applicable financial
laws such as direct and indirect tax laws and maintenance
of financial records and books of accounts have been
subject to review by statutory financial audit and other
designated professionals.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and
other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is partially limited to virtual
examination based on inputs provided by the management
in soft copies.

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as

to the future viability of the Bank nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Bank.

For SR.SRINIVASAN & CO. LLP
COMPANY SECRETARIES

S. Rajendran

Managing Partner
FCS:3727/CPNo0.14055
UDIN:F003727E000398506

Peer Review Cert. No. 1177/2021
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31.03.2023 @I fRUfA & FaR gad - 1=
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2023

SRt & &
SCHEDULES AS AT AS AT
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(%. 1T ® Rs. in 000's)
Yoft 7 3gamg CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
it Capital 01 18902 41 23 18902 41 23
SRfETIT 3k sty Reserves and Surplus 02 6360 53 25 4097 98 46
SHTE Deposits 03 260883 29 05 262158 92 48
JUR Borrowings 04 20803 77 19 3070 63 66
3 <Td VQ T4 gray™ Other Liabilities & Provisions 05 6795 81 65 11147 21 06
Fq TOTAL 3137458237 299377 16 89
st ASSETS
HRAH Re7d S & U/ et 3R Cash & Balances with Reserve
ARy o " 06 17148 35 62 22748 99 35
! & SR SR W T 3@ YT Balances with Banks and Money o7 3458 72 71 14024 19 93
W 4 at Call and Short Notice
SER Investments 08 94170 41 04 98179 31 28
s Advances 09 178052 57 37 144243 52 45
fRR st Fixed Assets 10 3709 97 69 3364 89 66
3 ST Other Assets 11 17205 77 94 16816 24 22
gl TOTAL 3137458237 299377 16 89
3T STy Contingent Liabilities 12 196131 44 96 97998 90 15
el & fore fore Bills for Collection 19547 85 75 17216 22 01
Hewayul eRgichH Hiferdl Significant Accounting Policies 17
e R fewforgt Notes on Accounts 18
ST e - U BT 3T § Schedules Form Part of the Balance Sheet
S & e vd 3@t 3R A FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
_ 3T FUR farq AJAY KUMAR SRIVASTAVA
y&y FeRIe 7 g SriuTad SifiwRY Managing Director & CEO
T St S SRIMATHY Jorg fammae gerferar SANJAY VINAYAK MUDALIAR
FRUTAS =D Executive Director FTIUTES FRYS Executive Director
T Sitet Ay fad® srrara G PR eI
ANNIE GEORGE MATHEW VIVEK AGGARWAL SURESH KUMAR RUNGTA
Terar TERT CIEHES] Siue zwf
SANJAYA RASTOGI B CHANDRA REDDY DEEPAK SHARMA
fe¥* T DIRECTORS

M Place : 99 Chennai
f&is Date : 12.05.2023
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31.03.2023 <hl HTE 9 & TTT AT o O @t
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

arererdt I AT I8 | St TG T8
SCHEDULES | YEAR ENDED | YEAR ENDED
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
(. &1 ® Rs. in 000's)
ST INCOME
3ffd STt Interest earned 13 19400 32 62 16729 86 62
SERIC) Other income 14 4108 74 82 4903 01 99
art TOTAL 23509 07 44 21632 88 61
il EXPENDITURE
g foam 1T ST Interest expended 15 111454445 104187285
AR Operating expenses 16 6421 46 32 5451 24 36
TTaY SR S frbany (o) Provisions & Contingencies (Net) 38433807 40533713
art TOTAL 214102884 19923 34 34
&Y /81 () PROFIT / LOSS (-)
¥ & forg fraa @ / 810 () Net Profit / Loss (-) for the year 2098 78 60 1709 54 26
SUTOIT 1Y / BT () Profit /Loss (-) brought forward (17999 28 75) (18813 86 23)
anT TOTAL (15900 50 15) (17104 31 97)
faferiem APPROPRIATIONS
R SRAEA 7 sfcor Transfer to Statutory Reserve 524 69 65 493 20 56
RToTE 1R 317 SRIGT # RY  Transfer to Revenue and Other Reserves
ot smféfaral # siavor Transfer to Capital Reserve 2350 06 11176 22
3% IR - =gra SREFA & SR Transfer to Invest. Fluctuation Reserve 0 290 00 00
TR ST (@RI AR Ffed)  Proposed Dividend (including Dividend
Tax) 0 0
SRERLEREPIELRERIRY Balance carried over to Balance Sheet (16448 69 86) (17999 28 75)
art TOTAL (15900 50 15) (17104 31 97)
T Ud HeTT Y TR IS () Basic & Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 1.15 0.92
yf Sfe <t R 1 ihfdd e (%) Nominal Value per Equity Share (Rs. ) 10.00 10.00
ST AT T g1 Tl BT AT ST R | Schedules Form Part of the Profit & Loss Account
wafta fafy 31 gardt frod & sifvg VIDE OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
1%.__? derd S.N NANDA & CO NG 9 79 TaTadt YOGANANDH & RAM LLP
FRN 000685N TH3HRT FRN 005157S/S200052
TH3HRTT 0006858 005157T%/TH200052
I el PUNEETT NANDA T IfaRioR N RAVISHANKAR
EIGR TH . 092435 Partner M.No. 092435 SR TH 220436 Partner M.No. 220436
TITT PR ITHRATH SN KAPUR & ASSOCIATES  =id} gdeR g TTielt NANDY HALDER &
TUH3REA 0015454t FRN 001545C TH3HRTT 3020175 GANGULI
FRN302017E
T THUA. TR SUYASH SN. KAPUR TOTT YTy At RANA PRATAP NANDY
IR TH = 403528 Partner M.No. 403528 JIYeR TH 7 51027 Partner M.No.51027
Gdl WHR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1T Place : =4 Chennai
&I Date : 12.05.2023
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U MaTHtS Sk INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK

31 AT 2023 HHTW T9 & 7T WUE 3eiF A1 Yag o1 faavoht

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended March 31, 2023

&H Rs. in ‘000s

HHTE o Year ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
gRaTaTd iafafedi ¥ 9%4l | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
LEI ACTIVITIES
Y & qIG Had a1 /(8TH) Net Profit / (Loss) After Tax 20 98 78 61 17 09 54 25
SIS TIHR graeT= Add: Provision for Income Tax 249 4556 69 5172
PR F Ugd (Had ATy /(8T) Net Profit / (Loss) before Tax 23482417| 17790597
WFITCﬁ\_rFI%ﬁ Adjustments for :
TacieH AR & forg ufe=nes Amortization of HTM Investments 483225 328425
=T & g i 9 g% gliv Loss on Revaluation of Investments 31403 46 1915227
RR el R A8 Depreciation on Fixed Assets 2 59 88 98 17218 61
SRl Dt bt R (@TH) / 8T (Profit) / Loss on Sale of Assets (158 38) (1 20 05)
SRI&Taal & 3faRur Transfer from Reserves (419 14) (4 01 20)
3fSIdh STTT & o8 WaeT Provision for NPAs 29 32 97 61 347016 92
A 3Tl & o grae™ Provision for Standard Assets (4 62 44 67) 1 87 66 50
=i R 7 g (Haa) Depreciation on Investments (net) 3434900 2540118
3] Hal & ford Jray™ Provision for Other ltems 86799 15 136 98 58
WWWWW Interest on |IOB Bonds 1834080 154 64 98
44818906 | 45948204
raaa & o gumeE Adjustments for :
ST | f{@ / @ﬁﬂ) Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits (12 75 63 43) 218 70 62 92
Il 1 gl /(@) Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 175331353 | (1265 93 99)
méw&ﬁamwﬁﬁq@/@nﬁ) rrc;r\fzi:isoen/s(Decrease) in Other Liabilities & (53 76 00 83) 15 29 20 52
o= 7 @fs) /& (Increase) / Decrease in Investments 33030553 | (3163 4661)
Ml ¥ (gfs) /wat (Increase) / Decrease in Advances (367 4202 52) | (1999304 11)
3 It o (q@) / BH (Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 7 49 38 96 962 69 24
(218 08 08 76) (59 92 03)
& B (Faa) Direct Taxes (Net) (6 41 41 91) (7 48 09 12)
gfeararTa nfafaftray @ gfea NET CASH FLOW GENERATED FROM / (156 19 37 44) 55 65 86 87
fraa F&dl varg (@) (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A)
o= Gash wfafaferi ¥ 7wt | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
U418 ACTIVITIES
RR anfkral ot fownt / Aue™ Sale / disposal of Fixed Assets 227202 688 72
R il ot Wile Purchase of Fixed Assets (5 82 20 43) (54 86 15)
o dadt nfafafeat 3 NET CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED
fraa Tadt (@) e IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) ( (5 59 48 40) (47 97 43)
NN SRR CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
¥ TR e ACTIVITIES
3Pl WR A I ¢FH RRER | Proceeds of Equity Share Issue (including
Hiftry &1 firaray) Share premium) 0 0
%1 o <R 2 SISl 1 HH Redemption of Tier | & Tier Il Bonds (Net) 0 0
99 3 SR 2 §18 &I | Issue of Basel Il Tier Il Bonds 200 00 00 6 65 00 00
TR 2 q”\cﬁ R Yad ISl Interest Paid on Tier Il Capital (1872511) (1 86 03 85)
SfPETEt (@) SIS R UG TSl | Interest paid on perpetual (AT1) bonds 0 0
YR PR I U IR 3{Tda AT | Share Application Money received from GOI 0 0

T
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&
farTaTur Tifatateral & giord frae | NET CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED

T ' IN) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 1274 89 47896 15
;%_‘ﬁ T4 TPl WAGed H A |\ \NCREASE IN CASH AND CASH (161661095) | 5096 8550
@+ +7) EQUIVALENTS (A) +(B) + (C)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE

IR A TP T T G BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

YI.R.E & 1Y e 9 AW Cash & Balances with RBI 227489935 | 121882540

d&! & Y AV R ANT-gT Balances with Banks & Money at Call 140241993 | 18588 08 30
P S CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE

af & o & i 9HI | END OF THE YEAR

qh 9 YIRS & T4 Y Cash & Balances with RBI 171483562 | 167 0599 35

S&! & Y Y R ANT-gT Balances with Banks & Money at Call 34587271 | 200671993

A®dl Ud THdl 9Aged § f99 | NET INCREASE / DECREASE IN CASH

gfs /et AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (161661095) | 5996 8558

7 foraoT sTuees Tl o STTER W IR Ry T |
T e % Tihel ¥ ARaw 8 fId avf & SHwS H v IR I4: T {61 T 2 |

This Statement has been prepared in accordance with Indirect Method.

*The previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform with the current year presentation and as per

regulatory requirements.

1 ¥ g vd Suwl 3R A FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
. 3 HHR Nareq AJAY KUMAR SRIVASTAVA
yey a9 H& SriuTdes SRt Managing Director & CEO
T it S SRIMATHY Jorg faarae gerferar SANJAY VINAYAK MUDALIAR
FHRIUTAD =D Executive Director D e Executive Director
Tt ATl Freg, fad® spraTa T FUR FIeT
ANNIE GEORGE MATHEW VIVEK AGGARWAL SURESH KUMAR RUNGTA

Torar TERT GRS e st

SANJAYA RASTOGI B CHANDRA REDDY DEEPAK SHARMA

M Place : 99 Chennai
&A1 Date : 12.05.2023

QT T DIRECTORS

AR B gART RO & WkT Vide our Report of Even Date
.U el 9 S S.N NANDA & CO @;“ IGTRQ:TI < 9 3T geeed YOGANANDH & RAM LLP
TH3RTA 0006854 FRN 000685N 0051578/ TH200052 FRN 005157S/S200052
LeiCEC PUNEETT NANDA T A N RAVISHANKAR
QTI@E'IT TH . 092435 Partner M.No. 092435 QTI'%EW TH H 220436 Partner M.No. 220436
T U SR 9 THIRACT SN KAPUR & ASSOCIATES Al gereR 7 e NANDY HALDER &
THARTT 00154581 FRN 001545C TP SAIRGA GANGUL

3020173 FRN302017E
U THEH. TR SUYASH SN. KAPUR 0T gy St RANA PRATAP NANDY
?I'I'Eﬁ'c{l?@:f 403528 Partner M.No. 403528 H@?R@:f 51027 Partner M.N0.51027

&t s CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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ST - 1 SCHEDULE - 1 TP AS AT TP AS AT
LCif CAPITAL 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(¥ &R H) (Rs. in 000’s)
uTferpd goit AUTHORISED CAPITAL

TS .10/~ & 2500,00,00,000 Ffepet
TR (e af -ud® %.10/- &

2500,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
(Previous year-2500,00,00,000 Equity shares

2500,00,00,000 3'%?[ Ta'CIT) of Rs. 10/- each) 25000 00 00 25000 00 00
i, arfirew 9 wew oot ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
UAP 3.10/- & 1890 24 12 256 ?f@_cpf 1890 24 12 256 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each.
TR (FTH YRA PR gRIYIRT IASH  (Includes 1821 83 26 570 Equity Shares of
¥.10/- % 1821 83 26 570 3fect R Rs.10/- each held by Government of India) 18902 41 23 18902 41 23
RUERE)
GW -2 SCHEDULE - 2 dd AS AT dd AS AT
em&ri%nﬁ'q' SftrRry RESERVES & SURPLUS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(®.89R H) (Rs. in 000’s)
11, wifafie smfgfaat I. STATUTORY RESERVE
3Y Y Opening balance 3562 03 19 2926 77 62
EISRCIECEE] Add: Additions 524 69 65 635 25 56
’EIETﬁ - el Less: Deductions 0 0
T - | TOTAL -l 4086 72 84 3562 03 19
111, it SfRf&fa Il. CAPITAL RESERVE
3. TR SRt A. Revaluation Reserve
37 Y Opening Balance 2749 56 13 2220 45 88
Sirs: ufads Add: Additions 4390 22 569 12 83
HeTd : FHelfadl/ PRI Less: Deductions / Depreciation 403099 4002 58
T - 3 TOTAL-A 2753 15 36 274956 13
3T, 3Tl Bt foepl R B. On Sale of Assets
31 Y Opening Balance 213394 51 2164 23 30
SS: uRada Add: Additions 2350 06 11176 22
‘EIET\.Q' : ﬁﬁl’q}f Less: Deduction 0 142 05 00
RT- 3T TOTAL - B 2157 44 57 2133 94 51
g. 3 C. Others
3Y YN Opening Balance 153 12 62 153 09 32
Sirs: uRads Add: Additions 945 330
EIETﬁ - el Less: Deduction 0 0
T -3 TOTAL-C 153 22 07 153 12 62
N - 11 (31,3M1,3) TOTAL - Il (A,B,C) 5063 82 00 5036 63 26
. 2R Wftw I1l. SHARE PREMIUM
Y Y Opening balance 8557 90 11 6923 32 50
Sirs: uRads Add: Additions 0 1634 57 61
EIETWQ - el Less: Deductions 0 0
IR -1 TOTAL -l 8557 90 11 8557 90 11
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IV, o4 9 3T IRT&fa

IV. REVENUE & OTHER RESERVES

3. 3= o Rférfa A. Other Revenue Reserves
3Y Y Opening Balance 361109 12 357511 03
SS: ufkadH Add: Additions 36 02 40 3598 08
HeTd : FHerfaar Less: Deduction 0 0
AT - 3 TOTAL-A 3647 11 52 3611 09 12
3. fa=r Gﬂ?ﬁﬁﬂ ECIGH B. Investment Reserve Account
3Y QY Opening Balance 97 95 58 97 95 58
SS: uRad= Add: Additions 0 0
‘a?r”q : Eb_aﬁlfﬁ Less: Deductions 0 0
TR - 3T TOTAL - B 97 9558 97 95 58
R fae=ft a1 uf¥ads smRfardt C. Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
31 Y Opening balance 841 65 96 1160 73 24
Sre: ufkadH Add: Additions 126 64 35 342296
HeTd : FHerfaar Less: Deduction 25925 35330 24
-3 TOTAL-C 965 71 07 841 65 96
i. A JdR-deld feord @mar D. Investment Fluctuation Reserve Account
3Y QY Opening balance 390 00 00 100 00 00
S ufkae Add: Additions 0 290 00 00
‘EIET\.Q' : ﬁﬁl’q}f Less : Deductions 0 0
T -3 TOTAL - D 390 00 00 390 00 00
P - IV (31,3M1,3,3) TOTAL - IV (A,B,C,D) 5100 78 16 4940 70 65
V. @1 9 g1 @ V. PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT (16448 69 85) (17999 28 75)
AT (1,10, 10, IV TE V) TOTAL (1, 11, I, IV & V) 6360 53 25 4097 98 46
S9! - 3 SCHEDULE - 3
. q®H AS AT qdH AS AT
ST DEPOSITS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
. F9R H) (Rs. in 000's)
3. 1. T SHTE A. 1. DEMAND DEPOSITS
i) ST i) From Banks 81273 11 49 29
iy =T ii) From Others 16662 13 19 17364 34 39
i - | TOTAL - | 16670 25 92 17375 83 68
II. §9d S STHTY 1. SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 97442 54 56 96500 83 40
111, P} Srmng Ill. TERM DEPOSITS
i) ST i) From Banks 57093 19 544 96 77
DRI ii) From Others 146199 55 38 147737 28 64
aRT - 1l TOTAL - Ili 1467704857 148282 25 40
AT -3 (LITE 1) TOTAL-A (LI &1l ) 2608832905 262158 92 48
3T, 1) YIRd B et & SHg B. ) Deposits of branches in India 254324 09 53 256889 88 19
1) HIRd & ST &1 Wrarsif & sHTe 1) Deposits of branches outside India 6559 19 52 5269 04 29
A - 3 TOTAL-B 2608832905 262158 92 48
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ST - 4 SCHEDULE - 4
qdH AS AT TP AS AT
g g IUR BORROWINGS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(®8SR H) (Rs. in 000s)
1. U ¥ g U IR I. BORROWINGS IN INDIA
YR Rerd b Reserve Bank of India 0 0
3 o Other Banks 0 0
3 TRTE 3R ST Other Institutions & Agencies 15428 82 35 184 00 00
S e e ( Gﬂé‘ﬂ@ﬁ S-H'st) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments
(IPDI) 0 0
At B dr Tl e o U:\Trﬂ forai Hybrid Debt Capital Instruments issued
as Bonds 0 0
Sefi TRy ol Subordinated Debt 2465 00 00 2265 00 00
T (1) TOTAL (1) 17893 82 35 2449 00 00
Il. YRd & qTex ¥ fore 1Y IUR Il. BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA 2909 94 83 621 63 66
gRT (1T 1) TOTAL (1 &1I) 20803 77 19 3070 63 66
I1l. Secured borrowings included in
II. U | TG 11 ° Afvrfera ufayfa 3ur | & Il above 15428 82 35 184 00 00
SR - 5 SCHEDULE - 5
q® AS AT q® AS AT
3= ATt 9 yrauT= OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(FB9R ) (Rs. in 000’s)
CUACKE I. Bills Payable 818 79 34 700 76 90
II. 3R BT JHESH aa) II. Inter Office Adjustments (Net) 0 3555 93 65
1. Iufad s Il. Interest Accrued 162 44 02 414374
V. 3 @ﬁmﬂﬁﬂ'&lﬁiﬁ%) IV. Others (including provisions) 5814 58 29 6849 06 77
TOTAL 6795 81 65 11147 21 06
ST - 6 SCHEDULE - 6
YR Red 9% & 9odt 9 A9 CASH AND BALANCES WITH TP AS AT qP AS AT
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(FB9R ) (Rs. in 000’s)
1. g1 H AHal @ﬁﬁé’-‘lﬁ% RG] I. Cash on hand (including Foreign currency
T TfAferd B) notes) 1124 68 01 1153 89 98
II. HRea ReTd s & 1Y A9 Il. Balances with Reserve Bank of India
EISEEIGERIL i) in Current Account 12222 84 82 13355 89 50
ii) 3= W1l & Y ii) in Other Accounts 3800 82 79 8239 19 86
aRT TOTAL 17148 35 62 22748 99 35
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S - 7 SCHEDULE - 7
Sl & AW SR AT UR AUT T AT IR~ BALANCES WITH BANKS AND a®H AS AT q® AS AT
T § MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
@8R H) (Rs. in 000’s)
I YRd | I. In India
i) S 7 2 i) Balances with banks
31) H@E’I?ﬁﬁ a) In Current Accounts 151142 14 57 45
3T) 3= ST ATt b) In Other Deposit Accounts 1060 05 50 387 42 48
ii) HAT TR T 3fed T IR U o ii) Money at Call and Short Notice
3f) St & Ty a) With banks 0 0
3 3T TGRS & 1Y b) With other institutions 0 0
TR - | TOTAL - | 1075 16 92 401 99 93
II. URd & a8 II. Outside India
3) ﬂ'l?i@'l?ﬁ | a) In Current Accounts 473 61 34 2504 72 15
3T) 3= ST ATt |/ b) In Other Deposit Accounts 1732 15 95 10957 87 85
3) AT TR TUT 3T JIT W U &= ¢) Money at Call and Short Notice 177 78 50 159 60 00
AT - 1l TOTAL- I 2383 55 79 13622 20 00
TIT (14 1) TOTAL (1 &) 3458 72 71 14024 19 93
Sl - 8 SCHEDULE - 8 T®H AS AT TdH AS AT
= INVESTMENTS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
& FIR H) (Rs. in 000’s)
1. HRa ¥ fa I. INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
i) TRBRT ufaufaa i) Government Securities 86603 00 74 88308 63 94
if) 3 S wfaryferat ii) Other Approved Securities 98 95 98 95
iii) ][R iii) Shares 1135 28 89 137218 12
iv) feaR 3R sfvg 1= iv) Debentures and Bonds 2214 23 50 3106 12 70
v) SNl g JIH v) Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 0 0
vi) g IBCEl vi) Other Investments 88 83 28 1203 84 53
(I3 WS, STHISH 1 o Gonl e (Investments in Mutual Funds, Venture Capital
STHT JHTUT-UH) Funds Certificate of Deposits and CP)
- | TOTAL - | 90042 35 36 93991 78 24
Il. YRd & qTeX & A 1. INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA
i) TR wfqufaat @ i) Government Securities (including Local
TRl THd) Authorities) 3710 18 36 3634 96 94
if) 3= S wfaryferat ii) Other Approved Securities 0 0
iii) TR iii) Shares 45 85 91 4228 93
iv) feaeR 3R aTus iv) Debentures and Bonds 178 57 21 3168298
v) SN/ g S| v) Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 193 44 19 193 44 19
vi) 3 IECEl vi) Other Investments 0 0
-1l TOTAL- Il 4128 05 68 4187 53 04
AT (1TE 1) TOTAL (1&11) 94170 41 04 98179 31 28
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\ % %
YRA § 9o fAa=r Gross Investments in India 92133 61 92 96408 63 05
TeTd cHUe Less: Depreciation 2091 26 56 2416 84 81
ey Wﬁaﬁé&ﬁmm Less: Interest on Restructured Investments 0 0
fraa fafream= Net Investments 90042 35 36 93991 78 24
YRA & §Tg% THhTd fa=r Gross Investments Outside India 4137 76 01 4206 90 67
Tty - HAs ™ Less: Depreciation 97033 19 37 63
faa faw Net Investments 4128 05 68 4187 53 04
pa faa = Total Net Investments 94170 41 04 98179 31 28
ST - 9 SCHEDULE - 9

q® AS AT qd AS AT

3R ADVANCES 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

(®Z9R H) (Rs. in 000’s)

31. i) Y 9 feprde fou e foa

ii) THG IYR, IRITUT 3R T R

Tfaied IUR
iii) TTafY IUR

3T, i) T SfRer gy wfenyfay
(@RI N & Tl iRt afga)

ii) S/ TRPRY FTHMG! GRT TR

iii) Srufayd

3. 1) YRa ¥ W
i) TTfiremar &=
ii) TSI &
iii) S
iv) 3

1) HRd & e 31|
i) ST T THmT
i) 3 ¥ IHIT

a) %4 d fsx@prde feu e foa

b) Iudg FUR
c) 3
IRT

TR (3-1 T4 5-1)

A. i) Bills Purchased & Discounted

ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans
repayable on demand

i) Term Loans
TOTAL
B. i) Secured by Tangible Assets

(includes advances against Book Debts)

i) Covered by Bank/Government
Guarantees

iii) Unsecured
TOTAL
C. l) Advances in India
i) Priority Sector
i) Public Sector
i) Banks

iv) Others

TOTAL

Il) Advances Outside India
i) Due from Banks
ii) Due from Others
a) Bills Purchased & Discounted
b) Syndicated Loans
c) Others
TOTAL

TOTAL (C-l & C-lI)

4566 85 34 2902 69 97
77358 12 71 44600 77 20
96127 59 31 96740 05 28

178052 57 36 144243 52 45

135655 23 42 116825 49 19
11604 08 55 6852 60 01
30793 25 39 20565 43 25

178052 57 36 144243 52 45
91803 94 00 82051 69 47
24710 67 89 8971 66 67

0 0

47319 44 89 41693 29 21
163834 06 79 132716 65 35
0 0

6623 36 77 5762 40 66
2530 49 57 1743 43 04
5064 64 25 4021 03 40
14218 50 59 11526 87 10
178052 57 37 144243 52 45

=
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ST - 10 SCHEDULE - 10
TP AS AT T®H AS AT
fRR anfemat FIXED ASSETS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
®.89R H) (Rs. in 000’s)
1. TR l. Premises
Y & RY B / AHeHifbd TrTd R At cost / revalued as at beginning of the FY 449130 77 3973 49 58
9 & SR uRae Additions during the year * 80 65 22 517 82 24
30 anT SUB TOTAL 4571 95 99 4491 31 82
T & GRM Helfaar * Deductions during the year * 0 105
4571 95 99 4491 30 77
S{efdd el Depreciation to date 1325 92 48 1262 20 25
Fd -l TOTAL -I 3246 03 51 3229 10 53
1. qyxﬁnainqamf Il. Capital work in progress 879 1111
A -1l TOTAL- Il 879 11 11
1. 379 fRR &t 3w iR i I1I. Other Fixed Assets (including
TSR A § ) Furniture & Fixtures)
g af & emy A arg At cost as at beginning of the FY 2202 47 91 2113 53 42
Y & SR uRaeH Additions during the year 542 31 60 109 52 81
30 anT SUB TOTAL 2744 79 50 2223 06 23
¥ & SR Helfaar Deductions during the year 415563 20 58 32
2703 23 88 2202 47 91
ST g™ Depreciation to date 2239 38 49 2066 79 89
A -1 TOTAL - llI 463 85 39 135 68 02
TRT (LT ) Total (1, 11 & 1ll) 37099769 3364 89 66

*31.03.2023 & a7 o= WR fae=h wrareit ¥ Yefid seae W IH™SH MHd @ |

* Includes adjustment on account of conversion of figures relating to foreign branches at the rate of exchange at 31.03.2023

ST - 11 SCHEDULE - 11 dd AS AT dd AS AT
3= T OTHER ASSETS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(F8IR H) (Rs. in 000’s)

) 3R BT AR (ﬁﬁﬂ) i) Inter Office Adjustments (Net) 746 96 34 0
i) Uad &S ii) Interest Accrued 3620 47 19 3092 78 58
iii) 3R ¥U F yed R (CI'IH‘H'FﬁEI'T[ ﬁTﬁD iii) Tax paid in advance (Net of Provisions) 4522 59 89 4130 63 54
iv) kg - It 9 R iv) Stationery & Stamps 39407 34365
v) a4l Bt TP T U Bt 718 IR SHHRY v) Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfac-

3l tion of claims 21001 51 21001 51
vi) 3T ([ATETS & U T STATSHf 1 =MAA vi) Others (Include Deposits placed with

) NABARD) 8101 78 94 9379 36 94

Td TOTAL 172057794 16816 24 22
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ST - 12 SCHEDULE - 12 dd AS AT dd AS AT
MTHIRIF ST CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
& 89R ) (Rs. in 000s)
) 9% & [I¥g g R BUH FU i) Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as
T WieR e fear mar g debts 47919 41585
ii) 3f=IcT: Tad Fo=i & ferg &@ar i) Liability for partly paid investments 11 60 11 60
iii) ST argel fafag diaerstt & iii) Liability on account of outstanding forward
SEd gl exchange contracts 165634 95 19 6877174 82
iv) TTESH! B AR VS 718 MRFEAT  iv) Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
F) YRd A a) In India 11746 40 32 12704 85 48
Q) YRd & 96 b) Outside India 37176 19 414 52 80
v) Acceptances, Endorsements &Other obliga-
v) IBR , GEich 3R 3= Fregang tions 5530 28 60 5818 66 41
vi) 3 AE 5% o S MwBT¥YH  vi) Other items for which the bank is contingently
O Y IR § liable
&) qﬁhﬁ Tl R fAefed Ay a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining
EECEIEIIERCISERUE to be executed on capital accounts 5246 12 468179
W) H! WY & dgd db ogdd b) Banks liability under currency swaps 0 1093 13 00
) TS &R WU (GUEST) c) Interest rate swaps (USD) 0 0
o) SIS &2 WU (3T ) d) Interest rate swaps ( INR) 0 0
) ol fawedl & ded 8 ogar e) Bank’s Liability under Currency Options 0 0
9) hfec fehiee WU / TH3RT / U f) Credit Default Swaps/FRAs/Receivable
UHR charges 0 0
) UIRS & a1y Euew A A g) Amount in DEAF with RBI 1822 20 80 1595 20 53
) 3gel AT faarfea h) Disputed IT demands 10968 40 67 7549 61 57
) 3 i) Others 629 629
T TOTAL 196131 44 96 97998 90 15
SR - 13 SCHEDULE - 13 I AT auf DI T T
Year Ended Year Ended
3ifofa sarer INTEREST EARNED 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(%8R H) (Rs. in 000’s)
i) sare/ Sy g1/ fad i) Interest / discount on advances / bills 13150 68 73 10665 16 79
iy Ta=T W emg ii) Income on investments 5848 62 93 5674 58 52
iii) 4R Retd o & 8T AW 3R 37 3R i) Interest on Balances with Reserve Bank
o FAfa o= s of India and Other Inter-Bank Funds 401 00 96 230 49 38
iv) 3= iv) Others 0 159 61 93
B3y TOTAL 19400 32 62 16729 86 62

=
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ST - 14

3 AT

SCHEDULE - 14
OTHER INCOME

P IHT IH P IHT I8

Year Ended
31.03.2023

Year Ended
31.03.2022

(. 8R ) (Rs. in 000’s)

i) pHEE , fafg 3R gareh

i) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 1220 78 96 1039 61 79
iy o= & fassg W @y (Faa) ii) Profit/ loss on Sale of Investments 249 57 50 933 66 42
iii) Profit/ Loss on Revaluation of
iii) P & grdedie R fad g Investments (314 03 46) (191 52 27)
iv) YA SR YT F AFT R AU T I iv) Profit/ loss on sale of land, Building &
Sfferar other Assets 158 38 12005
v) faf g Yeaeri R @y (Faa) v) Profit/ loss on exchange transactions 564 42 16 898 10 41
vi) fafay sma vi) Miscellaneous Income 2386 41 28 22219559
d TOTAL 4108 74 82 4903 01 99
DI FA T DI A T
Glaﬁ?ﬂ -15 SCHEDULE - 15 Year Ended Year Ended
wd forar a1 saTe INTEREST EXPENDED 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(389X H) (Rs. in 000’s)
i) ST IR =TS i) Interest on Deposits 10535 60 95 10219 59 75
ii) Interest on Reserve Bank of India /
ii) HReig RoTd 9/ SR S IURT IR &S Inter-Bank Borrowings 609 80 22 199 11 84
i) 3 iii) Others 328 126
pin| TOTAL 11145 44 45 10418 72 85
DA I B gHTT I
araqeﬁ -16 SCHEDULE - 16 Year Ended Year Ended
yfaraq sy OPERATING EXPENSES 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(IR H) (Rs. in 000’s)
i) FHHaTRal oY Y= IR ISP ferg i) Payments to and provisions for
BIckIE] employees 4099 05 11 3485 76 54
i) HIST, X 3R A i) Rent, Taxes and Lighting 492 71 53 445 39 59
iii) &0 3R TRa TrEht iii) Printing and Stationery 24 66 66 1952 09
iv) oo 3R TRk iv) Advertisement and Publicity 14017 4202
V) EEakedl WWW v) Depreciation on Bank’s property 259 88 98 172 18 61
vi) Directors’ fees, allowances and ex-
vi) el & BN, v 3R T penses 74 46 2677
vii) Auditors’ fees and expenses
vii) TRET TRYee] &1 W1 G | (AT aaT (including Branch auditor’s Fees and
Wi & b 9 Tiga) Expenses) 3196 81 3897 19
viii) fafd guR viii) Law charges 247076 2424 42
ix) ST, dR, o, fe ix) Postages, telegrams, telephones, etc. 67 19 63 67 18 50
X) AR 9 3JREM X) Repairs and Maintenance 25 05 46 20 87 49
xi) ST xi) Insurance 340 80 82 322 88 85
xii) 3= qg xii) Other Expenditure 1053 25 93 853 52 30
T TOTAL 6421 46 32 5451 24 36
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SR 17
9% Ft I dA@iw HHfoar
1. TR T YR

1.1.

1.2

do o1 foxig faRur TR ard W1 & 3iavid
Jufyd SYRUT U9 SN TRT & MYR W daR
fopar 7T B Oi9 d b 3gUT 7 BT T 811 I8 HRd
¥ g Wied aaie Rigidl ©ieed) & sy
2, s gifafre uraum, fafame / YRy Rod d6
@RdemE) & fewr-Rdy, YRd ¢ IWHR FRIH
(MEHTITE) GRT SR AWieh Wb / ANTG Hiecd
3R YR & SfTT I & vaiferd wure Tt & | faesh
Frafaal & oy 7 Jefdd fae=h o & vafea dufe
Ay 3R G137 T SfuTe fhar SdT B

3MTH A BT TN

foitg faror @t durd & s o1 U a9 SIgHH
T B & Fored oy faarol &t aiie &1 snf&yal
g Sgdrsft (3NMefe Sadrst Tfea) ! ufaafed IHH
qur RAif&T srafy & fod omg 9 W &) ufaafed IHH
T faemne it fpar o 9| yeye &1 oy @ %
fa<itg faarolt &) darft & ugad ¥ e fads g™Id 9
THETd g1 Hiawr & uRoumm 37 sipaq! A fie 81 9obd
gl

2. oG YA 3R g @i

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

R foid §% gr1 Fuifa eyl ameust &
YR 3N WR IuRId YR W 3R 3ol Al
& I B agall & SMYR TR 31 &1 FAuRor farar S
21 91¢ TR Widl U9 ThaR Fuer @rdl B Bise
el 4d IBH & Yae T gHeH foar SIrar 8, S1et Hrda
T 3ol ATl H agal &1 THoH Ugd ool 3R
Y, 3R B @, & o forar omar g1 wie dbweaRE
HUFTT (TR B o=t 15 uRAURR & 7S § 3
1 FeRUT et I @ U ¢! 9T &1 W1 a% ad
T3 1T & oTa fapt Yo d o o8l gea ¥ Siftres (srufd
UIGYT GeThR dal 91N Il & |

e M fod/eys-gaffa  gfoyfedt R S,
HHRHER 0 / TREUA/ARBR HRIGR/ ST DI

BredH), fafma, dier femn iR A4 &1 It &
YR R fegre § foram Siran 21

TEH TGS BT TRV e I T 3 b st g R
& T1E o 3T & ¥ H M0 B e S g |

T B U MR W fare & forn o 8,919 da &
3T A HgI T 7T

&

25 fAfSpa sod d& @Q,sed s9d 9% @ U9 Serd!
ot Sarell & wHdl § o, YR Reid §% &
feamfd=n & snyR R ferm ST 8 |

2.6 G GRR WIdl & Ty B B @ Bl ary-g1 @rd o
TR fara ST 8 1 T @l & agett 81 S H W 3 3
B ferar S € |

27 fo=h wratell & AMal B, o SR g &1 R /
feare <=1 § AN R ST & SR fHar smarg |

3. fad=ft g o937

31 fagel ga1 @ 98 aF-¢7 &1 a’ieH, Wl dH®
(QEE)11 & Y HRAY G ARHR HRIH §RI
SR “fae=it ga1 & # uRkad= & UHIa” & SIERUl
T fparSrar g |

32 ol & gey H aF-¢ (i)

%) o=l gor Smieh ok wuN & Srear fageh gar
-1 Bl AF-37 & fa R gar aiR fae=ft gar
& drg &1 faf Ay o) fagel ga1 3H W A R &
faifén g1 & uRfe A & Rere far S
g1 fac=h go1 S ok ol &1 smfie daidA
qPTE A B TaReol Siay Taeee ik
&, 3 e SN &R F SER fHar e g1

W) ARGl 9 WY Sier Trdl § $fd [/ B 9O X
W femmn o g1 gt faesh ger el wd
e st afgd SURT & Ud® faame! &
sife gearg & fow ar] WRdhg fag=h gar st
g & ATIeeh 3Md &R & SR fearar S g |
317 3T, qaarsht ok fae=h ga1 & gw affera
ST AIE] WiagTsfl &1 AF-3 B ARG BT & |R
GG NI

M BRA TR Sad TReeE o S gri
gfud aufd fafmg o1 R sefe qaarstt afed
b1 Irae] faf e dfdersh @ ut s, caarsf
& G & BRI URUG @y 9 g1 &1 73
SAATE @ WG/ 3 SR Jrar § deava
Fae TS Tfed Ioa & S AT oA B,
FHad Al 9 TR STeR WMl &I SIeH S8l @Ml
1 gAAS o a=f R fFar Srar g |

q) T SR g Taeh Hel &Y, ar afgal § 3% -
3 31 FAfdy aRe W @] fafmg @ wR ufvafda
fobar SITaT 1

33, fae=h wmansit & gy H uRad=:

®. o & ow aee 11 # Pl g 9 faesh
T3t bl TR AT uREra AT ST B

W uRdufEl iR Tgdrel (e Saial afga)
DI &R famdl & 3id ¥ & YR fac=h g1 o)
9 gRT Mg sifaw Wi R W ufkafdd fear
ST g

VA

ha




SCHEDULE 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES OF THE BANK

1. Basis of Preparation

1.1

1.2

2.2

2.3

2.4

The Bank’s financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis of accounting and ongoing concern basis,
unless otherwise stated. They conform to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India,
which comprises applicable statutory provisions,
regulatory / Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines,
Accounting Standards / Guidance Notes issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
and practices prevalent in the banking industry
in India. In respect of foreign offices, statutory
provisions and practices prevailing in respective
foreign countries are complied with.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions
which are considered in the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities (including Contingent
Liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements
and the reported income and expense for the
reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could differ from these estimates.

Revenue Recognition and Expense Accounting

Incomeisrecognized on accrual basis on performing
assets and on realization basis in respect of non-
performing assets as per the prudential norms
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India. Recovery
in Non-Performing Assets is first appropriated
towards interest and the balance, if any, towards
principal, except in the case of Suit Filed Accounts
and accounts under One Time Settlement, where it
would be appropriated towards principal. In case
of assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies
(ARCs), the income is recognized to the extent
of cash component of the Sale Consideration
received, where the sale consideration is over and
above Net Book Value (i.e., Book outstanding less
Provisioning).

Interest on bills purchased/Mortgage Backed
Securities, Commission (except on Letter of
Credit/Letter of Guarantee/Government Business/
Insurance), Exchange, Locker Rent and Dividend
are accounted for on realization basis.

Income from consignment sale of precious metals
is accounted for as Other Income after the sale is
complete.

Expenditure is accounted for on accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated.

&
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2.6

2.7

3.2

c)

In respect of Inoperative Savings Bank Accounts,
unclaimed Savings Bank accounts and unclaimed
Term Deposits, interest is accrued as per RBI
guidelines.

Legal expenses in respect of Suit Filed Accounts are
charged to Profit and Loss Account. Such amount
when recovered is treated as income.

In respect of foreign branches, Income and
Expenditure are recognized/ accounted for as per
local laws of the respective countries.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Accounting for transactions involving foreign
exchange is done in accordance with Accounting
Standard (AS) 11, “The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates”, issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Transactions in respect of Treasury (Foreign):

Foreign Currency transactions, except foreign
currency deposits and lending, are recorded
on initial recognition in the reporting currency
by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency on the date of transaction.
Foreign Currency deposits and lendings are initially
accounted at the then prevailing FEDAI weekly
average rate.

Closing Balances in NOSTRO and ACU Dollar
accounts are stated at closing rates. All foreign
currency deposits and lendings including contingent
liabilities are stated at the FEDAI weekly average
rate applicable for the last week of each quarter.
Other assets, liabilities and outstanding forward
contracts denominated in foreign currencies are
stated at the rates on the date of transaction.

The resultant profit or loss on revaluation of all
assets, liabilities and outstanding forward exchange
contracts including contingent liabilities at year-
end exchange rates advised by FEDAI is taken
to revenue with corresponding net adjustments
to “Other Liabilities and Provisions” / Other Asset
Account” except in case of NOSTRO and ACU
Dollar accounts where the accounts stand adjusted
at the closing rates.

Income and expenditure items are translated at the
exchange rates ruling on the date of incorporating
the transaction in the books of accounts.

Translation in respect of overseas branches:

As stipulated in Accounting Standard 11, all
overseas branches are treated as Non Integral
Operations.

Assets and Liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) are translated at the closing spot rates
notified by FEDAI at the end of each quarter.
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c) Income and Expenses are translated at quarterly
average rate notified by FEDAI at the end of each
quarter.

d) The resulting exchange differences are not
recognized as income or expense for the period
but accumulated in a separate account “Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve” till the disposal of
the net investment.

4. Investments

4.1 Investments in India are classified into “Held
for Trading”, “Available for Sale” and “Held to
Maturity” categories in line with the RBI Guidelines.
Disclosures of Investments are made under six
classifications viz.,

a) Government Securities

b) Other Approved securities including those issued by
local bodies,

c) Shares,

d) Bonds & Debentures,

e) Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and
f) Units of Mutual Funds and Others.

4.2 Interest on Investments, where interest/principal is
in arrears for more than 90 days and income from
Units of Mutual Funds, is recognized on realization
basis as per prudential norms.

4.3 Valuation of Investments is done in accordance with
the guidelines issued by RBI as under:

4.3.1. Individual securities under “Held for Trading”
and “Available for Sale” categories are marked to
market at quarterly intervals. Central Government
securities and State Government securities are
valued at market rates declared by FBIL (Financial
Benchmarks India Pvt Ltd). Securities of State
Government, other Approved Securities and Bonds
& Debentures are valued as per the yield curve,
credit spread rating-wise and other methodologies
suggested by FIMMDA (Fixed Income Money
Market and Derivatives Association of India). Quoted
equity shares are valued at market rates, Unquoted
equity shares and units of Venture Capital Funds
are valued at book value /NAV ascertained from the
latest available balance sheets, otherwise the same
are valued at Re. 1/- per company /Fund.

Treasury Bills, Commercial Papers and Certificate of
Deposits are valued at carrying cost. Units held in Mutual
fund schemes are valued at Market Price or Repurchase
price or Net Asset Value in that order depending on
availability.

WV

Valuation of Preference shares is made on YTM basis
with appropriate mark-up over the YTM rates for Central
Government Securities put out by the PDAI (Primary
Dealers Association of India)/FBIL periodically.

Based on the above valuations under each of the six
classifications, net depreciation, if any, is provided for
and net appreciation, if any, is ignored except for the
depreciation on Non Performing Investments, which
is not netted off against appreciation available in the
basket. Though the book value of individual securities
would not undergo any change due to valuation, in the
books of account, the investments are stated net of
depreciation in the balance sheet.

4.3.2. “Held to Maturity”: Such investments are carried
at acquisition cost/amortized cost. The excess, if
any, of acquisition cost over the face value of each
security is amortised on an effective interest rate
method, over the remaining period of maturity.
Investments in subsidiaries, associates and
sponsored institutions and units of Venture capital
funds are valued at carrying cost.

4.4 Investments are subject to appropriate provisioning
/ de -recognition of income, in line with the
prudential norms prescribed by RBI for NPA
classification. Bonds and Debentures in the nature
of advances are also subject to usual prudential
norms and accordingly provisions are made,
wherever applicable.

4.5 Profit/Loss on Sale of Investments in any category
(viz. Held for Trading, Available for Sale and Held to
Maturity) is taken to Profit & Loss account. In case
of Profit on Sale of Investments in “Held to Maturity”
category, Profit net of taxes and the amount
required to be transferred to Statutory Reserves is
appropriated to “Capital Reserve Account”.

4.6 Broken period interest, Incentive / Front-end fees,
brokerage, commission etc. received on acquisition
of securities are taken to Profit and Loss account.
Broken Period interest does not arise in case of
Treasury Bills. Income is accounted based on the
difference between the holding cost and the face
value i.e. discount income.

4.7 Repo / Reverse Repo transactions are accounted
as per RBI guidelines.

4.8 Investments held by overseas branches are
classified and valued as per guidelines issued by
respective overseas Regulatory Authorities.

4.9 All the investments are held by adopting the
Weighted Average Pricing Method

5
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410 All the investments are held in the book on
settlement date basis only

4.11 Dividend income on investments is accounted on
cash basis

4.12 Investments are shown in the Balance Sheet at
net off provision held in respect of Non Performing
Investments

4.13 Investments matured for payment are shown
under “Other Assets” and underlying provisions
held for Non Performing Investments is also netted
off from the said investments.

4.14 An Investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS
at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting
amongst categories, other than shifting / transfer
from HFT to AFS Category, is done once in a year
with the approval of Board of Directors, at the least
of acquisition cost / book value / market value on
the date of shifting. The depreciation, if any, on
such shifting is provided for and the book value of
the security is adjusted accordingly. Such transfer
of securities from one category to another is done
as per permission from or guidelines of Reserve
Bank of India (RBI)

4.15 As per RBI Circular no. RBI/2017-18/147 DBR
No. BP BC. 102/ 21.04.0489/ 2017-18 dated April
2, 2018, from the year 2018-19 an Investment
Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is to be created to build
up adequate reserves to protect the bank against
increase in yields in future.

The Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is
to be the lower of the following: -

a) Net Profit on sale of investments during the year or
b) Net profitforthe year less mandatory appropriations,

until the amount of IFR is at least 2% of the HFT and AFS
Portfolio, on a continuing basis.

5. Advances

5.1 Advances in India have been classified as ‘Standard’,
‘Sub-standard’, ‘Doubtful’ and ‘Loss assets’ and
provisions for losses on such advances are made
as per prudential norms issued by Reserve Bank of
India from time to time. In case of overseas branches,
the classification and provision is made based on
the respective country’s regulations or as per norms
of Reserve Bank of India whichever is higher.

5.2 Advances are stated net of provisions, except
general provisions for standard advances.

5.3 For Restructured / Rescheduled Assets, provisions

are made in accordance with the guidelines issued
by the RBI, which require that the difference between
the fair value of the loans / advance before and after
restructuring is provided for, in addition to provision
for the respective loans/ advances. The Provision for
Diminution in Fair Value and interest sacrifice, if any,
arising out of the above is reduced from advances.

In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an

account may be reclassified as performing asset if it
conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the Regulators

6. Derivatives

6.1 The Bank enters into Derivative Contracts in order
to hedge interest bearing assets/ liabilities, and for
trading purposes.

6.2 In respect of derivative contracts which are entered
for hedging purposes, the net amount receivable/
payable is recognized on accrual basis. Gains or
losses on termination of such contracts are deferred
and recognized over the remaining contractual life
of the derivatives or the remaining life of the assets/
liabilities, whichever is earlier. Such derivative
contracts are marked to market and the resultant
gain or loss is not recognized, except where the
derivative contract is designated with an asset/
liability which is also marked to market, in which
case, the resulting gain or loss is recorded as an
adjustment to the market value of the underlying
asset/ liability.

6.3 Derivative contracts entered for trading purposes
are marked to market as per the generally accepted
practices prevalent in the industry and the changes
in the market value are recognized in the profit and
loss account. Income and expenses relating to
these contracts are recognized on the settlement
date. Gain or loss on termination of the trading
derivative contracts are recorded as income or
expense.

Fixed Assets (Property, Plant and Equipment)

7.1 Fixed Assets, except revalued premises, are stated
at historical cost.

7.2 Depreciation is provided on straight-line method

at the rates considered appropriate by the
Management as under:
Premises 2.50%
Furniture 10%
Electrical Installations, Vehicles & 20%
Office Equipments
Computers 331/3 %
Fire Extinguishers 100%
Computer Software 331/3%

Depreciation on revalued portion of the fixed assets is
charged to the profit and loss account and equivalent
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amount is transferred from Revaluation reserve to
Revenue Reserves.

7.3 Depreciation is provided for the full year irrespective
of the date of acquisition / revaluation.

7.4 Depreciation is provided on Land and Building as a
whole where separate costs are not ascertainable.

7.5 In respect of leasehold properties, premium is
amortized over the period of lease.

7.6 Depreciation on Fixed Assets of foreign branches is
provided as per the applicable laws/practices of the
respective countries.

8. Staff Benefits

8.1 Contribution to Provident Fund is charged to Profit
and Loss Account.

8.2 Provision for gratuity and pension liability is made on
actuarial basis and contributed to approved Gratuity
and Pension Fund. Provision for encashment
of accumulated leave payable on retirement or

otherwise is made based on actuarial valuation at 12.

the year-end.

8.3 In respect of overseas branches gratuity is
accounted for as per laws prevailing in the
respective countries.

9. Taxes on Income

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current
tax and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank.
The current tax expense and deferred tax expense are
determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and as per Accounting Standard
22 — “Accounting for Taxes on Income” respectively
after taking into account taxes paid at the foreign
offices, which are based on the tax laws of respective
jurisdictions. Deferred Tax adjustments comprises of
changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during the
year. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized
by considering the impact of timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the current
year and carry forward losses. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. The impact of changes in deferred
tax assets and liabilities is recognized in the profit
and loss account. Deferred tax assets are recognized
and re-assessed at each reporting date, based upon
management’s judgment as to whether their realization
is considered as reasonably certain. Deferred Tax
Assets are recognized on carry forward of tax losses
only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that such deferred tax assets can be realized
against future profits.
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10. Earnings per Share

11.

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per
equity share in accordance with Accounting Standard
- 20, “Earnings Per Share”, issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Basic earnings per
equity share has been computed by dividing net profit
for the year by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings
per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur
if securities or other contracts to issue equity shares
were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted
earnings per equity share have been computed using
the weighted average number of equity shares and
dilutive potential equity shares outstanding at the year-
end except where the results are anti-dilutive.

Impairment of Assets

The bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
Impairment loss, if any, is provided in the Profit and
Loss Account to the extent the carrying amount of
assets exceed their estimated recoverable amount.

Segment Reporting

The Bank recognizes the business segment as the
primary reporting segment and geographical segment
as the secondary reporting segment in accordance
with the RBI guidelines and in compliance with the
Accounting Standard 17 issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

. Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets

In accordance with Accounting Standard 29, “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank
recognizes provisions when it has a present obligation
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Provisions are determined based on management
estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date, supplemented by experience of similar
transactions. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current management
estimates. In cases where the available information
indicates that the loss on the contingency is reasonably
possible but the amount of loss cannot be reasonably
estimated, a disclosure is made in the financial
statements.

Contingent Assets, if any, are not recognized or
disclosed in the financial statements.
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Schedule 18
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Investments:

&%

1.1 In accordance with Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the investments portfolio of the bank has been classified into three

categories, as given below:

Book Val
Gross . ook Value Percentage to Total Investments (%)
Category (Rs. in crore)
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Held to Maturity 81 802.30 79 958.83 84.98 79.47
Available for Sale 14 469.07 20 656.71 15.03 20.53
Held for Trading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1.2 SLR Securities (domestic) under “Held to Maturity”
accounted for 21.30% (previous Year 20.91 %) of bank’s
Demand and Time liabilities as at March 31st 2023 as against
ceiling of 23 % (previous year 22%) stipulated by Reserve
Bank of India.

1.3 In respect of Held to Maturity category of Investments,
premium of Rs.48.32 Crore was amortized during the year
(previous year Rs.32.84 Crore).

Further, a sum of Rs.4100 Crore being Non-Interest bearing
GOl Recapitalization Bonds investments are held under Held
to Maturity category at carrying cost are maturing from March
2031 to March 2036.

1.4 Securities of Face Value for Rs.1717.00 Crore (previous
year Rs.1639.00 Crore) towards CCIL Settlement Guarantee
Fund/Default Fund and securities for Rs.15518.00 Crore
(previous year Rs.7518.00 Crore) towards collateral for
borrowing under TREPS/Default Fund have been kept with
Clearing Corporation of India Limited. Besides, securities to
the extent of Rs.127.10 Crore (previous year Rs.123.10 Crore)
has been lodged with CCIL towards default fund for Forex
operations and Rs.15 Crore (previous year Rs.15.00 Crore)
held for Currency derivative segment. The Bank has placed
securities of face value Rs.1500 Crore (previous year Rs.1500
Crore) with Reserve Bank of India for intraday borrowing. The
Bank has also placed Securities to the extent Rs.6100 Crore
(previous year Rs.2800 Crore) with Reserve Bank of India for
our borrowing under the LAF window.

1.5 Shares under Investments in India in Regional Rural
Bank- Odisha Gramya Bank is Rs.606.90 Crore (previous year
Rs.575.37 Crore) which includes amount’s towards Share
Capital Deposits.

1.6 The Bank sold Government Securities from HTM category
during the year, both outright and under Reserve Bank
of India’s Open Market Operations (OMO). The extent of
sale by the Bank under OMO was NIL (BV) [previous year:

Rs.3682.97 Crore] and earned a profit of NIL [previous
year: Rs.15.40 Crore]. The Bank has also sold Government
Securities (other than OMO), to the extent of Rs.2408.02 Crore
(BV) [previous year Rs.2314.59 Crore] (within 5%, prescribed
limit of Reserve Bank of India) and booked a profit of Rs.27.95
Crore [previous year Rs.124.77 Crore].

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

As per Reserve Bank of India circular number RBI/2017-18/147
DBR. No. BP BC .102/ 21.04.048/2017-18 dated April 2, 2018,
from the year 2018-2019, an Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(IFR) is to be created to build up adequate reserves to protect
the bank against increase in yields in future.

The Transfer to IFR is to be the lower of the following —
a. Net profit on sale of Investments during the year or

b. Net profit for the year less mandatory appropriations, until
the amount of IFR is at least 2 percent of the HFT and AFS
portfolio, on a continuing basis.

During the year ended on March 31st 2023 an amount of NIL
has been transferred to IFR.

2. Advances

2.1 The Classification for advances and provisions for
possible loss has been made as per prudential norms issued
by Reserve Bank of India.

2.2 Claims pending settlement and claims yet to be lodged
with Guarantee Institutions identified by the branches have
been considered for provisioning requirements on the basis
that such claims are valid and recoverable.

2.3 In assessing the realisability of certain advances, the
estimated value of security, Central Government Guarantees
etc. have been considered for the purpose of asset
classification and income recognition.
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2.4 The classification of advances, as certified by the Branch
Managers have been incorporated, in respect of unaudited
branches.

3. Fixed Assets (Property, Plant and Equipment)

The Profit on sale of land & building for the year 2022-23 is
1.58 Crore (previous year Rs.1.20 Crore).

4. Rupee Interest Rate Swap

Deferred income on account of gains on termination of Rupee
Interest Rate Swaps taken for hedging as on March 31st
2023 is NIL (previous year NIL). This amount, if any, is to be
recognized over the remaining contractual life of Swap or life
of the Assets/Liabilities, whichever is earlier.

5. Reconciliation

Reconciliation of Inter Branch transactions has been completed
up to March 31st 2023 and steps for elimination of outstanding
entries are in progress. The Management does not anticipate
any material consequential effect on reconciliation / elimination
of outstanding entries.

6. Capital and Reserves

During the Financial Year 2022-23 Bank has issued Basel llI
Tier Il Bonds aggregating to Rs.1,000 Crore (Previous year
Rs.665 Crore) through private placement subscribed by
Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs).

During the current financial year 2022-23, Bank has not raised
any equity capital. The paid up capital of the Bank stands at
Rs.18902.41 crores as on March 31st 2023. The Government
of India shareholding stands at 96.38% as on March 31st 2023.
During the financial year 2022-23, there is no revaluation of
immovable properties. The Revaluation Reserve as on March
31st 20283 stands at Rs.2753.15 Crore.

7. Taxes

7.1 In the opinion of management provisions under section
115 JB (Minimum Alternate Tax ) of the Income Tax Act ,1961
are not applicable to the Bank. Therefore bank has not
provided any amount towards provision for Income tax.

9y
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7.2 Tax paid in advance (Net of provisions) is under
reconciliation. This is on account of amounts pending
assessment/under appeal/ tax paid under dispute. [Refer
Schedule 11 jii)].

7.3 Taking into consideration the decisions of Appellate
Authorities, certain judicial pronouncements and the opinion
of tax experts, no provision is considered necessary in respect
of disputed and other demands of income tax aggregating
Rs. 9081.37 Crore (previous year Rs. 7409.24 Crore), Service
Tax aggregating to Rs.220.52 Crore (previous year Rs.122.33
crore) and Goods and Service Tax aggregating to Rs.1648.68
Crore (Previous year Nil).

7.4  Tax expense for the year amounting to Rs.249.45 crore
includes Current Tax expense of RS.20.60 crore and Deferred
Tax expense of Rs 228.85 crore — refer note no.18.8.

7.5 The Bank based on internal evaluation presently has
decided to continue with the existing tax regime. Further, the
Bank has recognized net Deferred Tax liability as on March
31st 2023 aggregating to Rs.228.85 crore (PY Rs.37.81 crore)
on timing differences in accordance with Accounting Standard
— 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and adjustments
if any to be carried out on reassessment at appropriate stage.

8. Bank has received notification from IBA regarding wage
revision arising out of 12th bipartite settlement effective from
November 1st 2022. During the year ended March 31st 2023,
the Bank has made ad-hoc provision of Rs.60.00 Crores
towards the same (cumulative provision Rs.60.00 Crores)

9. There has been no reported cases of delayed payments of
the principal amount or interest due thereon to Micro, Small &
Medium Enterprises

10.Reserve Bank of India during the ISE 2022 (Inspection for
Supervising Evaluation 2022) made observations relating to
interest pegging discrepancies in respect of MCLR, RLLR and
Base Rate linked loan accounts, under Risk Mitigation Plan
5(ii). The Bank has refunded amount as assessed by it, to its
customers. The compliance process of validation with regard
to the said observations in under progress and the final impact
in any, would be provided.

DISCLOSURES AS PER RESERVE BANK OF INDIA REQUIREMENTS:

1. REGULATORY CAPITAL

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in X crore)

S.No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

. Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share

i) . . . 16736.13 12 428.11
capital and reserves@ (net of deductions, if any)

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital@ 0.00 0.00

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 16736.13 12 428.11

iv) Tier 2 capital 4188.83 3 622.20
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A%
V) Fd goi (e 1+femR 2) 20924.96 16 050.31
vi) Fd AIRaw UIRT St (IRSs) 129980.80 116 069.83
et 1 U * (@ISl 1 IRS®YU & UG & =Y H)*
viip |/ RS=YY & UfRd & U H YT B TS AR Yot R 12.88% 10.71%
Rf&faar @
vii) | TETR 1 3UTd (3RESsgU & Ufa=d & =0 H fear 1 goh) 12.88% 10.71%
iX) feoR 2 S UTd (SIRSYU & U= & ¥ H fear 2 gai) 3.22% 3.12%
X) g’ﬁqgg@;ﬁ mﬁw@&mm SUSRES 16.10% 13.83%
i) foravst U@ 5.14% 4.07%
QRIRYTREAT & U= BT ST
) B) URA WBR 96.38% 96.38%
T g e e o S
) UTiSIeh S § NUEH] GVEH]
xiii) | I P GR TS T8 Uad sfec! Yol di AR B 2 465.42#
xiv | a9 & SR Jers S IR-3fB fear 1 geht Y iy I 0.00
x) | 9GP IR 11 T8 ¥, I8 & SR Jers TS feTR 2 gkt i 1000.00 665.00

$ I WBR 3R UAISE o B AIRYTRAT BT YA had AR & o ar g |

# S B 31.03.2021 B YR TRBHR J 4100 HRIS T (AR TOIR T Tl BRI SUY AH) BT Yoil FaTe U §31T 3R 16.63 U
Ul 3Pt AR & 1A 7eu R T & R udie & R 10 U3 @1 Sifted Heu @fd 3Bl IR 6.63 TW F ity afeaq)
gf@dl TR 02.06.2021 MY 246,54,23,932 3l TN &I SRY 3R 3rafed foar i |
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forfta af 2022-23 & SR SRfETRN & 3 3meoT fovar T |
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Ll a® IR -
(T B )
gont SRt (qidcie siRféfa o Sreay) Tifafe gt 142.05
T 3R g1 Wrar wifafde gt 65.82
2. N <FaT e
P) 31 U 2023 9% MR T gt @t $© Ul $t uRumar &1 ufoar+ . TS H)
1f&a 307049 1837.10 23532.65 027 2360.90 2 467.40
297 A 6 659.81 442934 254541 25438 1581.66 868.81
83 14 faA 795873 239320 1962.03 0.00 181452 945.80
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A

WV
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 20924.96 16 050.31
Vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 129980.80 116 069.83
. CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)/ Paid-up share
vii) ) 12.88% 10.71%
capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.88% 10.71%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.22% 3.12%
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as o o
X) a percentage of RWAs) 16.10% 13.83%
Xi) Leverage Ratio 5.14% 4.07%
Percentage of the shareholding of
a) Government of India 96.38% 96.38%
xii)
b) State Government (specify name)$ N.A NA
c) Sponsor Bank$ N.A NA
Xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year Nil 2 465.42#
Xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year Nil 0.00
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, Basel llI
xv) compliant Tier Il Bonds 1000.00 665.00

$ Percentage of shareholding of State Government and Sponsor Bank is applicable only for RRBs.

#The Bank received a capital infusion of Rs.4100 crore (Rupees Four Thousand One Hundred Crore Only) from Government of
India on 31.03.2021 and the equity shares were issued and allotted on 02.06.2021 i.e. 246,54,23,932 equity shares of face value
of Rs.10 each for cash at issue price of Rs.16.63 per equity shares (including premium of Rs.6.63 per equity share)

b)

Draw down from Reserves

Drawdown from the reserves during the financial year 2022-23 is NIL.

However, to comply with the RBI-RAR 2021 observations regarding appropriation of 25% of Net Profit of FY 2020-21 to Statutory
Reserve, Bank with the approval of Reserve Bank of India vide their letter dated 18.02.2022 has effected the draw-down of

reserve as given below:

Amount
From To .
(Rs. in crores)
Capital Reserve (Excluding Revaluation Reserve) Statutory Reserve 142.05
Profit & Loss Account Statutory Reserve 65.82

2. Asset Liability Management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as at March 31,2023

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Foreign Foreign
. . Advances Investments .
Particulars Deposits Borrowings Currency Currency
(Gross) (Net) AR
Assets Liabilities
Day 1 3070.49 1837.10 23 532.65 0.27 2 360.90 2 467.40
2to 7 days 6 659.81 4 429.34 2545.41 254.38 1581.66 868.81
8to 14 days 7 958.73 2393.20 1962.03 0.00 1814.52 945.80
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159 30 faq 5 606.22 443181 1507.15 287.09 3322.09 1.820.99
312w ae 8717.88 6 163.05 2 604.59 828.52 5412.50 2205.18
2 8 ¥ 3 UM d& 9 675.62 8546.17 252178 828.67 4016.56 3702.26
3HEH ¥ 6 HEH 22588.12 13 299.37 5 667.89 2091.53 6122.42 9281.98
6 S ¥ 31fiIp Tg 1 9N d&b 40 030.48 26 407.51 9580.31 964.01 267934 732523
199 31f¥rp Td 3 9 db 44 559.84 47 511.61 13 165.16 3075.73 1346.52 776.50
399 § 31fdep ud 5 9% db 5 664.79 27 652.69 2 980.80 5.89 212264 698.54
599 3ifds 106 351.30 46 336.68 28 102.65 247972 2 059.46 2 745.90
P 260883.28 | 189 008.53 94 170.42 10 815.81 32 838.61 32 838.59
F) 31 HTH 2023 9P ATTETAT 9 ATl B $© Ul B ufusar &1 ufaur+ . IS H)
faavor SHTE W (Fpa) | R (@@ 3IUR fae=h il fae=f ey
3nf&rar 3gamd
1fea 2 903.00 2 568.14 25573.95 318.73 444679 2399.94
2¥7fq 6218.09 2732.04 2 424.07 0.00 1724.50 842.78
839 14 f&q 6 862.09 3 460.08 1457.71 0.00 2073.75 2 437.69
158 30 e 5 486.80 232862 1330.71 0.00 3829.54 4615.05
31fead2 9 487.30 9981.92 2734.04 0.00 6 266.46 6 095.62
N d%
2HEH T3 10 549.00 11 168.10 3506.14 0.00 6 835.68 5 697.70
HEH d&b
3R U6 26 778.48 13 102.44 6 688.80 479.61 733548 10 609.79
g
6HEM T 3B | 49 691.20 29 477.94 12 071.21 7.30 4556.64 5189.03
g 1 9¥ d
199 31fdp 32 652.62 46 776.20 9 741.03 0.00 1036.33 745.18
U 3 98 dob
399 ¥ 3ffdep 5569.67 12 048.08 2892.99 800.00 1180.14 628.62
T4 5 9y dob
599 I 3 105 960.69 22 157.16 29 758.67 1 465.00 2213.95 2236.86
Td 262 158.92 155 800.71 98 179.31 3 070.64 41 499.26 41 499.26

W) TRAd] Havel AU (TAHISR)

YRAT Red §@% 3 RAdl S AU (CEHSR) I URTT T SHRASHS/2014-15/529 SreleR . &,
#1}7.80/21.06.201/2014-15 &A1 31 AE,2015 & Treqd I U= fawa T o Ia-gwg R =0 fasan man 8, anfes og
g forar o 9 for St & I yafed S Tura arel o § iR Guifad 9@l smaut & faw Sof @t sreuwiiers
AT G fosan o 9o | AR Hufi (TARIEAn) 30 &l dob I aTel Teb offdl a1d URe=d § 59 & foft | 1 §HaRt, 2019
I yuTdt 9% & forg yRd e Rord 9 3 femmfen # Rufivd gman TeriterR sira=gesdr 100% ® |




A

A%
15 Days — 30 Days 5 606.22 4 431.81 1507.15 287.09 3322.09 1820.99
31 Days - 2 Months 8717.88 6 163.05 2 604.59 828.52 5412.50 2205.18
2 Months — 3 Months 9 675.62 8 546.17 2521.78 828.67 4 016.56 3702.26
3 Months — 6 Months 22588.12 13 299.37 5667.89 2091.53 6 122.42 9281.98
Over 6 Months &
40 030.48 26 407.51 9580.31 9 64.01 2679.34 7 325.23
Upto 1 year
Over 1 year & up to
44 559.84 47 511.61 13165.16 3075.73 1 346.52 776.50
3 years
Over 3 years & up to
5664.79 27 652.69 2980.80 5.89 2122.64 698.54
5 years
Over 5 years 106 351.30 46 336.68 28 102.65 2479.72 2 059.46 2745.90
Total 260 883.28 189 008.53 94 170.42 10 815.81 32 838.61 32 838.59
Maturity pattern of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2023 (Amount in ¥ crore)
Foreign .
Advances Investments Foreign
Particulars Deposits © ) (Net) Borrowings Currency Currency
ross e iabiliti
Assets Liabilities
Day 1 2903.00 2568.14 25 573.95 318.73 4 446.79 2399.94
2to 7 days 6218.09 2732.04 2424.07 0.00 1724.50 842.78
8 to 14 days 6 862.09 3 460.08 1457.71 0.00 2073.75 2437.69
15 Days — 30
5486.80 2 328.62 1 330.71 0.00 3829.54 4615.05
Days
31 Days -2
9487.30 9981.92 2734.04 0.00 6 266.46 6 095.62
Months
2 Months - 3
10 549.00 11 168.10 3506.14 0.00 6 835.68 5697.70
Months
3 Months - 6
26 778.48 13 102.44 6 688.80 479.61 7 335.48 10 609.79
Months
Over 6 Months
49 691.20 29 477.94 12 071.21 7.30 4 556.64 5189.03
& Upto 1 year
Over 1 year &
32 652.62 46 776.20 9741.03 0.00 1036.33 745.18
up to 3 years
Over 3 years
&uptob 5 569.67 12 048.08 2892.99 800.00 1180.14 628.62
years
Over 5 years 105 960.69 22 157.16 29 758.67 1465.00 2213.95 2236.86
Total 262 158.92 155 800.71 98 179.31 3 070.64 41 499.26 41 499.26

b) Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)

Reserve Bank of India had introduced the Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) vide circular No RBI/2014-15/529 DBR. No.
BPBC.80/21.06.201/2014-15 dated March 31,2015 which has been modified from time to time, in order to ensure short term
resilience of banks to potential liquidity disruptions by ensuring that bank have sufficient high quality liquid assets (HQLA)
to survive an acute stress scenario lasting for 30 days. The minimum LCR requirement set out in the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines for the bank effective January 1, 2019 is 100%

G
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TSR #1 ufeymr I TUTGIT aTell aR ST (TIHUA) BT ©id

TS 30 oS 3 a0 P Frad THdl yarg @Rifa)

I TUTG Tl aRa MRl (HQLA) & i #, TREufral &1 & 9t & ar TR 1 3R TR 2 3 | TR 2 31 31 370
Teg-SRRAT & YR TR TR 2 T 3R WR 2 o ufkufcat § Iu-fawfora fasar siar 8 13 ude oft & wnfire few o areft
uREuf &, S d& & U a1 SHafY & Ugd 1o Aiolg & | WR 1 1 HURi 0% deld! & A1 g Sfafd Wik 2 H, 2 T ¥uf
TAAH 15% el 3R TR 2 o 3fKT Bt Jufy, TAaH 50% bkl & 1Y ST © |

T FHad TH ST B 3T 30 ForeR &Gl F o T SOfEr Tt afeee & werdt & w0 & wiia fovan mar 31
FA UfAT B MU B 7o fafira AT a1 SR SR FHT-ga U Ufiasdrsit & JHmram A9 AR BT 39 &
TN IR B! oIl 8, o IR 3 5 81 a1 HH g Bt IWIE Rl &1 $l S v TaTg Y TI0AT & ) Afagrerss mferat
1 fafirer A0 & frg srebran QAW AR Y 70N b B W & o R 3 et 3 T afRale b 75% P ol bU db UATE
Ft e HRA T |

fo=itg oy 2022-23 @R famfgal) oz wrd fawTEY 2022 fore TeRfiemR &1 faazor: . HRAS H)
faazor 31\ 2023 H | 31 fa¥aR 2022 30RdeR | 3052022 9 T i
31 | 2022
T faurdt | &) ure faug 2022 HI e faurgt e famrdt
AT fordTEt
TIREAT 69 269.29 69 630.48 71853.08 74 671.80 72,048.89
pd faa Tad 40 469.60 40 377.79 42 468.53 44 262.78 40,499.29
afgfm=
% W TERi e 171.16 172.45 169.19 168.70 177.90

S 3 A 2023 fomel 7 Tt wrf feadt & fore TalisR St UMt 1 @ 1 31 A 2023 B AT fadTe! & AT o &1 Terfiem
a7 & e Sia @t fomme) foxig o 2022-23) F 3MYR WR 171.16% ® 3R AN, 2023 &I JAT faAmEt & forg

RE3E gRT RURA 100% St adHM TAqH SHTRAHAT F BB SW @ | 31.03.2022 BT 100% BT HaIHd R | s@HS
T4l afgals B IR B & [T §F & U A dRaAdi g |

faga urTee yedierr R fear mar @:

S T TR e S BT TueeH Hifa g fafmt oR enetia ® | <= @ fadsh g onfRy Sgar veA IfRfa (e 1 o
FRAE | §F IS A 3fedH! B F B hiaT OHITAl s 8 SR UeH fvar § arfes g gy fasar 5w o wig Tat
# fafgedr 8 IR g8 9% & UR=TeH STaddl & 3EU § | 3fch! & Gt T et ¥ & oIS &) I9Y- 9T R IR
frusma g | 2w / miie Taiem Rafén & sifafved, fFafta ©u 3 9% &) dRadr SRexdl &1 3B TR 8g 9 G- d
Fifafirer aRerdr fdarol TUR BT § |

o SR gz drell & FHWR THUASR A% & U H §B7 9 I TIaUAT ! §1U 3G 6T ¢ | YT STHT $df [aqarso
et o7 U R 8, SR U e wid fafde § | v o1 AT § o o ot ufdsy &t sreuapiferss Savadharati &) URT R
¥ fore yaftd RAdT HR B |
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Definition of LCR: Stock of high quality liquid assets (HQLASs)

Total net cash outflows over the next 30 calendar days

In the stock of high quality liquid assets (HQLA), there are two categories of assets, viz. Level 1 and Level 2 assets. Level 2 assets
are sub-divided into Level 2A and Level 2B assets on the basis of their price-volatility. Assets included in each category are those
that the bank is holding on the first day of the stress period. Level 1 assets are with 0% haircut while in Level 2, 2A assets are with
a minimum 15% haircut and Level 2B Assets, with a minimum 50% haircut.

The total net cash outflows is defined as the total expected cash outflows minus total expected cash inflows for the subsequent
30 calendar days. Total expected cash outflows are calculated by multiplying the outstanding balances of various categories or
types of liabilities and off-balance sheet commitments by the rates at which they are expected to run off or be drawn down. Total
expected cash inflows are calculated by multiplying the outstanding balances of various categories of contractual receivables by
the rates at which they are expected to flow in up to an aggregate cap of 75% of total expected cash outflows.

Details of LCR for FY 2022-23 (Four Quarters) & Quarter Ended March 2022: (Rs. in crore)
Details Quarter Ended ng;z:;;ed Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
March 31 2023 31 2022 september 30 2022 June 30 2022 March 31 2022
HQLA 69 269.29 69 630.48 71 853.08 74 671.80 72,048.89
Total Net cash 40 469.60 40 377.79 42 468.53 44 262.78 40,499.29
Outflows
LCR in % 171.16 172.45 169.19 168.70 177.90

Bank has calculated LCR for all working days over the March 2023 quarter. Bank’s LCR for the quarter ended March 31st 2023
stands at 171.16% based on daily average of three months (Q4 FY 2022-23) and is well above the present minimum requirement
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India of 100% for the Quarter ended March, 2023. The Minimum requirement as on March 31st
2022 was 100%. Bank is having enough liquidity to meet sudden cash outflows.

The detailed Quantitative disclosure is placed below:

Liquidity Management in the Bank is driven by the ALM Policy of the Bank and regulatory prescriptions. The Domestic and
Overseas Centers are reporting to the Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO). The ALCO has been empowered by
the Bank’s Board to formulate the Bank’s funding strategies to ensure that the funding sources are well diversified and is
consistent with the operational requirements of the Bank. All the major decisions of ALCO are being reported to the Bank’s Board
periodically. In addition to daily/monthly LCR reporting, Bank prepares daily Structural Liquidity statements to assess the liquidity
needs of the Bank on an ongoing basis.

The Bank has been maintaining HQLA mainly in the form of SLR investments over and above the mandatory requirements. Retail
deposits constitute major portion of total funding sources, and such funding sources are well diversified. Management is of the
view that the Bank has sufficient liquidity cover to meet its likely future short-term requirements.




ATATHS YHeIH 0T S Hafd Sae:

-2 -21 PaamR-22 faamR-21 PegmR-22 fegmR-21 423 -2
paovia | gawifka | gaswicd | gawid | Faswifka | gawika | saowfca | gawia | gaswica | gawld | gasvia | gawika | gaeulca | gawia | gaeavia | gawisa
e (M) | gear ofwa) | geo @hwa) | g owa) | g oed) | g @iea) | ge eien) | ger i) | e el | g oiea) | ger o) | g ohwh) | gee oea) | ge eled) | gee @) | ge i)
74 671.80 62 208.66 71853.08 68 066.62 69 630.48 69720.72 69 269.29 72048.89
Y PRIAR e § Red

2 ST g ST, o 201162.57 | 1879837 | 189031.09 | 1761692 | 20170859 | 18852.73 | 191690.05| 17881.60 | 203241.69 | 19003.77 | 170 147.01 15968.30 | 204063.66 | 1907947 | 19637547 | 1833517

(i) R STHTE 26 357.71 1317.89 25723.73 1286.19 26 362.54 131813 25748.04 1287.40 26 408.03 1320.40 20927.87 1046.39 26 537.86 1326.89 26 047.53 1302.38
1 RR SHIY 174 804.86 1748049 | 163 307.36 16330.74 | 175346.05 1753461 | 165942.01 16594.20 | 176 833.66 17683.37 | 149219.14 1492191 | 17752580 17752.58 | 170 327.94 17.032.79

3 %fﬁ e fa<itaq e 54 893.41 27300.37 42 567.30 21432.99 51913.39 25 847.61 47141.84 23 367.76 47 480.46 23936.18 71082.58 2611216 | 47998.14 24 053.50 49 446.36 24 943.52

- | uREeHTee AT @

(i) ﬂ,_\dmdﬂ._.mmﬂ 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.03
Hﬁm& ﬂmﬂ«v aﬁw 54 893.41 27300.37 42 567.17 21432.96 51913.39 25 847.61 4714171 23367.73 47 480.46 23936.18 71082.45 2611213 |  47998.14 24053.47 49 446.23 24 943.49
smfayfa o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4 mﬁﬂmﬁ Ui faciios 1806.59 629.85 437.67 409.01 1352.74 640.06 1352.74 285.79 2333.67 614.27 1649.38 677.20 2976.52 458.00 72421 474.09

5 SifaRad e foras & 12283.99 1631.34 | 12127.36 119550 | 12351.63 1640.75 11656.89 124630 | 12285.57 173291 26 451.30 165222 | 1253257 194581 11239.77 1254.99
S TRAUIGR Td 3

(i) ol sraermsit I defera 539.67 539.67 99.49 99.49 556.77 556.77 207.82 207.82 672.96 672.96 217.78 217.78 891.27 891.27 250.24 250.24
SfRale
HU1 A6 W [Aefiawor ot
%@ﬁm@dm@% 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0
mﬂﬂﬁmﬁﬂ%g 11744.32 1091.67 12027.87 1096.01 11794.86 1083.98 11 449.07 1038.48 11612.61 1059.95 10704.91 968.53 11641.30 1054.54 10 989.53 1004.75




Annexure to the Quantitative Disclosure:

Jun-22 Jun-21 Sep-22 Sep-21 Dec-22 Dec-21 Mar-23 Mar-22
Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Un- Total Total Total Total Un- Total Total Total Total Un- Total
Unweighted | Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted Unweighted | Weighted | weighted | Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted weighted | Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted | weighted Weighted
Value [aver- Value Value Value (aver- | Value [aver- Value Value Value (aver- | Value [aver- | Value (aver- Value Value Value Value Value Value
age] (average) | [average] age) age] (average) | [average] age) age] age) [average] | (average) | [average] | (average) | [average] | (average)
High Quality Liquid Assets
1 |Total High Qualty Liquid 7467180 62 208.66 7185308 68 066.62 69 630.48 6972072 69 269.29 7204889
Assets (HQLA)
Cash Outflows
2 Retail deposits and 20116257 | 18798.37 | 189 031.09 17616.92| 20170859 | 18852.73 191 17 881.60 | 203241.69 | 19003.77 | 170 147.01 | 15968.30 | 2 04 063.66 | 19 079.47 | 196 375.47 18 335.17
deposits from small 690.05
business customers, of
which:
(i) Stable deposits
26 357.71 1317.89 | 25723.73 1286.19 26 362.54 1318.13 | 25748.04 128740 | 26408.03 1320.40 | 20927.87 1046.39 | 26537.86 | 1326.89| 26047.53 1302.38
(i) Less stable deposits 165
174804.86 | 17480.49 | 163 307.36 16330.74 | 175346.05| 17534.61 942.01 16594.20 | 176833.66 | 17683.37 | 149219.14 | 14921.91 [ 177 525.80 | 17 752.58 | 170 327.94 17 032.79
3 Unsecured wholesale
funding, of which: 54 893.41 | 27300.37 | 42567.30 21432.99 5191339 | 25847.61| 4714184 23367.76 | 4748046 | 23936.18| 7108258 | 26 112.16 | 47998.14 | 24 053.50 | 49 446.36 24 943.52
(i) Operational deposits (all
counterparties) 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.03
Non-operational deposits
(all counterparties) 54 893.41 | 27300.37 | 42567.17 21432.96 5191339 | 25847.61| 47 141.71 23367.73| 4748046 | 23936.18| 7108245| 2611213 | 47998.14 | 24 053.47 | 49446.23 24 943.49
Unsecured debt 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0
4 wﬂw_ﬁ% wholesale 180659 | 629.85|  437.67 409.01 135274 |  64006| 135274 28579 | 233367|  61427| 1649.38| 67720 297652 45800| 72421 47409
S wmszmﬂ_m_ fequirements, | 1228399 | 1631.34| 12127.36| 119550 | 1235163| 164075| 11656.89| 124630 | 1228557| 173291| 2645130| 165222| 1253257 | 194581| 1123077| 125499
(i) Outflows related to
derivafive exposures 53067 |  539.67 99.49 99.49 55677 |  556.77| 20782 207.82 672.96 67296 | 21778| 21778  89127| 89127| 25024 250.24
and other collateral
requirements
(ii) Outflows related to
loss of funding on debt 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0
products
Credit and liquidity
fac 1174432 109167 | 12027.87 1096.01 11794.86 1083.98 | 11449.07 1038.48 11 612.61 1059.95| 10704.91 968.53 | 11641.30| 105454 | 10989.53 1004.75




-2 H-21 fagmr-22 Pagmar-21 fegmr-22 fegmR-21 423 ad-22

Faqyiikd | gawika | gaswifa | pawixd | Faswicd | gawiia | gaowifca | pawika | Faswicd | gawfa | paswia | Fawlkd | gaswfa | gawfa | gaswica | Fawlkd
EAE R0 I G ) B e 1 O e R O e e O 1 O s P 1 O R 13 O R 1 O e O e T O R 1 O 2 1 O O 2 ) O O P )

6 3 HfaerTd Ptz
A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7 | o EreE fafaa

ST 16 004.55 480.49 | 14383.62 719.18 | 16622.63 498.87 | 14931.09 475.67 | 16021.53 480.84 | 15528.61 465.92 | 15579.47 46751 | 15225.23 456.98
8 | 3o THe Sfedle 48 840.42 41373.60 47 480.02 43 257.12 45 767.97 44 409.89 46 004.29 45 464.75
BEZARCIR
9 Ifd IR e, fawd
o 527.18 000 | 8351.21 0.00 2253 000 | 4197.92 0.00 0.00 000 | 347333 0.00 89.58 000 | 393026 0.00
10 m%: frfed TeeR
3fdate 6858.73 | 391695 | 662481 | 3707.35| 775010 | 444750 | 839627 | 4621.84 | 811686 | 472221 | 882761 | 481460 | 8557.04 | 490328 | 829679 | 465892
1 .
3 TG Sfdafg 664.52 660.69 284.14 266.15 567.62 563.99 200.40 154.79 674.70 667.97 197.78 163.84 638.16 631.41 308.64 306.54
&AVVV 12 .
AAVV Fq e 3idafg 805043 | 4577.64 | 15260.16 | 397350 | 8340.25 | 5011.49 | 1279459 | 477663 | 879156 | 5390.18 | 1249872 | 497844 | 928478 | 553469 | 1253569 | 496546
13
FATW@ R LAY 74 671.80 62 208.66 71 853.08 68 066.62 69 630.48 69 720.72 69 269.29 72048.89
14
44 26278 37 400.10 42 46853 38 480.49 40877.79 39 433.57 40 469.60 40 499.29
15

168.70% 166.33% 169.19% 176.89% 172.45% 176.81% 171.16% 177.90%

1. wﬂ%ﬁ%%ﬂgwowﬂqwﬁqﬁﬂﬂﬁdmﬂw&a%%ﬂ@%ﬂam%ﬂ%w%%%ﬂq%g@mﬁgﬂ@ﬂﬁqﬁm%ﬂ%ﬁmwﬂ%
Ifeafad gl
2. YIia Gl &t UM Yefid 3R (Taaguay & forg) a1 S0 3R SHT3THRT Rl (G0 3R T3 & foll) &1 AN HRA & §1G 1 offelt gl

3. AT et Bt TTUMT (i) 3OR®E 3R ST 3R M3t o MR (i) frdt off @] ey @it Taaguat & fog Ao 24t 3iR d9d 2 Tied R $U 3R S0 R &) a1
B AR B & e B ST B

) fraa fRR [ 3FuUT (TITITweR)

HRTT Rord §F 7 17 HS 2018 & TR T AReAT3MS/2017-18/178 SiaTR a1t it 3.106/21.04.098/2017-18 & HIeqH ¥ Y& fRR Fad 30T (TTUAUH SR) Bt LI 3HTd P
o T -Twg IR =N fomar e § | St o ot fafafiit ol fARaR SRt o & St fRR Hidt & Iy A 39 Y saxgerdr & gR1 et 3fafy & ffaet wR St
& AT BT TGTdT ST AT © | 01 e, 2021 F THTAT HRI Rord oo & fe=mfe=it & Meid Fadd TITauwem &1 sa=aedhdT 100% @ |

72
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Jun-22 Jun-21 Sep-22 Sep-21 Dec-22 Dec-21 Mar-23 Mar-22
Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total
Unweighted | Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted
Value [aver- | Value (aver- | Value [aver- | Value (aver- | Value[aver- | Value (aver- | Value [aver- | Value (aver- | Value[aver- | Value (aver- | Value[aver- | Value (aver- | Value[aver- | Value (aver- | Value [aver- Value
age] age) age] age) age] age) age] age) age] age) age] age) age] age) age] (average)
6 Other contractual funding
obligations 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0
7 Other contingent funding
obligations 16 004.55 48049 | 14383.62 7918 | 1662263 498.87 | 14931.09 47567 | 1602153 480.84 | 15528.61 465.92 | 1557947 46751 | 15225.23 456.98
§ | TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 4884042 4137360 47480.02 4325712 4576797 4440989 46.004.29 4546475
Cash Inflows
9 | Securedlendng og. 52718 000 83121 0 285 000| 419792 000 000 000| 34733 0 80,58 000 | 393026 0
reverse repos)
10 Inflows from fully performing
exposUres 6858.73 3916.95 662481 3707.35 775010 444750 8396.27 4621.84 8116.86 472221 882761 4814.60 8557.04 4903.28 8296.79 4658.92
11
Other cash inflows 664.52 660.69 284.14 266.15 567.62 563.99 20040 154.79 67470 667.97 197.78 163.84 638.16 631.41 308.64 306.54
f2 TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 805043 457764 | 1526016 3973.50 8340.25 501149 | 1279459 4776.63 879156 539018 |  12498.72 497844 928478 553469 | 12535.69 4965.46
13
TOTALHQLA T4671.80 62 208.66 71853.08 68 066.62 69630.48 69720.72 69269.29 72048.89
14 | TOTALNET CASH
OUTFLOWS 44262.78 3740010 42468.53 3848049 4037779 39433.57 40469.60 40499.29
9 _._OC_U_H< COVERAGE 168.70% 166.33% 169.19% 176.89% 172.45% 176.81% 171.16% 177.90%
RATIO (%)
1. Unweighted values are calculated as outstanding balances maturing or callable within 30 days (for inflows and outflows) except where otherwise mentioned in the Circular and
LCR template.
2. Weighted values are calculated after the application of respective haircuts (for HQLA) or inflow and outflow rates (for inflows and outflows).
3. Adjusted values are calculated after the application of both (i) haircuts and inflow and outflow rates and (ii) any applicable caps (i.e. cap on level 2B and level 2 assets for HQLA

and cap on inflows).

c) Net Stable Funding ratio (NSFR)

Reserve Bank of India introduced the Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) vide circular No. RBI/2017-18/178 DBR.BPBC.No0.106/21.04.098/2017-18 dated May 17,2018 which has been
modified from time to time in order to promote resilience of Banks over a longer-term time horizon by requiring banks to fund their activities with more stable sources of funding on

an ongoing basis. The minimum NSFR requirement set out in the Reserve Bank of India guidelines effective from October 1, 2021 is 100%
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TITIUH SR &I gRHTS:  Iuasy R Ffe (quaus)

3awgs fRR Y (IRTIuw)

TUHUG SR HT HMIRaH FRR GIET 31 AR & Arder Juarsy fRR GIET o1 Wiy & w0 § aRefia fvan man § | Suasy fRR
for dioor (uHu) @ ol SR el & iR & = u o ufkuid faar mar 8, S TTeauwneiR gRT faaR fau e aug fafas
R fIig g1 Bt Iadic B, 5t T o deb thell g3 ¢ | et fafliy S ot eimawges fRR FfYy (emuaww) @1 iy T«
ﬁ@wﬁﬁ?wwmmﬁfuﬁw& ATy gRUSl & HIY-HIY $HD Joi- U Y IaR (SAIS10H) TaguleR
HTH |

fegeR 2022 3R HE 2023 P AT fodTe! F T TIUIUH3IR 1 faavur: U RIS H)
faavor fear 2022 fammgt AT 2023 fawmgt

Iudsy fRR A (uaus) (uiikd ge) 226 423.49 2 45 665.82

T H RR MY (SRTITH) (UiRd go) 148 366.14 17153641

TATHUGSR % H 152.61% 143.21%

7 31 91 2023 F fTU TTUIUH SR B TUFT DT 8 S 143.21% 8 S HR R dob g1 i 100% o1 =gmd razgesdrn
I PHTH SHW g1 96 BT SABTR [ITUIT0T YT 3R T G AGH! 4 5Idl 5, S BIST o1 FRRAT $ Jat & I FRRAT UM
HRA & | et fafy F fafaet iR FARaR emuR W s wfafafern & ffd 37 & fore § & ure fay diwor & ot R 9a §

-y
J
N
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Definition of NSFR:  Available Stable Fund (ASF)

Required Stable Fund (RSF)
The NSFR is defined as the amount of available stable funding relative to the amount of required stable funding. Available stable
funding (ASF) is defined as the portion of capital and liabilities expected to be reliable over the time horizon considered by the
NSFR, which extends to one year. The amount of required stable funding (RSF) of a specific institution is a function of the liquidity
characteristics and residual maturities of the various assets held by that institution as well as those of its off-balance sheet (OBS)
exposures.

Details of NSFR for the quarter ended Dec’2022 & Mar’2023: (Rs. In Crore)
Details Dec’2022 Quarter Mar’2023 Quarter
Available stable funding (ASF) (Weighted Value) 2 26 423.49 2 45 665.82
Required Stable Fund (RSF) (Weighted Value) 148 366.14 171536.41
NSFR in % 152.61% 143.21%

Bank has calculated NSFR for March 31st 2023 which stands at 143.21% which is well above the Reserve Bank of India pre-
scribed minimum requirement of 100%. Bank’s majority funding is from Retail and Small Business customers, which provide
high stability with regard to stability of Funding. Bank is having enough stable sources of funding to fund their activities on an
ongoing basis over a longer-term time horizon.




%%
A%vvv

faegd AT e ieprur A o mar &:

fader 2022 &) gATE faATE! & forw TTE 2023 &1 JAT foHTe! & forg
7 TIUIUH3IR Uil SHdic TIUIUH3IR Y] SHdc
N SATRIE URUSH T GRT HTRT T STIRF URTS T gRT U T
(EEETIEE:) EaE] 6WeH Y | whay | WRAHT EaH 6WeH T | Tdpay 3R | HIRIHA
RugarTdi | <67 s | iR e RogarTdi| <67 <1ad e
TTHUH 3H5cH
1 Toit: (2+3) 18 812.52 0 0 o 1881252 20924.96 0 0 0 20 924.96
2 fafame goit 18 812.52 0 0 0| 1881252 20924.96 0 0 0 20 924.96
3 3 USiNTd e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 %.ﬂaww_vu M1 § Gal o SR 90119.40| 64762.40| 47611.95| 3003.24| 186599.97| 90095.64| 66700.62| 49 179.28 5458.82| 192 196.69
5 fRR W 12 037.32 8650.37| 6359.57| 3003.24| 28698.13| 11896.49 8807.34| 6493.77 5458.82 31 296.55
6 ®H RR AT 78082.07| 56112.03| 41252.38 0.00| 157901.84| 78199.15| 57893.28| 42685.50 0.00| 160 900.14
7 U fod OO (8+9) 2447150 19470.19| 14 314..07 0.00| 29127.88| 24017.17| 23640.63| 17430.56 0.00 32544.18
8 UR=Te S .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 3 Smw Eﬂ S.a_d._ 24 471.50 19470.19| 14 314.07 0.00 29 127.88 2401717 23 640.63| 17 430.56 0.00 32 544.18
10 3 SIRAT: (11+12) 2 569.43 1846.47| 1357.48 0.00 0 2777.07 2055.95| 1524.76 0.00 0.00
11 TTUHUH AR GaOd SAGIRET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.88 0.00
12 %%gﬁmwmmﬁg@wa $febct SRIC 2 569.43 1846.47| 1357.48 0.00|0.00 2 777.07 2055.95| 1515.88 0.00 0.00
RIS TS
i e arel 3567.78 353099
15 ﬁ@%ﬂ i wam_gmwﬂ & forg s farfta 703.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 351.84| 130497 0.00 0.00 0.00 652.48
B R Ul sl 95 128
16 17418419+ 31423) 32005.44 | 30396.73 | 19003.02 | .0 o3 TR 0.00 | 36401.95|22248.02| 56083.06| 138587.63
17 %@4 &1 gfed faia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 mm s@w% %wﬂa ﬁ 0.00 51.35| 624.74| 8936.80| 9256.87 0.00 5417 | 1513.22| 9117.20 9881.94




The detailed Quantitative disclosure is placed below:
For Quarter Ended Dec’2022 For Quarter Ended Mar’2023
NSFR Disclosure Template NSFR Disclosure Template
(Rs.in Crore) Unweighted value by Residual Maturity Weighted Unweighted value by Residual Maturity Weighted
No <6 6 months One Yr No <6 6 months One Yr
ASF ltem . value . value
maturity months to < 1yr and More maturity months to < 1yr | and More
1 | Capital: (2+3) 18 812.52 0 0 0 18 812.52 20 924.96 0 0 0| 20924.96
2 | Regulatory capital 18 812.52 0 0 0 18 812.52 20 924.96 0 0 0| 20924.96
3 | Other capital instruments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 | Retail deposits and deposits from | g4 149 49| 64 762.40 | 47611.95| 3003.24| 186599.97 | | 90095.64 | 66700.62 | 49179.28 | 5458.82| 192 196.69
small business customers: (5+6)
5 | Stable deposits 12037.32 | 8650.37 6 359.57 3003.24 28 698.13 11896.49 | 8807.34 6493.77 | 5458.82 31 296.55
6 | Less stable deposits 78 082.07 | 56 112.03 | 41 252.38 0.00 | 157901.84 78 199.15 | 57 893.28 | 42685.50 0.00 | 160900.14
7 | Wholesale funding: (8+9) 24 471.50 | 19470.19 | 14 314..07 0.00 29 127.88 24017.17 | 23640.63 | 17430.56 0.00 | 32544.18
8 | Operational deposits .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.%VVV 9 | Other wholesale funding 2447150 | 19470.19 | 14 314.07 0.00 29 127.88 24 017.17 | 23640.63 | 17 430.56 0.00 | 32544.18
AAVVV 10 | Other liabilities: (11+12) 2569.43 | 1846.47 1 357.48 0.00 0 2777.07 | 2055.95 1524.76 0.00 0.00
11 | NSFR derivative liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.88 0.00
12 | All other liabilities and equity not 256943 | 184647 | 1357.48 0.00 | 0.00 2777.07| 205595 1515.88 0.00 0.00
included in the above categories
13 | Total ASF (1+4+7+10) 234 540.37 245665.82
RSF Item
Total NSFR high-quality liquid assets
14| HaLa) 3567.78 3530.99
15 | Deposits held at other financial 703.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 351.84 1304.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 652.48
institutions for operational purposes
Performing loans and securities:
16 (17-418-+19+21+23) 32005.44 | 30396.73 | 19003.02 | 95750.21 | 128854.10 0.00 | 36 401.95 | 22 248.02 | 56083.06 | 138587.63
Performing loans to financial
17 institutions secured by Level 1 HQLA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Performing loans to financial
1g | Institutions secured by non-Level 1 0.00 51.35 624.74 | 8936.80 9 256.87 0.00 5417 | 151322| 9117.20| 9881.94
HQLA and unsecured performing
loans to financial institutions




fegsR 2022 &) AT fouE & forg T 2023 6! JHT faATE & fog

R-faxfia w1aRe wgew! &1 Hur
T, YT 3R qY HAHT AEH! B

19| o SR ] Fa At IR 32005.44 | 3034538 | 1837827 | 40419.97 | 83 266.67 0.00 | 36347.77 | 20734.81 0.00 91 991.24
Gl U Al ) BT T, FoFH 3
hisc SNRAH & fad 99 d || HFPIdhd

20 | EPHIU & q8d 35% T HH T1 ITH 5870.21 | 0.00 0.00 7 41354 8 634.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10 091.95
IR & ANYH R & 1Y

21 | 3oich SMTATET Seeh forH 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 19808.36 13 733.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 20451.08 14 176.89
HST SRIA & AT o9 || TFDBIPHd

22 | VI & d8d 35% I HH AT 3D 0.00 0.00 0.00| 15519.36 10 087.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 16 032.62 10 421.20
IR & SIf¥H HR & 1Y
gfayfoat o fSWiee &4 J 781 § 3R

23 | Tl o8 el Ui TaaRuat & 0.00 0.0 0.00| 2658508 | 22597.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 26514.78 22 537.56
FUH AR E

24 | 3= Fufwt: (25 ¥ 29 Gfaqal &1 i) 12 967.99 488.02 189.15 | 17 793.91 31 151.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 168.92 27 978.56

&
AAvvv 25 | Tauf wfgd Hifds SR aret awgqy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Shafeq erael & fore URMYe T

26 | & ¥Y T URE B T Jufrr 3R 0.00 0.00| 1917.99 1 630.29 0.00 0.00 168.92 143.58
W & fewiee s H argH

27 | TITIUw 3R SRafed tieq 167.34 0.00 0.00 167.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e fopT T frsrar A1 &t deldl §

28| ed TIUT R 2R3 ZAATG 8.37 0.00 0.00 8.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

29 MMMM% m.w. e STt Aol A 12 967.99 312.32 189.15| 15875.92 | 29345.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27 834.98

30 | g U 9 IR TS 1 639.53 992.96 | 13796.80 711.56 1 842.66 1062.64 | 15081.70 780.92

31| T SRTHTW (14+15+16+24+30) 1 64 636.65 171536.41

32 | g RR A 3rgura (%) 142.46% 143.21




For Quarter Ended Dec’2022

For Quarter Ended Mar’2023

Performing loans to non- financial
corporate clients, loans to retail and

19 | small business customers, and loans 32005.44 | 30345.38 18 378.27 40 419.97 83 266.67 0.00 | 36347.77 | 20734.81 0.00 91 991.24
to sovereigns, central banks and PSEs,
of which:
With a risk weight of less than or equal

20 | to 35% under the Basel Il Standardised 5870.21 | 0.00 0.00 7 413.54 8 634.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10 091.95
Approach for credit risk

21 mﬂﬁ”ea@ residential mortgages, of 0.00 0.00 0.00| 19808.36 13733.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 20451.08| 14 176.89
With a risk weight of less than or equal

22 | to 35% under the Basel Il Standardised 0.00 0.00 0.00 15519.36 10 087.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 16 032.62 10 421.20
Approach for credit risk
Securities that are not in default and

23 | do not qualify as HQLA, including 0.00 0.0 0.00 26 585.08 22 597.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 26514.78 22 537.56
exchange-traded equities

24 | Other assets: (sum of rows 25 to 29) 12 967.99 488.02 189.15 17 793.91 31 151.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 168.92 27 978.56

25 m”_ﬁ_m_om_ traded commodities, including 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets posted as initial margin for

26 | derivative contracts and contributions 0.00 0.00 1917.99 1630.29 0.00 0.00 168.92 143.58
to default funds of CCPs

27 | NSFR derivative assets 167.34 0.00 0.00 167.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

og | NSFR derivative liabilties before 8.37 0.00 0.00 8.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
deduction of variation margin posted

og | All other assets not included in the 12967.99| 31232 189.15 | 15875.92| 2934538 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 2783498
above categories

30 | Off-balance sheet items 1 639.53 992.96 13 796.80 711.56 1 842.66 1062.64 | 15081.70 780.92

31 | Total RSF (14+15+16+24+30) 1 64 636.65 171536.41

32 Net Stable Funding Ratio (%) 142.46% 143.21




D

O
¢

9 2022 fourdt & forw | | Rydar 2022 fawmdt & g
TATIUH SR YHEIHIV THAE | | TIUHUB SR YHIHRUl eryae
3afy ufkuear grT uIid Tea P 3afy ufiuear grT HIivd Te B
Ul S H) P ad
yika | ufvuear yrfed ufegsar
VS ufaear T8t 6HER A | 3R 6 e A | Te af
B R Y N I G |<amd | dRafrw | N0 | @

QUHTH TgcH
1 Uit (2+3) 17976.3 0 0 0| 179763 18654.38 0 0 0 18654.38
2 fafamme goft 179763 0 0 0| 179763 18654.38 0 0 0 18654.38
3 3= GoIlTd WTe 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

BIS HTUTT AEh! T FeT ST 7R STAT:
4 546 85881.35 | 6198147 | 51516.92 | 104830 | 181825.95 86666.45 | 67147.05| 48851.08 | 353857 | 18728336
5 R 5 1150844 | 830576 | 6903.47 | 104830 | 26430.10 11517.55 | 8923.51 6492.07 | 353857 29125.05
6 %Y fRR 5 7437291 | 53675.70 | 44613.44 0.00 | 155395.85 75148.90 | 58223.54 | 42359.01 0.00| 15815831
7 e T U9 (8+9) 26131.05 | 18177.20 | 15108.27 0.00 | 29708.26 25257.72 | 2113845 | 15378.73 0.00 30887.45
8 gRETE ST 0.13 0 0 0 0.07 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
9 3 Ui o awor 26130.92 | 18177.20 | 15108.27 0.00| 29708.20 25257.72 | 2113845 | 15378.73 0.00 30887.45
10 3 GGG (11+12) 327719 | 2365.18| 1965.86 0.00 0 270574 | 209634 |  1525.14 0.00 0
11 TAUHUH R @ St 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0

37 gt e 3R 3B d SWiad
12 o & e T 2 327719 | 2365.18| 1965.86 0.00 0.00 270574 | 209634 |  1525.14 0.00 0.00
13 Pl TTHUW (1+4+7+10) 229510.51 236825.19
14 @lz PO e T el e 3484.33 3610.04

RRISICEE )

GRETeH Ie=dl & forg 3 facita gl
15 & ot 617.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 308.63 514.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 257.13

HU1 3R fayfaat &1 e
16 3498492 | 16778.71| 22526.83 | 87605.31 | 119926.82 36922.17 | 1916737 | 25764.71| 87976.61 | 123694.21

(17+18+19+21+23)
17 ﬁa A ﬁﬁﬁm ST g faf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

GRIF Y 0T T

C
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For Quarter Ended June 2022

For Quarter Ended September 2022

NSFR Disclosure Template

NSFR Disclosure Template

Unweighted value by Residual Maturity

Unweighted value by Residual Maturity

( Rs.in Crore) 6 One Weighted One Weighted
No <6 months | Yr and value No <6 6 months | Yr and value
maturity | months |to < 1yr | More maturity | months | to < 1yr More

ASF Item

1 | capital: 2+3) 179763 0 0 o] 179763 18654.38 0 0 o| 1865438

2 | Regulatory capital 179763 0 0 o| 179763 18654.38 0 0 0| 1865438

3 Other capital instruments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4 ”MM_MM“HMMhmw%mwwa from small 8588135 | 6198147 | 5151692 | 104830 | 18182595 86666.45 | 67147.05| 4885108 | 353857 | 18728336

5 | Stable deposits 1150844 | 830576 | 690347 | 104830 | 26430.10 11517.55 | 892351| 649207 | 353857 | 2912505

6 | Less stable deposits 7437291 | 53675.70 | 44613.44 0.00 | 155395.85 75148.90 | 5822354 | 42359.01 0.00 | 15815831

7 | Wholesale funding: (8+9) 2613105 | 18177.20 | 1510827 000| 2970826 25257.72 | 2113845 | 1537873 000| 30887.45

8 Operational deposits 0.13 0 0 0 0.07 0.00 0 0 0 0.00

9 | Other wholesale funding 2613092 | 18177.20 | 1510827 0.00| 2970820 25257.72 | 2113845| 15378.73 0.00| 30887.45

10 | Other liabilities: (11+12) 3277.19 | 2365.18| 196586 0.00 0 270574 | 209634 152514 0.00 0

11 NSFR derivative liabilities 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0

1o | Allotherliabilities and equity notincluded in | 5,77 19| 535518 | 196586 0.00 0.00 270574 | 209634 | 152514 0.00 0.00

the above categories

13 | Total ASF (1+4+7+10) 229510.51 236825.19

14 Total NSFR high-quality liquid assets (HQLA) 3484.33 3610.04

15 MwnoommwmMwm_mwm”wmmwa38_ Institutions 617.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 308.63 514.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 257.13

16 Nﬁﬂﬂ”wmﬂﬁmﬂg securities: 34984.92 | 16778.71| 22526.83 | 8760531 | 119926.82 3692217 | 19167.37 | 25764.71| 87976.61 | 123694.21

17 | Performing loans to financial institutions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

secured by Level T HQLA
Performing loans to financial institutions

18 | secured by non-Level T HQLA and unsecured 0.00 5285| 54287 | 9601.88| 988124 000| 8276 48510| 7717.91| 797288

performing loans to financial institutions
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9 2022 fourdt & forw | | Rydar 2022 fawmdt & g

R-R 1 TIRUE gRT GRi&d o

18 TR 1 FH01 T 3R faxfig TR & | 0.00 52.85 542.87 | 9601.88 |9881.24 0.00 82.76 48510 | 7717.91 7972.88
SR TeRH HxA ard BT
WexT 3R TY I UTEH| Bl HUI

19 S, SR, e de ol et 34984.92 | 16725.86 | 21983.96 | 3244154 | 73922.14 36922.17 | 19084.60 | 25279.61 | 34539.75 79740.52
JUHH B B &1, FoFH o
ST SIREH & Tt o e || AHBIpd

20 VDI & d8d 35% A HH I IqDH 7122.05 0.00 000 | 660428 | 8922.12 8225.94 0.00 0.00 | 7695.16 10348.72
IR & ANMQH YR & 1Y

21 ST Seyd UG &1, o & 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 18107.94 | 12787.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 19088.67 13345.08
ST SIRGH & foIT 99 1| ASBIPpd

22 VDI & d8d 35% A HH a1 IqDh 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 13020.83 |  8463.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 14401.46 9360.95
IR & SNRGH YR & 1Y
wfyfeai of fEwiee ®u 4 T8 € 3k

23 Tadl-Ce 8 Sfel igd Taagua & 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2745395 | 23335.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 26630.28 22635.74
U H O e §

24 3= Ul (25 § 29 dfaqal &1 an) 17416.83 61896 | 38544 | 17289.04 | 35437.71 16922.73 |  647.45 343.42 | 17045.21 34686.25

25 T gfed Hifde IR arelt axgy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
sRafea el & fore URfe AfoH &

26 0 N URe 31 TS Jufyar iR Fidt & 0.00 0.00 | 1817.10 1544.54 0.00 0.00| 1817.10 1544.54
Wi s ¥ arreH

27 TIIUH SR SRafea Ty 310.20 0.00 0.00 310.20 369.71 0.00 0.00 369.71
URe foru M fsrar @il &t st

28 N sz 2R 2 15.51 0.00 0.00 15.51 18.49 0.00 0.00 18.49
3= gt Yufrat SwRied AforT § =it

29 .. 17416.83 | 293.25| 38544 | 1547194 | 33567.47 16922.73 |  259.26 34342 | 15228.11 32753.52

30 3HIth-Je U 313y 1014.90 | 1333.96 | 12535.95 660.05 1090.13 1443.99 | 13978.38 718.15

31 P HRTIUD (14+15+16+24+30) 159817.53 162965.78

32 g FRRR P srgoma (%) 143.61% 145.32%
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For Quarter Ended June 2022

For Quarter Ended September 2022

Performing loans to non- financial corporate

19 | clients, loans to retail and small business 3498492 | 1672586 | 21983.96 | 3244154 | 73922.14 | | 36922.17 | 1908460 | 25279.61 | 34539.75| 7974052
customers, and loans to sovereigns, central
banks and PSEs, of which:
With a risk weight of less than or equal

20 | to 35% under the Basel Il Standardised 7122.05 0.00 0.00 | 6604.28 8922.12 8225.94 0.00 0.00 | 7695.16 10348.72
Approach for credit risk

21 _um_.._“o_.—jmjm residential mortgages, of which: 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 18107.94 12787.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 19088.67 13345.08
With a risk weight of less than or equal

22 to 35% under the Basel Il Standardised 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 13020.83 8463.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 14401.46 9360.95
Approach for credit risk
Securities that are not in default and do not

23 n_r_m_:nV\ as HQLA, _Dn_CQmjm mxnrm:@muﬁ_\mama 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 27453.95 23335.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 26630.28 22635.74
equities

24 | Other assets: (sum of rows 25 to 29) 17416.83 618.96 385.44 | 17289.04 | 35437.71 16922.73 647.45 343.42 | 17045.21 34686.25

25 | Physical traded commodities, including gold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets posted as initial margin for derivative

26 contracts and contributions to default funds 0.00 0.00 1817.10 1544.54 0.00 0.00 1817.10 1544.54
of CCPs

27 | NSFR derivative assets 310.20 0.00 0.00 310.20 369.71 0.00 0.00 369.71

28 NSFR derivative liabilities before deduction of 15.51 0.00 0.00 15.51 18.49 0.00 0.00 18.49
variation margin posted

29 | All other assets not included in the above 1741683 |  29325| 38544 | 1547194 | 3356747 || 1692273 | 25926| 34342 | 1522811 3275352
categories

30 | Off-balance sheet items 1014.90 1333.96 | 12535.95 660.05 1090.13 1443.99 | 13978.38 718.15

31 Total RSF (14+15+16+24+30) 159817.53 162965.78

32 | Net Stable Funding Ratio (%) 143.61% 145.32%




s

3. faw

31) 31.03.2023 P fAw MBI B Fw==T Tz AT )
YRA | fawr YR & J16% fHa=r
WHR | I TR R R | weus EE WRAH | WP | U 3 URAS | o fa=
ufayferai ) qis Sufai pa faw | ufayfoai | sufai IR FA
ufa 3R/ g | ek fa=
Tgad wifteRon | Ege
Iaq afga) Iaq

uRuear & fae aiia
BSEa] 77 120.52 1.01 606.90 0.00 0.00 13.86| 77742.29| 3710.18 199.58 150.28| 4060.03| 81802.32
%mmw_ﬁ@%mﬂm” <t FraT @) 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 6.13 0.00 6.13 6.15
[EC 77 120.52 0.99 606.89 0.00 0.00 13.86| 77742.27| 3710.18 193.45 150.28| 4053.90| 81796.17
fast & fore Suasy
qod 9749.10 0.00] 1896.07| 253549 0.00 604.33| 14 784.99 0.00 0.00 77.72 77.72| 14862.71
aam_m q_n_@w T SR TS  ferg 266.61 0.00| 1367.68 321.26 0.00 529.35| 2 484.90 0.00 0.00 3.57 3.57| 2488.47
Fraa 9 482.49 0.00 528.39| 2214.23 0.00 74.98| 12 300.09 0.00 0.00 74.15 74.15| 12374.24
&0 & forg smaifora
& 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
gmm_m sﬂ_@_w e SR TdtaS & forg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fraa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pd fa=r 86 869.62 1.01| 2502.97| 2535.49 0.00 618.19| 92527.28| 3710.18 199.58 228.00| 4137.76| 96 665.03
#m <TG $fToie 1M  ferg praer 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02
ﬂ_am_m mﬂ@_m TR SR TAHSATE P ferg 266.61 0.00| 1367.68 321.26 0.00 529.35| 2 484.90 0.00 6.13 357 9.70| 2 494.60
[EC 86 603.01 0.99| 113528 2214.23 0.00 88.84| 90042.35| 3710.18 193.45 224.43| 4128.05| 94 170.41

# d& & U GTHIT XRAT & TAUTSHTS a1 & T8d O CIRINSMS T AR HHdh e TaTs gRT SR 3fee! 3R Tefel § o o Sffet -8 Fawr shavddier & dgd fevaman o § ¢fiR it
THIT gRT YO & | <fe T srame Aot & sfarfd B, Yo & U Sad Fawr vedioR ¥ fore AurgeR g §:

fAu s yeR

31.03.2023 (INR) & 3R WIGUT Pt AR

FRf3E TR HH.TITS - 3l

458079 776.52

FRf3TE IR HH.TITS - TS

30 04 90 999.26

P

758570 775.78

IUYad UTauT & 1. 981 § fasan Sirar g1

s/
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio As at 31.03.2023

(Amount in X crore)

C

Investments in India Investments outside India
Govern- Other Shares Deben- | Subsidiar- | Others Total in- Govern- | Subsidiar- | Others Total In- Total In-
ment Approved tures and | ies and/ vestments ment ies and/ vestments | vestments
Securities | Securities Bonds or joint in India | securities or joint outside
ventures (including | ventures India
local au-
thorities)

Held to Maturity
Gross 77 120.52 1.01 606.90 0.00 0.00 13.86| 7774229| 3710.18 199.58 150.28| 4060.03| 81802.32
Less: Provision for non-perform- 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 6.13 0.00 6.13 6.15
ing investments (NPI)
Net 77 120.52 0.99 606.89 0.00 0.00 13.86| 77742.27| 3710.18 193.45 150.28| 4 053.90| 81796.17
Available for Sale
Gross 9749.10 0.00| 1896.07| 2535.49 0.00 604.33| 14784.99 0.00 0.00 77.72 77.72| 14862.71
w”mw“,__u_u_a<_m_os for depreciation 266.61 000| 1367.68 321.26 0.00 529.35| 2484.90 0.00 0.00 3.57 357| 2488.47
Net 9 482.49 0.00 528.39| 2214.23 0.00 74.98| 12 300.09 0.00 0.00 74.15 74.15| 12 374.24
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
w”wm_”,__u_u_asmos for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 86 869.62 1.01| 2502.97| 2535.49 0.00 618.19| 92527.28| 3710.18 199.58 228.00| 4137.76| 96 665.03
Less: Provision for non-perform- 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02
ing investments #
wmwm_“,__”_,u_asm_o: for depreciation 266.61 0.00| 1367.68 321.26 0.00 529.35| 2484.90 0.00 6.13 3.57 9.70| 2494.60
Net 86 603.01 0.99| 1135.28| 2214.23 0.00 88.84| 90042.35| 3710.18 193.45 224.43| 4128.05| 94170.41

Type of Investment

Amount of provision as on 31.03.2023 (INR)

TCI SANMAR CHEM.SAE - EQUITY

4580 79 776.52

TClI SANMAR CHEM.SAE - NCD

30 04 90 999.26

TOTAL

758570 775.78

The above mentioned provision is held in C.O. books.

# The Bank is holding equity and NCDs issued by M/s. TCI Sanmar Chemicals SAE under NPI investments of Hong Kong Branch as shown under Schedule -8 Investment Overseas)
as certified by the SCAs. Since the account is under substandard category, the Bank is holding provision against the said investment exposure as under:
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31.03.2022 FY fHA%T NEHIRMAN FY TR==T R T FRAS )
yRa # fawr YR & 98- fFawr
LIRSS a@%az | Ul 5
wER | e | ogm | RIR | R HRG A = frw
wferyferat . s | AR 0| pafaw T | SRA | | TRPA | T
afer Tgad WSRO | Wgad =T
IH Tfga) RO

ufusmar & fae uifva

BSEa| 75 963.68 1.01 57537 | 42750 3.49 | 76 971.06 | 2701.49 19957 | 86.73| 2987.79| 79958.85
geg IRfwfed fFRw

(@TdeS) F Ry wraEE 0 0.02 0 0 0 0.02 0.00 6.13 0.00 6.13 6.15
frraa 75 963.68 099 | 57537 | 42750 3.49 | 76 971.04 | 2701.49 193.44 | 86.73| 2981.66| 79952.70
oot & fore Suersy

Jebel 12 601.28 0| 232354 | 3070.05 1494.22 | 19489.10 | 1029.07 0| 190.05| 1219.12| 20708.22
TeT: AR SR e & 256.32 0| 1526.74| 391.43 293.87 | 2 468.36 11.13 0 2.11 13.24 | 2481.60
fore uraem=

e 12 344.96 0| 796.80| 2678.62 1200.35 | 17020.74 | 1017.94 0| 187.94| 120588 | 18226.62
¢f&n & forg smaifora

Hod 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
eIl g 3R TAdeE &

0 e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
faa 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fa fra=r 88 564.96 1.01| 2898.91| 3497.55 1497.71 | 96 460.16 | 3730.56 199.57 | 276.78 | 4206.91 | 100 667.07
el 3w 9=l & foru

My 0 0.02 0 0 0 0.02 0 0 0 0 0.02
TeT: AT SR IS & 256.32 0| 1526.74| 391.43 293.87 | 2468.36 11.13 6.13 2.11 19.37 | 2487.73
fore uraem=

faa 88 308.64 0.99| 137217 | 3106.12 1203.84 | 93991.78 | 3719.43 193.44 | 27467 | 418754 | 98179.32

C,
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Composition of Investment Portfolio As at 31.03.2022

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Investments in India

Investments outside India

Govern-
Subsid- Total ment Subsid- Total Total In-
Govern- Other Deben- iaries invest- securities iaries Invest- vestments
ment Approved | Shares | tures and and/ Others : (includ- and/ Others ments
. . L ments in . L X
Securities | Securities Bonds or joint : ing local or joint outside
India - .
ventures authori- ventures India
ties)

Held to Maturity
Gross 75 963.68 1.01 575.37 427.50 0 3.49| 76971.06 | 2701.49 199.57 86.73 | 2987.79 79 958.85
Less: Provision for non-per- 0 0.02 0 0 0 0 0.02 0.00 6.13 0.00 6.13 6.15
forming investments (NPI)
Net 75 963.68 0.99 575.37 427.50 0 3.49|76971.04 | 2701.49 193.44 86.73 | 2981.66 79 952.70
Available for Sale
Gross 12 601.28 0| 2323.54 | 3070.05 0| 1494.22| 19489.10| 1 029.07 0 190.05 1219.12 20 708.22
_m.”wm_“,_ﬂosm_o: for depreciation | 554 35 0| 152674| 391.43 0| 293.87| 2468.36 11.13 0 2.11 13.24 | 2481.60
Net 12 344.96 0 796.80 | 2678.62 0| 1200.35| 17020.74| 1017.94 0 187.94 | 1205.88 18 226.62
Held for Trading
Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less: Provision for depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
and NPI
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Investments 88 564.96 1.01 | 2898.91 | 3497.55 0| 1497.71| 96 460.16 | 3 730.56 199.57 | 276.78 | 4206.91 | 100 667.07
Less: Provision for non-per- 0 0.02 0 0 0 0 0.02 0 0 0 0 0.02
forming investments#
wmmﬂwﬂosm_o: for depreciation | 554 55 0| 152674| 391.43 0| 293.87| 2468.36 11.13 6.13 2.11 19.37 | 248773
Net 88 308.64 099 | 137217 | 3106.12 0| 1203.84|93991.78 | 3719.43 198.44 274.67 | 4187.54 98 179.32
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#%%WWW%W@W%WMX&XMWWWWWe-ﬁ?qqxﬁtcﬁ%@m%
S -8 FaRT sffav¥ie & ded fe@man T & SR o ToH gRT UHIford 81 feh @ran sraue 4oft & Sicid §, 9 & Uy Sad

3w vadioR & fore FergaR uray 8

R sTyeR 31.03.2023 & TR UG BT I (INR)

RS TTAR HHUHTS - Sharc

458079 776.52

AN3NE JTHR HH.TITE - TS

30 04 90 999.26

A 75 85 70 775.78
3T JeUgr 3R 3w # IaR-uerd Reid & wrayri &1 Terer QIR 2 TS B
faavor 2022-23 2021-22
i) =1 R e 1 o= # TiRd wraur &1 S
%, YR ST 2436.23 2913.77
. Siig: a¥ & GRM b 7T TIae 769.51 325.34
7. geTe: a9 & SR SHfafkad Ty &l 9 |1 & STaH1/ae @M J STaT 1104.77 802.88
. AT 2100.97 2436.23
iy Fra & IaR-gera Red &1 Jae=
%, YR ST 390.00 100.00
9. Se: ¥ & R gxaraRd AT 0.00 290.00
T, HY: IIET3A 0.00
. ST 390.00 390.00
iii) TUBTY SR Tauwey/aad goft & Faw & sifaw -9 & ufawd & w0 o
TSR & off AW (g 3 2.71% 2.00%

M) Tadted Joft A/ At 3k AR

A1 Y & GRM Tareed Aft (5% Bt Fafa S @ siftres) | et 37 (e atf: g | 9 & geand § yRdg Rod S grRT 3rAd

UM SIARUT I SfelTal Tacied Suft T/ iavor : |

YR Rord d gRTSIRY 7 JaTs, 2015 & AR URTA - aiffeor qeaic 3R o= idwifer & Tarem & fo fadeyel amde &
FIER, Y1 &1 af # T SR TaIud T/ e SicRUr 3 BT AT &) St B, STHdR TR aRaich1 a8 o Yo3Ha F | 39 ka1 9y &
R U P SR Y bt ot SfaRwr Y rgmfay 1€t &) Suwht, Ryara 59 b o SRS GRTWE U F gy A TS & |

H) TR-THTASR = didwifera
i) TR-Frefed TR-vauaem faw (R0 I
P HBI o 2022-23 2021-22

®. 1 30T BT 37 AY 254111 2 670.54
. 1 30 ¥ 99 & GRH gRae 1181.76 451.42
T IWRIFd Al b TR Beldt 1417.71 580.85
. 31 A &Y Sy Ry 2305.17 2541.11
3. 4T P TG+ 2277.38 2 252.21

[
[or]
@
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# The Bank is holding equity and NCDs issued by M/s. TCl Sanmar Chemicals SAE under NPI investments of Hong Kong Branch
as shown under Schedule -8 Investment Overseas) as certified by the SCAs. Since the account is under substandard category,
the Bank is holding provision against the said investment exposure as under:

Type of Investment Amount of provision as on 31.03.2022 (INR)

TCI SANMAR CHEM.SAE - EQUITY 42 2375 793.84
TCI SANMAR CHEM.SAE - NCD 27 74 88 795.50
TOTAL 69 98 64 589.34

The above mentioned provision is held in C.O. books.

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (Amount in ¥ crore)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a. Opening Balance 2 436.23 2913.77
b.  Add: Provisions made during the year 769.51 325.34
c. Less: Write off/write back of excess provisions during the year 1104.77 802.88
d. Closing Balance 2100.97 2436.23

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a. Opening Balance 390.00 100.00
b. Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 290.00
c. Less: Drawdown 0.00 -
d. Closing balance 390.00 390.00

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments

in AFS and HFT/Current category (Book value) 2.71% 2.00%

c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

Sale from HTM category (above the prescribed limit of 5%) during the current year: NIL [previous year: NIL]. Transfer to/from HTM
Category other than the category transfer allowed by Reserve Bank of India at the beginning of the year: NIL.

As per Master Circular — Prudential Norms for Classification Valuation and Operation of Investment portfolio by Banks dated July
7,2015 issued by Reserve Bank of India, Banks are permitted to shift investments to/from HTM once in a year, normally at the
beginning of the accounting year. No further shifting will be allowed during remaining part of that accounting year, except when
explicitly permitted by Reserve Bank of India.

d) Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount in % crore)
Sr. No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
a) Opening balance as on 15t April 2541.11 2670.54
b) Additions during the year since 1% April 1181.76 451.42
c) Reductions during the above period 1417.71 580.85
d) Closing balance as on 31 March 2305.17 2541.11
e) Total provisions held 2 277.38 2 252.21




i) R-TauaerR A= 3t sfieal s RT3 2 FIS )

HH : TRy IsIAR e ufayfoat N LRSS
" st I Frofl R ST | o ey ot <ftar 1 Tfvafret Y W
(M () 3) 4) 5) (6) (7)
22.23 21-22 22.23 21-22 22.23 21.22 22.23 21-22 22.23 21-22
a) | g &F P IUBH 23478.76 | 23703.05| 2341510 23621.13 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
b) | fo<i T=ud 380.50 431.22 364.40 409.40 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
9 | dai 1 258.27 1344.48 1135.25 1109.12 8.75 127.24 8.75 8.75 8.75 8.75
d) | foit ruRe 3179.12| 5188.68| 2874.32 4771.98 110.74 113.20 77.92 71.92 19.27 18.80
e | erw/dgad 39H 199.58 199.58 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
f) Kies) 3710.18| 3646.09 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
9 | g & forg urau= (2227.99) | (2179.90) | (2032.44)| (1998.49) 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
A 29978.42 | 3233320 25756.63| 27913.14 119.49 240.44 86.67 80.67 28.02 27.55

e

1. * IS St & fre, HTa 3 & ded o fHame Jad e ot sryEt 8 B fAufafad 9ot & ded wnfiva o fa= & 91 % 91y Jd 9T 3y -

%) URd § Fafarad 7 fow:

h) IR

if) IEEEREIREIE]

ii) SIS 3R / a1 Wgad IEH

iv) 3

W) Yrd # fFafated # o @|l e

i) WHRI gfayfd (@I ufdesRT gfgd)

i) St ok / a1 fagwr & wigad 3T

i) 3 faw

2. SIS BIAH 4, 5, 6 3R 7 P fdqid NUIE DI 73 AT IWREWR 37 T8 81 Ibail @ |
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ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in X crore)

s

Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of ‘Unlisted’
No Placement Investment Grade’ Securities Securities
) Securities
(1) 2 3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
2223 21-22 22.23 21-22 22.23 21-22 22.23 21-22 2223 21-22

a) | PSUs 23478.76 | 23703.05| 2341510| 23621.13 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
b) | Fls 380.50 431.22 364.40 409.40 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
c) | Banks 1 258.27 1 344.48 1135.25 1109.12 8.75 127.24 8.75 8.75 8.75 8.75
d) | Private Corporates 3179.12 5188.68 2874.32 4771.98 110.74 113.20 77.92 71.92 19.27 18.80
€) w%ﬁm:_w%:mm\ Joint 199.58 199.58 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
f) | Others 3710.18 3 646.09 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
9) m%ﬂw_%mﬂ_o:sm_a towards | 5 55799) | (2179.90) | (2032.44) | (1998.49) 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Total * 29978.42 | 3233320| 25756.63| 27913.14 119.49 240.44 86.67 80.67 28.02 2755

Note:

1. * For Commercial Banks, the Total under column 3 shall match with the sum of total of Investments included under the following categories in Schedule 8 to the balance sheet:
a) Investment in India in:

i) Shares

i) Debentures and Bonds

iii) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures

iv) Others

b) Investment outside India in (where applicable)

i) Government securities (including local authorities)
i) Subsidiaries and/ or joint ventures abroad

iii) Other investments

2. Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above may not be mutually exclusive.




&) Y0 A (3ifpd geu ¥ wgd F)

QIR 2 FRAS H)

af 2022-23 F R
YATH TSI

a¥ 2022-23 F IR
3ffrpay THTT

e ofa Terar
Y 2022-23 F IRE

31 9 2023 & IHTAT

)y XU % ded S T8 ufayfoai
%) WHRI ufayfaat

) PIARe HoT ufayfaat 2 140.64
M) P15 3= ufayfaat

5475.06

20.86

0.00

iy o XU & dgd @il T8 urayfar
MW s MM%M@Q 669.35
) PIS 3= yiaferai

7125.99

88.49

0.00

- U IHR0] GHI-THI TR UM GAERIG dved (U (Rod d) F&w, 2018 & e & SgaR g |
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e)Repo transactions (in face value terms)

(Amount in T crore)

Minimum outstanding
during the year 2022-23

Maximum outstanding
during the year 2022-23

Daily average
outstanding during the
year 2022-23

Outstanding as on
March 31, 2023

i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities
C) Any other securities

b) Corporate debt securities 214064 5475.06 20.86 0.00
C) Any other securities
i) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) Government securities
669.35 7 125.99 88.49 0.00

D

* The disclosure shall be as specified in Repurchase Transactions (Repo) (Reserve Bank) Directions,2018 as amended from time to time.

C
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4. 31T T[OTa

&) YT ST 3R Uy &1 Fiifesur QUSRS
s R fAomfea P
-
: 39-AH® Jfery G e

Thd AP AT 3R T
URIYS STH 1 40 502.09 2 695.46 10 751.14 1852.02 15 298.62 155 800.71
TS: 98 & R gRaeH 447243 4 47243
YeTs: 9¥ & R deldt 19 771.05 19 771.05
SH Y 174 936.97 2 55823 8 704.16 2.809.16 14 071.55 189 008.52
TgHd TAUN H HH B HRUT:

i) AT 1022.97 1022.97

if) T (S WAl TYC Pl BISHR) 1264.40 1264.40

iii) daitapt / fadeyuf a2 @ra & SraT 2819.72 2819.72

iv) STRISd (iii) & ded 3= & 3faral

ﬁmwgwm.aﬂ: 592.42 592.42
U (SRUTH AU Bl BISHT)
TR TaeTl &1 YR dda 2 067.60 1066.18 8391.79 169137 11 149.34 13 216.94
S: 98 & R T 7T 7T Urgem= 2 857.74 239529
HeT: SHfRed I Seic/Ie B H STl 3 488.31 349975
4 B0
TRA Tl &1 3ifam dge 1593.71 1078.72 6 752.67 2 687.37 10 518.77 12 112.48




4. Asset quality

a)Classification of advances and provisions held

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Non-
Total Standard Sub- -
Advances standard Doubtful Loss Performing
Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 140 502.09 2695.46 10 751.14 1852.02 15 298.62 155 800.71
Add: Additions during the year 4 472.43 4 472.43
Less: Reductions during the year 19771.05 19771.05
Closing balance 174 936.97 2 558.23 8 704.16 2809.16 14 071.55 189 008.52
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 1022.97 1022.97
ii) Recoveries recoveries 1 264.40 1964.40
from upgraded accounts)
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 2819.72 2819.72
iv) <.,.\.:8-omm other than those under 592 42 592 42
(iii) above
Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 2 067.60 1066.18 8 391.79 1691.37 11 149.34 13 216.94
Add: Fresh provisions made during the > 857.74 2 395.99
year
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write- 3 488.31 349975
off loans
Closing balance of provisions held 1593.71 1078.72 6 752.67 2687.37 10518.77 12112.48
Net NPAs




frae grdie
RS Ay

1629.28 2 034.69 3 824.62

3006.75

SIS 99 & a1 T gRadq
geTd: ¥ & SR Herdt
gfaQw

3565.37

1469.50 1753.01 3 266.01 3 266.01

ST gra e
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SS: I8 & SR [y T faRad Jraum™
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Opening Balance

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during
the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the
year

Closing balance of floating provisions

2 034.69

1753.01

3 824.62

3006.75

3565.37

3 266.01

3 266.01

Technical write-offs and the recoveries
made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential
written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs
during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously
technical/ prudential written-off accounts
during the year

Closing balance

ez_ww”mwsc 2022-23 2021-22
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 7.44% 9.82%
Net NPA to Net Advances 1.83% 2.65%
Provision coverage ratio 92.63% 91.66%

30 580.04

2819.72

3103.13

30 244.10




) &FaR 31 SR G T RTFRT 2 BRI H)
2022-23 2021-22
P 9. e Euk ek SHaAd T
THTIT Fo AH TqHd gAY Sl & wwa THTT o AH TqHd TAUY SR ® 9w
TUIY 1 v T &1 i
| Tfiredr &=
®) | BN R Yag nfafafear 44 487.68 2880.74 6.48% 38 708.88 2905.93 7.51%
) M@ﬂ_m 1 =0 UH ST & Pl 15 110.54 1433.44 9.49% 14 457.03 1763.99 12.20%
m | e 18 566.92 1318.10 7.10% 16 874.79 152212 9.02%
b | Jufdds B 13 638.80 117751 8.63% 12 439.01 778.89 6.26%
JU-TNT (i) 91 803.94 6 809.79 7.42% 82 479.71 6970.93 8.45%
i) | TR - vrufiymar &
®) | B IR Tag Mlafafiar 2187.07 93.14 4.26% 944.10 133.55 14.15%
W | e 51192.05 5 679.66 11.09% 25 547.71 5322.48 20.83%
m | ga 29254.00 864.77 2.96% 10516.78 2358.89 22.43%
9 | gafdds Bmur 44243.48 624.19 1.41% 35 037.03 512.76 1.46%
T | O 587.18 0 0 1275.37 0.00 0.00%
IY-4T (ii) 127463.78 7 261.76 5.70% 73320.99 8327.68 11.36%
Fd (i + ii) 219267.72 1407155 6.42% 155 800.70 15 298.61 9.82%
S IORIG UR=Y B I IU-&3 o7 1 aAar 3 STet gobra i 39 8 & ot ST it & 10 fRrd ¥ 31f¥es B | IR0 & o, 3 @ 3 & ot it § ot wamran s Se 8
F THTN FA AT & 10 T T 3 B, T Tg ‘IANT &F & T8 IWIFd UReU B T & T 3107 Shman St &1 faaRor Sfa & Udhe B |
) faezft wufy, Tdie ok TeRa QIR 2 IS B
faaror 2022-23 2021-22
$d Hufd 20 193.55 18 353.11
$d TAUIY 1559.87 1639.12
EURUSES] 562.61 417.28

(99
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a)Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Amount in crore)

2022-23 2021-22
Sr. Sector* Percentage of Percentage of
oustanang ol | crosshpas | (SIeSSNPASIS | oustanaing Toal | Gross eas | S0t PR o
that sector in that sector

i) Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 44 487.68 2880.74 6.48% 38 708.88 2905.93 7.51%
Advances to industries sector eligible as

b) priority 15110.54 1433.44 9.49% 14 457.03 1763.99 12.20%
sector lending Services

C) Services 18 566.92 1318.10 7.10% 16 874.79 1522.12 9.02%

d) Personal loans 13 638.80 1177.51 8.63% 12 439.01 778.89 6.26%
Subtotal (i) 91 803.94 6 809.79 7.42% 82 479.71 6970.93 8.45%

ii) Non-priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 2187.07 93.14 4.26% 944.10 133.55 14.15%

b) Industry 51192.05 5 679.66 11.09% 25 547.71 5322.48 20.83%

c) Services 29254.00 864.77 2.96% 10516.78 2 358.89 22.43%

d) Personal loans 44243.48 624.19 1.41% 35 037.03 512.76 1.46%
Food Credit 587.18 0 0 1275.37 0.00 0.00%
Sub-total (ji) 127463.78 7261.76 5.70% 73 320.99 8 327.68 11.36%
Total (I + ii) 219267.72 14 071.55 6.42% 155 800.70 15 298.61 9.82%

in the format above under the ‘Industry’ sector.

*Banks shall also disclose in the format above, sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10 percent of the outstanding total advances to that sector. For instance, if a bank’s
outstanding advances to the mining industry exceed 10 percent of the outstanding total advances to ‘Industry’ sector it shall disclose details of its outstanding advances to mining separately

c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total Assets 20 193.55 18 353.11
Total NPAs 1 559.87 1639.12
Total Revenue 562.61 417.28
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) JHTY QT 3R gita &1 faaror
1) FHETYT AT T fgaror
TAGURA TR P JHTY TR SREISATS URUF BT RESAE/2018-19/2013 SR FaR SU.dRM.45/21.04.048/2018-19 feie
07.06.2019 - TN F: QUIEEEREE:)
.| TTuEEUH SRARE e | (9 H I yrau™
ﬁ%m %1%?;2 Fifpd @ H 9 31122022 0% | HAGAPRBU | 31.03.2023 db
R T3 e o gy | 31:03:2022 BV | ot Hrer ¥ forw s foar s
CIRIE aifefad wraer Ecal
(P) () () ) (s) ©)
5.60 5.60 5.60 137 0 136
e) T effepeur ik wrae = & oiar QIR 2 RIS H)
®H
5 IEERU RUR]
1. | 319, 2022 B bt TAUIE* ST fb S 3 R fopan @ 15 299
2. | uRdg o 9 RT g & AR 31 A, 2022 H Jebal TAUT 16 236
3. | 9%d TIUE H 3R (2-1) 937+
4. | ¥ grr RO feu w31 A, 2022 H1 fRga TAdie 3825
5. | R ford S gRT Tewioh iU TTU 31 A, 2022 HY Y TIU 4762
6. | G TIUTH 3R (5-4) 937+
7. | o gR1 RO fHU TN SUR 31 AE, 2022 b TAUIT & e uraee 3401
8. | YRdRed o gRT Heuih & 3R 31 AT, 2022 BI TIUIT & o wraes 3 665
9. ey o 3R (8-7) 264
10 | 31, 2022 &) JHW I8 & T UGy 3R b iRThdiel ¥ uga Rurd fovar mar ey 5763
11. | A/ 31,2022 D GATE a8 & fore Ruié fvar mar &= uend fRad ary @ diudh 1709
- YTy H 3R R fIGR B & 916 31 AR, 2022 BT JATE Iy & 1T AT (BTedi-idh) .
© | Ry g @y died)

* YRdTg Red S §RT Geuich & SuR faae 937 RIS 30 § | Iad 937 RIS 3Ud BI R F F TH W1l A9 T afae
TRde fafes, ! A 713 TS IU B, H URAE Retd d& gRT ¢ THUY & =9 & i far mar § | g Rwh 3=
TATER & MR faridh 09.03.2022 & SR, U WA &1 31 AT 2022 T THUIT & T4 H qrfferd &Y faam o1 wehT 3R @M 3} adam
fRUfY @, 7%) ) ST @ IR |

gTaitas, AT feeet Sea =amrer & &A1 07.12.2022 & MY & SIHR 8 = 3d W Bl TTUT H SIS I fean g o siawges
UIaY U & R oA TR |

+ f3fire UTgYl & dgd faga & e § A & 91, §a-

9% & geie & fag ifafved Uraem - 3. 1,155 RIS,
TON & famreH & fo sifafkad UTaem - 264 HRIs 0T 3R S Uy TaeM - 34 HIS 30T |

Z




A

d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

i) Particulars of Resolution Plan
The RBI Circular No. RBI/2018-19/2013 DBR No. BP.BC.45/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 07.06.2019 on resolution of stressed assets

- Revised framework:
(Amount in X crore)

WV

Amount of loans Amount of loans Amount of Loans Addl. Provision Provision out of (d)
. " as on 31.03.2022, Provision held as required for loans
impacted by RBI | to be classified as - already made by
: out of (b) classified on 31.12.2022 covered under RBI
Circular NPA ; 31.03.2023
as NPA circular
(@) (b) (c) (d )
5.60 5.60 5.60 1.37 0 1.36
e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning (Amounts in X crore)

Sr. Particulars Amount

1. Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022* as reported by the bank 15299

2. Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 16 236

3. Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 937*

4. Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 3825

5. Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 4762

6. Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 937*

7. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 3 401

8. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 3 665

9. Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 264

10 Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2022 5763

11. Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31,2022 1709

12 Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 after o5E**

' considering the divergence in provisioning

*the divergence as assessed by Reserve Bank of India is Rs 937 crores. Out of the said amount of Rs 937 crores, one account
M/s Agson Global P ltd., amounting to Rs 713 crores are included as fresh NPA by Reserve Bank of India. As per the Hon’ble
Delhi High Court Order dated 09.03.2022, this account could not be classified as NPA as on March 31st 2022 and present status
of the account (i.e., Standard) to be maintained .

However, Bank has now downgraded the account to NPA as per Hon’ble Delhi High Court Order dated 07.12.2022 and the

required provision has been already made.

**After taking into consideration of divergence under various provisions viz.,

o Additional provisions for valuation of investments—Rs 1,155 crores,

. Additional provisions for divergence of NPAs—Rs 264 crores and Standard asset provision—Rs 34 crores.
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) ) HUI THHUISR & FEIARUT BT YHe 1Heol

feAi® 24.09.2021 B FHUI THRIUISR F TR W ARAISAE P AR SY & d8d 31.03.2023 P FHTE 94 &
AR - g fPT Y TTaUxd Bl &1 faavor
@i IRt T B T TR BT A BXAART Bl 3 TR Bl
- ¥ ay ay ay ay
31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
7TdR | 8T
BT + 256 BT + 285
THTHTAS
T T
FUI BT FUI BT
Tl B WA OCwIfer | tiéwiferat Rie Ric B B
+ 9604 + 20897
&d ad
& &b
SO BT Evikal
TIdwifer | Uidwiferay
BXATART BN &1 Thd Jd SHAT 750.55 1519.70 I RIG B B
(EWRE % ?%W%a@@ 0.00 0.00 I I B R
Fd foarrd 319.04 725.60 Eig Eig RIg RG]
;ﬁ{m aut # 3fdRd @rdl & d&¢ A 0.00 0.00 T T T T
Y & R aifefa woif @1 faawor
o . S, T3 s‘qcﬁ , OGS
(el IRl © s ) SO TS Sufe (o TR TR
TAEH Y
SHfSf F0N T ehet Tt THTT
A gU ot faarTe RS
ST BN BT HIRG 3T afy 3rafy
% 7 31 AR 2023 BT GATE T F SR THITIK BN B1 {5t &b HRUT ATH MR 8T W H HfARed UTaem oF 198.72 HRIS
T B} IR Y g R R |
B) dRETySt @
2022-23 2021-22
RUie o1 718 dRaty<t & G 48 70
RarySt # i I @ HRS) 1309.14 1 450.51
Ut eRarest & for forw U gy ot IR @ HRS) 1309.14 1450.51
Y & 3id H 3 Rffoat I Sfae foru v rg=nfera wrae ot Afy Eoe o

®

1. 31 A, 2023 & AT fAAE & SR, PH TR 12 dRarufsal Rod o 7%, S Q0 A @ aa o sisa) 3.
33.79 oIS ot 3R 39 AW §F A 100% UTGUT R W1 81

2. S 7 9R famfedt & w31 9 2023 & g faxiia oy & forg eRane<t 3 ufa Sgdr /g gof uiae™ ue &R &1 fade
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f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year ended 31.03.2023 under RBI Master Direction on transfer of loan

exposure dated 24.09.2021

(all amounts in X crore) To ARCs To permitted transferees To other transferees
YE. Y.E. Y.E. Y.E. YE. Y.E.
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
7 NPA 8 NPA
Loans + Loans +
a portfolio | a portfolio
of 256 of 285
MSME NPA | MSME NPA
No: of accounts Loans + Loans + Nil Nil Nil Nil
a portfolio | a portfolio
of 9604 of 20897
Unsecured | Unsecured
Education Education
loans loans
Aggregate principal outstanding of 750.55 1519.70 Nil Nil Nil Nil
loans transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of 5 Years 5 Years Nil Nil Nil Nil
the loans transferred
Net boqk value of loans transferred 0.00 0.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil
(at the time of transfer)
Aggregate consideration 319.04 725.60 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Additional consideration realized in
respect of accounts transferred in 0.00 0.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil
earlier years
Details of loans acquired during the year
From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs,
(all amounts in ¥ crore) DCCBs, AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs From ARCs

including Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid

Weighted average residual tenor of
loans acquired

NIL

The Bank has reversed the amount of Rs.198.72 Crore of excess provision to the Profit & Loss account on account of sale of
stressed loans during Year ending March 315t 2023.

g) Fraud accounts

Advance related fraud:

2022-23 2021-22
Number of frauds reported 48 70
Amount involved in fraud [ crore) 1309.14 1 450.51
Amount of provision made for such frauds (% crore) 1309.14 1 450.51
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at Nil Nil
the end of the year (X crore)

1. During the quarter ended March 31t 2023, 12 number of advance related frauds reported, having amount outstanding (net off
deductions) of Rs 33.79 crores and for which the Bank is holding 100% provision.

2. Bank has opted to provide full provision for the liability towards frauds for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, instead
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Exl]
SR weftra diaTest & Sremar:
2022-23 2021-22
RUIE o1 718 URaTySt B e 34 25
U eRaret 7 2nfiret IR - 31 A B 9T R BRIS) 22.94 11.36
31 TTd & g1 AT & o fHT T8 Traem &t 46 (R HR1S) 22.94 11.36
TRl /Sddl/de-ure 3R 3Nfe Tfgd Yoard ¥ 31 ATE do ot uraer 491.81 478.70

> o 7 31.03.2023 ! GHTW fa<iTg 99 & fow =R famfeal & safy & SR dRarest & ufa Sgar & foe quf wrae weH
B Bl fpea TR |

> 31.03.2023 H JATE faHTS & SR, RS o1 31w Joft & srarar 37 05 dRarufeal o gemm fireh g, sigt Yufaa
THUM 1.53 HRIS TUT § 3R oI e o & URT 100% WL § |

GIEEERIRCI N B

ICERY| 2022-23 2021-22
fUIE ot 78 diarest &1 we 935 217
T erarerSt 7 =nfire Af - 31 96 D) THRT R PRIS) 0.06 0.46
31 O &1 IS AR & AT fbT 71T grae™ &1 76 € FR1S) 0.06 0.46
¥ & ofd # ‘o SRf&frdl * ¥ Sfae fbu U s ey @t IR

R IS LA RS

% 7 31.03.2023 & gAT faxfta oy & forw aR famfeal &t s@fd & SRM dRary<t & ufa g & foe guf uray™ yem e
FfABFea g8 |

31.03.2023 %I T faHTE) & SRM, YR ord s o1 f$frea s 9ot & dea 817 drRaru<) &t ga-r fiyeh B, sigt wvifda
Y JHH g3 31, bt rae o) sraxgdar T8l 8|

W) Pifas-19 | Hafta a1 & fe U= i & ded b e QUIBEERIEE:)
JYREAT BT UHR AT IS &b WEEET @ (GEE BEIIERIEE
FHATa & URUMRGEY | B0 S SHTR! BRI & HaT &
A Sy affea@d | $ERM R F ERHA IRUMRGEY AHS &
# TouoR- ed Bt | TIUUguE | SRS | SuRediel | wUH affgpd @l #
& ofd ¥ fRufay GRATE WA | gRT YA TSR - gUTfRUfa
@ ESISIRIH @Bt U AT & o T
RIE]
Jafckicn B0 890.98 82.87 - 52.86 755.25
PIARC Sl 2751.03 153.54 - 296.81 2492.28
[ERESAII 2332.66 153.54 - 254.53 2116.41
SUe 315.38 26.11 - 14.75 274.52
P 3957.39 262.52 - 364.42 3522.05

o1 fop fearan SR feanferary= dfgar, 2016 &t &1 3(7) H uRyTRG 8 |
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of spilling over a period of four quarters.

3. Other than Advance related frauds:

2022-23 2021-22

Number of frauds reported 34 25
Amount involved in such Frauds - Outstanding as on 31*March (¥ crore) 22.94 11.36
Quantum of Provision made for the outstanding amount as on 31t March

22.94 11.36
(¥ crore)

. . o - . : :

CumL_JIatlve Provision as on 31t March since beginning, including Burglary/ 491.81 478.70
Dacoity/Robbery and etc.

*Bank has opted to provide full provision for the liability towards frauds for financial year ended March 31t 2023 instead of

spilling over a period of four quarters.

*During the quarter ended March 31t 2023, 5 frauds under other than advances category has been reported to Reserve Bank
of India, where likely loss is Rs. 1.53 crores and for which the Bank is holding 100% provision.

Cyber Frauds:

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Number of frauds reported 935 217
Amount involved in such Frauds - Outstanding as on 31t March ([ crore) 0.06 0.46
Quantum of Provision made for the outstanding amount as on 31stMarch [ crore) 0.06 0.46
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the Nil Nil

i i
year [ crore)

Bank has opted to provide full provision for the liability towards frauds for financial year ended March 31t 2023 instead of spilling

over a period of four quarters.

During the quarter ended March 31t 2023, 817 frauds under Digital Banking category have been reported to Reserve Bank of

India, where the likely loss is Nil. Hence, no provision is required.

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress(Amounts in ¥ crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard aggregate amount amount classified as Standard
consequent to debt that written off paid by the consequent to
implementation of slipped into during the borrowers implementation of
resolution plan- Position NPA during half-year during the resolution plan — Position
as at the end of the the half- year half- year as at the
previous half-year end of this half-year
(A)

Personal Loans 890.98 82.87 - 52.86 755.25

Corporate

persons* 2751.03 153.54 - 296.81 2492.28

Ot which MSMEs 2332.66 153.54 - 254.53 2116.41

Others 315.38 26.11 - 14.75 274.52

Total 3957.39 262.52 - 364.42 3522.05

* As defines in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
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5. TRUISR
F. RITAR HUST &7 B TRUITR

R <. BS )

i

2022-23 2021-22

1. YA TeRUIoR
) AN deh

JYRGA DT I ARG YU W deds gRT gold: vfayfa IuR e SuRedl Qg gdT g a1
T aTe § a1 For Ry wR g S |

5w TrufiredT & & dgd el & forg ur afade 3marg BT |

) 3 WITAR HUGT :

RS & T8 gt 3 a1t Bled, Ruard 3R famie

Ferss Fuiia ufasyfadl (@sied) ok o ufasfapd sifes! # -
i. Sfrarfta

ii. TS Rad T

ii. S E] TRUTGR

IS SM1a I (TTTEE) SR SHTarY fod bufal (gaumen) W Y sremfed ok IR-FARY
YR JUR

25659.39 21968.01

10 801.04 9 488.79
2 180.25 3 025.52

1056.76 1448.42

0.00 0.00

4961.52 3877.23

RITGR HUGT YT B FoT TRUGR

33 857.92 28 870.76

. Yuit IR B TRUGR

QR HASH

faaRor

2022-23 2021-22

T forar man v e, et R &1 o fafkiya: ske surd =& far man g;

i) I Sfebel R, uRacRire Stel, uRadRite fSaeRl SR St 37w =gard sl b1 ghgdl

444.89 439.30

T FAA YR TR AR

AR (3mgdtedt / Sugaeidt wfed), uRad=ie sisl iR uRadasiia fEart iR Sfedt 3@
T3 gy Bt gie H o & forg safaaal ot Qeri/siea/fsa=rt ar s ufayfoa & ufa

0.18 0.18

el IHE Hgerd bl &1 gfiel I ga ufayfa & wu # fomn srar g

iii) foreft e wdior B9 faw U 3 31, wiet Aol a1 uRad-eiar sist a1 uRad-siia et ar

0.36 0.36

fore e s,

iv) Ty ST Y Ot ok R At e, a8l Q! A1 uRadRiT atel ar uRadRia feaeRt
g1 3Bl 3T BGeHd B $I el I Jurier ufayfd gRT uamyd 3 fogl 3 Sl &

1008.64 789.56

ERIERIINOI

v) WP IR Bl U T QRIET 9 SRR 3P ok wid e 3R Alde by i 3R I TRt

0.20 0.60

) qiet / fesRt an s wfayfadt &t ufayfar & ufa ar e smeR R SHTaRe! & doR T,

vi) Tl 1 JeH BT IR H 78 Ul Bl gfeb el H UHIeR] b IRTGH B IR1 B o g [l

0.00 0.00

vii) TTRId Sfdel yarg / Fridl IR dufal &1 [Re BT,

0.00 0.00
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5. Exposure

a. Exposure to real estate
(Amounts in X crore)

Category 2022-23 2021-22
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the 25 659.39 21 968.01
borrower or that is rented.
Out of which, Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances. 10 801.04 9488.79
b) Commercial Real Estate - 2180.25 3 025.52
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc.). Exposure also include non-fund based (NFB) limits; 1 056.76 1448.42
c) Real estate other:
Hotels, Hospitals and Liquirent not under CRE 0.00 0.00
d) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures —
i. Residential
il. Commercial Real Estate
ii) Indirect Exposure 4961.52 3877.23
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National HousingBank and Housing Finance
Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 33 857.92 28 870.76

b. Exposure to capital market

(Amounts in X crore)

convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of
equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt; 444.89 439.30
i) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to
individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible 0.18 0.18
debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds;
iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures
. . ) ) o 0.36 0.36
or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;
iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares
or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e.
where the primary security other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / 1008.64 789.56
units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;
v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of
stockbrokers and market makers; 0.20 0.60
vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or
other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new 0.00 0.00
companies in anticipation of raising resources;
vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; 0.00 0.00
viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of shares or 0.00 0.00
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viii) BRI a1 uRad=ita siel a1 aRad-=ie fEaeri a1 $fevd 379 R2sid e &1 el & day 0.00 0.00
7§l gRT ot TR grileR) ufdegdnt; ' '
ix) IR 2fET & fore Wi sl &l fad ueH d=e 041 041
x) 3T YoiltTd MR (doiidd d Susiipd alHl al) & Ui Tt 07 114.52 121.69
xi) 3 faxig TR 0.00 6.06
Uolt ST9R T $& TRIUOR 1569.20 1358.16
7. Sifew ot IR =i TeieR R PRI H)
Sfaw o + 31.03.2023 T& 31.03.2023 @ 31.03.2022 d& 31.03.2022 T&
GEREIVL] EIEGRICO ] GEREIVL] EIEGRICOIE]
gyl 10 276.51 4.65 14 570.96 9.04
Eae 5785.86 0.00 13 624.86 5.15
I 7T 4 HH 1468.35 0.00 63.73 Nil
= 12.04 0.00 23847 Nil
I 0§ I 33813 0.00 757.87 Nil
I 41217 0.00 Nil Nil
IR 4.03 0.00 Nil Nil
Fd 18 297.09 4.65 29 255.89 14.19

* Job gRT 3MaRes AT Jumel B SUHTE STH deb, S =i ST TaRrdioR & qiffedor v Td Urae -H 8 SSrSi! gRT 3{UHTT T 38
1a Joft FeiferR0T BT TANT HR Tehd § | SRR gRT SH1 Bl I 2 arffenvor o fommgl 3uSe 3Ry fht oM TR U R 9dhdl § 3R
3fafm 3rafer & GRM 33 arifeur & srames gU Agquf uRad=i & ga=1 S T |

0. 3wty il R Z PRI H)
faa=ur 2022-23 2021-22
% & Ho smfayd e 49 549,61 40 879.21
ﬁﬁﬁ,aﬂﬁuﬁ{m‘faﬁwmﬁﬁ&@w,mmwmwum 703150 428272
Tt s Suifin! &1 sfaferd I 703150 4282.72
3. baefiT TRIgieR RUBIEETICE:)
@R 2022-23 2021-22
Taci¥T P d8d TAR Sb BT UaITSR 2489.62 562.65
4. $¢1-99 THUIeR (R IS )
= 2022-23 2021-22

1. 321-GU THIURGR &1 Hd M R T
2. =i 20 21-70 UTRIUIGR Bt Hdt AR = R
3. YRGS / TEH! IR P b $oI TGIUITR P 3el-JJ TRIUSR BT = T
4. 3T1-YU TRIUIGR R 1 fawed & faavur $ik 39 W &1 78 fams

FRAK, IR B A T &
B. eRféa fad=h gar veauieR
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NAZ
ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; 0.41 0.41
x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 114.52 121.69
xi) Other financial Guarantee 0.00 6.06
Total exposure to capital market 1 569.20 1358.16

c. Risk category-wise country exposure

(Amounts in% crore)

Risk Category* Exposure (net) Provision held Exposure (net) Provision held

as at 31.03.2023 as at 31.03.2023 as at 31.03.2022 as at 31.03.2022
Insignificant 10 276.51 4.65 14 570.96 9.04
Low 5785.86 0.00 13 624.86 5.15
Moderately Low 1468.35 0.00 63.73 Nil
Moderate 12.04 0.00 238.47 Nil
Moderately High 338.13 0.00 757.87 Nil
High 41217 0.00 Nil Nil
Very High 4.03 0.00 Nil Nil
Total 18 297.09 4.65 29 255.89 14.19

*Till such time, as banks move over to internal rating systems, banks shall use the seven-category classification followed by
Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. (ECGC) for the purpose of classification and making provisions for country risk
exposures. ECGC shall provide to banks, on request, quarterly updates of their country classifications and shall also inform all
banks in case of any sudden major changes in country classification in the interim period.

d. Unsecured advances

(Amounts in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Total unsecured advances of the bank 49 549.61 40 879.21

S;I:(]tzf’ t”r::zs:é)sv’ea,;r:oortijt;’t gtfcallc'i’]\:\\/r;cgzg(;rt::gﬁh intangible securities such as charge over the 7 031.50 4982.79

Estimated value of such intangible collateral 7 031.50 4282.72
e. Factoring exposures (Amounts in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Exposure of our Bank under Factoring 2489.62 562.65

f. Intra-group exposures (Amounts in X crore)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Total amount of intra-group exposures Nil Nil

Total amount of top 20 intra-group exposures Nil Nil

% of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers Nil Nil

Details of breach of limits on intra-group exposures and regulatory action thereon, if any Nil Nil

g. Unhedged foreign currency exposures

As per Reserve Bank of India circular ref RBI/2013-14/620 & RBI/2013-14/448, data relating to UFCE of borrowers from individual
branches is obtained through online and consolidated working of the required additional provision and capital for Exposures to
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entities with Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure is done.

The Bank has estimated the provision towards Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE) to their constituents as per Board
approved policy on UFCE, which is in line with Reserve Bank of India Circular DOR.MRG.REC.76/100-00-007/22-23 dated

October 11, 2022. The Bank holds provision of Rs. 12.96 crore as on March 31st 2023 against the same.

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPA

a. Concentration of Deposits

(Amounts in ¥ crore)

NPAs.

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 13 701.36 12 636.30
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest deposits to Total Deposits of the 5.05% 4.89%
Bank
b. Concentration of advances (Amounts in ¥ crore)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total Advances to the twenty largest borrowers 32 027.55 18 975.92
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the 16.95% 12.18%
bank
c. Concentration of exposures (Credit and Investment Exposure) (Amounts in ¥ crore)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 35 588.43 24 243.25
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers 11.80% 9.21%
to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers EEe e
d. Concentration of NPAs (Amounts in T crore)
2022-23 2021-22
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 3761.29 3773.70
P f h | NPA |
ercentage of exposures to the twenty largest exposure to total Gross 26.73% 24.67%

Concentration of NPAs FY 2022-23 (Top Twenty Accounts excludes Technical write off accounts)

7. Derivatives

a. Forward rate agreement/Interest rate swap

(Amounts in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
i) The notional principal of swap agreements
i) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfil their obligations
under the agreements
iii)  Collateral required by the bank upon entering into swaps Nil Nil
iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps$
V)  The fair value of the swap book@

b. Exchange traded interest rate derivatives

(Amounts in ¥ crore)
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Sr. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
No.
i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate Nil Nil

derivatives undertaken during the year (instrument wise)

ii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate Nil Nil
derivatives outstanding as on 31 March ..... (instrument wise)

iii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate Nil Nil
derivatives outstanding and not ‘highly effective’ (instrument wise)

iv) Mark to market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives Nil Nil
outstanding and not ‘highly effective’ (instrument wise)

c. Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
i) Qalitative disclosures
Treasury (Foreign)

The Bank uses Interest Rate Swaps (IRS), Currency Swaps and Options for hedging purpose to mitigate interest rate risk and
currency risk in banking book. Such transactions are entered only with Clients and Banks having agreements in place.

a) The Risk Management Policy of the Bank allows using of derivative products to hedge the risk in Interest/Exchange rates that
arise on account of overseas borrowing/FCNR(B) portfolio/the asset liability mismatch, for funding overseas branches etc.

b) The Bank has a system of evaluating the derivatives exposure separately and placing appropriate credit lines for execution of
derivative transactions duly reckoning the Net Worth and security backing of individual clients.

c) The Bank has set in place appropriate control systems to assess the risks associated in using derivatives as hedge instruments
and proper risk reporting systems are in place to monitor all aspects relating to derivative transactions. The Derivative
transactions were undertaken only with the Banks and counterparties well within their respective exposure limit approved by
appropriate credit sanctioning authorities for each counter party.

d) The Bank has set necessary limits in place for using derivatives and its position is continuously monitored.

e) The Bank has a system of continuous monitoring appraisal of resultant exposures across the administrative hierarchy for
initiation of necessary follow up actions.

f) Derivatives are used by the Bank to hedge the Bank’s Balance sheet exposures.

g) The income from such derivatives are amortized and taken to profit and loss account on accrual basis over the life of the
contract. In case of early termination of swaps undertaken for Balance Sheet Management, income on account of such gains
would be recognized over the remaining contractual life of the swap or life of the assets/liabilities whichever is lower.

h) All the hedge transactions are accounted on accrual basis. Valuations of the outstanding contracts are done on Mark to
Market basis. The Bank has duly approved Risk Management and Accounting procedures for dealing in Derivatives.

i) The derivative transactions are conducted in accordance with the extant guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

Treasury (Domestic)

The Bank uses Rupee Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) for hedging purpose to mitigate interest rate risk in Government Securities and
to reduce the cost of Subordinated Debt. In addition, the bank also enters into rupee interest rate swaps for trading purposes as
per the policy duly approved by the Board. Swap transactions are entered only with Banks having ISDA agreements in place.

a) The bank has put in place an appropriate structure and organization for management of risk, which includes Treasury
Department, Asset Liability Management Committee and Risk Management Committee of the Board.

b) Derivative transactions carry Market Risk (arising from adverse movement in interest rates), Credit risk (arising from probable

N
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counter party failure), Liquidity risk (arising from failure to meet funding requirements or execute the transaction at a reasonable
price), Operational risk, Regulatory risk and Reputation risk. The Bank has laid down policies, set in place appropriate control
systems to assess the risks associated in using derivatives and proper risk reporting and mitigation systems are in place to
monitor all risks relating to derivative transactions. The IRS transactions were undertaken with only Banks as counter party

and well within the exposure limit approved by the Board of Bank for each counter party.

o

Derivatives are used by the bank for trading and hedging. The bank has an approved policy in force for derivatives and has

set necessary limits for the use of derivatives and the position is continuously monitored. The value and maturity of the hedges
which are used only as back to back or to hedge bank’s Balance Sheet has not exceeded that of the underlying exposure.

d) The accounting policy for derivatives has been drawn up in accordance with Reserve Bank of India guidelines, as disclosed
in Schedule 17 - Significant Accounting Policies (Policy No.6).

ii) Quantitative disclosures

(Amounts in ¥ crore)

SNo 2022-23 2021-22
Currency Interest rate Currency Interest rate
Derivatives derivatives Derivatives derivatives
a) Derivatives (Notional Principal
Amount)
i) For hedging 1093.13
- - Nil Nil Nil
ii) For trading 0.00
b) Marked to Market Positions
i) Asset (+) 0.00
— Nil Nil
ii) Liability (-) 194.53
c) Credit Exposure Nil Nil 21.86
d) Likely impact of one percentage change in
interest rate (100*PVO01)
i) on hedging derivatives 8.96
Nil Nil
i) on trading derivatives 0.00
e) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PVO1
observed during the year
i) on hedging a) Max:9.04 a) Max:24.06
Min:0.00 Min:8.96
- - Nil
ii) on trading b) Max:0.00 b) Max:0.00
Min:0.00 Min:0.00
d. Credit default swaps
Credit Default Swaps — Nil (previous year — Nil)
8. Disclosures relating to securitization
(Number/ Amounts in ¥ crore)
"il)' Particulars Mar 31 2023 Mar 31 2022
No of SPEs holding assets for securitisation transactions originated
1. by the originator (only the SPVs relating to outstanding securitization Nil Nil
exposures to be reported here)
o Total amount of securitised assets as per Nil Nil
’ books of the SPEs

N
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Total amount of exposures retained by the originator to comply with MRR
3. as on the date Nil Nil
of balance sheet

a) Off-balance sheet exposures
* Firstloss Nil Nil
e Others

b) On-balance sheet exposures
* Firstloss
e Others

4. Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions other than MRR Nil Nil

a) Off-balance sheet exposures
i) Exposure to own securitisations
* First loss
e Others Nil Nil
il) Exposure to third party securitisations
* Firstloss
e Others

b) On-balance sheet exposures
i) Exposure to own securitisations
* First loss
* Others Nil Nil
i) Exposure to third party securitisations
* Firstloss
e Others

Sale consideration received for the securitised assets and gain/loss on

. Nil Nil
sale on account of securitisation

Form and quantum (outstanding value) of services provided by way of,

Lo e - Nil Nil
liquidity support, post-securitisation asset servicing, etc.

Performance of facility provided. Please provide separately for each
facility viz. Credit enhancement, liquidity support, servicing agent etc.
Mention percent in bracket as of total value of facility provided.

a) Amount paid Nil Nil
b) Repayment received

c¢) Outstanding amount

Average default rate of portfolios observed in the past. Please provide

breakup separately for each asset class i.e. RMBS, Vehicle Loans etc. Nil Nil

Amount and number of additional/top up loan given on same underlying
9. asset. Please provide breakup separately for each asset class i.e. RMBS, Nil Nil
Vehicle Loans, etc.

Investor complaints

10. | a) Directly/Indirectly received and; Nil Nil

b) Complaints outstanding

9. Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)

Name of the SPV sponsored

Domestic Overseas
Nil Nil
10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) (Amounts in % crore)

e
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Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Opening Balance of Amounts transferred to DEAF 1595.20 1372.16
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 256.98 240.69
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 29.98 17.65
Closing Balance of Amounts transferred to DEAF 1822.20 1 595.20

11. Disclosure of complaints

a. Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

S.No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Complaints received by the Bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 2 850 2026
2 Number of complaints received during the year 198 307 169 599
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 199 207 168 775
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the Bank 6 071 1667
4 Number of complaints Pending at the end of the year 1950 2850
Maintainable complaints received by the Bank from OFFICE OF OMBUDSMAN
Number of Maintainable complaints received by the Bank from
s Office Of Ombudsman 1432 1516
5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the Bank by Office 627 658*
Of Ombudsman
5.0 Of 5, Number of complaints resolved through conciliation/ 804 858+
' mediation/advisories issued by Office Of Ombudsman
5.3 Of 5, Number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by 1# 0
' Office Of Ombudsman against the Bank
Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other
6 0 0
than those appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman scheme
2021 (previously banking Ombudsman Scheme 2006) and covered within the ambit of the scheme.

* The figures given for previous year are different from the one published in the last year Annual Report, as we have received
some clarification from Reserve Bank of India regarding the discrepancy

# The Award is lapsed as per RBIOS Scheme as the customer has given letter stating that he is not accepting the Award

b. Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of Complaints, (i.e. Number of number of %lncrease/ Number of of 5, number
Complaints relating to complaints complaints decrease in complaints of complaints
pending at the received the number pending at the pending
beginning of | during the year | of complaints | end of the year beyond 30
the year received over days
the previous
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year (FY 2022-23)

Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking 1 006 111 287 (+)32.25% 793 0
ATM/Debit cards 1134 70 769 ()2.39% 595 0
Credit Cards 307 1926 (-)12.69 262 0
Loans and advances 112 1045 (-)32.36 23 1
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U7 3R A 112 1045 (-)32.36 23 1
% /g0 / f9a 7 2732 (+)83.60 10 1
3 284 10 548 (+)36.77 267 0
P 2 850 198 307 (+)16.93 1950 2
gau 9y (fa.a 2021-22)
ams_aza/ AL 226 84 147 (+)11.58 1006
TATH / Sfde o8 1119 72 501 (+)17.93 1134
Hige B 24 2206 (-)33.09 307
U7 3R A 74 1545 (+)13.35 112
I% / U / fad 7 1488 (+)380 7
3 576 7712 (1)16.38 284
T 2026 169 599 2850
ﬁm’l’ 2022-23 2021-22
RTSTE GRT T MW &5 57.50
Tl Wi TSl gRI TMT MW ES - -
13. GRS ydHdiHur
. uiffire afr (&) | wlRsfie: afdn )
®. 9. Eic| U
(2022-23) (2021-22)
U&Y Fd=Ie 9 § HrUTeD
3R (TAe! @ g 9,12,876.00 AL E
1. ot 3SR R Hiara 01.01.2023 9
PRUTCD (A= 31.12.2022 dH 35,00,690.00 32,65,002.00
THS g g
2 oft a7} o SR o b 38,96,564.78 34,71,378.00
31.12.2022 9%
3. gt T i FHRIUTAD RIS 39,04,720.09 29,45,576.33
HRIUTAD S
4. ot I fo-maes garferR 10,58,964.00 f
01.01.2023 9 RSE
gyl T 9a9 U, I SHIT, BRI FTe UieTeH XM, Get AHEIHRUl gH1T 3R ISt §H1T MA § |
gy BT YT
14. 39 BB
. PRIGR 3UTd
faazor 2022-23 2021-22
) BRdER! At & ufawrd & ¥ & sare o 2.66% 2.17%
i) PRIBRY FAfY & ufawrd & U & IR-sTS 3 1.32% 1.69%
iii) STATST Bt AT 4.13% 4.22%
iv) e o sl 2.93% 2.41%
v) 3N HRIGR At & ufawd & U # uReErarés day 1.91% 1.98%
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Cheques/Draft/bills 7 2732 (+)83.60 10 1

others 284 10 548 (+)36.77 267 0

Total 2850 198 307 (+)16.93 1950 2

Previous Year (FY 2021-22)

Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking 226 84 147 (+)11.58 1006

ATM/Debit cards 1119 72 501 (+)17.93 1134

Credit Cards 24 2206 (-)33.09 307

Loans and advances 74 1545 (+)13.35 112

Cheques/Draft/bills 7 1488 (+)380 7

others 576 7712 (-)16.38 284

Total 2026 169 599 2 850
12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

(Rs in
Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Penalties imposed by RBI 57.50 -

Penalties imposed by SEBI / stock exchanges

Other Penalties

13. Disclosure on remuneration

Sl. Name Designation Remuneration* Remuneration*
No. 9 Amount (Rs.) (2022-23) | Amount (Rs.) (2021-22)
Managing Director & Chief
Executive Officer (MD & CEO) 9,12,876.00 NA
1. Shri Ajay Kumar Srivastava From 01.01.2023
Executive Director
(upto 31.12.2022) 35,00,690.00 32,65,002.00
' . Ex MD & CEO
*%
2. Shri Partha Pratim Sengupta Upto 31.12.2022 38,96,564.78 34,71,378.00
3. Smt. S Srimathy Executive Director 39,04,720.09 29,45,576.33
Shri Sanjay Vinayak Mudaliar Executive Director
4 ** From 01.01.2023 10,58,964.00 NA

* Remuneration Includes salary & allowances, salary arrears, performance incentives, leave encashment arrears and gratuity

arrears.

**Part of the year
14. Other Disclosures
a. Business ratios

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 2.66% 2.17%
i)  Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.32% 1.69%
iy Cost of Deposits 4.13% 4.22%
iv) Net Interest Margin 2.93% 2.41%
v)  Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.91% 1.98%
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vi) Sl | wmy 0.76% 0.59%
vii) PRIER (TS 7 3B ) ufd FHIRY (3. BRI 7) 20.21 18.69
viii) U SHAR A4 (3. PRI H) 0.09 0.08
1. §% v FRIER R FIS H)

%4 9. 3T BT WY * 2022-23 2021-22
©) Sita e GifeRl b s o forg 3.04 2.14
(b) IR Sfta ST aifeRid &1 s & fog 26.31 2291
© BY3d b IdIGl DI a9 & g 0.44 047
(d 3 (WY ) B R
3l 29.99 25.52

*dP GRT fPT U IHTRY aATd F Ty W U Yeb/urRufis |
7. fauor 3R faaRur - 3

U, AT dT-uTe 8 SUR JHT0gS (Huauad) & day § yddtemor CUREERIEE:)
. I 2022-23 2021-22
RIS ot CRi fasst

1 UiTHueRf By Rig Rig R R
2 UiTauers - THUh, T EIg| EIg| 3100.00
3 UITaUeRi - sifierg S RS RS
4 diequa Im= Eig] Eig] - 1758.50
3. YA 3R T Rpdrd QIR 2 TS H)

faaror 2022-23 2021-22
9a=T / 9T |1 fbT T IR g™ & fore urae 1.35 249.25
3oy MR & forg Uraer 2857.74 3401.01
THS SRl & forg urae™ (462.45) 187.66
gRIId W1l & o) grae™ (12.85) 418
AR & foTT UTae (SyfTd o wfgd) 249.46 69.52
3 UTaY g ATH BT 1210.12 141.75
Pd 3843.38 4053.37
> 9. ATSUHSRTY SRRERT YR d@r aFe! o1 sraftaad (8 TTH)
> TRARY 2016 B HRAIT RRord o gRT o} fRxn-Fdel & oy, de 3 SrieR! fFowd ot sremerar o Ue Sare afifa

DI RO BT & S IR (4) HETWEYD] BT T BRGR! T ¢ STl $5-ULH BI Tfd BT R ST § |

> OF A $S-UTH & ST S 3T Fo™ & fore [ srafas faum @ 10 Yewd! &1 te R W ok 7 9wl &f $3iud

At g |
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vi) Return on Assets 0.76% 0.59%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ¥ crore) 20.21 18.69
viii) Profit per employee (in X crore) 0.09 0.08
b. Bancassurance business (Amounts in X crore)
S. No. Nature of income* 2022-23 2021-22
(a) For selling Life Insurance Policies 3.24 2.14
(b) For selling Non Life Insurance Policies 26.31 22.91
(c) For Selling Mutual Fund products 0.44 0.47
(d) Others (specify) Nil Nil
Total 29.99 25.52

*Fees/Remuneration received in respect of the Bancassurance Business undertaken by the Bank.

c. Marketing and distribution - NIL

d. Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

(Amounts in Xcrore)

s. ) 2022-23 2021-22
No. Particulars Purchase Sales Purchase Sales
1 PSLC - Agriculture Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 PSLC - SF/MF Nil Nil - 3100.00
3 PSLC - Micro Enterprises Nil Nil - -
4 PSLC - General Nil Nil - 1758.50
e. Provisions and contingencies (Amounts in Zcrore)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Provisions for depreciation on Investment / Written back 1.35 249.25
Provision towards NPA 2857.74 3401.01
Provision towards Standard Assets (462.45) 187.66
Provision for Restructured accounts (12.85) 418
e o o 2,
Other Provision and Contingencies 1210.12 141.75
Total 3843.38 4053.37

f. Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

* In line with the guidance issued by the Reserve Bank of India in February 2016, the Bank has set up a Steering Committee
headed by the Executive Director along with a Working Group consisting of four (4) General Managers which monitors the
progress of Ind-AS implementation.

e Bank has also formed a core team of 10 members and ECL team of 7 members drawn from various functional departments
for taking forward for implementation of Ind AS.

* Bank has appointed a consultant for implementation of Ind AS in our Bank for a period of three years from 09.11.2022

¢ Bank in the past imparted training to Executives as well as Officials attached to various Administrative Offices.
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> O A 9% A Hrfuras! & wry-ary fafie v eaiad 3 9 sl s ufRieor fom |

> offudl fazemor Ruié & SR WR, § 3 $3-T0Y SUTeH faxia I0d o & o Aisje Jomelt & 3o axgdhdr

D1 UgaH Bt ¢ o T AT o1 Ifyd Geuich, Wit o, GRS ARTT & ded aiiided BUN & forg quTdt sorst
W (SIATSHR) BT UM, 3OfEd e it &1 URfires =Ro1 & fgdad GaesR & Jgrd § 81+ giua) disd e
oo g &1 Gyt (1)), fewice U J 817 @asig)) fShie IR TrusR Eus)) ofe wmita g | do & §5 twy &
PG & o FHedaR 3R 3MaRTD BTSaqR B! TlE & o % ARTHH o’ HA B URPATH T |

> Tl i faavor yRdta fiod da g1 feifd T S & SuR YRd Red §6 & IRgd [t S8 © |

B. Sz #) frw o1 A= RTTR BRIS T H)
PH faaror 2022-23 2021-22

i) Slemgieiat st hiftraw &1 Y 353.02 333.64

i) SreSeisied Mt & oy & gHrn R RIS

9. d1 & priaieal  wikarRe I3 § gf & sror aRnfita iz oiv A=t Saial oik sog & ufv=nes R gadiawon

1.  UzE:
ifeer Teaied & AIAR WeR At &
PR TGRS U H gfg & PR Hfaled aar <.
425,85,83,225/- 8 |
YR oid §6 & IRUT 3RSISMES/ 2021-22/ 105/ SIMSMR.
TORR. 3REHY. 57/ 21.04.018/ 2021-22 f&Ai® 04.10.2021 &
IR Sl B U T B 3fafy H o SeRar BT uR=iY
HRA BT AR T T 7 SRS F Iod WY Bl T 3 3R
319714 2023 &1 T a¥ & fo ATH R F. 21,29,29,161.25/-
&1 b foran g |
faiva 9 2022-23 & forw, § 3 wRaRe tee uRees & fag
F. 85,17,16,645/- faar g |

255,51,49,935 IUY & Y URNIT 07 Y M IGAT T2 |
1. ﬁ?ﬂﬁ:
31.03.2023 &1 UR=NIT I STAT LR |
sifor difeds geaied & MUR W U=E, Y=gt 3R
BRI AHCIHRU I YafId HHAR! ardl & forg urae™
farmng |
15. gDl YR UF (TaiRh

@ B 9§ & GRIF 3% gRT WIRT T T W gapieit
ST T (TSR FT I R &1 dTey, o 39
Tegiford faxiia THTa & 1Y 81 37 gR1 g4 | oIRT T3t
& q8d ST R IR fbu U et sl aifia oIk
B & fatiig faaRul forg, HIcy ¢ SfbIdcy & HIT &
U H IR fFar g |

fqazuor
¥ & ERM SR} BT TTT g Syree oA

faad 2022-23
RIS

31.3.2023 T IHTT I SMYT T
[ERiRRICEIRIGaE]

Tt faii siieher Sregd -
31 1T, 2023 T TASTRe & qoHran &t Jait fRufa:

1. T92009-10 P SRM, S 3 Sobics RAT P Tt H 12% P
TAAH TIRTSR ST @ 3R Ufdenia 3ma &1 gofira
AR & uftafda v siiR/an sifafvad goht STem @t arawa
TR & T TF AR 3 Fpe (@asi) SRt 3 g1
YR RoTd S T e & 31efH, TRUSR & AdH
12% % §8Td HRAT & | 31.03.2023 B! Sebich TAT I
e goft et 2200 THIMESN (25.97) B |

RAT & I cauesd TaUIoR & gey TR U § TAdie g
3! Y & 37 9 BueT AR & erRRfEd R &g
eeg 92.854 iy ot 1 g &1 Sifalkad wrau™ &1 us
T ¢ IS T8 SMHRAHdl IO Bt &, af Bl SHfaikad gt
URYT H=A B STIRAHAT Tel SR Rl Higal HSR SRfET
AR B PR B & o v B

TN 2010-11 P SR Scb “HTRT HART & T&f F STYT b1 Th U
SR a7 | 9 o Uga I HITGR] & W1y e Sfean
AR §F (AR SREE BI BIET & TeTaal UgH B,
A oq ot siraxgardr g1, TerIdT UgH S iR AT dHrar
2 % g v e Tare SR Usy & Sere § HelRErs
H, fafemt ik =fiforll ot smavadarell &1 srureH giar §
| §&F FIRT HARRN & IR} {3 T HUIE & = &1 faxiia gura
THATS 3R 330 i) It THATSSIR 115.500 THSMSSN ST A

3
RS
RS

2




o

9y

* Based on the GAP Analysis report, Bank has identified customization requirement in existing system for generating Ind AS
compliant financials which includes fair valuation of staff advances, staff deposits, computation of Effective Interest Rate (EIR)
for loans classified under Amortized cost, Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model development involving Probability of Default
(PD), Loss Given Default (LGD) Exposure at Default (EAD) etc with the help of consultant appointed in the initial stage. Bank
is in the process of floating RFP for procurement of Software and requirement hardware for implementation of Ind AS in the

bank.

Bank of India.

g. Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Proforma financials Statements are being submitted to Reserve Bank of India according to the time lines stipulated by Reserve

(Amounts in Zcrore)

NS; Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 353.02 333.64
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium Nil Nil

h. Disclosure on unamortised Pension and Gratuity Liabilities and amortization of expenditure on account of enhancement

in family pension of employees of Banks

1. Pension:
The additional liability on account of enhancement in family
pension in view of Government guidelines, works out of Rs
Rs.425,85,83,225- as per the Actuarial Valuation.

As per Reserve Bank of India Circular RBI / 2021 - 22 / 105
/ DOR. ACC. REC. 57/ 21.04.018/2021-22 dated 04.10.2021
banks are permitted to amortise the total liabilities over the
period of five years. The Bank has opted the said provision
of Reserve Bank of India and has charged minimum
amount of Rs.21,29,29,161.25 for the quarter ended March
3151 2023.

For the Financial Year 2022-23, Bank has provided an
amount of Rs 85,17,16,645 for amortization of family
pension.

The balance unamortized expenses of Rs 255,51,49,935-
has been carried forward.

2. Gratuity:
Unamortised gratuity liabilities as on March 31512023 is Nil.

Provision for the employee benefits pertaining to Pension,
Gratuity & Leave encashment have been made on the basis
of Final Actuarial Valuation.

15. Letter of Comfort (LoC):

Banks should disclose the full particulars of all the letters of
comfort (LoCs) issued by them during the year, including
their assessed financial impact , as also their assessed
cumulative financial obligations under the LoCs issued by
them in the past and outstanding, in its published financial
statements, as part of the “Notes to Accounts”

Particulars FY 2022-23

Letters of Comfort issued during the year - NIL

Letters of Comfort outstanding as on 31.03.2023- 3

Assessed Financial impact - NIL
Cumulative Assessed Financial Obligation - NIL

Cumulative position of LOC’s outstanding as on March
31,2023:

1. During the year 2009-10, the Bank has issued a Letter of
Comfort (LoC) undertaking to maintain a minimum CRAR
of 12% in respect of Bangkok branch and to arrange to
convert retained earnings to capital funds and/or infuse
further capital in order to restore the CRAR to a minimum of
12%, subject to approval from Reserve Bank of India. The
assigned capital of Bangkok 